
A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

B. INVOCATION

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. AND TEXAS FLAGS:

D. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

E. CITIZENS' COMMENTS:

F. CONSENT AGENDA:

F.1 To approve County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $600,052.98.

F.2 To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $523,007.85 (12/28/2025 through
01/10/2026).

F.3 To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $153,955.82 (12/28/2025 through
01/10/2026).

F.4 To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $528,942.81 (01/11/2026 through
01/24/2026).

F.5 To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $155,564.79 (01/11/2026 through
01/24/2026).

F.6 To accept August 2025 Amended Comptroller payment in the amount of $65.00.

F.7 To accept September 2025 Amended Comptroller payment in the amount of $1,350.00.

F.8 To accept October 2025 Amended Comptroller payment in the amount of $1,710.00.

F.9 To accept November 2025 Amended Comptroller payment in the amount of $845.00.

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT
OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

Notice is hereby given that an open meeting of the Caldwell County Commissioners Court will be
held on Thursday, February 12, 2026 at 9:00 AM in 110 S Main St. 2nd Floor, Lockhart, Texas at
which time the following subjects will be discussed, considered, passed or adopted, to wit:

 

 

 (Texas Pledge: Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.)

 Items or comments from Court members or staff.

 At this time any person may speak to Commissioners Court if they have filled out a Caldwell County
Commissioners Court Participation Form. Comments will be limited to four (4) minutes per person. No action will
be taken on these items and no discussion will be had between the speaker(s) and members of the Court. The Court
does retain the right to correct factual inaccuracies made by the speakers. (If longer than 30 minutes, then the
balance of comments will continue as the last agenda item of the day.) Citizens' Comments may be submitted to the
Court by using the form found at: https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/CommissionersCourtForm

 (The following consent items may be acted upon in one motion.)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1

https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/CommissionersCourtForm


F.10 To accept December 2025 Amended Comptroller payment in the amount of $1,265.00.

F.11 To ratify Immediate Check for Home Renovations LLC for veterans assistance in the amount of
$2,475.00.

F.12 To accept the January 2026 Indigent Burial Report.

F.13 To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 1 January 2026 Report.

F.14 To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 4 January 2026 Report. 

F.15 To accept the Caldwell County Sheriff's 2025 Racial Profiling Report (January 1, 2025, through
December 31, 2025).

F.16 To accept the Caldwell County Constable PCT. 3 2025 Racial Profiling Report.

G. DISCUSSION ONLY:

G.1 To discuss the proposed development agreement for Wild Roots Getaways & Gatherings Event
Venue located at 10201 FM 86 in Luling, Texas on approximately 44.75 acres. Speaker:
Commissioner Horne/Rachel Hartzler/Joe and Mona Elliott/Tracy Bratton; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00  

H. PUBLIC HEARING:

H.1 Concerning the designation of the Caldwell 142 Reinvestment Zone #1, located within the
following area - North Corner: W 97° 49' 19.16"; N 29° 51' 34.36"; East Corner: W 97° 48' 09.03";
N 29° 51' 13.37"; South Corner: W 97° 48' 40.09"; N 29° 50' 55.37"; West Corner: W 97° 48'
48.38"; N 29° 51' 56.86"  

I. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

I.1 To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of the Minutes for the January 22, 2026,
regular meeting. Speaker: Judge Haden/Teresa Rodriguez; Backup: 13; Cost: $0.00  

I.2 To discuss and take possible action regarding Order 03-2026 designating by ordinance an area as
the Caldwell 142 Reinvestment Zone #1, located within the following area - North Corner: W 97°
49' 19.16"; N 29° 51' 34.36"; East Corner: W 97° 48' 09.03"; N 29° 51' 13.37"; South Corner: W
97° 48' 40.09"; N 29° 50' 55.37"; West Corner: W 97° 48' 48.38"; N 29° 51' 56.86"  Speaker: Judge
Haden/Richard Sitton; Backup: 5; Cost: $0.00  

I.3 To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of a Second Amendment to Development
Agreement for Juniper Springs, Phau-Lockhart 450, LLC pertaining to approximately 22.42 acre
tract of land situated in the J.B. Gray Survey, Abstract 116, and W. House Survey, Abstract 15,
Caldwell County, Texas. Speaker: Commissioner Westmoreland/Tracy Bratton; Backup: 10; Cost:
$0.00  

I.4 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Preliminary Plat for Tenney Creek Estates
consisting of seven lots on approximately 13.083 acres located at FM 86 and Tenney Creek Road. 
Speaker: Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00  

I.5 To discuss and take possible action regarding a variance request concerning an 80.072-acre tract
located on FM 713, which was denied an exemption approval due to adjacent flags which are not
allowed under the requirements outlined in the Caldwell County's Development Ordinance section
A.6 (C).  Speaker: Commissioner Horne/James Garon/Ben Williams/Tracy Bratton; Backup: 13;
Cost: $0.00  

I.6 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Final Plat for Sunset Acres consisting of six lots

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2



on approximately 11.507 acres located on Sunset Trail and Union Hill Road.  Speaker:
Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00  

I.7 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Short Form Plat for Bob White Subdivision
consisting of two lots on approximately 93.3479 acres located at 1026 Bob White Road in
Lockhart, Texas. Speaker: Commissioner Theriot/Kasi Miles; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00  

I.8 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Proclamation designating February 2026 as Black
History Month in Caldwell County. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner Thomas; Backup: 1;
Cost: $0.00  

I.9 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Proclamation for the Caldwell County Progressive
Club. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner Thomas; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00  

I.10 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Proclamation and Certificate of Acknowledgment
for Vessie Davis Tutt's 100th Birthday. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner Thomas; Backup: 2;
Cost: $0.00  

I.11 To discuss and take possible action regarding Resolution 21-2026 supporting legislation to exempt
Texas counties from the State of Texas Hotel Occupancy Tax. Speaker: Judge Haden/Richard
Sitton; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00  

I.12 To discuss and take possible action regarding authorizing the Caldwell County Constable Office,
PCT. 2 to impose and collect a fee, as permitted by law for FORM VTR-68-A vehicle inspections
pursuant to Texas Transportation Code §501.0321(d), and to establish parameters for
implementation. Speaker: Judge Haden/Paul Easterling; Backup: 6; Cost: TBD  

I.13 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Caldwell County Burn Ban.  Speaker: Judge
Haden/Hector Rangel; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00  

I.14 To discuss and take possible action regarding Budget Amendment 04-2026 moving $5,739.25 from
001-6510-4860 Contingency to 001-6510-4850 Miscellaneous. Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie
Teltow; Backup: 1; Cost: $5,739.25  

I.15 To discuss and take possible action regarding the immediate payment of outstanding Card Service
balance in the amount of $5,739.25. Speaker: Judge Haden/Dominique Esquivel; Backup: 1; Cost:
$5,739.25  

I.16 To discuss and take possible action regarding Final Draft for RFB 26CCP01B Restroom/Lavatory
Remodel. Speaker: Judge Haden/Dominique Esquivel; Backup: 34; Cost: $0.00  

I.17 To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution 07-2026 authorizing the submittal of a grant
application to the Office of the Governor (OOG), Public Safety Office (PSO) for the FY 2027
Body-Worn Camera Grant Program. Speaker: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley; Backup: 10; Cost:
$24,836.60  

I.18 To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution 19-2026 authorizing participation in the
Guadalupe County Drainage Plan under the Texas Water Development Board Flood Infrastructure
Fund (FIF), Flood Management Evaluation (FME) Program. Speaker: Judge Haden/Amber
Quinley; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00  

I.19 To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution 20-2026 authorizing the submittal of a grant
application to the Office of the Governor (OOG), Public Safety Office (PSO) for the FY 2027 Rifle-
Resistant Body Armor Grant Program.  Speaker: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley; Backup: 15; Cost:
$0.00  

3



I.20 To discuss and take possible action to ratify the submission of a grant application to the Texas
Comptroller of Public Accounts for the HB 3000 Rural Ambulance Service Grant Program and the
execution of a Letter of Agreement with Caldwell County ESD No. 5. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Amber Quinley/Cean Charles; Backup: 9; Cost: $0.00  

I.21 To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on Project Bumble Bee economic
development negotiations. Commissioners Court may provide further instruction or take necessary
action as appropriate. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 0; Cost: TBD  

J. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

J.1 Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.087, the discussion of deliberation regarding
economic development negotiations associated with Project Bumble Bee. Possible action may
follow in open court.  

K. ADJOURNMENT:

 

 
As authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas, reserves the
right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above. The
Court may adjourn for matters that may relate to: Texas Government Code Section 551.071(1) (Consultation with Attorney about
Pending or Contemplated Litigation or Settlement Offers); Texas Government Code Section 551.071(2) (Consultation with
Attorney when the Attorney's Obligations Under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas
Conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code); Texas Government Code Section 551.072 (Deliberations about Real
Property); Texas Government Code Section 551.073 (Deliberations about Prospective Gift Donations); Texas Government Code
Section 551.074 (Deliberations about Personnel Matters); Texas Government Code Section 551.0745 (Deliberations about a County
Advisory Body); Texas Government Code Section 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices or Security Audits); Texas
Government Code Section 551.084 (Exclusion of Witness from Hearing); Texas Government Code Section 551.087 (Deliberations
about Economic Development Negotiations); and Texas Government Code Section 551.089 (Deliberations about Security Devices
or Security Audits). In the event that the Court adjourns into Executive Session, the Court will announce the section of the
Government Code the Commissioners Court is using as its authority to enter into an Executive Session. The meeting facility is
wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must be
made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the County Judge's Office at 512-398-1808 for further information.

  

Notice: Any documents linked to an item listed in this Agenda are subject to change both after posting and after discussion and vote during
the Commissioners Court meeting. A copy of this Notice has been posted on the outdoor bulletin board located at the Caldwell County
Courthouse, 110 S. Main Street, Lockhart, Texas 78644. Said place is readily accessible to the general public at all times, and will remain
posted continuously for three business days preceding the scheduled time of the meeting. A copy of this Notice has also been posted online
at the County's website at https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtAgendaMinutesandVideo.

4

https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtAgendaMinutesandVideo


AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment

Subject: To approve County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the
amount of $600,052.98.

Costs: $600,052.98

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden / Dani Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 30

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.1
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

5



2/3/2026 3:35:30 PM Page 1 of 10

Expense Approval Register
Caldwell County, TX Packet: APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND
204.00JP DUE TO State-Failure to AFAILURE TO APPEAR X 34: JP  425-001028OMNIBASE SERVICES OF TEX 001-2730
426.00JP DUE TO State-Failure to AFAILURE TO APPEAR X 71: JP  425-001028OMNIBASE SERVICES OF TEX 001-2730

1,050.00JP DUE TO State-Failure to AFAILURE TO APPEAR X 175: J425-001028OMNIBASE SERVICES OF TEX 001-2730
258.00JP DUE TO State-Failure to AFAILURE TO APPEAR X 43: JP  425-001028OMNIBASE SERVICES OF TEX 001-2730

1,938.00

Department  : 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header
250.00MISC EXPENSEEXEMPTION APPLICATION RECHECK 8393 REFUNDTHOMAS BLACKWELL 001-1000-4850

Department   1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header Total: 250.00

Department  : 2130 - COUNTY AUDITOR
418.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSDUES & SBSCRIPTIONS: D. TE260879TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COU 001-2130-3050

23.27OFFICE SUPPLIESREPAIRS AND MAINT/OFFICE  1GVJ-4PTJ-MT96AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-2130-3110
Department   2130 - COUNTY AUDITOR Total: 441.27

Department  : 2140 - TAX ASSESSOR - COLLECTOR
150.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSDUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS:  271257TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COU 001-2140-3050

75.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSDUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS272338TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COU 001-2140-3050
46.16OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES1NC9-4VYC-HQTDAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-2140-3110

111.98TRAININGTRAINING: MATERIALS1MJJ-DVQD-H4NPAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-2140-4810
110.73OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES1YW4-GPGP-FCN6AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-2140-3110
285.80POSTAGEOFFICE SUPPLIES1776-CMMV-K1WHAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-2140-3120
117.23TRANSPORTATIONTRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE  NOV 2025 - JAN 2026 MILEADEBORAH A. SANDERS 001-2140-4260
239.68OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES10856864262DELL MARKETING L.P. 001-2140-3110
180.00OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES7446 POSPRINTING SOLUTIONS 001-2140-3110

Department   2140 - TAX ASSESSOR - COLLECTOR Total: 1,316.58

Department  : 2150 - COUNTY CLERK
1,405.00OFFICE SUPPLIESMarriage License Forms076634SCOTT-MERRIMAN, INC. 001-2150-3110

150.00TRAININGTRAINING: 241856 T. RODRI381470TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COU 001-2150-4810
150.00TRAININGTRAINING: 269469 L. ALEXA381471TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COU 001-2150-4810

Department   2150 - COUNTY CLERK Total: 1,705.00

Department  : 3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY
100.00PUBLICATIONSPUBLICATIONS: DEC 2025DECEMBER 2025DAVID BROOKS, ATTORNEY A 001-3200-4315
161.00EMPLOYEE BONDINGEMPLOYE BONDING: tx P E F  69128601 2026-2027WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 001-3200-2070

Department   3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY Total: 261.00

Department  : 3230 - DISTRICT JUDGE
1,707.50PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATIOADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDIT2OPEN HORIZONS: CLINICAL  001-3230-4115

150.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE22-FL-06222-FL-062 1/12/2026PHILIP WILSON 001-3230-4160
412.50ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-145DCFL-24-145 1/12/2026PHILIP WILSON 001-3230-4160
819.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-175DCFL-24-175 1/12/2026PHILIP WILSON 001-3230-4160
600.00COURT REPORTERSCOURT REPORTER2025-90TRACY RAY PLUMMER CSR R 001-3230-1080

1,785.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-338FLC25-338FLC 1/14/2026SUMMER BENFORD 001-3230-4160
133.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-145DCFL-24-145 1/14/2026SUMMER BENFORD 001-3230-4160

56.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-133FLB25-133FLB 1/15/2026RUBY MUSGROVE - LDG PRO 001-3230-4160
70.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-168FLA25-168FLA 1/15/2026RUBY MUSGROVE - LDG PRO 001-3230-4160

7.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-185FLA25-185FLA 12/10/2025 filed  RUBY MUSGROVE - LDG PRO 001-3230-4160
308.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-185FLA25-185FLA 12/19/2026 filed  RUBY MUSGROVE - LDG PRO 001-3230-4160
273.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-277FLC25-277FLC 1/15/2026RUBY MUSGROVE - LDG PRO 001-3230-4160
364.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-370FLC25-370FLC 1/15/2026RUBY MUSGROVE - LDG PRO 001-3230-4160

84.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-310DCFL-24-310 1/15/2026RUBY MUSGROVE - LDG PRO 001-3230-4160
83.98OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES455255525001ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 001-3230-3110

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25-320C25-320C 1/20/2026ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REE 001-3230-4080
670.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-320C25-320C 1/20/2026ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REE 001-3230-4160
600.00VISITING COURT REPORTERSVISITING COURT REPORTERS00001LAUREN HAMES 001-3230-4030

6



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:35:30 PM Page 2 of 10

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

300.00INTERPRETERSINTERPRETERS24777LEON TRANSLATIONS INC. - A 001-3230-4035
1,225.00PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATIOR.V. Tavera Competency to St01/24/2026MOLLIMICHELLE CABELDUE  001-3230-4115

43.06OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES1DRC-X13K-DLWLAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-3230-3110
5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX23-09023-090 1/28/2026PHILLIP G TURNER 001-3230-4080

750.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE23-09023-090 1/28/2026PHILLIP G TURNER 001-3230-4160
5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EXDCCR-24-208DCCR-24-208 1/28/2026THE CASEY LAW FIRM 001-3230-4080

1,987.50ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCCR-24-208DCCR-24-208 1/28/2026THE CASEY LAW FIRM 001-3230-4160
4,438.90ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDIT2025DCOMAL COUNTY OFFICE OF  001-3230-4011

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX22-081 1/5/202622-081 1/5/2026ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REE 001-3230-4080
480.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE22-081 1/5/202622-081 1/5/2026ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REE 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX23-303 / 25-298C23-303 / 25-298C 1/5/2026PAUL MATTHEW EVANS 001-3230-4080
1,500.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE23-303 / 25-298C23-303 / 25-298C 1/5/2026PAUL MATTHEW EVANS 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25-130B25-130B 1/5/2026THE LAW OFFICES OF JASON  001-3230-4080
800.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-130B25-130B 1/5/2026THE LAW OFFICES OF JASON  001-3230-4160
750.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-273A25-273A 1/6/2026MIKE LUNA LAW 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EXDCCR-24-036DCCR-24-036 1/6/2026HOMER P. CAMPBELL 001-3230-4080
1,500.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCCR-24-036DCCR-24-036 1/6/2026HOMER P. CAMPBELL 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EXDCCR-24-105DCCR-24-105 1/6/2026THE CASEY LAW FIRM 001-3230-4080
762.50ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCCR-24-105DCCR-24-105 1/6/2026THE CASEY LAW FIRM 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EXDCCR-24-254DCCR-24-254 1/6/2026HOMER P. CAMPBELL 001-3230-4080
1,500.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCCR-24-254DCCR-24-254 1/6/2026HOMER P. CAMPBELL 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EXDCCR-24-261DCCR-24-261 1/6/2026THE CASEY LAW FIRM 001-3230-4080
687.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCCR-24-261DCCR-24-261 1/6/2026THE CASEY LAW FIRM 001-3230-4160

1,717.50ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE18-23818-238 1/8/2026JOSE RAMIREZ LAW 001-3230-4160
5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX21-227 / 25-323C21-227 / 25-323C 1/8/2026PAUL MATTHEW EVANS 001-3230-4080

1,740.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE21-227 / 25-323C21-227 / 25-323C 1/8/2026PAUL MATTHEW EVANS 001-3230-4160
300.00INTERPRETERSINTERPRETERS24752LEON TRANSLATIONS INC. - A 001-3230-4035

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25-036A 25-246B25-036A 25-246B 1/8/2026CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 001-3230-4080
1,500.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-036A 25-246B25-036A 25-246B 1/8/2026CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25-098C25-098C 1/8/2026HOMER P. CAMPBELL 001-3230-4080
880.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-098C25-098C 1/8/2026HOMER P. CAMPBELL 001-3230-4160
475.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-141A25-141A 1/8/2026CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 001-3230-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25-149C25-149C 1/8/2026ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REE 001-3230-4080
1,720.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-149C25-149C 1/8/2026ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REE 001-3230-4160

400.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-170C25-170C 1/8/2026HOMER P. CAMPBELL 001-3230-4160
750.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCCR-24-316DCCR-24-316 1/9/2026DEREK W. ISRAEL 001-3230-4160

2,212.13OTHER INSURANCEProfessional Liability Insuran16233JAMISON IP & SPECIALTY SER 001-3230-2090
200.00COURT REPORTERSCOURT REPORTING8309LISA C. GREENWALT 001-3230-1080

Department   3230 - DISTRICT JUDGE Total: 36,811.57

Department  : 3240 - COUNTY COURT LAW
5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25CR-51446 25CR-5145425CR-51446 / 25CR-51454 1/CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 001-3240-4080

395.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25CR-51446 25CR-5145425CR-51446 / 25CR-51454 1/CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 001-3240-4160
5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX4776847768 1/14/2026CLAYTON REESE - REESE LAW  001-3240-4080

620.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE4776847768 1/14/2026CLAYTON REESE - REESE LAW  001-3240-4160
200.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25CR-5118625CR-51186 1/15/2026ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REE 001-3240-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25CR-2150425CR-51204 1/15/2026ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REE 001-3240-4080
995.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25CR-2150425CR-51204 1/15/2026ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REE 001-3240-4160
450.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25CR-5121325CR-51213 1/15/2026COLIN WISE 001-3240-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25CR-5140525CR-51405 1/15/2026ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REE 001-3240-4080
595.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25CR-5140525CR-51405 1/15/2026ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REE 001-3240-4160
300.00JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR2992-23CC2992-23CC 1/16/2026MENDOZA LAW OFFICE 001-3240-4180

1,000.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25CR-5103425CR-51034 1/22/2026GLICK LAW & ASSOCIATES 001-3240-4160
850.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25CR-5120525CR-51205 1/22/2026GLICK LAW & ASSOCIATES 001-3240-4160
650.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25CR-5134625CR-51346 1/22/2026GLICK LAW & ASSOCIATES 001-3240-4160
500.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEGUARDIANSHIP 211211M. ELIZABETH  RAXTER 001-3240-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25CR-5127425CR-51274 1/5/2026PAUL MATTHEW EVANS 001-3240-4080
395.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25CR-5127425CR-51274 1/5/2026PAUL MATTHEW EVANS 001-3240-4160
800.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25CR-5135625CR-51356 1/7/2026DAN MCCORMACK 001-3240-4160

5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25CR-5131125CR-51311 1/8/2026ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REE 001-3240-4080
700.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25CR-5131125CR-51311 1/8/2026ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REE 001-3240-4160

7



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:35:30 PM Page 3 of 10

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

1,200.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE24CR-5088124CR-50881 1/9/2026PETER DAVID REED 001-3240-4160
5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25CR-5110525CR-51105 1/9/2026BARBARA J. ROWAN 001-3240-4080

995.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25CR-5110525CR-51105 1/9/2026BARBARA J. ROWAN 001-3240-4160
650.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE4610546105 1/9/2026BARBARA J. ROWAN 001-3240-4160
200.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE4783847838 1/9/2026AMBER WAGNER 001-3240-4160
600.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEUNFILED J. ROMERO-MARTIUNFILED 1/9/2026NOEL H. REESE - c/o THE REE 001-3240-4160

Department   3240 - COUNTY COURT LAW Total: 12,130.00

Department  : 3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1
119.99MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY AND EQUIP1H7C-MXYJ-LQKMAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-3251-5310
283.87OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES821473-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3251-3110

Department   3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1 Total: 403.86

Department  : 3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2
50.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSDUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS2026 FLAG RENTALLULING LIONS CLUB 001-3252-3050

274.00MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY AND EQUIP1RG7-4Y73-7CL6AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-3252-5310
Department   3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2 Total: 324.00

Department  : 3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4
11.44OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES821547-1DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3254-3110
41.95OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES821845-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3254-3110

154.21OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES1H1G-L4RP-R93YAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-3254-3110
308.80OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES821547-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3254-3110

Department   3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4 Total: 516.40

Department  : 4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF
26.63OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES454048018001ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 001-4300-3130

369.07OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES454046614001ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 001-4300-3130
45.09OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES454048019001ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 001-4300-3130

315.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSDUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS:  20-2026PRYME INFIL 001-4300-3050
63,001.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSSubscriptionKOL-17555KOLOGIK, LLC 001-4300-3050

4,799.63DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSSubscriptionINV-149568POWER DMS, INC 001-4300-3050
Department   4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF Total: 68,556.42

Department  : 4310 - COUNTY JAIL
2,290.58FOOD SUPPLIESBlanket PO FY25-262933978PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 001-4310-3100

720.82FOOD SUPPLIESBlanket PO FY 25-265038389027FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SA 001-4310-3100
883.26FOOD SUPPLIESBlanket PO FY 25-2693469320FARMER BROTHERS. CO. 001-4310-3100
481.44OPERATING SUPPLIESBlanket FY 25-26 OperaƟng S113966938SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130

3,715.04FOOD SUPPLIESFy25-26 Food Supplies113966939SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3100
32.74OPERATING SUPPLIESBlanket FY 25-26 OperaƟng S113966940SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130

791.55REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINTENATIN2108013456PARTS TOWN, LLC 001-4310-4510
400.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINTENANCEINV400046967PELLERIN LAUNDRY MACHIN 001-4310-4510

1,580.42FOOD SUPPLIESBlanket PO FY25-262938219PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 001-4310-3100
2,334.18FOOD SUPPLIESFy25-26 Food Supplies113974511SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3100

149.17OPERATING SUPPLIESBlanket FY 25-26 OperaƟng S113974512SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130
119.15OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES2740323698UNIFIRST CORPORATION 001-4310-3130

2,090.03FOOD SUPPLIESBlanket PO FY25-262941095PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 001-4310-3100
595.52FOOD SUPPLIESBlanket PO FY 25-265038389125FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SA 001-4310-3100
553.20OPERATING SUPPLIESBlanket FY 25-26 OperaƟng S113990936SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130

2,172.48FOOD SUPPLIESFy25-26 Food Supplies113990937SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3100
903.60FOOD SUPPLIESFy25-26 Food Supplies113990938SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3100

32.74OPERATING SUPPLIESBlanket FY 25-26 OperaƟng S113990939SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130
2,366.88FOOD SUPPLIESBlanket PO FY25-262945355PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 001-4310-3100

297.50REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT173-01869AAA AUGER PLUMBING SERV 001-4310-4510
101.47REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT1QMP-Q1MF-FNY7AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-4310-4510
119.15OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATNIG SUPPLIES2740325793UNIFIRST CORPORATION 001-4310-3130
185.34REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINTENANCEINV400047465PELLERIN LAUNDRY MACHIN 001-4310-4510
553.20OPERATING SUPPLIESBlanket FY 25-26 OperaƟng S113942811SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130

3,147.39FOOD SUPPLIESFy25-26 Food Supplies113942812SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3100
583.14OPERATING SUPPLIESBlanket FY 25-26 OperaƟng S113942813SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130

99.70REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE2107939879PARTS TOWN, LLC 001-4310-4510
200.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT990EIGHT POINT ELECTRICAL & L 001-4310-4510
231.06REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT143469KELLY SYSTEMS 001-4310-4510

8



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:35:30 PM Page 4 of 10

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

2,193.70FOOD SUPPLIESBlanket PO FY25-262931021PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 001-4310-3100
3,855.04FOOD SUPPLIESFy25-26 Food Supplies113949826SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3100

31.45FOOD SUPPLIESFy25-26 Food Supplies113949827SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3100
119.15OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES2740322132UNIFIRST CORPORATION 001-4310-3130
377.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT287423700ORKIN - AUSTIN COMMERCI 001-4310-4510

70.44OPERATING SUPPLIESBlanket FY 25-26 OperaƟng S113894933SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130
Department   4310 - COUNTY JAIL Total: 34,377.53

Department  : 4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1
39.24OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES1776-CMMV-PQL3AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-4321-3110

Department   4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1 Total: 39.24

Department  : 4322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2
120.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSDUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS6780352-202512-1TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTE 001-4322-3050

35.47OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES1WXK-FL6F-K79FAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-4322-3110
20.00OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES129583THE POLICE AND SHERIFFS P 001-4322-3110

109.75OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES1HMC-RGJV-DVJ6AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-4322-3110
54.99UNIFORMS-ExpensesUNIFORMS1QL6-9YYQ-91D1AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-4322-3140

303.47UNIFORMS-ExpensesUNIFORMS1D4R-4937-4XLYAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-4322-3140
Department   4322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2 Total: 643.68

Department  : 4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3
1,614.83MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMicrosoft Surface Pro1179-RLDR-4QFKAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-4323-5310

Department   4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3 Total: 1,614.83

Department  : 4324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4
135.20OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES1RG7-4Y73-X1X4AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-4324-3110
220.79MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINER AND EQUIP1JCK-YD7T-DKDKAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-4324-5310

24.98OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES1YJ1-K1RC-QFDXAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-4324-3110
23.89MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY AND EQUIP1YJ1-K1RC-QFDXAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-4324-5310

Department   4324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4 Total: 404.86

Department  : 6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL
1,000.00MEDICAL DIRECTORHealth AdvisorJanuary 2026CHARLES E. LAURENCE, M.D. 001-6510-4100

7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 5000 REGISTRATION 2025000 2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853
7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 6802 REGISTRATION 2026802 2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853

2,160.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS2026 annual county dues 01.January 12, 2026COUNTY JUDGES & COMMIS 001-6510-3050
7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 0068 REGISTRATION 2020068 2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853
7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 0315 REGISTRATION 2020315 2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853
7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 1937 REGISTRATION 2021937 2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853
7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 3162 REGISTRATION 2023162 2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853
7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 3876 REGISTRATION 2023876 2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853
7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 4644 REGISTRATION 2024644 2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853
7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 5592 REGISTRATION 2025592 2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853
7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 8982 REGISTRATION 2025982 2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853

30.99OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES: DRINKING  763981HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-3110
8.00OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES: DRINKING  763982HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-3110
8.00OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES: DRINKING  763987HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-3110
7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 8057 REGISTRATION 2028057 2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853
7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 8696 REGISTRATION 2028696 2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853

76.99OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES: DRINKING  765094HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-3110
39.99OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES: DRINKING  765134HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-3110
45.99OFFICE SUPPLIESDRINKING 5 GAL X 5765136HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-3110
30.99OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES: DRINKING  765137HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-3110

10,087.20Vehicle LeasesAxon Fleet - Constables PCT  INUS415202AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. 001-6510-4851
7,105.00RADIO SYSTEM MAINTENANInv# TMR0022100TMR0022616LOWER COLORADO RIVER A 001-6510-4165
1,889.90Vehicle LeasesVehicle Upfiƫng for all ConstINV205557FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-4851
4,200.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESINV993211480INV993211480TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COU 001-6510-4110

7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 8877 2026 REGISTRATIO8877 2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853
475.24FAX & INTERNETFAX AND INTERNET1/5/2026 512 A13-0189 725  AT&T 001-6510-4425

10,124.32FAX & INTERNETBlanket PO184507701010726CHARTER COMMUNICATION 001-6510-4425
8,709.02RENTALSBlanket PO FY 25-26572867620TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS  001-6510-4610
3,075.00Vehicle LeasesVehicle Upfiƫng for all ConstINV204802FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-4851

345.11RENTALSBlanket PO Fy 25-26 LeaseQ2179353QUADIENT LEASING USA, IN 001-6510-4610

9



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:35:30 PM Page 5 of 10

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

12,819.49Tax AbatementINVDecember2025INVDecember2025BUC-EES 001-6510-4825
Department   6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL Total: 62,328.73

Department  : 6520 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
87.61CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE3009209684TK ELEVATOR 001-6520-5120
84.11UNIT ROAD MAINTENANCE  UNIT RD MAINT61790/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3630
14.58UNIT ROAD MAINTENANCE  UNIT ROAD BUILDING61793/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3630
20.99LULING ANNEXLULING ANNEX61794/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3510

137.98REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT61796/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-4510
19.99REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT61798/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-4510

229.99OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES17RC-1CV1-MN44AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-6520-3130
5.99UNIT ROAD MAINTENANCE  UNIT ROAD MAINT61815/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3630

12.99UNIT ROAD MAINTENANCE  UNIT ROAD MAINT61817/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3630
756.81OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES822307-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-6520-3130

55.92REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT/OFFICE  1GVJ-4PTJ-MT96AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-6520-4510
83.95CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE61841/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-5120
79.97LULING ANNEXLULING ANNEX61848/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3510
31.99REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT61854/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-4510

1,849.99REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEMilwaukee Packout Rack KitWN46425829CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB  001-6520-4510
19.77CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE61632/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-5120

1,027.53REPAIRS & MAINTENANCECCJC Generator Maintenanc3019408WAUKESHA-PEARCE INDUST 001-6520-4510
2.19Lytton Springs AnnexLYTTON SPRINGS61928/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3660

13.96REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT61944/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-4510
154.80REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT2601-769395SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 001-6520-4510

64.95REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT61973/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-4510
40.85REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT2601-769870SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 001-6520-4510

107.98REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT2601-034112JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 001-6520-4510
14.99REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT61681/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-4510
10.05REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT2601-766376SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 001-6520-4510

6.83REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEJUSTICE CENTER199282SEAN MATTHEW MANN 001-6520-4510
37.98REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT61752/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-4510

215.26JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUV CENTER61758/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3580
34.36JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LJUV CENTER61764/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3580

4,436.05REPAIRS & MAINTENANCELight RepairsI260109198WAYNE DABBS SERVICE COM 001-6520-4510
56.85CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE2512-758936SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 001-6520-5120

250.00SLATER BUILDING-LULINGSLATER BUILDING289105ANGEL PEST CONTROL 001-6520-3570
63.20REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT9436316377GRAINGER 001-6520-4510

298.11REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT9448785437GRAINGER 001-6520-4510
25.44REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT111794753 BCENTURY HVAC DISTRIBUTIN 001-6520-4510

148.82REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT111798868 BCENTURY HVAC DISTRIBUTIN 001-6520-4510
2.12REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT9650017651GRAINGER 001-6520-4510

Department   6520 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE Total: 10,504.95

Department  : 6560 - COMMISSIONERS COURT
79.93OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES822087-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-6560-3110

126.74OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES94249LOCAL LINUX, INC - BLUE LAY 001-6560-3110
275.00TRAININGTRAINING: 244059 H. HADE375482TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COU 001-6560-4810
275.00TRAININGTRAINING: 244066 E. THERIO375559TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COU 001-6560-4810

Department   6560 - COMMISSIONERS COURT Total: 756.67

Department  : 6600 - ENG. & SUBDIVISION
242.48OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES1QCW-RCCK-94D3AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-6600-3110

Department   6600 - ENG. & SUBDIVISION Total: 242.48

Department  : 6610 - IT-TECHNOLOGY
3,636.00COMPUTER SUPPORTDatto Service94372LOCAL LINUX, INC - BLUE LAY 001-6610-4185

21,605.25Outside ServicesMonthly Support Service94373LOCAL LINUX, INC - BLUE LAY 001-6610-4840
479.36OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES10856864262DELL MARKETING L.P. 001-6610-3110

22,573.69COMPUTER SUPPORTINV132566INV132566EUNA SOLUTIONS INC 001-6610-4185
185.00COMPUTER SUPPORTCOMPUTER REPORT020-166995TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 001-6610-4185

Department   6610 - IT-TECHNOLOGY Total: 48,479.30

10



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:35:30 PM Page 6 of 10

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

Department  : 6630 - GRANT WRITING/ADMIN
35.21TRANSPORTATIONTRANSPORTATION: CAPCOG  1/21/2026 MILEAGE REIMBUAMBER QUINLEY 001-6630-4260

Department   6630 - GRANT WRITING/ADMIN Total: 35.21

Department  : 6650 - EMERG MGNT / HOMELAND SEC
22.00UNIFORMSUNIFORMS42694JANET F. GRIGAR 001-6650-3140
44.00UNIFORMSUNIFORMS42392JANET F. GRIGAR 001-6650-3140

Department   6650 - EMERG MGNT / HOMELAND SEC Total: 66.00

Department  : 7600 - ANIMAL CONTROL
38,436.51ANIMAL CONTROL EXPENSESFY 25-26 Blanket PO - AnimalASV 25-Q4CITY OF LOCKHART 001-7600-4114
36,667.63ANIMAL CONTROL EXPENSESFY 25-26 Blanket PO - AnimalASV 25-Q3CITY OF LOCKHART 001-7600-4114

Department   7600 - ANIMAL CONTROL Total: 75,104.14

Department  : 7610 - SANITATION DEPARTMENT
2,336.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005691DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

275.80TRANSPORTATIONTRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE  1/8/26 - 1/21/26 MILEAGEKASI MILES 001-7610-4260
12,765.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005627DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

258.75PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005628DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
1,256.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005630DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
2,242.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005631DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

221.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005632DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
1,377.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005634DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

145.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005635DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
8,897.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005636DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
2,612.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005637DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
5,306.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005638DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

225.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005639DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
4,626.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005640DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
1,571.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005641DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

550.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005643DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
147.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005644DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

1,202.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005645DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
1,256.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005646DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

290.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005647DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
412.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005648DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
435.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005649DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
145.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005650DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
545.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005651DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

4,515.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005652DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
155.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005654DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
307.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005655DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
570.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005656DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

2,090.70PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005658DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110
806.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFY 25-26000005659DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-7610-4110

Department   7610 - SANITATION DEPARTMENT Total: 57,545.25

Department  : 8700 - COUNTY AGENT
299.99OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES1G1Q-XKNQ-6HPKAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-8700-3110
247.94MILEAGE REIMB- FAMILY/COJANUARY 2026 CHILDCARE CJAN 2026 CHILDCARE CONFELSIE LACY 001-8700-4251

Department   8700 - COUNTY AGENT Total: 547.93

Fund 001 - GENERAL FUND Total: 417,344.90

Fund: 002 - UNIT ROAD FUND
Department  : 1101 - ADMINISTRATION

53,186.23AGGREGATE / GRAVELAggregate/Gravel430594COLORADO MATERIALS, LTD. 002-1101-3153
54.45OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES61772/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130
46.95OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES2601-767195SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 002-1101-3130
25.00TIRESTIRES314098HANSON EQUIPMENT 002-1101-3190
36.98OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES61822/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130
25.00TIRESTIRES314123HANSON EQUIPMENT 002-1101-3190

349.99OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES0767 747406CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB  002-1101-3130
32.95OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES2601-767966SMITH SUPPLY CO.-LULING 002-1101-3130

11



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:35:30 PM Page 7 of 10

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

60.54UNIFORMSBlanket PO FY 25-262740323705UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140
428.61UNIFORMSBlanket PO FY 25-262740323785UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140
166.09UNIFORMSBlanket PO FY 25-262740323788UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140

60.70OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES61865/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130
33,555.23FLEX BASE MATERIALSFlex Base431013COLORADO MATERIALS, LTD. 002-1101-3143

2,444.35AGGREGATE / GRAVELAggregate/Gravel431014COLORADO MATERIALS, LTD. 002-1101-3153
101.47UNIFORMSBlanket PO FY 25-262740320047UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140
306.88OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES61910/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130

7,709.73FUELFuel0553030-INSCHMIDT & SONS, INC 002-1101-3163
123.80OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES2601-769062SMITH SUPPLY CO.-LULING 002-1101-3130
212.99OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES61925/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130

49.93OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES61929/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130
462.81OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATNIG SUPPLIES79654MARTINDALE GUADALUPE G 002-1101-3130

1,576.79OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES61959/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130
60.54UNIFORMSBlanket PO FY 25-262740325798UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140

1,204.69UNIFORMSBlanket PO FY 25-262740325839UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140
166.09UNIFORMSBlanket PO FY 25-262740325845UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140

2,950.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES76844 SQUARE COMMUNICATIO 002-1101-3130
67.97OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES62022/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130

8,351.07FUELFuel0552538-INSCHMIDT & SONS, INC 002-1101-3163
175.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIESIN0676208UNIVERSAL ENVIRONMENTA 002-1101-3130

80.53UNIFORMSBlanket PO FY 25-262740322133UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140
590.99UNIFORMSBlanket PO FY 25-262740322140UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140
166.09UNIFORMSBlanket PO FY 25-262740322141UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140

Department   1101 - ADMINISTRATION Total: 114,830.44

Department  : 1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
146.27SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS199392SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
651.26REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT199447SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-4510

19.49REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT199452SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-4510
13.46REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT199465SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-4510
22.34SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS199491SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136

238.92REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINTENANCEIN61897DOUBLE TUFF TRUCK TARPS,  002-1102-4510
69.98SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS198991SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136

7.20SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS199639SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
22.78SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS199679SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136

194.04SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS199700SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
335.84SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS199786SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136

62.94SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS199791SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
47.98SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS199820SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136

587.14SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS199878SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
434.82SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLSINV12416BETA TECHNOLOGY, INC 002-1102-3136
111.98SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS199173SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
306.99SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS199188SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
113.97SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS199226SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
195.48REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINTX112072904.01DOGGETT FREIGHTLINER OF  002-1102-4510
100.33REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT199289SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-4510

Department   1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE Total: 3,683.21

Department  : 1103 - FLEET MAINTENANCE  
319.21OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES0416EB0450XL PARTS, LLC 002-1103-3135
542.03OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES0416EB0848XL PARTS, LLC 002-1103-3135
125.20OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES199449SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135

27.18OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES199454SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135
63.96OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES199519SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135
12.26OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES199521SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135
24.52OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES199524SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135

1,554.96TIRESTIRES4650260893SOUTHERN TIRE MART, LLC 002-1103-3190
494.33REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT112260STEELE LULING CHEVROLET  002-1103-4510
258.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES199693SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135
174.60REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT59136QUANTUM TOWING & RECO 002-1103-4510
274.74OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES0416EI0479XL PARTS, LLC 002-1103-3135

12



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:35:30 PM Page 8 of 10

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

803.28TIRESTIRES4650260935SOUTHERN TIRE MART, LLC 002-1103-3190
2,257.48OIL & LUBRICANTSOIL AD LUBRICANT0552408-INON-SITE FUELS 002-1103-3165

81.94OPERATING SUPPLIESOEPRATING SUPPLIES199174SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135
2.69OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES199176SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135

505.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES198810SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135
122.05OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES198958SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135

Department   1103 - FLEET MAINTENANCE  Total: 7,643.43

Fund 002 - UNIT ROAD FUND Total: 126,157.08

Fund: 010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL
Department  : 6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER

1,551.00TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE GR. Miller Dental TreatmentNovember 26, 2025UT HEALTH SAN ANTONIO SC 010-6570-0510
Department   6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER Total: 1,551.00

Fund 010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL Total: 1,551.00

Fund: 020 - EMERGENCY SHELTER
Department  : 1010 - EMERGENCY SHELTER

55,000.00CDBG-MIT-ADMININV #6675 - EVAC SHELTER P6675LANGFORD COMMUNITY M 020-1010-5124
Department   1010 - EMERGENCY SHELTER Total: 55,000.00

Fund 020 - EMERGENCY SHELTER Total: 55,000.00

Grand Total: 600,052.98

13



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:35:30 PM Page 9 of 10

Fund Summary
Fund Expense Amount
001 - GENERAL FUND 417,344.90
002 - UNIT ROAD FUND 126,157.08
010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL 1,551.00
020 - EMERGENCY SHELTER 55,000.00

Grand Total: 600,052.98

Account Summary
Account Number Account Name Expense Amount
001-1000-4850 MISC EXPENSE 250.00
001-2130-3050 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 418.00
001-2130-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 23.27
001-2140-3050 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 225.00
001-2140-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 576.57
001-2140-3120 POSTAGE 285.80
001-2140-4260 TRANSPORTATION 117.23
001-2140-4810 TRAINING 111.98
001-2150-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,405.00
001-2150-4810 TRAINING 300.00
001-2730 JP DUE TO State-Failure t 1,938.00
001-3200-2070 EMPLOYEE BONDING 161.00
001-3200-4315 PUBLICATIONS 100.00
001-3230-1080 COURT REPORTERS 800.00
001-3230-2090 OTHER INSURANCE 2,212.13
001-3230-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 127.04
001-3230-4011 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEN 4,438.90
001-3230-4030 VISITING COURT REPOR 600.00
001-3230-4035 INTERPRETERS 600.00
001-3230-4080 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATIO 70.00
001-3230-4115 PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUA 2,932.50
001-3230-4160 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTO 25,031.00
001-3240-4080 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATIO 35.00
001-3240-4160 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTO 11,795.00
001-3240-4180 JUVENILE - INDIGENT AT 300.00
001-3251-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 283.87
001-3251-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 119.99
001-3252-3050 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 50.00
001-3252-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 274.00
001-3254-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 516.40
001-4300-3050 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 68,115.63
001-4300-3130 OPERATING SUPPLIES 440.79
001-4310-3100 FOOD SUPPLIES 28,880.39
001-4310-3130 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,813.52
001-4310-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 2,683.62
001-4321-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 39.24
001-4322-3050 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 120.00
001-4322-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 165.22
001-4322-3140 UNIFORMS-Expenses 358.46
001-4323-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 1,614.83
001-4324-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 160.18
001-4324-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 244.68
001-6510-3050 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 2,160.00
001-6510-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 240.95
001-6510-4100 MEDICAL DIRECTOR 1,000.00
001-6510-4110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 4,200.00
001-6510-4165 RADIO SYSTEM MAINTE 7,105.00
001-6510-4425 FAX & INTERNET 10,599.56
001-6510-4610 RENTALS 9,054.13
001-6510-4825 Tax Abatement 12,819.49
001-6510-4851 Vehicle Leases 15,052.10

14



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:35:30 PM Page 10 of 10

Account Summary
Account Number Account Name Expense Amount
001-6510-4853 County Fleet-Tags-Titles 97.50
001-6520-3130 OPERATING SUPPLIES 986.80
001-6520-3510 LULING ANNEX 100.96
001-6520-3570 SLATER BUILDING-LULIN 250.00
001-6520-3580 JUVENILE DETENTION CT 249.62
001-6520-3630 UNIT ROAD MAINTENAN 117.67
001-6520-3660 Lytton Springs Annex 2.19
001-6520-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 8,549.53
001-6520-5120 CALDWELL CO. COURTH 248.18
001-6560-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 206.67
001-6560-4810 TRAINING 550.00
001-6600-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 242.48
001-6610-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 479.36
001-6610-4185 COMPUTER SUPPORT 26,394.69
001-6610-4840 Outside Services 21,605.25
001-6630-4260 TRANSPORTATION 35.21
001-6650-3140 UNIFORMS 66.00
001-7600-4114 ANIMAL CONTROL EXPE 75,104.14
001-7610-4110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 57,269.45
001-7610-4260 TRANSPORTATION 275.80
001-8700-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 299.99
001-8700-4251 MILEAGE REIMB- FAMILY 247.94
002-1101-3130 OPERATING SUPPLIES 6,508.19
002-1101-3140 UNIFORMS 3,025.64
002-1101-3143 FLEX BASE MATERIALS 33,555.23
002-1101-3153 AGGREGATE / GRAVEL 55,630.58
002-1101-3163 FUEL 16,060.80
002-1101-3190 TIRES 50.00
002-1102-3136 SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOL 2,464.27
002-1102-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 1,218.94
002-1103-3135 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,358.78
002-1103-3165 OIL & LUBRICANTS 2,257.48
002-1103-3190 TIRES 2,358.24
002-1103-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 668.93
010-6570-0510 TVC GENERAL ASSISTAN 1,551.00
020-1010-5124 CDBG-MIT-ADMIN 55,000.00

Grand Total: 600,052.98

Project Account Summary
Project Account Key Expense Amount
**None** 600,052.98

Grand Total: 600,052.98

15



2/3/2026 3:30:50 PM Page 1 of 20

Payment Register
Caldwell County, TX APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

01 - Vendor Set 01

Bank: 2022 AP BNK - POOLED CASH-OPERATION-2022

PHOMOR
Vendor Number

4 SQUARE COMMUNICATIONS, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

2,950.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 2,950.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
7684 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,950.0001/23/2026 0.00

AAAPLU
Vendor Number

AAA AUGER PLUMBING SERVICES
Total Vendor Amount

297.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 297.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
173-01869 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 297.5001/23/2026 0.00

ALLLAN
Vendor Number

ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REESE LAW FIRM  L.L.P.
Total Vendor Amount

5,390.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 5,390.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
22-081 1/5/2026 02/12/202622-081 1/5/2026 485.0001/05/2026 0.00
25-149C 1/8/2026 02/12/202625-149C 1,725.0001/08/2026 0.00
25-320C 1/20/2026 02/12/202625-320C 675.0001/20/2026 0.00
25CR-51186 1/15/2026 02/12/202625CR-51186 200.0001/15/2026 0.00
25CR-51204 1/15/2026 02/12/202625CR-21504 1,000.0001/15/2026 0.00
25CR-51311 1/8/2026 02/12/202625CR-51311 705.0001/08/2026 0.00
25CR-51405 1/15/2026 02/12/202625CR-51405 600.0001/15/2026 0.00

AMACOM
Vendor Number

AMAZON.COM SALES, INC
Total Vendor Amount

4,661.66
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 4,661.66

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1179-RLDR-4QFK 02/12/2026Account #: A283QXJ1JFKNJJ 1,614.8301/12/2026 0.00
1776-CMMV-K1WH 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 285.8001/13/2026 0.00
1776-CMMV-PQL3 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 39.2401/14/2026 0.00
17RC-1CV1-MN44 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 229.9901/14/2026 0.00
1D4R-4937-4XLY 02/12/2026UNIFORMS 303.4712/30/2025 0.00
1DRC-X13K-DLWL 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 43.0601/27/2026 0.00
1G1Q-XKNQ-6HPK 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 299.9901/13/2026 0.00
1GVJ-4PTJ-MT96 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT/OFFICE SUPPLIES 79.1901/15/2026 0.00
1H1G-L4RP-R93Y 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 154.2101/15/2026 0.00
1H7C-MXYJ-LQKM 02/12/2026MACHINERY AND EQUIP 119.9901/14/2026 0.00
1HMC-RGJV-DVJ6 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 109.7501/15/2026 0.00
1JCK-YD7T-DKDK 02/12/2026MACHINER AND EQUIP 220.7901/19/2026 0.00
1MJJ-DVQD-H4NP 02/12/2026TRAINING: MATERIALS 111.9801/12/2026 0.00
1NC9-4VYC-HQTD 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 46.1601/10/2026 0.00
1QCW-RCCK-94D3 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 242.4801/08/2026 0.00
1QL6-9YYQ-91D1 02/12/2026UNIFORMS 54.9901/05/2026 0.00
1QMP-Q1MF-FNY7 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 101.4701/23/2026 0.00
1RG7-4Y73-7CL6 02/12/2026MACHINERY AND EQUIP 274.0001/13/2026 0.00
1RG7-4Y73-X1X4 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 135.2001/14/2026 0.00
1WXK-FL6F-K79F 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 35.4701/12/2026 0.00
1YJ1-K1RC-QFDX 02/12/2026MACHINERY AND EQUIP/OFFICE SUPPLIES 48.8701/20/2026 0.00

16



Payment Register APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:30:50 PM Page 2 of 20

1YW4-GPGP-FCN6 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 110.7301/12/2026 0.00

AMBQUI
Vendor Number

AMBER QUINLEY
Total Vendor Amount

35.21
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 35.21

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1/21/2026 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 02/12/2026TRANSPORTATION: CAPCOG OOG-PSO eGRANTS TRAINING 35.2101/21/2026 0.00

AMBWAG
Vendor Number

AMBER WAGNER
Total Vendor Amount

200.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 200.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
47838 1/9/2026 02/12/202647838 200.0001/09/2026 0.00

ANGPES
Vendor Number

ANGEL PEST CONTROL
Total Vendor Amount

250.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 250.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
289105 02/12/2026SLATER BUILDING 250.0012/15/2025 0.00

AT0189
Vendor Number

AT&T
Total Vendor Amount

475.24
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 475.24

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1/5/2026 512 A13-0189 725 3 02/12/2026FAX AND INTERNET 475.2401/05/2026 0.00

AXOENT
Vendor Number

AXON ENTERPRISE, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

10,087.20
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 10,087.20

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INUS415202 02/12/2026Invoice Account #: 497591 10,087.2001/15/2026 0.00

BARROB
Vendor Number

BARBARA J. ROWAN
Total Vendor Amount

1,650.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 1,650.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25CR-51105 1/9/2026 02/12/202625CR-51105 1,000.0001/09/2026 0.00
46105 1/9/2026 02/12/202646105 650.0001/09/2026 0.00

BETTECH
Vendor Number

BETA TECHNOLOGY, INC
Total Vendor Amount

434.82
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 434.82

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV12416 02/12/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 434.8201/06/2026 0.00

BUCLTD
Vendor Number

BUC-EES
Total Vendor Amount

12,819.49
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 12,819.49

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INVDecember2025 02/12/2026Account ID: 74 12,819.4912/31/2025 0.00

17



Payment Register APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:30:50 PM Page 3 of 20

CALTAX
Vendor Number

CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR
Total Vendor Amount

97.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 7.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0068 2026 02/12/2026VIN 0068 REGISTRATION 2026-2027 7.5001/14/2026 0.00

Check 02/03/2026 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0315 2026 02/12/2026VIN 0315 REGISTRATION 2026-2027 7.5001/14/2026 0.00

Check 02/03/2026 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1937 2026 02/12/2026VIN 1937 REGISTRATION 2026-2027 7.5001/14/2026 0.00

Check 02/03/2026 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
3162 2026 02/12/2026VIN 3162 REGISTRATION 2026-2027 7.5001/14/2026 0.00

Check 02/03/2026 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
3876 2026 02/12/2026VIN 3876 REGISTRATION 2026-2027 7.5001/14/2026 0.00

Check 02/03/2026 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
4644 2026 02/12/2026VIN 4644 REGISTRATION 2026-2027 7.5001/14/2026 0.00

Check 02/03/2026 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
5000 2026 02/12/2026VIN 5000 REGISTRATION 2026-2027 7.5001/12/2026 0.00

Check 02/03/2026 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
5592 2026 02/12/2026VIN 5592 REGISTRATION 2026-2027 7.5001/14/2026 0.00

Check 02/03/2026 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
5982 2026 02/12/2026VIN 8982 REGISTRATION 2026-2027 7.5001/14/2026 0.00

Check 02/03/2026 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
6802 2026 02/12/2026VIN 6802 REGISTRATION 2026-2027 7.5001/12/2026 0.00

Check 02/03/2026 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
8057 2026 02/12/2026VIN 8057 REGISTRATION 2026-2027 7.5001/14/2026 0.00

Check 02/03/2026 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
8696 2026 02/12/2026VIN 8696 REGISTRATION 2026-2027 7.5001/14/2026 0.00

Check 02/03/2026 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
8877 2026 02/12/2026VIN 8877 2026 REGISTRATION 7.5001/27/2026 0.00

CARSER
Vendor Number

CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB NA
Total Vendor Amount

2,199.98
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 2,199.98

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0767 747406 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 349.9901/16/2026 0.00
WN46425829 02/12/2026Milwaukee Packout Rack Kit for Jack's Van 1,849.9901/16/2026 0.00

CENAIR
Vendor Number

CENTURY HVAC DISTRIBUTING,  L.P.
Total Vendor Amount

174.26
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 174.26

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
111794753 B 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 25.4409/11/2025 0.00

18



Payment Register APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:30:50 PM Page 4 of 20

111798868 B 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 148.8209/22/2025 0.00

CHALAU
Vendor Number

CHARLES E. LAURENCE, M.D.
Total Vendor Amount

1,000.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 1,000.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
January 2026 02/12/2026Caldwell County Health Advisor 1,000.0001/01/2026 0.00

SPEBUS
Vendor Number

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

10,124.32
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 10,124.32

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
184507701010726 02/12/2026Account #: 184507701 10,124.3201/07/2026 0.00

CITLOC
Vendor Number

CITY OF LOCKHART
Total Vendor Amount

75,104.14
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 75,104.14

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
ASV 25-Q3 02/12/2026Account # 100-4300 36,667.6307/01/2025 0.00
ASV 25-Q4 02/12/2026Account #: 100-4300 38,436.5110/01/2025 0.00

CLYREE
Vendor Number

CLAYTON REESE - REESE LAW FIRM LLP
Total Vendor Amount

625.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 625.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
47768 1/14/2026 02/12/202647768 625.0001/14/2026 0.00

CLIMCC
Vendor Number

CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK
Total Vendor Amount

2,380.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 2,380.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-036A 25-246B 1/8/2026 02/12/202625-036A 25-246B 1,505.0001/08/2026 0.00
25-141A 1/8/2026 02/12/202625-141A 475.0001/08/2026 0.00
25CR-51446 / 25CR-51454 1/12/2026 02/12/202625CR-51446 25CR-51454 400.0001/12/2026 0.00

COLWIS
Vendor Number

COLIN WISE
Total Vendor Amount

450.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 450.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25CR-51213 1/15/2026 02/12/202625CR-51213 450.0001/15/2026 0.00

COLMAT
Vendor Number

COLORADO MATERIALS, LTD.
Total Vendor Amount

89,185.81
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 89,185.81

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
430594 02/12/2026Customer #: 1405 53,186.2301/10/2026 0.00
431013 02/12/2026Customer #: 1405 33,555.2301/17/2026 0.00
431014 02/12/2026Customer #: 1405 2,444.3501/17/2026 0.00

19



Payment Register APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:30:50 PM Page 5 of 20

COMCOU
Vendor Number

COMAL COUNTY OFFICE OF THE COUNTY AUDITOR
Total Vendor Amount

4,438.90
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 4,438.90

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2025D 02/12/2026ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES 4,438.9001/05/2026 0.00

COUJUD
Vendor Number

COUNTY JUDGES & COMMISSION ASSOC/TEXAS
Total Vendor Amount

2,160.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 2,160.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
January 12, 2026 02/12/20262026 Annual County Dues 2,160.0001/12/2026 0.00

DANMCC
Vendor Number

DAN MCCORMACK
Total Vendor Amount

800.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 800.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25CR-51356 1/7/2026 02/12/202625CR-51356 800.0001/07/2026 0.00

DAVBRO
Vendor Number

DAVID BROOKS, ATTORNEY AT LAW
Total Vendor Amount

100.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 100.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
DECEMBER 2025 02/12/2026PUBLICATIONS: DEC 2025 100.0012/26/2025 0.00

DEBSAN
Vendor Number

DEBORAH A. SANDERS
Total Vendor Amount

117.23
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 117.23

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
NOV 2025 - JAN 2026 MILEAGE 02/12/2026TRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 117.2301/28/2026 0.00

DELCOM
Vendor Number

DELL MARKETING L.P.
Total Vendor Amount

719.04
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 719.04

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
10856864262 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 719.0401/09/2026 0.00

DERISR
Vendor Number

DEREK W. ISRAEL
Total Vendor Amount

750.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 750.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
DCCR-24-316 1/9/2026 02/12/2026DCCR-24-316 750.0001/09/2026 0.00

DEWPOT
Vendor Number

DEWITT POTH & SON
Total Vendor Amount

1,482.80
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 1,482.80

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
821473-0 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 283.8701/07/2026 0.00
821547-0 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 308.8001/09/2026 0.00
821547-1 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 11.4401/12/2026 0.00
821845-0 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 41.9501/12/2026 0.00
822087-0 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 79.9301/13/2026 0.00
822307-0 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 756.8101/14/2026 0.00

20



Payment Register APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:30:50 PM Page 6 of 20

DOGFRE
Vendor Number

DOGGETT FREIGHTLINER OF SOUTH TEXAS, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

195.48
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 195.48

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
X112072904.01 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 195.4801/08/2026 0.00

DOUTUF
Vendor Number

DOUBLE TUFF TRUCK TARPS, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

238.92
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 238.92

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
IN61897 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 238.9201/15/2026 0.00

DOUASS
Vendor Number

DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC
Total Vendor Amount

57,269.45
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 57,269.45

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
000005627 02/12/2026Caldwell County Engineering Services, Lockhart TX 12,765.0001/08/2026 0.00
000005628 02/12/2026Acorn Oaks DA 258.7501/08/2026 0.00
000005630 02/12/2026Bollinger Phase 5 Construction Plans 1,256.2501/08/2026 0.00
000005631 02/12/2026Bollinger 5A Construction Plans 2,242.5001/08/2026 0.00
000005632 02/12/2026Glenhaven Road Construction 221.2501/08/2026 0.00
000005634 02/12/2026JK Ranch Development Agreement 1,377.5001/08/2026 0.00
000005635 02/12/2026Blue Sky Preliminary Plat 145.0001/08/2026 0.00
000005636 02/12/2026Blue Sky Section 1 Construction Plans 8,897.5001/08/2026 0.00
000005637 02/12/2026Luna Rosa Phase 3, Road Construction Pla 2,612.5001/08/2026 0.00
000005638 02/12/2026Luna Rosa Ph 4 Road Construction Plans 5,306.2501/08/2026 0.00
000005639 02/12/2026The Gristmill at Prairie Lea Prelim Plat 225.0001/08/2026 0.00
000005640 02/12/2026Gristmill at Prairie Lea Phase 1 Construction Plan 4,626.2501/08/2026 0.00
000005641 02/12/2026Lively Stone Phase 2 Construction Plans 1,571.2501/08/2026 0.00
000005643 02/12/2026Revision to Schulle Farms DA 550.0001/08/2026 0.00
000005644 02/12/2026Neimann Farm Development Agreement 147.5001/08/2026 0.00
000005645 02/12/2026Lantana Preliminary Plat Amendment 1,202.5001/08/2026 0.00
000005646 02/12/2026Promise Land Church Site Plan 1,256.2501/08/2026 0.00
000005647 02/12/2026Carpool Subdivision- Construction Plans 290.0001/08/2026 0.00
000005648 02/12/202686 Golden Group RV Park 412.5001/08/2026 0.00
000005649 02/12/2026Hillwood Spencewood Development Agreement 435.0001/08/2026 0.00
000005650 02/12/2026FHR's Crude Pipeline Repairs 145.0001/08/2026 0.00
000005651 02/12/2026Mariposa CLOMR 545.0001/08/2026 0.00
000005652 02/12/2026Auto Zone 20415 Camino Real 4,515.0001/08/2026 0.00
000005654 02/12/2026San Marcos Hwy 80 Utility Project 155.0001/08/2026 0.00
000005655 02/12/2026Bob White Subdivision Short Form Plat 307.5001/08/2026 0.00
000005656 02/12/2026Sunset Acres Final Plat 570.0001/08/2026 0.00
000005658 02/12/2026Site C Turnercrest Phase 1 2,090.7001/08/2026 0.00
000005659 02/12/2026Tenney Creek Estates Preliminary Plat 806.2501/08/2026 0.00
000005691 02/12/2026Caldwell County, TX: Dev. Regulations Update 2,336.2501/15/2025 0.00

EPE&L
Vendor Number

EIGHT POINT ELECTRICAL & LIGHTING MAINTENANCE LLC
Total Vendor Amount

200.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 200.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
990 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 200.0001/07/2026 0.00

21



Payment Register APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:30:50 PM Page 7 of 20

ELSLAC
Vendor Number

ELSIE LACY
Total Vendor Amount

247.94
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 247.94

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
JAN 2026 CHILDCARE CONF 02/12/2026JANUARY 2026 CHILDCARE CONFERENCE/TRAVIS, HAYS 247.9401/26/2026 0.00

EUNSOL
Vendor Number

EUNA SOLUTIONS INC
Total Vendor Amount

22,573.69
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 22,573.69

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV132566 02/12/2026Euna Subscription 12.28.25-12.27.26 22,573.6910/17/2025 0.00

FARBRO
Vendor Number

FARMER BROTHERS. CO.
Total Vendor Amount

883.26
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 883.26

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
93469320 02/12/2026Customer #: 6302473 883.2601/12/2026 0.00

FENIND
Vendor Number

FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC.
Total Vendor Amount

4,964.90
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 4,964.90

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV204802 02/12/2026UF-SO100005 (PO04037-1) 3,075.0001/09/2026 0.00
INV205557 02/12/2026UF-SO100071 (PO04037) 1,889.9001/20/2026 0.00

BUTBAK
Vendor Number

FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SAN ANTONIO
Total Vendor Amount

1,316.34
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 1,316.34

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
5038389027 02/12/2026Customer #: 0040078309 720.8201/12/2026 0.00
5038389125 02/12/2026Customer #: 0040078309 595.5201/19/2026 0.00

GLKLAW
Vendor Number

GLICK LAW & ASSOCIATES
Total Vendor Amount

2,500.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 2,500.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25CR-51034 1/22/2026 02/12/202625CR-51034 1,000.0001/22/2026 0.00
25CR-51205 1/22/2026 02/12/202625CR-51205 850.0001/22/2026 0.00
25CR-51346 1/22/2026 02/12/202625CR-51346 650.0001/22/2026 0.00

GRAING
Vendor Number

GRAINGER
Total Vendor Amount

363.43
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 363.43

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
9436316377 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 63.2003/12/2025 0.00
9448785437 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 298.1103/24/2025 0.00
9650017651 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 2.1209/22/2025 0.00

HANEQU
Vendor Number

HANSON EQUIPMENT
Total Vendor Amount

50.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 50.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
314098 02/12/2026TIRES 25.0001/13/2026 0.00

22



Payment Register APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:30:50 PM Page 8 of 20

314123 02/12/2026TIRES 25.0001/15/2026 0.00

HILSPRI
Vendor Number

HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS
Total Vendor Amount

240.95
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 240.95

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
763981 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES: DRINKING 5 GAL X 1 30.9901/14/2026 0.00
763982 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES: DRINKING 5 GAL X 1 8.0001/14/2026 0.00
763987 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES: DRINKING 5 GAL X 1 8.0001/14/2026 0.00
765094 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES: DRINKING 5 GAL X 8 76.9901/15/2026 0.00
765134 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES: DRINKING 5 GAL X 3 39.9901/15/2026 0.00
765136 02/12/2026DRINKING 5 GAL X 5 45.9901/15/2026 0.00
765137 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES: DRINKING 5 GAL X 2 30.9901/15/2026 0.00

HOMCAM
Vendor Number

HOMER P. CAMPBELL
Total Vendor Amount

4,295.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 4,295.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-098C 1/8/2026 02/12/202625-098C 885.0001/08/2026 0.00
25-170C 1/8/2026 02/12/202625-170C 400.0001/08/2026 0.00
DCCR-24-036 1/6/2026 02/12/2026DCCR-24-036 1,505.0001/06/2026 0.00
DCCR-24-254 1/6/2026 02/12/2026DCCR-24-254 1,505.0001/06/2026 0.00

JAMISN
Vendor Number

JAMISON IP & SPECIALTY SERVICES
Total Vendor Amount

2,212.13
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 2,212.13

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
16233 02/12/2026Account #: MON0059 2,212.1312/23/2025 0.00

LOGOS
Vendor Number

JANET F. GRIGAR
Total Vendor Amount

66.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 66.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
42392 02/12/2026UNIFORMS 44.0010/23/2025 0.00
42694 02/12/2026UNIFORMS 22.0001/03/2026 0.00

FARPLA
Vendor Number

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
Total Vendor Amount

107.98
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 107.98

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2601-034112 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 107.9801/27/2026 0.00

RAMLAW
Vendor Number

JOSE RAMIREZ LAW
Total Vendor Amount

1,717.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 1,717.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
18-238 1/8/2026 02/12/202618-238 1,717.5001/08/2026 0.00

KASMIL
Vendor Number

KASI MILES
Total Vendor Amount

275.80
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 275.80

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1/8/26 - 1/21/26 MILEAGE 02/12/2026TRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 275.8001/22/2026 0.00

23



Payment Register APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:30:50 PM Page 9 of 20

KELSYS
Vendor Number

KELLY SYSTEMS
Total Vendor Amount

231.06
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 231.06

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
143469 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 231.0601/08/2026 0.00

KOLOGI
Vendor Number

KOLOGIK, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

63,001.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 63,001.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
KOL-17555 02/12/2026Subscription from 3.01.26 to 02.28.27 63,001.0001/16/2026 0.00

LANCOM
Vendor Number

LANGFORD COMMUNITY MANAGEMENT
Total Vendor Amount

55,000.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 55,000.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
6675 02/12/2026Contract 22-085-024-D265 GLO MIT 55,000.0001/20/2026 0.00

LAUHAM
Vendor Number

LAUREN HAMES
Total Vendor Amount

600.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 600.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
00001 02/12/2026VISITING COURT REPORTERS 600.0001/22/2026 0.00

THOLEO
Vendor Number

LEON TRANSLATIONS INC. - AUSTIN L.T. INC
Total Vendor Amount

600.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 600.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
24752 02/12/2026INTERPRETER 300.0001/08/2026 0.00
24777 02/12/2026INTERPRETERS 300.0001/22/2026 0.00

GRECOU
Vendor Number

LISA C. GREENWALT
Total Vendor Amount

200.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 200.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
8309 02/12/2026COURT REPORTING 200.0009/29/2025 0.00

BLULAY
Vendor Number

LOCAL LINUX, INC - BLUE LAYER
Total Vendor Amount

25,367.99
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 25,367.99

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
94249 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 126.7401/14/2026 0.00
94372 02/12/2026Datto Monthly 2.1.26-2.28.26 3,636.0001/23/2026 0.00
94373 02/12/2026Monthly Management Support 2.1.26-2.28.26 21,605.2501/23/2026 0.00

LOCTRU
Vendor Number

LOCKHART HARDWARE
Total Vendor Amount

3,262.69
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 3,262.69

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
61632/1 02/12/2026COURTHOUSE 19.7701/02/2026 0.00
61681/1 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 14.9901/06/2026 0.00
61752/1 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 37.9801/09/2026 0.00
61758/1 02/12/2026JUV CENTER 215.2601/09/2026 0.00
61764/1 02/12/2026JUV CENTER 34.3601/09/2026 0.00

24



Payment Register APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:30:50 PM Page 10 of 20

61772/1 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 54.4501/12/2026 0.00
61790/1 02/12/2026UNIT RD MAINT 84.1101/13/2026 0.00
61793/1 02/12/2026UNIT ROAD BUILDING 14.5801/13/2026 0.00
61794/1 02/12/2026LULING ANNEX 20.9901/13/2026 0.00
61796/1 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 137.9801/13/2026 0.00
61798/1 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 19.9901/13/2026 0.00
61815/1 02/12/2026UNIT ROAD MAINT 5.9901/14/2026 0.00
61817/1 02/12/2026UNIT ROAD MAINT 12.9901/14/2026 0.00
61822/1 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 36.9801/14/2026 0.00
61841/1 02/12/2026COURTHOUSE 83.9501/15/2026 0.00
61848/1 02/12/2026LULING ANNEX 79.9701/15/2026 0.00
61854/1 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 31.9901/16/2026 0.00
61865/1 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 60.7001/16/2026 0.00
61910/1 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 306.8801/20/2026 0.00
61925/1 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 212.9901/21/2026 0.00
61928/1 02/12/2026LYTTON SPRINGS 2.1901/21/2026 0.00
61929/1 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 49.9301/21/2026 0.00
61944/1 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 13.9601/21/2026 0.00
61959/1 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,576.7901/22/2026 0.00
61973/1 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 64.9501/22/2026 0.00
62022/1 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 67.9701/26/2026 0.00

LCRA
Vendor Number

LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY
Total Vendor Amount

7,105.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 7,105.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
TMR0022616 02/12/2026Customer #: 000111996 7,105.0001/15/2026 0.00

LULLIO
Vendor Number

LULING LIONS CLUB
Total Vendor Amount

50.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 50.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2026 FLAG RENTAL 02/12/2026DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 50.0001/12/2026 0.00

MARRAX
Vendor Number

M. ELIZABETH  RAXTER
Total Vendor Amount

500.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 500.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
211 02/12/2026GUARDIANSHIP 211 500.0001/27/2026 0.00

MARGAS
Vendor Number

MARTINDALE GUADALUPE GAS
Total Vendor Amount

462.81
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 462.81

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
79654 02/12/2026OPERATNIG SUPPLIES 462.8101/21/2026 0.00

MENLAW
Vendor Number

MENDOZA LAW OFFICE
Total Vendor Amount

300.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 300.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2992-23CC 1/16/2026 02/12/20262992-23CC 300.0001/16/2026 0.00

25



Payment Register APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:30:50 PM Page 11 of 20

MKLUNA
Vendor Number

MIKE LUNA LAW
Total Vendor Amount

750.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 750.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-273A 1/6/2026 02/12/202625-273A 750.0001/06/2026 0.00

MOLMICH
Vendor Number

MOLLIMICHELLE CABELDUE PHD PLLC
Total Vendor Amount

1,225.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 1,225.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
01/24/2026 02/12/2026Case Number: 25-158C, R.V. Tavera Competency to St 1,225.0001/24/2026 0.00

NOEREE
Vendor Number

NOEL H. REESE - c/o THE REESE LAW FIRM
Total Vendor Amount

600.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 600.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
UNFILED 1/9/2026 02/12/2026UNFILED J. ROMERO-MARTINEZ 1/9/2026 600.0001/09/2026 0.00

OFFIDE
Vendor Number

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
Total Vendor Amount

524.77
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 524.77

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
454046614001 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 369.0701/13/2026 0.00
454048018001 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 26.6301/12/2026 0.00
454048019001 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 45.0901/13/2026 0.00
455255525001 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 83.9801/19/2026 0.00

OMNBAS
Vendor Number

OMNIBASE SERVICES OF TEXAS, LP
Total Vendor Amount

1,938.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 1,938.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
425-001028 02/12/2026FAILURE TO APPEAR: ALL JP'S 1,938.0001/28/2026 0.00

ONSITE
Vendor Number

ON-SITE FUELS
Total Vendor Amount

2,257.48
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 2,257.48

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0552408-IN 02/12/2026OIL AD LUBRICANT 2,257.4801/07/2026 0.00

OHCFPS
Vendor Number

OPEN HORIZONS: CLINICAL & FORENSIC PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES PLLC
Total Vendor Amount

1,707.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 1,707.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2 02/12/2026ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES 1,707.5001/12/2026 0.00

ORKIN
Vendor Number

ORKIN - AUSTIN COMMERCIAL
Total Vendor Amount

377.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 377.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
287423700 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 377.0012/17/2025 0.00

26



Payment Register APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:30:50 PM Page 12 of 20

PARTOW
Vendor Number

PARTS TOWN, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

891.25
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 891.25

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2107939879 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 99.7001/07/2026 0.00
2108013456 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINTENATINCE 791.5501/14/2026 0.00

PAUEVA
Vendor Number

PAUL MATTHEW EVANS
Total Vendor Amount

3,650.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 3,650.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
21-227 / 25-323C 1/8/2026 02/12/202621-227 / 25-323C 1,745.0001/08/2026 0.00
23-303 / 25-298C 1/5/2026 02/12/202623-303 / 25-298C 1,505.0001/05/2026 0.00
25CR-51274 1/5/2026 02/12/202625CR-51274 400.0001/05/2026 0.00

PELLAU
Vendor Number

PELLERIN LAUNDRY MACHINE SALES COMPANY
Total Vendor Amount

585.34
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 585.34

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV400046967 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 400.0001/14/2026 0.00
INV400047465 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 185.3401/27/2026 0.00

PFGTEM
Vendor Number

PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE - TEMPLE
Total Vendor Amount

10,521.61
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 10,521.61

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2931021 02/12/2026Customer #: 435577 2,193.7001/08/2026 0.00
2933978 02/12/2026Customer #: 435577 2,290.5801/12/2026 0.00
2938219 02/12/2026Customer #: 435577 1,580.4201/15/2026 0.00
2941095 02/12/2026Customer #: 435577 2,090.0301/19/2026 0.00
2945355 02/12/2026Customer #: 435577 2,366.8801/22/2026 0.00

PETREE
Vendor Number

PETER DAVID REED
Total Vendor Amount

1,200.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 1,200.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
24CR-50881 1/9/2026 02/12/202624CR-50881 1,200.0001/09/2026 0.00

PHIWIL
Vendor Number

PHILIP WILSON
Total Vendor Amount

1,381.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 1,381.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
22-FL-062 1/12/2026 02/12/202622-FL-062 150.0001/12/2026 0.00
DCFL-24-145 1/12/2026 02/12/2026DCFL-24-145 412.5001/12/2026 0.00
DCFL-24-175 1/12/2026 02/12/2026DCFL-24-175 819.0001/12/2026 0.00

PHITUR
Vendor Number

PHILLIP G TURNER
Total Vendor Amount

755.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 755.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
23-090 1/28/2026 02/12/202623-090 755.0001/28/2026 0.00

27



Payment Register APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:30:50 PM Page 13 of 20

POWDMS
Vendor Number

POWER DMS, INC
Total Vendor Amount

4,799.63
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 4,799.63

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV-149568 02/12/2026Customer #: A-26350 4,799.6311/22/2025 0.00

PRISOL
Vendor Number

PRINTING SOLUTIONS
Total Vendor Amount

180.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 180.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
7446 POS 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 180.0001/09/2026 0.00

PRYME
Vendor Number

PRYME INFIL
Total Vendor Amount

315.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 315.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
20-2026 02/12/2026DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS: 2026-2027 315.0001/14/2026 0.00

QUALEA
Vendor Number

QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC
Total Vendor Amount

345.11
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 345.11

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
Q2179353 02/12/2026Customer #: 01054254 345.1101/09/2026 0.00

QUATOW
Vendor Number

QUANTUM TOWING & RECOVERY
Total Vendor Amount

174.60
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 174.60

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
59136 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 174.6001/20/2026 0.00

RUBMUS
Vendor Number

RUBY MUSGROVE - LDG PROFESSIONAL LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
Total Vendor Amount

1,162.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 1,162.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-133FLB 1/15/2026 02/12/202625-133FLB 56.0001/15/2026 0.00
25-168FLA 1/15/2026 02/12/202625-168FLA 70.0001/15/2026 0.00
25-185FLA 12/10/2025 filed 1/15/2026 02/12/202625-185FLA 7.0001/15/2026 0.00
25-185FLA 12/19/2026 filed 1/15/2026 02/12/202625-185FLA 308.0001/15/2026 0.00
25-277FLC 1/15/2026 02/12/202625-277FLC 273.0001/15/2026 0.00
25-370FLC 1/15/2026 02/12/202625-370FLC 364.0001/15/2026 0.00
DCFL-24-310 1/15/2026 02/12/2026DCFL-24-310 84.0001/15/2026 0.00

SCHSON
Vendor Number

SCHMIDT & SONS, INC
Total Vendor Amount

16,060.80
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 16,060.80

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0552538-IN 02/12/2026Customer #: 07-CALDCO 8,351.0701/08/2026 0.00
0553030-IN 02/12/2026Customer #: 05-CALDCO 7,709.7301/21/2026 0.00

28



Payment Register APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:30:50 PM Page 14 of 20

SCOMER
Vendor Number

SCOTT-MERRIMAN, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

1,405.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 1,405.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
076634 02/12/2026Marriage License Forms, 4/1 with Gold Foil Seal an 1,405.0001/13/2026 0.00

REDAUT
Vendor Number

SEAN MATTHEW MANN
Total Vendor Amount

4,043.62
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 4,043.62

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
198810 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 505.0012/23/2025 0.00
198958 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 122.0512/30/2025 0.00
198991 02/12/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 69.9801/02/2026 0.00
199173 02/12/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 111.9801/07/2026 0.00
199174 02/12/2026OEPRATING SUPPLIES 81.9401/07/2026 0.00
199176 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 2.6901/07/2026 0.00
199188 02/12/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 306.9901/07/2026 0.00
199226 02/12/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 113.9701/08/2026 0.00
199282 02/12/2026JUSTICE CENTER 6.8301/09/2026 0.00
199289 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 100.3301/09/2026 0.00
199392 02/12/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 146.2701/13/2026 0.00
199447 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 651.2601/14/2026 0.00
199449 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 125.2001/14/2026 0.00
199452 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 19.4901/14/2026 0.00
199454 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 27.1801/14/2026 0.00
199465 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 13.4601/14/2026 0.00
199491 02/12/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 22.3401/15/2026 0.00
199519 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 63.9601/15/2026 0.00
199521 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 12.2601/15/2026 0.00
199524 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 24.5201/15/2026 0.00
199639 02/12/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 7.2001/20/2026 0.00
199679 02/12/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 22.7801/20/2026 0.00
199693 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 258.0001/20/2026 0.00
199700 02/12/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 194.0401/21/2026 0.00
199786 02/12/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 335.8401/22/2026 0.00
199791 02/12/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 62.9401/22/2026 0.00
199820 02/12/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 47.9801/23/2026 0.00
199878 02/12/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 587.1401/23/2026 0.00

SMISUP
Vendor Number

SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHART
Total Vendor Amount

309.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 309.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2512-758936 02/12/2026COURTHOUSE 56.8512/01/2025 0.00
2601-766376 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 10.0501/08/2026 0.00
2601-767195 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 46.9501/13/2026 0.00
2601-769395 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 154.8001/22/2026 0.00
2601-769870 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 40.8501/23/2026 0.00

SMILUL
Vendor Number

SMITH SUPPLY CO.-LULING
Total Vendor Amount

156.75
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 156.75

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2601-767966 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 32.9501/16/2026 0.00
2601-769062 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 123.8001/21/2026 0.00

29



Payment Register APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:30:50 PM Page 15 of 20

SOUTIR
Vendor Number

SOUTHERN TIRE MART, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

2,358.24
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 2,358.24

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
4650260893 02/12/2026TIRES 1,554.9601/15/2026 0.00
4650260935 02/12/2026TIRES 803.2801/22/2026 0.00

STLLUL
Vendor Number

STEELE LULING CHEVROLET GMC
Total Vendor Amount

494.33
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 494.33

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
112260 02/12/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 494.3301/20/2026 0.00

SUMBEN
Vendor Number

SUMMER BENFORD
Total Vendor Amount

1,918.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 1,918.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-338FLC 1/14/2026 02/12/202625-338FLC 1,785.0001/14/2026 0.00
DCFL-24-145 1/14/2026 02/12/2026DCFL-24-145 133.0001/14/2026 0.00

SYSCO
Vendor Number

SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC
Total Vendor Amount

18,615.25
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 18,615.25

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
113894933 02/12/2026Customer #: 043430 70.4412/23/2025 0.00
113942811 02/12/2026Customer #: 043430 553.2001/07/2026 0.00
113942812 02/12/2026Customer #: 043430 3,147.3901/07/2026 0.00
113942813 02/12/2026Customer #: 043430 583.1401/07/2026 0.00
113949826 02/12/2026Customer #: 043430 3,855.0401/09/2026 0.00
113949827 02/12/2026Customer #: 043430 31.4501/09/2026 0.00
113966938 02/12/2026Customer #: 043430 481.4401/14/2026 0.00
113966939 02/12/2026Customer #: 043430 3,715.0401/14/2026 0.00
113966940 02/12/2026Customer #: 043430 32.7401/14/2026 0.00
113974511 02/12/2026Customer #: 043430 2,334.1801/16/2026 0.00
113974512 02/12/2026Customer #: 043430 149.1701/16/2026 0.00
113990936 02/12/2026Customer #: 043430 553.2001/21/2026 0.00
113990937 02/12/2026Customer #: 043430 2,172.4801/21/2026 0.00
113990938 02/12/2026Customer #: 043430 903.6001/21/2026 0.00
113990939 02/12/2026Customer #: 043430 32.7401/21/2026 0.00

TACEDU
Vendor Number

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES
Total Vendor Amount

1,493.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 1,493.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
260879 02/12/2026DUES & SBSCRIPTIONS: D. TELTOW 2026 418.0001/01/2026 0.00
271257 02/12/2026DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS: D. SANDERS 2026-2027 150.0001/01/2026 0.00
272338 02/12/2026DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 75.0001/01/2026 0.00
375482 02/12/2026TRAINING: 244059 H. HADEN 275.0001/02/2026 0.00
375559 02/12/2026TRAINING: 244066 E. THERIOT 275.0001/02/2026 0.00
381470 02/12/2026TRAINING: 241856 T. RODRIGUEZ PROBATE ACADEMY 150.0001/13/2026 0.00
381471 02/12/2026TRAINING: 269469 L. ALEXANDER 2026 PROBATE ACADEMY 150.0001/13/2026 0.00

30



Payment Register APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:30:50 PM Page 16 of 20

TEASCO
Vendor Number

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES
Total Vendor Amount

4,200.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 4,200.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV993211480 02/12/20262026 Website Hosting - Ultimate website package 4,200.0001/22/2026 0.00

JAMCAS
Vendor Number

THE CASEY LAW FIRM
Total Vendor Amount

3,452.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 3,452.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
DCCR-24-105 1/6/2026 02/12/2026DCCR-24-105 767.5001/06/2026 0.00
DCCR-24-208 1/28/2026 02/12/2026DCCR-24-208 1,992.5001/28/2026 0.00
DCCR-24-261 1/6/2026 02/12/2026DCCR-24-261 692.0001/06/2026 0.00

JASTRU
Vendor Number

THE LAW OFFICES OF JASON TRUMPLER
Total Vendor Amount

805.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 805.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-130B 1/5/2026 02/12/202625-130B 805.0001/05/2026 0.00

THEPOL
Vendor Number

THE POLICE AND SHERIFFS PRESS
Total Vendor Amount

20.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 20.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
129583 02/12/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 20.0001/14/2026 0.00

THOBLA
Vendor Number

THOMAS BLACKWELL
Total Vendor Amount

250.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 250.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
CHECK 8393 REFUND 02/12/2026EXEMPTION APPLICATION REFUND 250.0001/12/2026 0.00

THYELE
Vendor Number

TK ELEVATOR
Total Vendor Amount

87.61
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 87.61

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
3009209684 02/12/2026COURTHOUSE 87.6101/01/2026 0.00

TSHBA
Vendor Number

TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
Total Vendor Amount

8,709.02
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 8,709.02

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
572867620 02/12/2026Customer #: 1990462 8,709.0201/08/2026 0.00

TRAPLU
Vendor Number

TRACY RAY PLUMMER CSR RPR
Total Vendor Amount

600.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 600.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2025-90 02/12/2026COURT REPORTER 600.0001/14/2026 0.00

31



Payment Register APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:30:50 PM Page 17 of 20

TRARIS
Vendor Number

TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOLUTIONS, INC
Total Vendor Amount

120.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 120.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
6780352-202512-1 02/12/2026DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 120.0001/01/2026 0.00

TYLTEC
Vendor Number

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

185.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 185.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
020-166995 02/12/2026COMPUTER REPORT 185.0012/31/2025 0.00

UNIFIR
Vendor Number

UNIFIRST CORPORATION
Total Vendor Amount

3,383.09
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 3,383.09

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2740320047 02/12/2026Customer #: 2562059 101.4701/02/2026 0.00
2740322132 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 119.1501/09/2026 0.00
2740322133 02/12/2026Customer #: 2562059 80.5301/09/2026 0.00
2740322140 02/12/2026Customer #: 2558334 590.9901/09/2026 0.00
2740322141 02/12/2026Customer #: 2562058 166.0901/09/2026 0.00
2740323698 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 119.1501/16/2026 0.00
2740323705 02/12/2026Customer #: 2562059 60.5401/16/2026 0.00
2740323785 02/12/2026Customer #: 2558334 428.6101/16/2026 0.00
2740323788 02/12/2026Customer #: 2562058 166.0901/16/2026 0.00
2740325793 02/12/2026OPERATNIG SUPPLIES 119.1501/23/2026 0.00
2740325798 02/12/2026Customer #: 2562059 60.5401/23/2026 0.00
2740325839 02/12/2026Customer #: 2558334 1,204.6901/23/2026 0.00
2740325845 02/12/2026Customer #: 2562058 166.0901/23/2026 0.00

UNIENV
Vendor Number

UNIVERSAL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

175.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 175.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
IN0676208 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 175.0001/08/2026 0.00

UTHSCSA
Vendor Number

UT HEALTH SAN ANTONIO SCHOOL OF DENTISTRY
Total Vendor Amount

1,551.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 1,551.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
November 26, 2025 02/12/2026R. Miller Dental Treatment 1,551.0011/26/2025 0.00

WAUPEA
Vendor Number

WAUKESHA-PEARCE INDUSTRIES, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

1,027.53
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 1,027.53

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
3019408 02/12/2026CCJC Generator Maintenance 1,027.5301/21/2026 0.00

WAYDAB
Vendor Number

WAYNE DABBS SERVICE COMPANY
Total Vendor Amount

4,436.05
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 4,436.05

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
I260109198 02/12/2026Repairs- Justice Center Lights 4,436.0501/09/2026 0.00

32



Payment Register APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:30:50 PM Page 18 of 20

CNASUR
Vendor Number

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY
Total Vendor Amount

161.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 161.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
69128601 2026-2027 02/12/2026EMPLOYE BONDING: TX PE F P B 161.0002/01/2026 0.00

XLPART
Vendor Number

XL PARTS, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

1,135.98
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 02/03/2026 1,135.98

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0416EB0450 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 319.2101/12/2026 0.00
0416EB0848 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 542.0301/12/2026 0.00
0416EI0479 02/12/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 274.7401/21/2026 0.00

33



Payment Register APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:30:50 PM Page 19 of 20

Payment Summary

Type
Payment 

Count Discount Payment
Payable

CountBank Code
0.00122Check 600,052.983252022 AP BNK
0.00122Packet Totals: 600,052.98325

34



Payment Register APPKT20838 - 2/12/2026 AP

2/3/2026 3:30:50 PM Page 20 of 20

Cash Fund Summary
NameFund Amount

-600,052.98999 POOLED CASH
-600,052.98Packet Totals:

35



Caldwell County, TX

Packet: PYPKT03458 - Payroll 12282025 thru 01102026
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 0000 - 911-Gls

Detai! Register
Department Summary

Pay Period: 1212812025 - OLILO|2O26

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

1,798.83

0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

SAL

DEDUCTIONS

RECAP 0000-911-GrS
Earnings: 2,351.4t

Total

Units

8.00

0.00

-1.OO

1.00

Pay Amount
23L.68

34.62

2,085.11

2,351.4t

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H

MC

SS

Unemployment

393.7L

Subject To

1,9s9.23

2,O76.80

2,O76.80

2,320.83

Total:

Employee

0.00

30.11

728.76

0.00

158.87

Employer

0.00

30.11

728.76

0.01

158.88

Code

400

550

551

s80

590

595

650

Subject To

2,35L.4t

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
0.00

Total:

Employee

717.57

30.58

20.00

1.53

159.39

4.24

60.40

393.7r

0.00

Employer

77t.42

0.00

0.00

0.00

45t.21

0.00

0.00

622.63

Benefits: Deductions: Taxes: 158.87 Net Pay: 1,798.83

r/74/2026 10:11:59 AM Page 122 of 15536



Packet: PYPK[03458 - Payroll L2282025 thru 01102025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department; 1000 - Courthouse Security

Pay Period: r2l28(202s - OtlLO12O26

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

L6,672.42
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

OT

PEO

S

s.o sB22

S.O. Soft Pay

Uniform

DEDUCTIONS

Units

64.00

0.00

4s2.00

0.50

108.00

16.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Employee

L,084.82

15.t2

166.15

4.59

159.39

t2.57

119.85

t,562.49

Pay Amount
L,788.44

16.15

t2,640.47
20.70

3,013.84

441.58

3,O44.34

530.76

200.00

2L,696.28

Employer

1,581.65

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,029.69

0.00

0.00

3,671.34

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

20,138.38

2t,223,20
2t,223.20
18,941.35

Total:

Employee

L,837.79

307.74

1,315.84

0.00

3,46t.37

Employer

0.00

307.74

1,315.84

0.07

1,623.65

Total: 640.50

Code

400

550

551

580

590

595

650

Subject To

2t,696.28

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

RECAP 1000 - Courthouse Security

Earnings: 2L,696.28 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 7,562.49 l'axes: 3,46L.37 Net Pay: L6,672.42

U74/2O26 10:11:59 AM Page 123 of 15537



Packet: PYPKT03458 - Payroll 12282025 thru 01102026
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 1101 - Unit Road

Pay Period: L2l28l2O2S - Otlt0l2026

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

LWOP

OT

PEO

S

SAL

Vacation

VAC-PAYOUT

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

PEO

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

550

580

590

595

650

Pay Amount

5,743.87

66.92

L,27t.94
40,276.62

0.00

309.88

2,8L9.57

1,049.05

2,4L0.64

4,359.53

L37.73

58,445.75

Employer

4,260.67

0.00

0.00

0.00

10,810.63

0.00

0.00

0.00

15,071.30

43,847.96
1,516.85

2,981,.0L

3,315.03

TAXES

Code

FederalW/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

53,834.82

56,757.75

56,757.t5
58,187.51

Total:

Subject To

7,403.72

7,796.30

7,796.30

7,8L8.32

Total:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Total:

Total:

Units

32.00

248.00

16.00

24.OO

320.00

Employee

393.18

45.36

1.53

0.00

2.LL

19.91

462.O9

Employee

3,251.22

822.99

3,518.96

0.00

7,593.L7

Employee

509.14

113.05

483.36

0.00

1,105.55

Employer

0.00

822.99

3,518.96

0.30

4,342.25

Employer

0.00

113.0s

483.36

0.04

596.45

Units

240.00

0.00

55.04

L,7LL,5O

1.90

9.00

120.00

45.42

-11.00

L82.L4

6.16

2,360.16

DEDUCNONS

Code SubjectTo Employee

400 58,445.75 2,922.33

550 0.00 258.24

551 0.00 38.46

s80 0.00 15.30

590 0.00 924.70

595 0.00 47.64

650 0.00 419.56

Bankruptcy 0.00 76L.54

Total: 5,387.77

RECAP 1101 - Unit Road

Earnings: 58,445.75 Benefits: 0.00

Department: 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance

Deductions: 5,387.77 Taxes: 7,593.17 Net Pay: 45,464.8L

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Subject To

7,863.68

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Pay Amount
786.38

6,065.19

393.18

618.93

7,863.68

Employer

573.26

0.00

0.00

7,578.48

0.00

0.00

2,15!.74

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

ss

Unemployment

RECAP 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance
Earnings: 7,863.68 Benefits: Net Pay: 6,296.04

1/74/2026 10:11:59 AM

0.00 Deductions: 462.O9 Taxes: 1,105.55

Page 124 of 15538



Packet: PYPKT03458 - Payroll 12282025 thru 01102026
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 1103 - Fleet Maintenance

Pay Petiodt 7212812O2s - O,.l Lol2o26

Net Pay: 3,180.15

Net Pay 5,229.38

Total:

1,511.53
1,664.62

5,229.34
0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

EARI{INGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOI" PRIMARY

FLOAT

Hourly

PEO

Units

16.00

8.00

128.00

8.00

160.00

Pay Amount
390.39

20s.56

3,1t2.62
19s.19

3,903.86

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

s5

Unemployment

subject To

3,649.32

3,844.51

3,844.51

3,888.74

Total:

Employee

172.01

55.74

238.36

0.00

466.11

Employer

0.00

55.74

238.36

0.02

294.12

DEDUCTloNS

code

400

550

580

590

595

650

Subject To

3,903.86

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

195.19

15.12

3.06

0.00

4.O2

40.21

257.60

Employer

284.59

0.00

0.00

394.62

0.00

0.00

679.21

RECAP 1103 - Fleet Maintenance
Earnings: 3,903.86 Eenefits:

Oepartment: 2120 - County Treasurer

Total:

0.00 Deductions 2s7.60

Total Di.ed Deposits:
Total Che€k Amounts:

EARI'llNGS

Pay Code

112.5 HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

PEO

5AL

PayAmounl

393.71

66.92

2,604.54

393.77

2,643.O9

541_62

6,641.71

TAXES

code

Federal WH
MC

ss
Unemployment

Subject To

6,086.48

6,4L4.47

6,4t4.47
6,647.71

Total:

564.29

466.11

854.04

DEDUCIIONS

code

400

551

580

590

595

6s0

Subiect To

6,U7.7t
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

332.39

25.m
3.06

159.39

4.24

40.21

s64.29

Employer

484.62

0.00

0.00

845.83

0.00

0.00

1,330.4S

RECAP

EarninBs

2120 - County Treasurer

6,647.71 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions

t17412026 L0i77:59 AM Page 125 of 155

Units

16.m
0.00

104.00

16.00

1.00

24.OO

151.00

Employee

363.00

93.O7

397.97

0.00

8S4.04

Employer

0.00

93.O7

397.97

0.03

491.07

39



Packet: PYPKT03458 - Payroll 12282025 thru 01102025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Departmentr 2130 - County Audator

Pay Period: 1212812025 - OL|LO|2O26

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

PEO

s

SAL

Vacation

Pay Amount
1,800.39

131.52

483.94

6,46L.2t
400.20

73.31

8,7tL.54
73.31

18,L35.42

Employer

1,322.O8

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,932.LL

0.00

0.00

4,254.t9

Pay Amount
t,238.87

50.77

t69.23
9,276.82

529.93

213.65

2,642.33

960.29

15,081.89

Employer

r,o99.47

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,818.93

0.00

0.00

3,918.40

73,799.94

0.00

11,555.63

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

L6,363.44

77,330.22

77,330.22

18,094.98

Total:

Subject To

t3,778.94
14,553.05

14,553.05

15,051.65

Total:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

DEDUCTIONS

Total:

Units

56.00

0.00

16.00

258.00

16.00

3.00
-29.00

3.00

323.00

Employee

906.78

60.00

40.44

25.00

7.65

478.t7

20.94

240.65

7,779.63

Units

s6.00

0.00

8.00

420.OO

24.00

8.00

1.00

44.00

561.00

Employee

754.Lt

20.00

30.24

100.00

9.18

159.39

19.03

220.t8

t,3L2.L3

Employee

L,230.LO

257.29

7,074.46

0.00

2,555.85

Employee

1,000.82

2LT,OT

902.30

0.00

2,tt4.t3

Employer

0.00

25t.29
L,O74.46

0.08

1,325.83

Employer

0.00

zLL,OL

902.30

0.08

1,113.39

Code

400

s20

550

551

s80

590

595

650

Subject To

18,L35.42

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Subject To

15,081.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

RECAP 2130 - County Auditor
Earnings: L8,L35.42 Benefits:

Department: 2140 - Tax Assessor-Collector

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

PEO

S

SAL

Vacation

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

0.00 Deductions: 7,779.63 Taxes: 2,555.85 Net Pay: L3,79994

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Code

400

520

550

551

s80

590

59s

650

RECAP 2140 - Tax Assessor-Collector

Earnings: 15,081.89 Benefits: Net Pay: 11,655.63

Ll14/2026 10:11:59 AM

0.00 Deductions: L,3L2.13 Taxes: 2,rL4.t3

Page 126 of 15540



Packet: PYPKT03458 - Payroll 12282025 thru 01102026
Payroll Set: 01- Payroll Set 01

Department: 2150 - County Clerk

RTCAP 2150 - County Clerk

Earnings: $,a79.23 Benefitsi

Department: 3000 - County Clerk

DEDUCTloNS

code

400

520

s50

551

580

590

595

610

650

REC,AP 30,00 - County Clerk
Earnings: 1,692.31

1,529.09

Total Di.ect Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Taxes 2,151.10

Taxes 235.57

Pay Petiodt l2l28l2025 - 0,.11012026

Net Pay: 13,189.04

Net Pay 1,357.00

subject To

t6,879.23

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Totalr

Employee

843.96

50.00

69.48

134.22

9.18

159.39

19.01

13.50

1,529.09

PayAmount
1,423.55

42.3t

9,490.44

2,A47.06

t62.62

2,643.47

269.38

L6,879.23

Employe.
1,230.51

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m
3,213.5s

0.@

0.00

0.@

4,444.06

13,189.04
0.00

1,357.00
0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

EARNINGS

Pay Codc

112.5. HOI- PRIMARY

FLOAT

Hourly

PEO

s

SAL

Vacation

TAXES

code

FederalW/H

MC

ss

Unemployment

Subiect To

15,372.82

16,276.74

76,276.74

14,181.00

Total:

Employee

975.92

236.01

1,009.17

0.00

2,161.10

Employer

0.00

236.O1

1,009.17

0.08

1,245.26

EARNI GS

Pay Code

112,5 , HOL PRIMARY

Houdy

PEO

s

PayAmount
169.23

1,152.89

338.46

31.73

t,692.31

TAXES

code

MC

SS

Unemployment

SubjedTo
t,592.57
t,611.19
t,677.19
t,617.19

Total:

Employee

107.26

24.32

103.99

0.00

235.57

Employer

0.00

24.12

103.99

0.01

728.32

Total:

Total:

unlts
8.00

54.50

16.00

1.50

80.00

0.00

0.00

DEDUCTIONS

code

sn
550

s90

SubjectTo
1,692.31

0.00

0.00

Totali

Employee

44.62

L5.12

0.00

99.74

Employer

123.31

0.00

394.62

st1.99

Benefits Deduationsi 99.14

r/1412026 10:11:59 AI4 Page 127 of 155

unlts
54.00

2.00

426.s0

128.00

7.50

1.00

12.00

641.00

41



Packet: PYPKT03458 - Payroll 12282025 thru 01102025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3200 - District Attorney

Pay Period: Lzl28l202s - OtlLOl2O26

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

39,889.30
3L.97

9,5s9.13
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

49,7L9.90

52,436.54

52,436.54

45,223.27

Total:

Subject To

11,460.81

72,077.64

72,077.64

9,662.20

Total:

Employee

5,779.59

760.32

3,251.O7

0.00

9,790.98

Employer

0.00

760.32

3,25L.O7

o.24

4,OtL.63

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

ADA Supplement

ADA/ETF Stipend

DA Staff Supplement

Hourly

PEO

s

SAL

VAC-PAYOUT

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Code SubjectTo

400 53,L32.87

520 0.00

550 0.00

551 0.00

s80 0.00

s90 0.00

595 0.0c

650 0.00

Total:

RECAP 3200 - District Attorney
Earnings: 54,2L5.22 Benefits:

Department: 3220 - District Clerk

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

FLOAT

Hourly

PEO

s

SAL

Vacation

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

0.00 Deductions: 4,502.97 Taxes: 9,790.98

Units

120.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

342.OO

104.00

14.00

-67.OO

79.t7

532.r7

Employee

2,6s6.64

60.00

90.72

449.97

7.65

924.70

33.49

279.80

4,502.97

Units

40.00

9.50

226.50

96.00

25.00

1.00

3.00

401.00

Employee

616.83

43.86

L26.92

4.59

0.00

8.44

79.64

880.28

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Amount
4,4tO.L3

50.77

537.s2

7,28t.36
I,O47.73

8,768.7L

2,674.6r
44r.43

28,47L.66

531.30

54,275.22

Employer

3,873.39

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6,075.19

0.00

0.00

9,948.58

Pay Amount
969.25

225.O3

5,499.72

2,326.O8

601.30

2,644.06

7L.06

12,336.50

Employer

899.31

0.00

0.00

0.00

L,578.48

0.00

0.00

2,477.79

Net Pay: 39,92L.27

Employee

873.15

175.13

748.87

0.00

t,797.09

Employer

0.00

L75,L3

748.87

0.05

923.99

Net Pay: 9,659.13

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

ss

Unemployment

Code

400

550

551

580

590

595

650

Subject To

12,336.50

0.0c

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

RECAP 3220 - District Clerk
Earnings: 12,336.50

t/14/2026 10:11:59 AM

Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 880.28 Taxes: f,797.O9

Page 128 of 15542



Packet: PYPKT03458 - Payroll 12282025 thru 01102025
PayrollSetr 01- PayrollSet 01

Department: 3230 - District Judge

Total

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

7,612.96
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 HOL PRIMARY

FLOAT

PEO

SAL

Unlts

24.00

8.00

104.00

32.00

2.00

166.00

PayAmount
820.48

2r4.22
2,649.46

818.19

5,534.83

10,037.18

TAXES

code

MC

ss

lJnemployment

Subie.tTo
8,773.79

9,375.66

9,375.66

9,753.L4

Total:

Employee

439.02

135.93

581.29

0.00

\,156.24

Employer

0.00

135.93

581.29

0.04

7t7.26

Taxes: 1,156.24

Pay Period: l2l28l2029 - Oti1Ol2O26

1,612.96

Net Payi !f,421.75

DEDUCT|Ot{S

Code

400

520

550

551

580

590

59S

650

Slbject To

10,037.Ia

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Subject To

15,702.85

0.00

0.m
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

s01.87

100.00

91.74

10t.92

4.59

318.78

8.26

140.82

1,267.94

Unitr
16.00

0.00

1.00

-29.00

16.00

4.00

Employer

731.?3

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

L,297.O4

0.00

0.00

2,O24.77

Employe.
t,LM.73

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,297.O4

0.00

0.00

2,441.77

RECAP 3230 - DistridludSe
Earnings: 10,037.18 Benefits:

Department: 3240 - County Court Law

Totali

DEDUCTIONS

0.00 Deductions; 1,267.9a

Total Direct Depositsi
Total Check Amounts

lt,427.75
0.00

EARt{INGS

Pay Code

112.5, HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend VRET
Jud Stip

SAL

Vacation

Pay Amount
666.82

34.62

4,O34.46

10,443.99

518.96

15,702.85

TAXES

Code

MC

ss

lJnemployment

subject To

14,429.19

15,214.33

15,214.33

6,631.65

Total:

Employee

1,838.9s

220.61

943.29

0.00

3,002.8s

Employer

0.00

220.67

941.29

0.03

1,163.93

code

400

550

551

s80

s90

595

650

RECAP 3240 - County Court Law

Earnings: 15,702.85 Benefitsl

11r412026 r0:1r:59 AM

0.00 Deductions: 1,27a.25 Taxes: 3,002.8s

Page 129 of 155

Employee

785.t4

45.70

46.92

4.59

318.78

60.40

\,2'ta.2s

43



Packet: PYPKT03458 - Payroll 12282025 thru 01102026
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3251 - JP Prect. 1

Pay Period: l2l28I2O25 - OL|LOI2O26

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Amount
343.24

343.22

2,404.89

t7t.6L
2,367.L5

169.37

5,799.48

3,874.7t
0.00

4,519.96
0.00

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

4,619.98

4,929.95

4,929.95

3,432.33

Total:

Employee

290.08

7L.48

305.6s

0.00

667.2t

449.06

82.86

354.28

0.00

886.20

Employer

0.00

7L.48

305.65

0.02

377.L5

0.00

82.86

354.28

0.02

437.L6

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

FLOAT

Hourly

PEO

SAL

Vacation

Units

16.00

16.00

112.00

8.00

1.00

8.00

161.00

Employee

289.97

20.00

31.15

186.46

75.00

3.06

563.26

8.3s

80.31

t,257.56

DEDUCTIONS

Subject To

5,799.48

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Total:

Total:

Employer

422.79

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,268.92

0.00

0.00

7,69L.7t

Employer

422.79

0.00

0.00

1,183.86

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,606.6s

Code

400

520

550

551

560

580

590

595

650

RECAP 3251 -JP Prect. 1

Earnings: 5,799.48 Benefits:

Departmentr 3252 - lP Prect. 2

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

PEO

S

SAL

0.00 Deductions: t,257.56 Taxes: 667.2L Net Pay: 3,874.7L

Employee Employer

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units

16.00

112.00

24.OO

8.00

1.00

161.00

Employee

289.97

61.16

4.59

0.00

4.22

13.50

19.91

393.3s

Pay Amount

343.24

2,400.40

514.85

173.87

2,367.L5

5,799.5L

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H

MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

5,424.25

5,7L4.22

5,714.22

3,40t.78
Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

550

s80

590

595

610

650

Subject To

5,799.51

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

RECAP 3252 -JP Prect.2
Earnings: 5,799.51 Net Pay: 4,519.96

r/14/2026 10:11:59 AM

Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 393.35 Taxes: 886.20

Page 130 of 15544



Packetr PYPKT03458 - Payroll 12282025 thru 01102026
PayrollSet: 01- Payroll Set 01

Department: 3253 - JP Prect. 3

Pay Petiodt 7212A12025 - OUtOl2O26

Net Pay 4,279.43

Net Pay: 4,381.30

Total Dired Oeposits:
Total Check Amounts:

4,279.83
0.00

EARNIT{G5

Pay Code

112,5 . HOT PRIMARY

165 Stipend URET
Hourly

PEO

s

sAr

TAXES

code

Federal WH
MC

5S

Unemployment

SubjedTo
5,244.11

5,535.81

5,53s.81

3,402.11

Totall

Employee

s37.74

80.21

343.2t
0.00

96t.22

Employet
0.m

40.27

343.21

0.02

423.5O

Unlts

16.00

0.00

130.00

8.00

6.00

1.00

161.00

Employee

291.70

30.24

3.06

159.39

8.45

10n.22

s93.07

Units
16.00

0.00

16.00

98.00

6.43

20.00

3.57

1.00

161.00

PayAmount
343.24

34.62

2,784.23

L71.6L

t29.27
2,367.15

5,834.12

DEDUCTIONS

code

400

550

580

590

595

550

Subject To

5,834.12

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Total:

Total:

Employer

425.31

0.00

0.00

7,240.45

0.00

0.00

1,665.76

RECAP 3253 -.rP Prect.3
Earnings: 5,A34.12 Benefits:

Oepartment: 3254 - lP Prect. 4

0.00 593.07

Total Direct Depositsl
Total Check Amounts

Taxes: 961.22

4,381.30
0.00

EARt{INGS

Pay Code

112.5 HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

TWOP

PEO

s

SAL

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

ss

lJnemployment

Employer

0.00

17.61

331.83

0.02

409.46

Pay Amount
335.55

50.77

335.55

2,065.87

0.00

416.38

72.75

2,367.15

s,5/.3.42

Employer

4t1.41

0.00

0.00

t,240.45

0.00

0.00

1,651.86

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

550

580

590

595

650

Subject To

5,641.42

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

282.17

45.70

3.06

159.39

6.3s

80.03

516.70

RECAP 325,4 -.rP Pred. 4
Earnings: 5,643.42

11741202610,77,59 At4

Benefits: 516-to Taxes 68s.42

Page 131 oF 155

Subied To

5,069.78

5,351.95

5,3S1.9s

1,226.53

Total:

Employee

2'15.98

77.61

331.83

0.00

585.42

0.00 Deductions:

45



Packet: PYPKT03458 - Payroll 12282025 thru 01102026
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4300 - County Sheriff

Pay Period: L212812O25 -OUtOl2O26

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

104,151.39

0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

BEREAVEMENT

FH - LAW

FLOAT

Hourly

OT

PEO

s

S.O SB22

S.O. Soft Pay

SAL

Uniform

Vacation

VAC.PAYOUT

DEDUCTIONS

Pay Amount
t0,428.89

623.t2
70.72

90s.20

223.59

76,919.03

7,L64.I3
7,62L.84

3,973.94

10,291.38

2,884.L7

17,458.90

1,025.00

3,652.91

t,333.97
t38,576.79

Employer

to,702.25

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16,026.9L

0.00

0.00

0.00

26,L29.L6

TAXES

Code

FederalW/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

L27,772.82

t34,70L.68
L34,70r.68

133,451.65

Total:

Employee

12,934.70

1,953.20

8,351.49

0.00

23,238.79

Units

352.00

0.00

2.50

32.00

8.00

2,775.50

L7L,sO

56,00

t42.OO

0.00

0.00

-50.00

0.00

118.00

54.92

3,602.42

Employee

6,928.86

318.92

467.t8

573.69

36.72

1,955.34

77.59

27.OO

801.31

11,186.61

Employer

0.00

1,953.20

8,351.49

0.66

10,305.35

Total:

Code

400

s30

550

551

s80

s90

595

610

650

Subject To

L38,576.79

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

RECAP 4300 - County Sheriff
Earnings: 138,576.79 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 11,186.61 Taxes: 23,238.79 Net Pay: 104,151.39

1/14/2026 10:11:59 AM Page 132 of 15546



Packet: PYPKT0!1458 - Payroll L2282O25 thru 01102026
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4310 - County Jail

Pay Period: tzl28l2025 - Otl1:Ol2O26

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

97,0L9.69
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend URET
FH. LAW

FLOAT

Hourly

Jail Soft Pay

OT

S

SAL

Uniform

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

RECAP 4310-CountyJail
Earnings: 126,60L.28

Total: 4,086.00

Units

368.00

0.00

10.50

20.00

3,300.00

0.00

L44.25

196.75

-56.00

0.00

102.50

Employee

6,330.06

115.38

454.96

tSL.92

29.O7

1,998.00

104.33

13.50

1,202.97

Pay Amount
10,349.53

26s.36

270.90

74L.96

90,795.30

t,223.O2

5,410.48

5,713.81

7,60L.75

1,000.00

3,229.L7

L26,60L.28

Employer

9,229.26

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16,773.80

0.00

0.00

0.00

26,003.06

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H

MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

116,3s9.04

722,689.70

722,689.70

726,L46,32

Total:

Employee

9,795.70

L,778.99

7,606.7t

0.00

19,181.40

Employer

0.00

r,778.99
7,606.7L

0.57

9,386.27

Code

400

530

550

551

580

590

595

610

6s0

Subject To

L26,60L.28

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total: 10,400.19

Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 10,400.19 Taxes: 19,181.40 Net Pay: 97,019.69

7174/2026 10:11:59 AM Page 133 of 15547



Packet: PYPKT03458 - Payroll 12282025 thru 01102025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Departmentr 4321 - Constables-Pct. 1

Pay Period : Lzl 28 I 2O2s - ot I tO I 2026

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Amount
369.24

34.62

243.OO

8,570.77

92.3r
1,923.08

25.00

t7,258.02

9,054.84
0.00

5,612.56
0.00

727.86

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

10,656.94

11,183.40

11,183.40

70,247.84

Total:

Employee

745.04

t62.L6

693.37

0.00

7,600.57

Employee

272.39

97.65

4r7.53
0.00

787.57

Employer

0.00

L62.L6

693.37

0.0s

855.58

Employer

0.00

97.65

4t7.53

0.02

515.20

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

csP-or
Hourly

PEO

SAL

Uniform

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Code SubjectTo

400 to,s29.o2

550 0.00

551 0.00

580 0.00

590 0.00

595 0.0C

6s0 0.00

Total:

RECAP 4321 - Constables-Pct. 1

Earnings: LL,258.OZ Benefits:

Department: 4322 - Constables-Pct. 2

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

PEO

SAL

Uniform

Total:

Subject To

6,656.91

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

RECAP 4322 - Constables-Pct. 2

Earnings: 7,].2I.99 Benefits:

Deductions 602.67

Employee

s26.46

38.18

t4.42

1.53

0.00

2.t\
19.91

602.6L

0.00

Units

16.00

0.00

9.00

373.00

4.00

1.00

0.00

403.00

Units

16.00

0.00

224.OO

4.00

1.00

0.00

245.00

Employer

767.57

0.00

0.00

0.00

394.62

0.00

0.00

1,162.79

Taxes:

Taxes:

1,600.57

747.s7

Subject To

6,401.66

6,734.5t
6,734.5t
5,275.83

Total:

Net Pay: 9,054.84

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

DEDUCTIONS

Pay Amount

369.24

34.62

4,677.74

92.31

1,923.08

25.00

7,72L.99

Employer

485.29

0.00

L,254.69

0.00

0.00

1,739.98

Deductions:

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Code

400

580

590

595

650

Employee

332.85

1.53

36L.44

5.13

19.91

72L.86

0.00 Net Pay: 5,6L2.56

rl14/2026 10:11:59 AM Page 134 of 15548



Packet: PYPKT03458 - Payroll 12282025 thru 01102026
PayrollSet: 01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 4323 - Constables-Pct. 3

Taxes t,277.95

Pay Petiodt 7212812025 - o1l7012026

Net Pay 1,163.64

Net Pay: 12,403.88

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

7,763,64
0.00

EARI{INGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

OT

SAL

TxDOTSTEP

uniform
Vacation

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

ss

Unemployment

SubjectTo
9,046.18

9,545.81

9,545.81

5,181.68

Total:

Employee

547.69

138.41

591.85

0.00

7,277.95

Employer

0.00

138.41

591.85

0.02

73o.2a

DEDUCTIOTiS

Code

400

5S0

5S1

580

s90

s95

650

ocDucno[s
code

4m
520

550

551

580

s90

595

550

Unlts

24.@

0.00

16.00

303.00

11.50

1.@

3.00

0.00

1.00

359.50

Employee

499.63

45.70

!26.92

4,59

159,39

14.39

100.33

950.95

0.00

PayAmount
s53.86

50.77

369.24

6,s20.s9

398.07

1,923.O4

103.8s

50.00

23.O8

9,992.54

Employer

724.46

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,635.O7

0.00

0.00

2,363.53

Employer

1,086.59

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,029.69

0.00

0.00

3,116.28

950.95

Subject To

9,992.54

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Subject To

14,905.41

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Total:

RECAP 4323 - Constables-Pd.3
Earnings: 9,992.54 Benefits:

Department: 4324 - Constables-Pct. 4

Total:

Total Direct Deposits:
TotalCheck Amounts:

72,191.62
212.26

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5 - HOI, PRIMARY

csP-oT
Hourly

PEO

SAL

Pay Amount
751.83

3,132.6
9,520.11

N.77
1,923.08

216.00

L5,634.4L

TAXES

code

Federal w/H
MC

ss

Unemployment

SubiectTo
74,489.77

15,275.O4

15,275.O4

12,806.58

Total:

Employee

915.81

221.48

947.O7

0.00

2,O84.36

Employer

0.00

2Zt.4a
947.O1

0.04

1,158.S9

Unils
32.00

116.00

409.50

4.OC

1.00

8.00

570.50

Employee

745.27

40.00

51.90

57.70

1.53

159.39

10.35

80.03

1,146.11

RECAP 4324 - Constables-Pct. 4

Earnings: 15,634.41 Benefits

tl1412026 \ai17t59 AM

0.00 Deductions: 1,746.17 Taxes: 2,O84.36

Page 135 of 155

Deductions:

49



Packet: PYPK[03458 - Payroll 12282025 thru 01102026
PayrollSet: 01- PayrollSet 01

Department: 4325 - Highway Patrol

Pay Petiodt 1212812025 - O,-l7012026

Net Pay 1,224.33

Net Pay: 611_02

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

7,224.33

0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5. HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

Units

8.00

72.OO

80.00

Pay Amount
169.23

1,523.08

1,592.31

TAXES

code

MC

55

Unemployment

5ubject To

1,383.66

r,468.28
1,468.28

1,692.31

Total:

Employee

45.48

21.29

91.03

0.00

157.80

Employe,

0.00

2L.29

91.03

0.01

112.33DEDUCIIONS

code

400

580

590

595

650

SubjectTo
1,692.31

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employet
L23.37

0.00

451.21

0.00

0.00

s74.58

Total:

RECAP 4325 - Highway Patrol

tarnings: 1,692.31 Benefits:

Department: 4330 - Driver's License

0.00 Deductions: 310.18

TotalDirect Deposits:
Total Check Amountsi

EARNINGS

Pay Code

Hourly
Unitt
48.00

48.00

PayAmount
182.40

742.40

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

ss

Unemployment

subiect To

743.24

742.40

742.40

742.40

Total:

Employee

72.4L

11.34

48.S1

0.00

132.26

Employer

0.@
11.34

48.51

0.00

59.85

Taxes:

Tares:

157.80

132.26

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

code

400

SubjectTo
782.40

Totall

Employee

39.!2

39.12

Employer

57.O4

57.O4

RECAP 4330 - Driver's Llcense

Earnings: 782.40 Benefits 0.00 Deduction5 39.12

Ukl2o26 70:lr 59 AM Page 136 of 155

Employee

84.62

1.53

159.39

4.24

60.40

310.18

617.02
0.00

50



Packet: PYPfi03458 - Payroll 12282025 thru 01102026
PayrollSetr 01- PayrollSet 01

Department: 5401 - Juvenile Probation

oeductions: 4,197.27

Total

Taxes: 3,937.51

Pay Petiodt 7212A12A25 - O1lLO|2O26

Net Pay: 18,590.39

18,s90.39
0.00

AENEFITS

Pay Code

IP COMP EARNED

units
10.00

10.00

Pay Amount
376.69

376.69

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

FTOAT

Hourly

JP COMP TAKEN

s

SAL

Vacation

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

ss
Unemployment

subiect To

22,537.r4
24,638.40

24,638.40

27,325.23

Total:

Employee

2,052.74

357.25

t,527.58
0.00

1,911.57

Employer

0.00

157.25

1,527.58

0.13

1,884.95

Units

12.N
0.00

8.00

451.50

12.00

8.00
-22.OO

32.50

562.00

Employee

1,366.26

735.00

704.68

192.30

9.18

1,504.69

4.24

180.92

4,797.27

Units

64.00

0.00

412.00

28.00

27.N
-7.00

37.00

561.00

Pay Amount
2,7t4.30

182.29

286.48

15,2L2.47

402.35

386.37

7,073.49

t,o67.44
27,325.23

RECAP 5401 -luvenile Probation
Earnings: 27,325.23 Benefits: 376.69

Department: 6520 - Building Maintenance

DEDUCTIONS

code

400

520

551

552

580

590

595

6s0

DEOUCTIONS

code

400

550

s80

590

595

610

650

Subject To

21,325.23

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Total

Total

Employe.
1,992.01

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,496.85

0.00

0.00

5,488.86

11,468.55
0.00

EARNII{GS

Pay Code

112.5, HOT PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

PEO

s
SAT

Vacation

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

L3,237.95

13,943.86

13,943.86

12,422.84

Total:

Employee

68s.05

202.18

864.53

0.00

1,751.71

Employer

0.00

202.18

864.53

0.07

1,066.78

Subrect To

74,117.95

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

705.91

63.58

10.71

0.00

10.s7

6.92

99.94

897.63

PayAmount
1,397.04

t47.67
8,701.09

s66.67

574.16

1,950.94

780.38

14,1t7.95

Employer

L,O29.20

0.00

0.00

3,155.96

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,186.16

RECAP 5520 - Building Maintenance
Earnin8sr 14,117.95 Benefits Net Pay: 11,468.55

L/1412026 10:17:59 Aut

0.00 Deductions: 897.63 Taxes: 1,751.17

Page 137 of 155

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Total Direct Depositsi
Total Check Amounts:

51



Packet: PYPKT03458 - Payroll 12282025 thru 01102025
PayrollSet: 01- PayrollSet 01

Department: 6550 - Elections

Taxes 1,110.32

Pay Petiod| r2l2El2o25 - OU1012026

Net Pay: 5,761.05

Net Pay: 76,219.12

Total Direct Deposits:
TotalCheck Amounts:

6,76L.O5
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5, HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

PEO

s

SAL

TAXES

code

MC

5S

Unemployment

Subiect To

7,475.96

8,337.2r
8,331.21

7,452.64

Totall

Employee

472.52

120.90

515.90

0.00

1,110.32

Emplovet

0.00

120.90

s16.90

0.04

637.84

Subjed To

9,224.91

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Totalr

Total:

Units
,10.00

0.00

24.00

2S2.00

16.00

12,00
-23,00

321.00

Units

24.N
0.00

58.00

4.00
-17.00

8.00

87.00

Employee

1,063.65

50.00

42.36

199.99

4.59

520.83

t4.37

159.67

2,0s5.46

PayAmount
919.03

34.62

591.10

5,189.50

129.92

346.31

1,814.43

9,224.9t

[mployer
1,550.79

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,2U.38
0.00

0.00

4,835.17

DEDUCnO S

code

400

550

580

590

595

550

Employee

461.25

30.24

4.59

122.6s

14.68

120.13

1,353.54

Employer

672.49

0.00

0.00

2,1t4.75

0.00

0.00

2,747.24

RECAP 6550 - Elections

Earnings: 9,224.91. Benefrts: 0.00

Department: 6560 - Commissioners Court

Oeductions: 1,353.54

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amountsi

L6,219.72
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

PEO

5At
Vacation

PayAmount

673.48

224.41

1,798.O7

705.77

14,224.73

242.36

21,272.8a

TAXES

code

FederalWH
t\4c

ss

[Jnemployment

Subiect To

L9,222.01

20,33S.56

20,33S.65

5,7s3.39

Total:

Employee

L,442.63

294.86

1,260.81

0.00

2,998.30

Employer

0.00

294.86

1,260.87

0.03

1,55s.70

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

520

550

551

580

590

595

650

Subiect To

2r,272.48

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

RCCAP 6550 - Commissioners Court
Earn:ngs: 21,272.AA Benefits

rl1412026 loilT:sg AM

o.00 D€ductions: 2,055.46 Taxes: 2,998.30

Page 138 of 15552



Packet: PYPKT03458 - Payroll 12282025 thru 01102026
PayrollSet: 01- PayrollSet 01

Department: 6570 - Veteran Service Officer

Pay Period: L2l2al2025 - 07/1012026

Total Dired Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

1,950.82
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

SAL

Total:

RECAP 6570 - Veteran Servlce Officer

Earnings: 2,403.42 Benefitsl

Department: 6580 - Human Resources

Total:

0.00 Deductions: 112.7t

3,184.50
0.00

Units

8.00

0.00
-35.00

28.00

1.00

PayAmount
236.88

34.62

1,302.84

829.08

2,403.42

TAXES

code

Federal WH
MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

2,230.65

235O.42

2,350.82

2,372.84

Total:

Employet
0.00

34.09

145.75

0.01

179.85

Employee

99.99

34.09

145.75

0.00

?79.83

DEDUCTIONS

Cod€

400

550

590

595

550

Subiect To

2,403.42

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Emptoyee

120.17

30.s8

o.m
2.11

19.91

172.77

Employe.
175.21

0.00

394.62

0.00

0.00

569.83

EAR]{INGS

Pay Code

112.5, HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend dRET
Hourly

PEO

s

sAt
Vacation

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

4,201.29

4,432.67

4,432.67

4,614.08

Total:

Employee

676.16

64.27

214.a3

0.00

1,015.26

Employer

0.00

u.27
274.83

0.02

339.12

SubjectTo
4,627.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Units
16.00

0.m
68.00

4.00

24.00

-35.00

4.00

81.00

Employee

231.38

13.62

1.53

159.39

2.tl
19.91

427.94

PayAmount
457.69

so.7',
1,863.46

109.62

715.38

1,311.55

119.23

4,627.10

Employer

337.36

0.00

0.00

451.21

0.00

0.00

744.57

Deductions: 421.94

Taxes 279.A3

1,O15.26

N€t Pay: 1,950.82

Net Pay: 3,184.50

DEDUCTIONS

Code

4@

550

s80

s90

595

650

0.00

l/14l2026 10:11:59 Ai4 Page 139 of 155

Total Dired Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

REcaP 6580 - Human Resourcet

Errnings: 4,621.10 Eenefits:

53



Packet: PYPKT03458 - Payroll 12282025 th.u 01102025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Departmenti 6590 - Purchasing Department

Total Oirect Deposits:
TotalCheck Amounts:

Total:

EARt{II{GS

Pay Code

112.5. HOT PRIMARY

Hourly

PEO

LJnits

8.00

68.00

4.00

80.00

Pay Amount
171.31

1,507.12

88.65

7,713.0a

TAXES

Code

FederalW/H

MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

7,6U.s2
1,1s3.17

1,7s3.17

1,773.O8

Total:

Employee

115.90

25.42

108.70

0.00

250.02

Employer

0.00

25.42

108.70

0.01

134.13

L,414.50
0.00

4,273.34
0.00

Pay Periodt 7212812025 - 0717012026

Net Pay 1,414.50

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

s90

6s0

SubjedTo
1,173.O4

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

88.6s

0.00

19.91

108.56

Employer

729.26

394.62

0.00

523.88

RECAP 6590 - Purchasing Department
tahings: 1,773.08 Benefits

Department: 6600 - EnB. & Subdivision

DEDUCTIONS

units
16.00

0.00

62.00

4.00

5.00
-7.OO

81.00

Employee

278.17

100.00

1.53

159.39

6.24

60.40

605.73

PayAmount

551.2s

50.17

1,611.8s

103.99

155.99

3,089.42

5,563.27

Employer
2105.57

0.00

0.00

451.21

0.00

0.00

8s6.78

Taxes:

Taxesi

250.O2

144.20

0.00 Deductions 108.56

Total Direct Oeposits:
Total Check Amountsi

EARNIT{GS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOI- PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

PEO

s

sAt-

TAXES

Code

FederalW/H
MC

ss
lJnemployment

Subiect To

4959.07
5,237.24

5,237.24

5,563.27

Total:

Employee

343.55

75.94

324.71

0.00

7M.20

Employer

0.@
75.94

324.7L

0.03

400.68

Total:

Code

,t0o

551

580

s90

595

550

Subiect To

s,s63.27

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

0.00 Deductions: 605.73 Net Payr 4,213.34

Ll 14 12026 10 :1.1 t59 At4
Page 140 of 155

nEC,AP 6600- Eng. &Subdtvision
Earningsr 5,563.27 Benefits:

54



Packet: PYPKT03458 - Payroll 12282025 thru 01102026
PayrollSet: 01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 6630 - Grants Department

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

SAL

Total:

Par Periodt t2l28l2i2s - Otl tOl2O25

TotalDirect Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

2,502.67
0.00

lJnits

8.00

0.00

7.00

1.00

Pay Amount
357.71

34.62

3,2L9.35

3,611.68

TAXES

Code

MC

5S

Unemploynent

SubjedTo
3,O49.51

3,230.15

3,230.15

3,581.10

Total:

Employee

29A.26

46.U
20o.27

0.00

545.17

Employer

263.29

0.00

0.00

0.00

451.21

0.00

0.00

1t4.50

Employer

0.00

46.U
200.27

0.02

247.t3

DEDUCTIOI{S

code

400

550

551

580

590

595

6s0

subjectTo
3,611.68

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Totalr

Employee

1m.58

30.58

126.92

1.53

159.39

4.24

60.40

563.64

Units

15.00

0.00

8.00

60.00

4.00

2.00

-9.00

81.00

563.54

Department: 6650 - Emer8 Mgnt/Homeland Sec

Total Direct DePosits:

Total Check Amounts:
4,001.95

0.00

RECIP 5630 - Grants Department

EarninBs: 3,611.68 Benelits:

DEDUCTIOI{S

code

400

520

550

s80

590

595

6s0

Employee

253.61

88.00

30.s8

1.53

0.00

2.\t
19.91

395.74

Employer

169.76

0.00

0.00

0.00

394.62

0.00

0.00

7U3A

Net Pay: 2,soz.61

Net Pay: 4,001.95

Taxes; 545.31

674_49

EARI{INGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

PEO

s

sat

PayAmount
505.60

16.15

2t?.20
1,591.53

106.10

73.35

2,567.25

s,o72.74

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

5S

Unemployment

Slbiect To

4,677.97

5,019.58

s,019.58

5,041.60

Total:

Employee

290.49

72.78

3r1.22
0.00

614.49

Employer

0.00

72.74

3tL.22
0.02

384.02

Total:

Subiect To

3,O72.18

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.@

Totall

RtcAP 5550 - Emerg Mgnt/Homeland Sec

Earnin8s: 5,072.78 Beneflts: 0.00 Deductions: 395-14

1/1412026 10: l1:59 AM
Paqe 141 of 155

0.00 Deductions:

55



Packet: PYPKT03458 - Payroll L2282O25 thru 01102026
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 7610 - Sanitation Department

Pay Period: L2l28l202s - OtlLol2O26

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

7,258.77
0.00

3,287.29
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

8,481.33

8,978.07

8,978.O7

9,058.46

Total:

Subject To

3,870.27

3,955.58

3,955.58

3,955.58

Total:

Employee

531.76

L30.L7

556.64

0.00

L,2L8.57

Employee

280.37

57.36

245.25

0.00

582.98

Employer

0.00

L30.L7

556.64

0.0s

585.85

Employer

0.00

57.36

245.25

0.03

302.64

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

PEO

S

SAL

Uniform

Vacation

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

code subjectTo
400 9,134.83

520 0.00

550 0.00

s51 0.00

580 0.00

s90 0.00

595 0.00

650 0.00

Total:

RECAP 7610 - Sanitation Department
Earnings: 9,134.83 Benefits:

Department: 8700 - County Agent

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

SAL

Total:

Subject To

7,706.24

0.00

Total:

RECAP 8700 - County Agent
Earnings: 3,955.58 Benefits:

0.00 Deductions: 6s8.09 Taxes: 1,2L8.57 Net Pay: 7,258.17

Units

32.00

0.00

8.00

186.00

12.00

8.00

-11.00

0.00

6.00

24t.O0

Employee

4s6.74

40.00

76.37

38.46

4.59

0.00

2.LL

39.82

6s8.09

Units

24.OO

72.OO

-14.00

82.00

Pay Amount

905.91

50.77

179.95

4,180.83

270.26

191.34

3,LOs.77

25.00

22s.00

9,134.83

Employer

66s.93

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,183.86

0.00

0.00

1,849.79

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

DEDUCTIONS

Pay Amount

39s.s6

r,53s.62
2,O24.40

3,95s.58

t24.38

394.62

519.00

Deductions:

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

ss

Unemployment

85.31

Code

400

590

Employee Employer

85.31

0.00

85.31

0.00 Taxes: 582.98 Net Pay: 3,287.29

U14/2026 10:11:59 AM
Page 142 of 15556



Detail Register
Payroll SummaryCaldwell County, TX

Packet: PYPKT03458 - Payroll 12282025 thru 01102026
PayrollSet: 01- Payroll Set 01

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Period: 1212812025 - 0l/1012026

Males Paid: 9l
Females Paid: 130

Unknown Paid: 0
TotalEmployees: 301

Net Pay: 523,007.85

516,163.12
6,844.73

BEt{EF]TS

Pay Code

JP COMP EARNED

lJnits

10.00

10.00

Pay Amount
376.69

376.69

EARNI GS

Pay Code

112,5 . HOI- PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

ADASupplement

ADA,/ETF Stipend

BEREAVTMENT

CSP OI
DA StaffSupplement

FLOAT

Hourly

JailSoft Pay

JPCOMPTAXEN

Jud Stip

LWOP

OT

PEO

s

s.o sB22

S.O. Soft Pay

sAr-

TxDOT STEP

Unilorm
Vacation

VAC.PAYOUT

Unlts

1,968,00

0.00

0.00

0,m
2.SO

125.00

0.00

42.5O

230.54

14,071.50

0.00

t2.6
1.00

8.33

336.75

888.00

563.74

0,00

0,00
-426.00

3.00

0.00

661.14

80.25

18,568.25

PayAmount

54,492.10

2,376.92

537.52

7,281.36

70.72

3,375.00

1,O47.73

1,176.10

5,895.62

350,153.26

1,223.O2

402.35

4,038.46

0.00

13,303.26

2r,592.74
15,520.61

13,335.72

3,474.93

156,136.86

103.85

2,350.00

11,967.t4
2,003.00

687,808.27

Employer

49,758.18

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.@
0.oo

0.00

0.00

95,386.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

745,144.r4

Total:

TAXES

code
FederalWH
MC

ss

Unemployment

Subiect To

621,182.01

663,182.80

663,182.80

611 ,O47 _O1

Total:

Employee

52,488.88

9,616.12

4r,117.35

0.00

102,222.35

Employer

0.00

9,616.12

41,tr7.35
2.99

50,736.46

Totali

i b3,qsa .ttDEDUCTIONS

code
400

520
530

550

551

5s2

560

580

590

595

510

650

Bankruptcy

Subiect To

682,SS3.50

0.00

0.00

0.@
0.00

0.m
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

34,127.79

1,273.OO

434.30

2,335.80

3,515.72

192.30

75.00

206.55

12,763.41

510.01

7 4.42

5,308.23

761.54

61,518.O7

REC,AP 01- PayrollSet 01

Earnings: 687,404.27

ll1412026 l0:lli59 aM

Benefits: 316_69 Deductions: 67,578.07 Taxes: 103,222.35

Page 143 of 155

f ,,'tt|'fgt,q18.tl

MC-$ 14,zzz.t4

59.{0L, L3q,10

57



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment

Subject: To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of
$153,955.82 (12/28/2025 through 01/10/2026).

Costs: $153,955.82

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Kristianna Ortiz

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.3
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

58



Detail Register
Payroll SummaryCaldwell Cou nty, TX

Packetr PYPKT03458 - Payroll 12282025 thru 0U02025
Payroll Set:01- PayrollSet 01

Total oirect oeposits:
Total check Amounts:

Pay Petiodt 721281202s - 07/1012026

Males Paid: 171
Females Paid: 130

Unknown Paid: 0
Total Employees: 301

EARl{INGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

155 Stipend URET
ADA Supplement

A0A/ETF Stipend

BEREAVEMENT

c5P,OT

DA Staff Supplement

FH - LAW

FTOAT

Hourly

lail Soft Pay

JP COMP TAKEN

lrrd Stip

LWOP

OT

PEO

s

s.o sB22

S,O. Soft Pay

SAI

TxDOTSTEP

uniform
Vacation

VAC,PAYOUT

516,163.12
6,844.73

BENEFITS

Pay Code

IP COMP TARNED

Units
10.00

10.00

Pay Amolnt
376.69

376.69

Unlts

1,968.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2.50

125.00

0.m
42.5O

230.54

14,071.50

0.00

12.00

1.00

8.33

336.75

888.00

563.74

0.00

0.00

426.00

3.00

0.00

661.14

80.25

18,568.25

Pay Amount

54,492.t0
2,376.92

537.52

7,28L.36

70.72

3,375.00

I,O47.73

1,176.10

5,895.62

350,163.26

1,223.O2

402.35

4,038.45

0.00

13,303.25

21,592.74

15,520.61

13335.72
3,4r4.93

156,136.86

103.85

2,350.00

17,96't.14

2,003.00

647,804.27

Employer

49,758.18

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

95,386.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

145,144.18

Total:

Net Pay: 523,007.85

TAXES

Code

MC

SS

Unemployment

SubiedTo
527,182.01

663,182.80

663,182.80

611,O47.01

Total:

Employee

52,488.88

9,616.t2
47,717.35

0.00

703,222.35

Employer

0.00

9,616.12

41,117.35

2.99

50,735.46

Total:

[ 6t,qsa ruDEDUCTIONS

code
400

520

530

550

551

552

560

580

590

595

610

650

Bankruptcy

Subiect To

682,553.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

34,127 _79

1,273.@

434.30

2,33s.80

3,575.72

192.30

75.00

205.55

12,t63.41
510.01

74.42

5,308.23

761.54

51,578.07

REC,AP 01- PayrollSet 0l
Earnin8s: 687,404.27

1/14/2026 10:11:59 AM

Benefitr 376.69 Deductionsr 51,578.07

Page 143 of 155

f tntH'ogt ,q18.17

MC-$ 14,zzz.t4

59.{01, L3q ru

Taxes: 103,222.35

59



Caldwell County, TX

Packet: PYPKT03466 - Payroll01112026 thro 01242026
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 0000 - 911-GlS

Taxes 158.87

Department Summary

Net Payi 1,798.83

16,656.68

1,798.83
0.00

EARI'lll{GS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

SAL

Units

8.00

0.00
,7.00

1.00

Pay Amount
231.58

34.62

2,085.11

2,357.4r

TAXES

code

MC

ss
LJnemployment

Subiect To

1,959.23

2,O76.80

2,O76.80

2,320.83

Total:

Employee

0.00

30.11

t24.76
0.00

158.87

Employer

0.00

30.11

124.76

0.01

1s8.88

Total Direct Deposits:
TotalCheck Amounts

Total:

RECAP 0000 - 911-GlS

Earnings: 2,351.41 Benefits:

Department: 1000 - Courthouse Security

Total

Deductions: 393.71

DEOUCnOI'IS

code

400

s50

551

580

590

595

550

DEDUCIIO S

code

400

5s0

551

s80

590

595

650

subj€ctTo
2,351.41

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.00

0.00

Total:

Subject To

21,675.55

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Imployee
117.57

30.58

20.00

1.53

1S9.39

4.24

60.40

393.71

Employer

169.54

0.00

0.00

0.00

451.2t

0.00

0.00

620.75

Employer

L562.41
0.00

0.o0

0.00

2,O29.69

0.00

0.o0

3,592.50

0.00

Units
64.00

0.00

517.00

24.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

35.00

640.00

Employee

1,083.78

15.12

166.1s

4.59

159.39

12.57

119.85

1,561.45

16,6s5.68
0.00

EARNI GS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

s

s.o sB22

S.O. Soft Pay

Uniform

Vacation

TAXES

code

MC

ss
lJnemployment

Subject To

20,118.69

21,202.47

21,202.47

18,920.63

Totalr

€mployee

1,835.43

307.44

1,314.55

0.00

3,457.42

Employe.
0.00

30't.M
1,314.5S

0.07

1,622,06

PayAmount
1,788.44

16.15

14,467.54

662.37

3,044.34

s30.76

200.00

965.95

21,675.55

RTCAP 1q)0 - Courthouse SecuritY

Earnings: 21,675.55 Benefits

t/2812026 llt5O:3O aM

0.00 Deductions: 1,561.45 Taxes: 3,457.42 Net Pay

Page 118 of 150

Detail Register

Pay Pe.iodt O7lL,.l2O26 - 0112412026

TotalDirect Depositsi
Total Check Amounts:

60



Packet: PYPKT03466 - Payroll 01112026 thru 01242026
PayrollSet: 01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 1101- Unit Road

Pay Petiodt Oll1712026 - 0112412026

TotalDirect Deposits:
Total Check Amoun$:

43,524.73
2,210.23

EARNII{GS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

155 Stipend W/REI

FLOAT

Hourly

LWOP

s

SAI-

Vacation

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

55

Unemployment

Subject To

54,188.49

57,125_42

57,125_42

58,495.30

Total:

Employee

3,247.16

82a.34

3,541.79

0.00

7,611.29

Employer

0.00

828.34

3,541.79

0.30

4,370.43

Unlts
240.00

0.00

0.96

2,087.00

0.88

47.08

11.00

10.08

2,375.@

5,749.08

66.92

20.96

49,123-71

0.00

1,089.19

2,410.64

277.92

58,738.42Total

DEDUCNONS

Code

400

550

s80

590

595

650

Bankruptcy

Employee

2,936.93

241.12

15.30

924.70

45.53

399.65

761.54

5,326.17

Employer

4.234.99

0.00

0.00

10,416.01

0.00

0.00

0.00

14,651.00

SubjectTo
s4,714.42

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

SubjedTo
7,853.59

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

2,981.01

3,315.04

Employer

0.00

113.05

483.36

0.04

596.45

RECAP U01- Unit Road

Earnings: 5a,73A.42 Benefits: 0.00

Department: 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance

Total

oeductions; 5,326.71

Total Direct Deposits;
Total Check Amounts:

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

s

Units

32.00

272.OO

8.00

8.00

320.00

Pay Amount
785.38

6,683.07

197.72

191.72

7,863.69

TAXES

code

FederalWH
rvc
ss

lJnemployment

Subject To

7,403.73

7,796.31

7,796.37

7,818.33

Total:

Employee

509.14

113.05

483.36

0.00

1,105.5s

Taxes 1,617.29

Taxes: 1,105.55

Net Pay: 45,794.36

DEDUCTIONS

code

400

550

580

590

595

6s0

Employee

393.18

45.35

1.53

o.0o

2.t7

19.91

462.O9

Employer

566.96

0.00

0.00

1,578.48

0.00

0.00

2,145.44

RECAP 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance

Earnings: 7,863.69 Benefits 0.00 Deductions

1l2Al2026 l1:5O:3O At4 Page 11q of 150

462.09 Net Pay: 6,296.05

61



Packet: PYPK[03456 - Payroll 01112026 thru 01242026
Payroll Set: 01- Payroll Set 01

Department: 1103 - Fleet Maintenance

Total:

TotalDirect Deposits:
TotalCheck Amountsr

1,511.54
7,668.62

3,689.00
0.00

Pay Pe.iod: OLI LU2O26 - 0\12412026

Net Pay 3,180.16

Net Pay: 3,689.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

T12,5. HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

units
16.O0

144.00

160.00

PayAmount
390.39

3,513.48

3,903.87

TAXES

Code

MC

ss

Unemployment

SubjectTo

3,649.33

3,444.52

3,U4.s2
3,888.75

Tot.l:

Employee

172.01

55-74

238.36

0.00

466.11

Employer

0.00

55.74

238.36

0.02

294.12DEDUCTloNS

code

4@

550

580

590

595

650

Employee

195.19

15.12

3.06

0.00

4.O2

40.21

257.60

Subje.tTo
3,903.87

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.00

0.00

Totel:

Subject To

4,826.77

0.00

0.00

0"00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employer

281.47

0.00

0.00

394.62

0.00

0.00

676.09

Employer

347.96

0.00

0.00

451_21

0.00

0.00

799.11

RECAP 1103 - Fleet Maintenance
Earnings: 3,903.87 Beneflts:

Department: 2120 - County Treasurer

Total

0.00 Deductionsi 251.60

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

Pro
SAL

Pay Anount
213.23

50.7'1

t,865.77

53.31

2,643.O9

4,826.17

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

ss
Unemployment

Subiect To

4,356.02

4,591.33

4,597.33

4,426.tl
Total:

Employee

313.80

66.66

28s.03

0.00

665.49

Employer

0.00

66.66

285.03

0.02

351.71

OEDUCTIONS

Code

400

551

580

s90

595

650

Uniti
8.00

0.00

70.00

2.00

1.@

81.00

Employee

241.31

25.00

1.53

159.39

4.24

40.21

471_68

Taxes:

Taxesi

466.11

665.49

RECAP 2120 - County Treasurer
Earnings: 4,826.17 Benefits: 0.00 Deductlons 477.68

rl281202611is]:30 At4
Page 120 of 15062



Packet: PYPKT03466 - Payroll 01112026 thru OL242O26
PayrollSet: 0l - Payroll Set 01

Department: 2130 - County Auditor

Taxes: 2,555.8s

Pay Petiodt O1ll112026 - 0l/2412026

Net Pay 13,199.94

Net Pay: 11,655.62

Total:

Units

s6.00

0.00

280.00

20.00

-33.00

323.00

73,799.94
0.00

11,655.62
0.00

Total Oired Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

EARt{INGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend URET
Hourly

s

sAt

Pay Amount
1,800.39

131.52

6,995.02

900.80

8,307.69

Ia,135.42

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

s5

Unemployment

SubjectTo
16,363.44

t7,330.22
t7,330.22
18,094.98

Total:

Employee

1,230.10

2s1.29

L,O'|4.46

0.00

2,555.85

Employer

0.00

25!.29
1,O74.46

0.06

1,325.8L

RECAP 2130 - county Auditor

tarnings: 18,135.42 Benefitsi

Department: 2140 - Tax Assessor-Collector

Total:

0.00

Total Dired Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

DEDUCTIONS

code

400

520

550

551

580

590

595

650

DEDUCTIONS

code

400

520

550

551

580

590

595

650

Subject To

t4,13s.42

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

SubjedTo
1s,081.87

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.o0

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

906.78

60.00

40.44

25.00

7.65

418.17

20.94

240.65

7,779.63

Units

56.00

0.00

8.00

472.00

16.00

1.00

8.00

561.O0

Employee

754.Lt
20.00

30.24

100.00

9.18

159.39

19.03

220.18

t,312.73

Employer

1,307.58

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,932.\t

0.00

0.00

4,239.69

Employer

1,087.43

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,818.93

0.00

0.00

3,906.36

EAR'{INGS

Pay Code

112,5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

S

sAr
Vacation

Pay Amount

L238.41
50.77

213.65

10,374.30

348.30

2,642.33

213.65

15,081.87

TAXES

code

FederalWH
t\4c

ss

Unemployment

subjedTo
13,77a.92

14,553.03

14,553.03

15,051.63

Totat:

Employee

1,000.81

211.01

902.30

0.00

2,114.12

Employer

0.00

211.01

902.30

0.08

1,113.39

l/2A/2026 11:50)3O At4

Deductions: 1,312.13 Taxes 2,714.t2

Page 121 of 150

Deductions: 7,179.63

RECAP 2140 - Tax Assessor-Colledor
Earnings: 15,081.87 Benefitsi 0.00

63



Packet: PYPKT03456 - Payroll 01112026 thrl.] 01242026
Pay,ollSet: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 2150 - County Clerk

RECAP 2150 - County Clerk
tarninSs: 16,879.22 Benef,ts:

Department: 3000 - County Clerk

DEDUCT|OT{S

Code

400

520

550

551

580

590

595

610

650

RECAP 3000 - County Clerk
Earnings: 1,692.37

Deductions: 1,529.09 Taxes 2,167.70

235.57

Pay Petiodt O,.l7Ll2O26 - O1.l24l2025

Net Pay: 13,189.03

Net Pay 1,357.00

Subiect To

$,a19.22

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Totali

Employee

843.96

60.00

69.48

134.22

9.18

159.39

19.01

13.50

220.3s

1,529.09

Employer

1,211.OO

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,213.55

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,430.55

13,189.03
0.00

1,357.00
0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Che.k Arnounts:

EARI{I]{GS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOt PnTMARY

Hourly

s

SAL

Vacation

Unlts

64.00

551.25

18.91

1.00

5.84

641.00

Pay Amount
1,423.55

12,262.73

4L9.64

2,U3.47
t29.43

16,879.22

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

Unemployment

SubjedTo
15,372.41

16,275.77

16,275.77

14,180.99

Totalr

Employee

915.92

236.01

1,OO9.t7

0.00

2,161.10

Employer

0.00

236.01

1,009.17

0.08

1,245.26

EARI{INGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

s

Units

8.00

71.00

1.00

80.00

PayAmount

169.23

1,s01.93

27.15

!,692.3t

TAXES

Code

MC

ss

Unemployment

SubiedTo
1,592.s7

7,677.19

L,671.L9

1,671.t9
Total:

Employee

107.26

24.32

103.99

0.00

235.57

Employer

0.00

24.32

103.99

0.01

128.32

Benefits:

0.00

0.00

Total Direct Depositsi
Total Check Amounts:

Deductions

DEDUCTIONS

cod

400

s50

590

Subject To

1,692.31

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employ€e

u.62
15.12

0.00

99.74

Employer

122_02

0.00

194.62

516.64

99.74

r/28/202611.:50:30 aM
Page 122 of 150

Total:

Total:

Taxes:

64



Packet: PYPKT03466 - Payroll 01112026 thru 01242026
Payroll Set:01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 3200 - District Attorney

Pay Period: 01/11/2026 - 0112412026

Net Pay: 39,601.62

lJnits
120.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8.00

0.00

402.00

47 _@

79.00

23.00

521.00

Employee

2,625.O2

50.00

75.50

373.05

7.65

924.70

33.49

279.80

4,379.3t

Pay Amount
4,410.13

so.77

517.s2

7,t33.20

2r2.!5
7,047.73

10,198.32

1,245.62

27,957.92

789.49

53,582.85

38,893.32
708.30

11,199.51
0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

EARNI GS

Pay Code

112.5. HOI- PRIMARY

1SS Stipend W/RET

ADA Supplement

ADA/ETF Stipend

BEREAVEMENT

DA StaffSupplement
Houdy

s

SAL

Vacation

TAXES

code

MC

ss

lJnemployment

SubjectTo
49,211.19

s1,896.21

51,896.21

44,754.18

Total:

Employee

5,631.87

752.48

3,217.57

0.00

9,il1.92

Employer

0.00

752.48

3,211.57

o.12

3,970.t7

DEDUCIIONS

code

4m
520

s50

551

580

590

595

550

RECAP 3220 - District Clerk

Earnings: 14,158.02

RTCAP 3200 - District Attorney
tarnings: 53,582.85 Eenefits:

Department: 3220 - District Clerk

EARI{ING5

Pay C.de
112,5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

PEO

s

SAL

Deduction5 4,379.31

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Taxes 9,601.92

subiect To

52,500.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Totalr

Total

Employer

3,785.30

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6,075.19

0.00

0.00

9,860.49

0.00

Units

48.00

0.00

8.00

385.50

4.00

28.00

1.00

6.50

481.00

PayAmount
1,t49.19

16.15

189.50

9,229.24

103.48

67r.A3
2,U4.06

153.97

14,158.02

TAXES

cod€

Federal W/H

MC

ss
lJnemployment

Subiect To

13,191.25

13,899.16

13,899.16

L7,483.72

Total:

Employe€

922.34

201.54

a6!.74
0.00

1,985.62

Employer

0.00

20t.54

861.74

0.06

1,063.34

DEDUCTIONS

code

400

550

551

s80

590

595

650

Employ€e

707.91

43.86

t26.92

6.12

0.00

8.44

19.64

972.49

Employer

1,020.80

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,913.tO

0.00

o.00

2,993.90

subiect To

14,158.02

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Net Pay: 11,199.51

1/2A/2026 11:5O:3O N4

Eenefits 0.00 Deductions 912.89 1,985.62

Total:

Page 123 of 15065



Packet: PYPKT03465 - Payroll Ollt2026 thru 01242025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3230 - District Judge

Pay Period : OLI ttl 2026 - OLI 241 2026

Units

24.OO

t42.OO

2.00

-2.00

166.00

0.00

Units

16.00

0.00

1.00

12.00

-25.00

4.00

0.00

Pay Amount
820.48

3,633.15

48.72

5,534.83

10,037.18

7,612.96
0.00

11,,42t.75

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal @H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

8,773.79

9,375.66

9,375.66

9,753.t4
Total:

Subject To

L4,429.19

75,2L4.33

75,274.33

6,637.6s

Total:

Employee

439.02

135.93

581.29

0.00

r,L56.24

Employee

1,838.9s

220.61

943.29

0.00

3,002.85

Employer

0.00

135.93

581.29

0.02

7L7.24

Employer

0.00

220.6t

943.29

0.01

1,163.91

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

S

SAL

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Code SubjectTo
400 10,037.18

s20 0.00

5s0 0.00

5s1 0.00

580 0.00

590 0.00

595 0.00

650 0.00

Total:

RECAP 3230-DistrictJudge
Earnings: 10,037.18 Benefits:

Department: 3240 - County Court Law

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Jud Stip

S

SAL

Totall

Deductions: t,267.98

Employee

501.87

100.00

9t.74
101.92

4.59

318.78

8.26

740.82

1,267.98

Employer

723.68

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,297.O4

0.00

0.00

2,O20.72

Taxes 7,L56.24 Net Pay: 7,672.96

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

DEDUCTIONS

Pay Amount

666.82

34.62

4,038.46

611.01

10,351.94

15,702.85

Employer

1,t32.L8

0.00

0.00

0.00

t,297.O4

0.00

0.00

2,429.22

Deductions: 7,278.25

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H

MC

SS

Unemployment

Code

400

5s0

551

580

590

595

550

Subject To

75,702.85

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

785.14

45.70

46.92

4.59

318.78

L6.72

60.40

1,278.25

RECAP 3240 - County Court Law
Earnings; 15,702.85 Benefits: Taxes: 3,002.85 Net Pay: 71,427.75

1/28/2026 11:50:30 AM
Page 124 of 15066



Packet: PYPKT03465 - Payroll01112026 thru oL242o26
Payroll Set: 01- Payroll Set 01

Department: 3251 - JP Prect. 1

Pay Periodt O1l7ll2025 - OLl24l2O26

Net Payi 3,874.13

4,519.91

Total Dired D€positsi
Total Check Amounts

3,874.73
0.00

EAR'{INGS

Pay Code

112.5, HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

5AL

Pay Amount
343.24

3,089.11

2,361.15

5,799.s0

TAXES

Code

Federalw/H
MC

s5

Unemployment

Subiect To

4,620.N
4,929.97

4,929.97

3,432.35

Total:

Employee

290.08

77.48

305.65

0.00

667.21

Employer

0.00

77.48

30s.6s
0.02

317.15

Units

15.00

lM.N
1.00

161.00Tolal

Total:

REC,qP 3251-JP Prect. 1

Earnin8s: 5,799.50 Benefits:

Department: 3252 - JP Prect. 2

DEDUCTIONS

code

400

520

550

551

s60

580

590

595

6s0

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

550

580

s90

595

610

6s0

RECAP 3252 -JP Prect.2

Earnings: 5,799.52

Deductions: 1,257.56

subject To

5,799.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

2A9.97

20.00

31.15

185.46

75.00

3.06

563.26

8.35

80.31

1,251.56

0.00

Units

16.00

116.00

12.00

8.00

1.00

8.00

161.00

Employee

249.97

61.16

4.59

0.00

4.22

13.S0

19.91

393.3s

Employer

418.14

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

\264.92
0.00

0.00

1,687.06

Pay Amount
343.24

2,444.46

2s1.43

773.87

2,161.15

159.37

s,799.52

Employer

418.15

0.00

0.00

1,183.86

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,602.01

Total Dired Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

4,519.97
0.00

Taxes: 667.21

EARNIl{GS

P.y Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

PEO

s

SAL

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

Unemployment

Subject To

5,424.26

s,714.23

s,714.23

3,401.79

Total:

Employee

449.06

82.86

3s4.28

0.00

886.20

tmployer
0.00

82.86

354.28

0.02

431.16

Subject To

s,799.52

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

'i, I 2412026 | 1 t5O,3A AM

Eenefits: 0.00 Deductionsl 393.35 Taxes 886.20 Net Pay:

Page 125 of 15067



Packet: PYPKT03466 - Payroll 01U2026 thru Ot242O26
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3253 - JP Prect. 3

Pay Period: Otlttl2026 - oLl24l2026

Units

16.00

0.00

120.00

8.00

1.00

16.00

161.00

Units

16.00

0.00

86.00

3.08

1.00

2.00

108.08

Employee

235.19

45.70

3.06

159.39

6.35

80.03

529.72

Pay Amount
343.24

34.62

2,s81.01

t69.37
2,367.L5

338.74

5,834.13

4,279.84
0.00

3,s60.51
0.00

529.t2

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H

MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

5,244.L2

5,535.82

5,53s.82

3,402.t2
Total:

Employee

537.74

80.27

343.2t

0.00

961.22

Employee

275.98

63.99

273.58

0.00

613.55

Employer

0.00

80.27

343.2L

0.02

423.s0

Employer

0.00

63.99

273.58

0.01

337.s8

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

S

SAL

Vacation

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Code SubjectTo
400 5,834.13

550 0.00

s80 0.00

s90 0.00

595 0.OO

650 0.oo

Total:

RECAP 3253-JPPrect.3
Earnings: 5,834.13 Benefits:

Department: 3254 - JP Prect.4

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

S

SAL

Vacation

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Employee

29L.70

30.24

3.06

159.39

8.46

t00.22

593.07

0.00

Employer

420.65

0.00

0.00

7,240.45

0.00

0.00

1,661.10

Deductions: s93.07 Taxes:

Taxes:

967.22

613.55

Subject To

4,t77.22
4,472.41

4,4r2.4I
2,286.99

Total:

Net Pay: 4,279.84

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Amount

335.s5

50.77

1,844.69

62.25

2,367.t5
43.47

4,703.88

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H

MC

SS

Unemployment

Code

400

550

s80

s90

595

650

Subjec To

4,703.88

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employer

339.15

0.00

0.00

L,240.45

0.00

0.00

r,579.60

RECAP 3254-JPPrect.4
Earnings: 4,703.88 Benefits: 0.00 Ded uctions: Net Pay: 3,560.61

L/28/2026 11:50:30 AM Page 126 of 15068



Packet: PYPKT03466 - Payroll 01112026 thru 01242026
PayrollSet: 01- PayrollSet 01

Department: 4300 - County Sheriff

Deductions: 10,928.06 Taxesl 22,647.73

Pay Perio* Otl7112026 - Ot/2412026

Net Pay: ]00,442.49

Total Direct Oeposits:
TotalCheck Amounts:

EARNI GS

Pay Code

112.5- HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

MILITARY

OT

s

s.o sB22

S.O. SoIt Pay

SAL

Llniform

Vacation

VAC.PAYOUT

Units

344.00

0.00

12.00

2,818.00

24.OO

96.50

51.00

0.00

0.00

58.00

0.00

60.00

118.50

3,466.00

Pay Amount
10,202.59

623.12

339.45

80,103.50

578.90

4,O24.60

1,595.11

10,291.38

2,444.17

71,164.74

1,02s.00

t,129.O9

3,352.03

134,017.68

Employer

9,662.68

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

15,026.91

0.00

0.00

0.00

25,689.s9

TAXES

code

FederalW/H
MC

55

Unemployment

Subje.t To

123,412.26

130,173.15

130,173.15

128,923.12

Total:

Employee

12,688.88

1,447.52

8,070.73

0.00

22,641.13

Employer

0.00

1,487.52

8,O70.73

0.43

9,958.68

Total

DCDUCNOTS

Code

400

530

5S0

551

580

590

595

610

650

subiect To

134,017.68

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

6,700.89

318.92

436.60

573.69

36.72

1,9SS.34

77.59

27.@

801.31

10,928.06

RECAP 4300 - County Sherlfi

Earnings: 134,017.68 Benefits: 0.00

r/2412026 1r:50:3o AM Page 127 of 150

100,442.49
0.00

69



Packet: PYPKT03466 - Payroll 01112026 thru 0L242026
Payroll set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4310 - CountyJail

Pay Period: 01/11/2026 - oLl24l2o26

Net Pay: 9a,923.25

DTDUCTIO]{S

Code

400

530

550

551

580

590

595

6s0

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

s50

551

580

s90

595

650

Units

384.00

0.00

34.50

16.00

3,388.25

0.00

159.00

130.00
-32.00

0.00

119.50

4,199.25

Employce

6,462.02

115.38

454.96

151.92

29.O7

1,998.00

104.33

13.50

\222.48
10,552.06

PeyAmount
10,886.87

265.36

891.38

508.80

93,!27.71
r,fl6.8't
5,860.24

3,80s.30

8,545.19

1,000.00

3,178.89

129,240.61

Employer

9,318.25

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16,773.N

0.00

0.00

0.00

26,O92.O5

Employer

1,042.19

0.00

0.00

0.00

394.62

0.00

0.00

1,436.81

95,739.64
3,183.61

t2,soo.72
0.00

Subject To

129,240_61

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Subject To

14,454.42

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

TotalDirect Oepositsi
Total Check Amounts:

EARI{INGS

Pay Code

112.5 HOT PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

FI"OAT

Hourly

JailSoft Pay

OT

5

SAL

Uniform

Vacation

TAXES

Code

MC

55

Unemployment

SubjectTo
118,846.50

125,308.52

125,308.s2

128,785.65

Total:

Employee

10,179.18

1,816.98

7,769.74

0.00

1.9,765.30

Employer

0.00

1,816.98

7,769.14

0.54

9,586.66

Total:

RECAP 4310 - CountyJail
Earnin8sl 129,240.61 Benefits:

Department: 4321 - Constables-pct. I

Total:

Deductionsr 10,552.05 Taxes: 19,765.300.00

EARI{INGS

Pay Code

112,5. HOI. PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

csP,or
Hourly

SAL

Uniform

TAXES

code

FederalWH

MC

5S

Unemployment

SubjedTo

14,629.4s

15,352.20

15,3s2.20

12,954.64

Total:

Employee

953.38

222.59

951.83

0.00

2,127.80

Employer

0.00

222.59

951.83

o.o7

1,174.49

Unlts

16.00

0.00

9.00

532.00

1.00

0.00

5S8.00

Employee

38.18

t4.42

r.53

o.oo

2.11

19.91

798.90

R€CAP 4321- Constables-pct. 1

Earnings: 15,426.a2 B€nefits Net Pay: 72,5OO.12

r/2A/20261.1i5O:3A AM

0.00 798.90 Taxes: 2,127.aO

Page 128 of 150

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Amount
369.24

34.62

243.OO

12,831.88

1,923.08

25.00

15,426.a2

Deductions:

70



Packet: PYPKT03465 - Payroll 01112026 thru OL242O26
Pay.ollSet: 01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 4322 - Constables-Pct. 2

Total

RECAP 4322 - Constables-Pct. 2

Earnings: 7,653.51 Benefits:

Dapartment: 4323 - Constables-Pct. 3

Total;

Units

16.00

0.0c
260.00

1.00

0.00

277.O0

0.00 Deductions: 729.34

Pay Period, OLll7l2O26 - 0112412026

Net Pay 6,O43.52

Net Pay 6,930.42

Taxes: 880.6s

Taxes: 1,140.36

Total Oired Depositsi
Total Check Amounts:

6,O43.52
0.00

6.930.42
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5. HOI, PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

sAl"

l.Jniform

PayAmount
169.24

34.62

5,301.57

1,923.08

25.00

7,653.51

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

s5

Unemployment

Subject To

6,925.70

7,266.03

7,266.03

s,807.3s

Total:

Employee

324.4O

105.36

450.49

0.00

880.65

Employer

0.00

105.36

450.49

0.02

555.87

DEDUCNONS

Code

400

580

590

595

650

subject To

6,806.40

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Totall

Employee

340.33

1.53

361.44

6.13

19.91

729.34

Enployer
490.14

0.00

1,254.69

0.00

0.00

1,145.43

EARI{INGS

Pay Code

112,5 . HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

OT

5

SAL

Uniform
Vacation

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

ss

Unemployment

SubjectTo
4,o75.37

8,s23.90

8,523.90

4,670,25

Total:

Employee

444.27

123.s9

528.50

0.00

1,140.35

Units

24.00

0.00

257.OO

4.00

8.00

1.00

0.00

12.00

316.00

Employee

448.53

45.70

t26.92

4.59

159.39

14.39

100.33

899.85

PayAmount
553.85

50.77

s,792.92

138.46

$4.62
7,923.O8

50.00

276.92

8,970.63

DEDUCIIONS

Code

400

550

551

580

590

595

650

subiect To

8,970.63

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employer

646.78

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,635.07

0.00

0.00

2,287.45

RECAP 4323 " con.tables-Pd,3
Earnings: 8,970.63 Benefitsl 0.00 Deductions:

rl2Al2026 1rt5o:3o At4 Page 129 of 150

Employer

0.00

123.59

528.50

0.02

652.11

Total Oirect Oeposits:
TotalCheck Amounts:

899.85

71



Packet: PYPKT03466 - Payroll OllL2O26 thru 01242026
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4324 - Constables-Pct. 4

Pay Period : OLI tU 2026 - OLI 24 I 2026

Units

32.OO

280.00

493.50

1.00

8.00

814.50

0.00

Units

8.00

72.OO

80.00

Employee

84.62

1.53

159.39

4.24

60.40

310.18

Pay Amount
761.83

7,560.00

11,586.99

1,923.08

216.00

22,047.90

L7,736.41

0.00

I,224.33
0.00

310.18

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

20,594.74

21,688.53

21,688.53

18,734.O7

Total:

Employee

L,L97.66

314.47

1,344.67

0.00

2,856.80

45.48

27.29

91.03

0.00

157.80

Employer

0.00

3L4.47

t,344.67

0.08

L,659.22

Employer

0.00

2L.29

91.03

0.01

1t2.33

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

CSP.OT

Hourly

SAL

Vacation

Total:

OEDUCTIONS

Code SubjectTo
400 27,075.90

s20 0.00

sso 0.00

5s1 0.00

580 0.00

590 0.00

595 0.00

650 0.00

Total:

RECAP 4324 - Constables-pct.4
Earnings: 22,047.9O Benefits:

Department: 4325 - Highway Patrol

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Subject To

t,692.3t

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

RECAP 4325 - Highway patrol

Earnings: 1,692.37 Benefits

Deductions: 1,454.69

Employee

1,053.79

40.00

51.90

s7.70

1.53

1s9.39

10.35

80.03

t,4s4.69

Employer

1,519.56

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,O29.69

0.00

0.00

3,549.25

Taxes: 2,856.80 Net Pay: L7,736.4L

Employee

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Amount

L69.23

1,523.08

L,692.37

Employer

L22.O2

0.00

45L.21

0.00

0.00

573.23

TAXES

Code

FederalW/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

1,383.66

t,468.28
L,468.28

1,692.3t
Total:

Code

400

580

590

59s

650

0.00 Deductions: Taxes: 157.80 Net Pay: 7,224.33

7/2e/2026 11:50:30 AM
Page 130 of 15072



Packet: PYPKT03466 - Payroll OLLL2O26 thru 01242025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4330 - Driver's License

Pay Period: OLhtl2O26 - OU24{2O26

EARNINGS

Pay Code

Hourly

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

Total:

Subject To

880.20

Total:

Units

54.00

54.00

Employee

44.01

44.Ot

0.00

Pay Amount
880.20

880.20

Subject To

836.19

880.20

880.20

880.20

Total:

Employee

81.70

t2.76
54.57

0.00

149.03

Net Pay:

Units

8.s0

8.s0

Employee

2,O52.75

357.25

L,527.58

0.00

3,937.58

Employer

0.00

L2.76

54.57

0.00

67.33

687.L6

Pay Amount
27t.8t
27L.8r

Employer

0.00

357.25

t,527.58
0.08

t,884.9L

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

687.L6
0.00

TAXES

Code

FederalW/H

MC

SS

Unemployment

Employer

63.46

63.46

Deductions: 44.Ot Taxes:

RECAP 4330 - Driver's License

Earnings: 880.20 Benefits:

Department: 5401 - Juvenile Probation

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

JP COMP TAKEN

s

SAL

Vacation

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

18,590.39

0.00

149.03

Total:

Code

400

520

551

552

s80

590

595

6s0

Subject To

27,325,24

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Units

r-2.0O

0.00

16.00

449.00

s.00

22.OO

-38.00

36.00

562.00

Employee

L,366.26

735.00

704.68

192.30

9.18

1,504.69

4.24

180.92

4,797.27

Pay Amount
2,7]^430

182.29

696.47

15,089.19

168.82

766.7L

6,244.62

L,462.84

27,325.24

BENEFITS

Pay Code

JP COMP EARNED

TAXES

Code

FederalW/H

MC

SS

Unemployrnent

Subject To

22,537.t5
24,638.47

24,638.4t
27,325.24

Total:

Employer

t,970.L6

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,496.85

0.00

0.00

5,467.OL

Deductions: 4,797.27 Taxes: 3,937.58 Net Pay: 18,590.39
RECAP 5401 - Juvenile Probation

Earnings: 27,325.24 Benefits: 27L.8t

l/2e/2126 11:50:30 AM Page 131 of 15073



Packet: PYP|C03465 - Pay.oll01U2026 thru 01242026
PayrollSet: 01 - PayrollSet 01

Department: 6520 - Building Maintenance

RECAP 6520 - Building Mainten.nce
Earnings: 14,1L7.92 Benefits:

Departmenti 6550 - Elections

DEDUCTIONS

code

400

550

580

s90

s95

610

650

RECAP 5550 - Eledions
farnings: 9,290.24

0.00 Deductions: 897.63

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Taxes: 1,75!_71

Pay Periodr 01/1112026 - 0,.12412026

Net Pay: 11,46A.52

6,811.91

Total D:red Oeposits:
Total Check Amounts:

1.1,468.52

0.00

EARt{INGS

Pay Code

112.5 HOI PRIMARY

165 Stipend W/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

s

SAL

Pay Amount
1,397.O4

147.67

367.43

10,056.54

74.36

1,9s0.94

723.94

14,t77.92

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

Unemployment

SubjectTo
13,237.92

13,943.83

13,943.83

72,422.87

Total:

tmployee

68s.06

202.14

864.53

0.00

1,151.t1

Employer

0.00

202.8
854.s3

o.o7

L,O66.74

Total

Units

64.00

0.00

16.00

480.00

3.00

7.00

5.00

s61.00

Employee

705.91

63.58

10.7L

0.00

10.57

6.92

99.94

897.63

lJnits
40.00

0.00

266.00

2.00

14.00

-7.00

8.00

323.00

Subject To

14,1t7.92

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employer

1,017.89

0.00

0.00

3,156.96

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,174.85

PayAmount

919.03

34.62

s,479.83

65.33

288.34

2332.A5

170.24

9,290.24

EARI{I]{GS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

155 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

OT

s
SAL

Vacation

TAXES

Code

MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

7,938.02

8,402.54

8,402.54

7,452.64

Total:

Employee

478_73

t2LA4
520.9s

0.00

1,121.52

Employer

0.00

721.44

s20.95

0.04

642_83

DEOUCIIONS

Code

400

550

5m
590

59s

6s0

Subject To

9,290.24

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

464.52

30.24

4.59

722.65

14.58

120.13

1,356.81

Employer

669.83

0.00

0.00

2,174.75

0.00

0.00

2,7U.SA

r/28/202611 50t3O AM

Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 1,356.81 Taxes: t,121_52 Net Payi

Paqe 132 of 150

Total:

6,811.91
0.00

74



Packet: PYPKT03465 - Payroll 01112025 thru 0L242O25
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6560 - Commissioners Court

Pay Period: Oti1Ll2O26 - Otl24l2026

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Amount
673.48

228.47

1,903.84

L8,467.O9

2L,272.88

L5,219.t2
0.00

1,950.82

0.00

TAXES

Code

FederalW/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

L9,222.OL

20,335.66

20,335.66

6,753.39

Total:

Subject To

2,230.65

2,3s0.82

2,3s0.82

2,372.84

Total:

279.83

Employee

t,442.63
294.86

1,260.81

0.00

2,998.30

99.99

34.09

L45.75

0.00

279.83

Employer

0.00

294.86

L,260.8t
0.03

1,555.70

0.00

34.09

t45.75

0.01

179.85

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

SAL

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

Code SubjectTo Employee

400 2L,272.88 1,063.65

Sz0 0.00 s0.00

sso 0.00 42.36

551 0.00 199.99

580 0.00 4.59

s90 0.00 s20.83

595 0.00 L4.37

650 0.00 t59.67

Total: 2,055.46

RECAP 6560 - Commissioners Court

Earnings: 2I,272.88 Benefits: 0.00

Department: 5570 - Veteran Service Officer

EARNINGS

Pay Code

Units

24.OO

0.00

72.OO

-9.00

87.00

Units

8.00

0.00

-7.00

1.00

L20.t7

30.58

0.00

2.L!
19.91

L72.77

0.00

Employer

1,533.78

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,284.38

0.00

0.00

4,818.16

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Deductions: 2,055.46 ]'axes: 2,998.30 Net Pay: L6,219.12

Employee Employer

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

SAL

DEDUCTIONS

Total:

Subject To

2,403.42

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Pay Amount

236.88

34.62

2,t3L.92
2,403.42

L73.29

0.00

391.62

0.00

0.00

567.91

Deductions:

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

ss

Unemployment

t72.77

Code

400

550

s90

595

650

Employee Employer

RECAP 6570 - Veteran Service Officer
Earnings: 2,403.42 Benefits: Taxes: Net Pay: 1,950.82

1128/2026 11:50:30 AM Page 133 of 15075



Packet: PYPKT03455 - Payroll 01112026 thru 01242026
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6580 - Human Resources

Pay Period: OLltU2O26 - Otl24l2026

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Amount
457.69

s0.77

1,973.08

2,026.93

t79.23
4,627.70

Employer

333.66

0.00

0.00

45L.2L

0.00

0.00

784.87

Pay Amount
L85.77

7,677.92

1,8s7.69

Employer

133.94

394.62

0.00

528.56

3,184.50
0.00

42t.94

t,478.77
0.00

TAXES

Code

FederalW/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

4,20r.29
4,432.67

4,432.67

4,614.08

Total:

Subject To

L,744.90

L,837.78

7,837.78

1,857.69

Total:

Employee

676.L6

64.27

274.83

0.00

1,0r5.26

L25.54

26.65

113.94

0.00

266.t3

Employer

0.00

64.27

274.83

o.o2

339.t2

Employer

0.00

26.65

113.94

0.01

140.60

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Total:

Units

16.00

0.00

72.OO

-11.00

4.00

81.00

Code

400

s50

s80

590

595

650

Subject To

4,627.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Total:

Subject To

1,857.69

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

231.38

13.62

1.53

1s9.39

2.71

19.91

427.94

Units

8.00

12.OO

80.00

Employee

92.88

0.00

19.91

tL2.79

RECAP 6580 - Human Resources

Earnings: 4,627.70 Benefits: 0.00

Department: 5590 - Purchasing Department

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

Hourly

Deductions

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Tares: 7,075.26 Net Pay: 3,184.50

Employee

TAXES

Code

FederalW/H
MC

SS

Unemployment
DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

590

650

RECAP 6590 - Purchasing Department
Earnings: 1,857.69 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 772.79 Taxes: 266.L3 Net Pay: 7,478.77

U28/2O26 11:50:30 AM Page 134 of 15076



Packet: PYPKT03466 - Payroll01112025 thru 01242026
PayrollSet: 01- Payroll set 01

Department: 6600 - Eng. & Subdivision

Pay Period: 0U1U2026 - 0112412026

TotalDirect Depositsr
Total Check Amounts:

4,273.34
0.00

CARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5. HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

hourly
s

SAL

Pay Amount
5S1.25

50.77

1,819.83

52.@
3,O49.42

5,563.27

TAXCS

Code

FederalWH
MC

ss

Unemployment

Subiect To

4,959.O't

s,237.24

s,237.24

5,561.27

Total:

lJnits

16.00

0.00

70.00

2.00

-7.00

81.00

DEDUCTIONS

code

400

551

580

590

595

650

subject To

5,563.27

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

278.t7

100.00

1.53

159.39

6.24

50.40

60s.73

Total:

RECAP 5500-EnB.&Subdivision
Earnings: 5,563.2/ Senefits:

Department: 6630 - Grants Department

Total:

Employer

401.11

0.00

0.@

451.2t

0.00

0.00

as2.3z

0.00

0.00

Oeduclaons

Total Oirect Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

605.73

s63.64

Taxes:

Taxes:

144_20

545_31

2,502.67
0.00

CARNINGS

Pay Code

112,5 HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

5AL

Units

8.00

0.00
-7.OO

1.00

PayAmount
351.7t

34.62

3,219.35

3,611.68

TAXES

code

Federal w/H
t\4c

L,nemployment

Subject To

3,049.57

3,230.15

3,230.15

3,581.10

Total:

Employer

0.00

46.84

20o.27

0.01

247.12

Employee

298.26

46.84

200.27

0.00

545.37

DEDUCTIONS

code

400

550

5S1

s80

595

650

Subje.tTo
3,611.68

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

180.s8

30.s8

t26.92

1.53

159.39

4.24

60.40

563.64

RECIP 6630 - Granls Department
EarninSs: 3,511.68 Benefits Deductions Net Pay: 2,502.61

U2812026 rt:50:3o AM Paqe 135 of 150

Employe€

343.55

75.94

324.1t
0.00

744.20

Employe.
0.00

75.94

324.1t
0.02

400.67

Employer

250.40

0.00

0.00

0.00

451.21

0.00

0.00

71r.51

77



Packet: PYPKT03466 - Payroll OL1'L2O26 thru 01242025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 5550 - Emerg Mgnt/Homeland Sec

Pay Period: Otl 1Ll2O26 - OLl24l2O26

Units

16.00

0.00

72.OO

-7.OO

81,00

Employee

253.61

88.00

30.58

1.53

0.00

2.77

19.91

395.74

0.00

Pay Amount

505.60

16.15

1,909.84

2,640.60

5,O72.L9

4,001.95
0.00

395.74

7,258.t6
0.00

6s8.09

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

4,677.98

5,019.59

5,019.s9

5,041.61

Total:

Subject To

8,487.32

8,978.06

8,978.06

9,058.4s

Total:

290.49

72.78

3LL,22

0.00

674.49

Employee

531.76

L30.t7
556.64

0.00

7,2L8.57

0.00

72.78

3L7.22

0.02

384.O2

Employer

0.00

t30.L7

556.64

0.04

686.8s

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

SAL

DEDUCTIONS

Employee Employer

Total:

Code

400

520

5s0

580

590

s95

650

Subject To

5,O72.79

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Subject To

9,L34.82

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Units

32.00

0.00

216.00

-10.00

0.00

3.00

241.00

Employee

456.74

40.00

76.37

38.46

4.59

0.00

2.LL

39.82

658.09

Employer

365.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

394.62

0.00

0.00

760.32

Employer

658.62

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,183.85

0.00

0.00

t,842.48

Pay Amount
905.91

50.77

4,864.68

3,tsL.44
25.00

L37.O2

9,L34.82

Taxes:

Taxes:

RECAP 6650 - Emer8 Mgnt/Homeland Sec

Earnings: 5,072.L9 Benefits: Ded uctions:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

674.49 Net Pay: 4,001.95

Department: 7610 - Sanitation Department

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 - HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

SAL

Uniform

Vacation

Total:

DEDUCTIONS

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

ss

Unemployment

Code

400

520

550

551

580

s90

595

6s0

RECAP 7610 - Sanitation Department
Earnings: 9,734.82 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 1,218.57 Net Pay: 7,258.L6

t/28/2026 11:50:30 AM Page 136 of 15078



Detail Register
Payroll Summary

Packet: PYPKT03466 - Payroll01112026 thrlJ 01242026
Payroll Set: 01- PayrollSet 01

Pay Periodr 01/11/2026 - OLl24l2O26

Males Paid: 174
Females Paid: 729

Unknown Paid: 0
Total Employees: 303

EARNIT{GS

Pay Code

112,5 , HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend w/RET

A0A Supplement

ADA/ETF Stipend

BEREAVTMENT

csP,or
DA Staff Supplement

FLOAT

Hourly

lailSoft Pay

IP COMP TAKEN

lud Stip

LWOP

MILITARY

OT

PEO

5

s.o ss22

S.O. Soft Pay

sAl-

lJnilor
Vacation

VAC.PAYOUT

DEDUCTIO S

code
400

520
s30
550

551

552
560

5m
590

59s

610

650

Bankruptcy

Subiect To

68&805.35
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

PayAmount

54,816.81

2,376.92

537.52

7,133.20

212.75

7,803.00

1,O47.73

1,230.83

1,996.81

397,297.75

1,776.87

168.82

4,038.46

0.00

678.90

r0,088.63

4r4.22

13,387.68

13,335.72

3,414.93

157,37s.89

2,3s0.00

10,693.28

3,3s2.03

694,924.L5

tmployer
49,662.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

94,991.38

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

\44,654.21

577,197.07
11.145.80

BEI{EFITS

Pay Code

]P COMP EARNED

Units

8.s0

8.s0

Pay Amount

27L.8!

277.8LTotal:

Units

1,976.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8.00

289.00

0.00

46.50

64.96

15,585.50

0.00

5.00

1.00

0.88

24.00

261.S0

18.00

471.O7

0.00

0.00

-359.00

0.00

377.92

118.50

18,890.83

TAXES

Code

FederalWH

MC

ss

Unemployment

Subrect To

634,767.67

670,480.99

670,480.99

622,811.03

Total:

Etnployee

52,981.31

9,72L.92

41,569.42

0.00

104,273.O5

Employer

0.00

41,569.82

5r.294.26

Total:

(vt+l'45230t3\

MC- $ lq,qL$?r4

€s-{fi3 rcqP\

{155,51t+.1
q

Employee

34,440.32

1,273.OO

434.30

2,274.94

3,400.34

192.30

75.00

205.55

12,763.41

s07.90

74.42

s,308.23

761.54

61,712.29

RECAP 01 - Payroll Set 01

[arnings: 694,924.75 Net Pay: 528,942.41

1/28/2026 11:50:30 AM

271.41 Dedudions: 61,712.29 Taxes: 104,213.05

Page 138 ol 150

Caldwell County, TX

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Benefits:

79



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment

Subject: To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of
$155,564.79 (01/11/2026 through 01/24/2026).

Costs: $155,564.79

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Kristianna Ortiz

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.5
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

80



Detail Register
Payroll SummaryCaldwell Cou nty, TX

Packet: PYPKT03466 - Payroll 01112026 thru 07242026
Payroll Set:01- Payroll Set 01

Pay Petiod, OUl7l2O26 - 0712412026

Males Paid: 774
Females Paid: 129

Unknown Paid: 0
TotalEmployees: 303

EARNINGS

Pay Code

112.5 HOL PRIMARY

165 Stipend URET
ADA Supplement

ADA/ETF Stipend

BEREAVEMENT

csP-or
DA StaffSupplement

FLOAT

Hourly

lailSoft Pay

IP COMP TAXEN

lud Stip

LWOP

MILITARY

OT

PEO

S

s.o ss22

S.O. Soft Pay

SAL

L,niform

Vacation

VAC,PAYOUT

DEDUCIIO]{S

code
400

520

530

550

551

552

s60
580

590

595

610

6s0

Bankruptcy

517,797.01
11.145.80

BENEFITS

Pay Code

]P COMP EARNEO

units
8.50

8.50

271_81

271.81Total

Unlts

1,976.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8.00

289.00

0.00

46,50

64.96

15,585.50

0.00

s.00
1.00

0.88

24.00

261.50

18.00

473.07

0.00

0.00
-359.00

0.00

377.92

118,50

18,890.83

PayAmount

54,816.81

2,376.92

537.52

7,133.20

2t2.75
7,803.00

L,O47.73

1,230.83

1,996.81

397,291.75

1,176.87

168.82

4,038.46

0.00

678.90

10,088.63

414.22

13,387.68

t3,335.12

3,414.93

157,375.49

2,350.00

10,693.28

3,352.03

594,928.15

Employet
49,662.89

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

94,991.38

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7M,654.27

TAXES

code

tvc
ss
Unemployment

Subje.tTo
634,767.67

670,480.99

670,480.99

622,877.O3

Totall

Employee

52,981.31

9,721.92

4t,569.82
0.00

104,273.0s

Employer

0.00

9,721_92

41,569.82

2.52

51,294.26

(vt+l'+52fl0t.3\

MC- $ n,qL$.?r4

3s-{fi3'3q L!\

{155,51!*'1
q

subject To

688,805.35

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.oo

0.00

Total:

Employee

34,440.32

!,273.OO

$aso /
2,274.94

3,400.34

192.30

75.00

206.55

12,763.4t
507.90

74.42

5,308.23

761.54

6t,712.29

RECAP 01 - Payroll Set 01

Earnings: 694,928-15 Net Pay: 528,942.81

1/28/2026 1r:50:30 AM

Senefits 211-.87 Deductionsi 61,712.29 Taxes: 104,273.05

Page 138 of 150

TotalDirect Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Total:

81



82



83



84



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment

Subject: To accept September 2025 Amended Comptroller payment in
the amount of $1,350.00.

Costs: $1,350.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Debbie Sanders

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 3

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.7
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

85



86



87



88



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment

Subject: To accept October 2025 Amended Comptroller payment in the
amount of $1,710.00.

Costs: $1.710.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Debbie Sanders

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 3

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.8
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

89



90



91



92



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment

Subject: To accept November 2025 Amended Comptroller payment in
the amount of $845.00.

Costs: $845.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Debbie Sanders

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 3

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.9
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

93



94



95



96



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment

Subject: To accept December 2025 Amended Comptroller payment in
the amount of $1,265.00.

Costs: $1,265.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Debbie Sanders

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 3

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.10
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

97



98



99



100



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Ratification

Subject: To ratify Immediate Check for Home Renovations LLC for
veterans assistance in the amount of $2,475.00.

Costs: $2,475.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 8

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.11
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Departmental Report

Subject: To accept the January 2026 Indigent Burial Report.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.12
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

110



111



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Departmental Report

Subject: To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 1 January 2026
Report.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Westmoreland/Richard Sanders

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.13
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

112



 

DENNIS COOPER 
RICHARD SANDERS 

RONALD 

SANDERS 
Chief Deputy 

CALDWELL COUNTY 
CONSTABLE PCT 1 
405 E. Market St Suite A 

Lockhart, Tx. 78644 (512) 

398-0802 

Captain 

TO: Judge Haden 

FROM: Constable R. Sanders  

Subject: Monthly Report January 2026 

Sir, 

Here is the monthly report for January 2026. 
 
1. 16 traffic stops were made; 19 citations were issued 9 warnings as well were 
issued for various traffic infractions. 1 offense report was generated. We are 
striving to increase production by working more traffic going forward.  
 
2. We received 27 civil citations; 88 attempts of service were made with 25 civil 
citations executed.  4 citations were executed by substitute service and 8, 24-hour 
warning notices were posted for writs of possession. 
 
3. A total of 495 hours have been spent at the schools. We had 403 security checks 
and 13 school lock downs. We spent 118 hours doing traffic control, as we 
continued to patrol the school areas to slow people down.  We also assisted with 
traffic control while people were dropping off and picking up their children from 
school.  
 
4. We had 40 agency assists, 711 public assists, assisting citizens at schools and on 
patrol with various needs.  We also spent 48 hours securing Precinct 1 Justice 

113



Court. We had 50 hours spent doing Field Officer Training on newly commissioned 
deputies and our deputies also took 98 course hours of TCOLE training.  
 
5. We had 8 new Environmental Reports, posted 8 Code Violation Notices, mailed 
8 Code Violation Notices and started 8 new Code Violation Cases. We followed up 
on 5 different Code Enforcement Violation Cases and had 8 cases of Nuisance 
Dumping 6 of those are felonies. We issued 1 citation and 1 warning citation for 
Environmental Issues. 
                                                                        
6. We are working hard to provide the best service for the constituents of Precinct 
1 and all citizens of Caldwell County. 
  
Respectfully Submitted  
 
Richard Sanders  
Constable Precinct 1  
Caldwell County                                                                          

   

1 

114



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Information Only

Subject: To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 4 January 2026
Report. 

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Thomas/Art Villarreal

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 6

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.14
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

115



 CALDWELL COUNTY CONSTABLES 

OFFICE PCT #4 
 

2990 FM-1185  Lockhart, TX 78644 
Tips Line: (512) 398-1836  Criminal Enforcement: (512) 398-1836 

Fax: (512) 398-1837   J.P., Pct. 4 (512) 398-1841 Office: (512) 359-4698 

 
Caldwell County Constable’s Office – Precinct 4 

Monthly Report for January 2026 

Overview 

During this reporting period, patrol operations focused on public safety, traffic enforcement, and 

community support. Assistance was provided to the Sheriff’s Office and Fire Department, along 

with responses to a wide range of calls for service. Efforts also included proactive traffic 

enforcement, environmental patrols, and community-focused patrols to address citizen concerns 

and maintain quality of life throughout the area. 

Sheriff’s Office Assistance 

Assisted the Sheriff’s Office with multiple calls for service, including: 

• Welfare check near FM 20/Dollar General 

• Shots fired call at approximately 1:30 AM 

• Locating an individual who fled the scene of a traffic accident 

Fire Department Assistance 

Assisted the Fire Department with several calls related to burn ban violations at the following 

locations: 

• FM 1854 

• Barth Road 

• FM 672 

• Dale Lane 

• Snipe Street 

General Calls for Service 

Responded to a variety of calls for service, including: 

• Burn ban violations 

• Motorist assistance on FM 1185 

• Traffic collisions 

• 911 hang-up call on Barth Road 

• Residential alarm on Hidden Oak 

116



 CALDWELL COUNTY CONSTABLES 

OFFICE PCT #4 
 

2990 FM-1185  Lockhart, TX 78644 
Tips Line: (512) 398-1836  Criminal Enforcement: (512) 398-1836 

Fax: (512) 398-1837   J.P., Pct. 4 (512) 398-1841 Office: (512) 359-4698 

 
• Welfare concern in the Pettytown area 

• Debris in the roadway (bag of drywall removed) 

• Abandoned vehicles 

• Reckless driving on Highland Ranch Way 

• Shots fired in the Dale area at approximately 2:18 AM 

Traffic Enforcement 

Conducted traffic enforcement in response to citizen concerns regarding unsafe driving. 

Enforcement activity took place in the following areas: 

• Old Colony Line Road 

• Tumbleweed 

• Lytton Lane 

• Dale 

• Blanco Road (Silent Valley side) 

Issued 70 traffic citations, including violations for: 

• Passing certain vehicles 

• Speeding 

• Operating an unregistered motor vehicle 

Traffic Incidents 

• On 1/14, responded to and assisted with traffic control for a crash in the 13000 block of 

FM 1854. Crash report completed by Constable PCT 4 

• Responded and assisted with traffic for a two-vehicle collision at FM 1854 and St. Johns 

 

Environmental Patrols and Calls 

Conducted environmental patrols in the following areas: 

• Dry Creek 

• Barth Road 

• Old Kelly Road 

• Tomahawk 

• Lytton Lane 

 

117



 CALDWELL COUNTY CONSTABLES 

OFFICE PCT #4 
 

2990 FM-1185  Lockhart, TX 78644 
Tips Line: (512) 398-1836  Criminal Enforcement: (512) 398-1836 

Fax: (512) 398-1837   J.P., Pct. 4 (512) 398-1841 Office: (512) 359-4698 

 
Responded to environmental-related calls at: 

• Roxy Jack 

• FM 672 

• Sandy Creek Road 

• Casa Road 

• Track Road 

• Hazelnut Cove 

• County Line 

Illegal Dumping 

Responded to illegal dumping calls at: 

• Crooked Road 

• Carter Road 

• US 183 Highway (northbound) 

• FM 1854 

Civil Matters 

Handled civil-related matters in the following areas: 

• Barth Road 

• Westview Lane, Martindale 

Served a total of 15 civil papers. 

Patrol Activities 

Conducted close patrols in multiple neighborhoods, businesses, and public spaces, including: 

• Tierra Verde 

• Dale Community Center 

• Old Colony Line Road 

• Easy Street 

• Blue Quail 

• Eileens 

• Casen 

• Liberty Lane 

118



 CALDWELL COUNTY CONSTABLES 

OFFICE PCT #4 
 

2990 FM-1185  Lockhart, TX 78644 
Tips Line: (512) 398-1836  Criminal Enforcement: (512) 398-1836 

Fax: (512) 398-1837   J.P., Pct. 4 (512) 398-1841 Office: (512) 359-4698 

 
• Supermercado 

• Forister Ranch 

• Mustang Travel Plaza 

• All schools 

• Highland Ranch 

• Seminole Trail 

• Dale Oaks 

• Tumbleweed 

• Lytton Park 

Enforcement and Community Engagement 

• Issued 2 criminal trespass warnings 

• Conducted community-focused traffic control efforts at Tomahawk and Lytton Lane 

Summary 

Throughout the month, patrol operations emphasized public safety, traffic enforcement, and 

proactive community engagement. Assistance to partner agencies, enforcement of traffic and 

burn ban violations, environmental patrols, and visible presence in neighborhoods and school 

zones contributed to addressing citizen concerns and maintaining order. Additionally, the 

Environmental Investigator will begin visiting each neighborhood and tagging residences for 

environmental nuisances to increase awareness and promote compliance. These combined efforts 

supported the overall safety and well-being of the community. 

Sincerely, 

 Constable Arthur Villarreal 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

119



 CALDWELL COUNTY CONSTABLES 

OFFICE PCT #4 
 

2990 FM-1185  Lockhart, TX 78644 
Tips Line: (512) 398-1836  Criminal Enforcement: (512) 398-1836 

Fax: (512) 398-1837   J.P., Pct. 4 (512) 398-1841 Office: (512) 359-4698 

 
Caldwell County Constable’s Office – Precinct 4 

School Report for January 2026 

Overview 

During the month of January, multiple safety, security, and operational events took place across 

campuses. These included scheduled drills (fire, evacuation, lockdown), routine maintenance, 

weather-related closures and delays, and a limited number of incidents requiring law 

enforcement involvement. 

At the Junior High, there were six reported cases during the month: three criminal trespass 

incidents, one terroristic threat, one resisting arrest, and one assault on a public servant. Of these 

six cases, two resulted in arrests, and two were referred to the Juvenile Probation Office. Overall, 

drills were completed successfully, incidents were handled appropriately, and coordination with 

staff and police ensured campus safety. 

Detailed Activity Log 

January 8 

• Maintenance was performed on Pride High School fire alarm systems. 

• Minor rear-end vehicle bump occurred in the carpool line. Information was exchanged 

between parties. Incident occurred on private property with no visible damage reported. 

January 9 

• Evacuation drill conducted at Navarro at 9:00 a.m. 

January 15 

• LDMC: Officers responded to and broke up a fight between two female students. One 

student was taken into custody for resisting and assault on a police officer. 

• Third-party report received regarding a nighttime incident at Bluebonnet Elementary. A 

custodian reported being frightened by a homeless male attempting to hide in a dumpster 

behind the kitchen area around 10:00 p.m. Police were notified. The school requested 

nighttime patrols when possible; a solution was coordinated with Mr. Miller. 

• Fire drill conducted at Clearfork; all clear. 

 

120



 CALDWELL COUNTY CONSTABLES 

OFFICE PCT #4 
 

2990 FM-1185  Lockhart, TX 78644 
Tips Line: (512) 398-1836  Criminal Enforcement: (512) 398-1836 

Fax: (512) 398-1837   J.P., Pct. 4 (512) 398-1841 Office: (512) 359-4698 

 
January 21 

• Hold issued at LJHS due to a medical emergency. Situation resolved and all clear issued. 

January 22 

• Fire drill conducted at ABS; Code 4. 

• Fire drill conducted at Carver; Code 4. 

January 23 

• Lockdown drill conducted at Navarro. 

January 26 

• LISD closed due to inclement weather. 

January 27 

• Two-hour delay implemented due to inclement weather. 

January 29 

• Lockdown drill conducted at Bluebonnet Elementary. 

Summary 

January included a high level of preparedness activities with multiple drills successfully 

completed across campuses. Maintenance needs were addressed, and incidents were managed 

effectively with appropriate coordination between staff and law enforcement. Weather conditions 

impacted operations toward the end of the month, resulting in a closure and delayed start. 

Overall, safety protocols were followed, and proactive steps were taken to address concerns and 

maintain campus security. 

 

121



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Departmental Report

Subject: To accept the Caldwell County Sheriff's 2025 Racial Profiling
Report (January 1, 2025, through December 31, 2025).

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Mike Lane/Sean Quinn

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 9

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.15
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Departmental Report

Subject: To accept the Caldwell County Constable PCT. 3 2025 Racial
Profiling Report.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Steve Kenney

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 9

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.16
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

132



Racial Profiling Report | Full
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Agency Name:  CALDWELL CO. CONST. PCT. 3
Reporting Date:  01/27/2026
TCOLE Agency Number:  055103

Chief Administrator:  MICHAEL J BELL

Agency Contact Information:
Phone:  (512) 234-0608 
Email:  michael.bell@co.caldwell.tx.us

Mailing Address:
P.O. BOX 145, 9675 TX-142, MAXWELL, TX, 78656

This Agency filed a full report

CALDWELL CO. CONST. PCT. 3 has adopted a detailed written policy on racial profiling. Our policy:

1)  clearly defines acts constituting racial profiling;

2) strictly prohibits peace officers employed by the CALDWELL CO. CONST. PCT. 3 from engaging in racial 
profiling;

3) implements a process by which an individual may file a complaint with the CALDWELL CO. CONST. PCT. 
3 if the individual believes that a peace officer employed by the CALDWELL CO. CONST. PCT. 3 has engaged 
in racial profiling with respect to the individual;

4) provides public education relating to the agency's complaint process;

5) requires appropriate corrective action to be taken against a peace officer employed by the CALDWELL CO. 
CONST. PCT. 3 who, after an investigation, is shown to have engaged in racial profiling in violation of the 
CALDWELL CO. CONST. PCT. 3 policy;

6) requires collection of information relating to motor vehicle stops in which a warning or citation is issued and 
to arrests made as a result of those stops, including information relating to:

a. the race or ethnicity of the individual detained;
b. whether a search was conducted and, if so, whether the individual detained consented to the search;
c. whether the peace officer knew the race or ethnicity of the individual detained before detaining that 
individual;
d. whether the peace officer used physical force that resulted in bodily injury during the stop;
e. the location of the stop;
f. the reason for the stop.

7) requires the chief administrator of the agency, regardless of whether the administrator is elected, employed, 
or appointed, to submit an annual report of the information collected under Subdivision (6) to:

a. the Commission on Law Enforcement; and
b. the governing body of each county or municipality served by the agency, if the agency is an agency of a 
county, municipality, or other political subdivision of the state.

The CALDWELL CO. CONST. PCT. 3 has satisfied the statutory data audit requirements as prescribed in Article 
2.133(c), Code of Criminal Procedure during the reporting period.

1  of  9 133



Executed by:  Steven Kenney
Chief Deputy

Date:  01/27/2026

2  of  9 134



Motor Vehicle Racial Profiling Information

Total stops:  587
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Street address or approximate location of the stop

City street 74

US highway 46

County road 102

State highway 351

Private property or other 14

Was race or ethnicity known prior to stop?

Yes 17

No 570

Race / Ethnicity

Alaska Native / American Indian 6

Asian / Pacific Islander 7

Black 45

White 236

Hispanic / Latino 293

Gender
Female 193

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 3
Black 12

White 84

Hispanic / Latino 94

Male 394

Alaska Native / American Indian 6

Asian / Pacific Islander 4

Black 33

White 152

Hispanic / Latino 199

Reason for stop?

Violation of law 31

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 2

White 15

3  of  9 135



Hispanic / Latino 14

Preexisting knowledge 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Moving traffic violation 429

Alaska Native / American Indian 5

Asian / Pacific Islander 5

Black 39

White 166

Hispanic / Latino 214

Vehicle traffic violation 127

Alaska Native / American Indian 1

Asian / Pacific Islander 2

Black 4

White 55

Hispanic / Latino 65

Was a search conducted?

Yes 8

Alaska Native / American Indian 0
Asian / Pacific Islander 1
Black 0
White 3
Hispanic / Latino 4

No 579

Alaska Native / American Indian 6
Asian / Pacific Islander 6
Black 45
White 233
Hispanic / Latino 289

Reason for Search?

Consent 6

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 1

Black 0

White 3

4  of  9 136



Hispanic / Latino 2

Contraband 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Probable 1

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 1

Inventory 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Incident to arrest 1

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 1

Was Contraband discovered?

Yes 4 Did the finding result in arrest?

(total should equal previous column)
Alaska Native / American Indian 0 Yes 0 No 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0 Yes 0 No 0

Black 0 Yes 0 No 0

White 2 Yes 0 No 2

Hispanic / Latino 2 Yes 1 No 1

No 4

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 1

Black 0

White 1

Hispanic / Latino 2

5  of  9 137



Description of contraband

Drugs 1

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 1

Weapons 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Currency 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Alcohol 2

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 1

Hispanic / Latino 1

Stolen property 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Other 1

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 1

Hispanic / Latino 0

Result of the stop

Verbal warning 53

6  of  9 138



Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 1

Black 5

White 28

Hispanic / Latino 19

Written warning 258

Alaska Native / American Indian 2

Asian / Pacific Islander 4

Black 18

White 112

Hispanic / Latino 122

Citation 275

Alaska Native / American Indian 4

Asian / Pacific Islander 2

Black 22

White 96

Hispanic / Latino 151

Written warning and arrest 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Citation and arrest 1

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 1

Arrest 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Arrest based on

Violation of Penal Code 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

7  of  9 139



Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Violation of Traffic Law 1

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 1

Violation of City Ordinance 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Outstanding Warrant 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Was physical force resulting in bodily injury used during stop?

Yes 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Resulting in Bodily Injury To:

Suspect 0

Officer 0

Both 0

No 587

Alaska Native / American Indian 6

Asian / Pacific Islander 7

Black 45

White 236

Hispanic / Latino 293

8  of  9 140



Submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement

Number of complaints of racial profiling
Total 0

Resulted in disciplinary action 0

Did not result in disciplinary action 0

Comparative Analysis
Use TCOLE's auto generated analysis o
Use Department's submitted analysis x

Optional Narrative
N/A

9  of  9 141



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Development Agreement

Subject: To discuss the proposed development agreement for Wild
Roots Getaways & Gatherings Event Venue located at 10201
FM 86 in Luling, Texas on approximately 44.75 acres.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Horne/Rachel Hartzler/Joe and Mona
Elliott/Tracy Bratton

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.1
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Public Notice

Subject: Concerning the designation of the Caldwell 142 Reinvestment
Zone #1, located within the following area - North Corner: W
97° 49' 19.16"; N 29° 51' 34.36"; East Corner: W 97° 48'
09.03"; N 29° 51' 13.37"; South Corner: W 97° 48' 40.09"; N
29° 50' 55.37"; West Corner: W 97° 48' 48.38"; N 29° 51'
56.86"

Costs:

Agenda Speakers:

Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.1
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

156



157



  Page 1 of 2 

 
 

 

ORDER 03-2026 

 

DESIGNATING CALDWELL 142 REINVESTMENT ZONE #1 

 

 

WHEREAS, Chapter 312, Texas Tax Code, allows counties to designate areas as 

“reinvestment zones” in order to encourage development of underutilized real property and to 

expand economic development generally within the county through tax abatement. 

 

WHEREAS, Caldwell County, Texas (the “County”) acting through its Commissioners Court 

(the “Court”) has, in Resolution 20-24, indicated its election to be eligible to participate in tax 

abatement under Chapter 312, Texas Tax Code, and establish guidelines and criteria 

governing tax abatement agreements; 

 

WHEREAS, Caldwell 142 (“Caldwell 142”) seeks to construct a two-building data center 

campus with related power generation facilities within the County that will provide housing 

for organizations’ and businesses’ critical applications and data; 

 

WHEREAS, Caldwell 142 has approached the County and requested an area (the “Proposed 

Zone”) be designated as the Caldwell 142 Reinvestment Zone #1, more accurately described 

in Exhibit A attached hereto; 

 

WHEREAS, Caldwell 142 has indicated in its application that the two-building data center 

campus will be located within the Proposed Zone; 

 

WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing on the Proposed Zone set on February 12, 2026, was 

published in a newspaper having general circulation in the County for a period not less than 

seven days before the date of such hearing; 

 

WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing on the Proposed Zone set on February 12, 2026, was 

delivered in writing via USPS by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested to 

the presiding officer of the governing body of each taxing unit that includes in its boundaries 

the area described in Exhibit A; and 

 

WHEREAS, on February 12, 2026, a public hearing was held regarding the Proposed Zone 

and interested parties were permitted to speak and present evidence for or against the 

designation of the Proposed Zone as a reinvestment zone. 

 

 

 

 

 

158



  Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

COURT THAT: 

 

1. The Court finds that designation of the Proposed Zone would attract major investment 

in the Proposed Zone that would be a benefit to the property to be included in the 

Proposed Zone and would contribute to the economic development of the County; 

2. The Proposed Zone is eligible for commercial-industrial tax abatement; 

3. The boundaries of the Proposed Zone are described in Exhibit A; 

4. The Proposed Zone is hereby designated as the Caldwell 142 Reinvestment Zone #1; and 

5. As required by Section 312.401, Texas Tax Code, this designation expires five years from 

the date of this Order. 

 

PROCLAIMED this the 12th day of February, 2026. 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Hoppy Haden 

Caldwell County Judge 

  

  

________________________________ ________________________________ 

B.J. Westmoreland Rusty Horne 

Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 

  

  

________________________________ ________________________________ 

Ed Theriot Dyral Thomas 

Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 

  

ATTEST:  

  

  

________________________________  

Teresa Rodriguez  

County Clerk 

 
 

 

159



Scale Drawn by
N/A

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

San Antonio, Texas  78216
10101 Reunion Place, Suite 400 Tel. No. (210) 541-9166

www.kimley-horn.comFIRM # 10193973

1 OF 2

A METES & BOUNDS
DESCRIPTION OF A
319.937 ACRE TRACT OF LAND

BEING a 319.937 acre tract of land situated in the William Pettus Survey, Abstract No. 21, and the Hector McNeill Survey, Abstract No. 199,
Caldwell County, Texas; being a portion of a called 2,717.14 acre tract of land described as Tract 1 in instrument to Capital Land Investments I, LP
recorded in Document No. 2020-003860 of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County, Texas; and being more particularly described as
follows:

BEGINNING at a fence post found marking the north corner of a called 297.008 acre tract of land described in instrument to Sigman Grafted, LLC
recorded in Document No. 2024-000017 of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County, Texas, same being a southwest corner of said Tract 1;
from which, a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “CHAPARRAL” found marking the southeast corner of a called 126.322 acre tract of
land described in instrument to Lonely Live Oak, LLC recorded in Document No. 2017-001147 of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County,
Texas, bears South 48°32'33" West, 313.59 feet;

THENCE departing the north corner of said 297.008 acre tract and crossing said Tract 1, the following seven (7) courses and distances:
1. North 49°17'01" East, 153.33 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
2. North 40°42'59" West, 467.04 feet to a /2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
3. South 48°52'00" West, 416.94 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
4. North 40°43'16" West, 369.76 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
5. North 48°30'08" East, 1539.97 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
6. North 03°03'52" East, 390.55 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
7. North 41°56'08" West, 1946.73 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set on the southeasterly right-of-way line of State

Highway No. 142 (variable width);

THENCE North 49°40'53" East, 763.84 feet along the southeasterly right-of-way line of said State Highway No. 142 to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a
plastic cap stamped “KHA” set; from which, a concrete Type II TXDOT monument found bears North 49°40'53” East, 1153.00 feet;

THENCE departing the southeasterly right-of-way line of said State Highway No. 142 and crossing said Tract 1, the following nine (9) courses and
distances:

1. South 41°56'08" East, 548.50 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
2. South 86°42'59" East, 714.87 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
3. South 46°46'43" East, 341.30 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
4. North 53°03'55" East, 345.06 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
5. North 83°53'36” East, 367.59 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
6. South 41°56'08" East, 2132.03 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set at the beginning of a curve to the right;
7. in a southeasterly direction, with said curve to the right, having a radius of 1000.00 feet, a central angle of 07°50'22", a chord bearing and

distance of South 38°00'57" East, 136.72 feet, and an arc length of 136.82 to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
8. South 34°05'46" East, 1732.40 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
9. South 55°35'50" West, 1194.95 feet to a wood fence post found marking the north corner of a called 41.85 acre tract of land described in

instrument to Donald L. Nelle recorded in Volume 307, Page 546 of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County; Texas;

THENCE South 55°54'45" West, along the northeast line of said 41.85 acre tract, at a distance of 2,052.04 feet passing a 1/2-inch iron rod found
on line marking the west corner of said 41.85 acre tract, same being the northernmost northeast corner of a called 168.275 acre tract of land
described in instrument to Sigman Grafted, LLC recorded in Document No. 2022-008738 of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County, Texas,
continuing along the north line of said 168.275 acre tract, a total distance of 2,089.09 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA”
set marking an interior “ell” corner on the north line of said 168.275 acre tract;

THENCE North 41°21'23" West, at a distance of 57.61 feet passing a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “CHAPARRAL” found marking
the northwest corner of said 168.275 acre tract, same being the northeast corner of aforesaid 297.008 acre tract, continuing along the northeast
line of said 297.008 acre tract, a total distance of 2,152.73 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 319.937 acres of land in Caldwell
County, Texas.

EXHIBIT OF A
319.937 ACRE TRACT OF LAND

HECTOR McNEILL SURVEY,A-199
WILLIAM PETTUS SURVEY,A-21

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

JSAPS FEB. 2026 060027703

160



TRACT 1
CALLED 2717.59 ACRES

CAPITAL LAND
INVESTMENTS I, LP
DOC. #2020-003860

OPRCCT
(REMAINDER)

CALLED 126.322 ACRES

LONELY LIVE OAK, LLC

DOC. #2017-001147

OPRCCT

CALLED
297.008 ACRES

SIGMAN GRAFTED, LLC
DOC. #2024-000017

OPRCCT

CALLED 41.85 ACRES

DONALD L. N
ELLE

VOL. 307, P
G. 546

OPRCCT

CALLED 51.21 ACRES

ARLENE E. C
ARTER

VOL. 313, P
G. 532

OPRCCT

TRACT 1
CALLED 2717.59 ACRES

CAPITAL LAND
INVESTMENTS I, LP
DOC. #2020-003860

OPRCCT
(REMAINDER)

STATE HIGHWAY NO. 1
42

(VARIABLE W
IDTH R.O

.W
.)

CALLED 168.275 ACRES
SIGMAN GRAFTED, LLC

DOC. #2022-008738
OPRCCT

THOMAS M
AXWELL

 SURVEY

ABSTRACT NO. 1
88

HECTOR M
cN

EILL
 SURVEY

ABSTRACT NO. 1
99

THOMAS MAXW
ELL SURVEY

ABSTRACT NO. 188

W
ILLIAM PETTUS SURVEY

ABSTRACT NO. 21

FENCE POST
FND.

IRFC (CHAPARRAL)
ON LINE

CMF

319.937 ACRES
13,936,440 SQ. FT.

P.O.B.
FENCE POST
FND.

IRFC
(CHAPARRAL)

∆=7°50'22"
R=1000.00'
L=136.82'
CB=S38°00'57"E
C=136.72'

S34°05'46"E
1732.40'

S55°35'50"W
1194.95'

S55°54'45"W
2089.09'

N41°21'23"W
2152.73'

L1

L2

L3

L4

N48
°30

'08
"E

1539.97'

L5

N41°56'08"W
1946.73'

L6

L7

L8 L9
L10

L11

S41°56'08"E
2132.03'

N49°40'53"E

1153.00'

1/2" IRF ON
LINE

LINE TABLE

NO.

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

BEARING

N49°17'01"E

N40°42'59"W

S48°52'00"W

N40°43'16"W

N03°03'52"E

N49°40'53"E

S41°56'08"E

S86°42'59"E

S46°46'43"E

N53°03'55"E

N83°53'36"E

LENGTH

153.33'

467.04'

416.94'

369.76'

390.55'

763.84'

548.50'

714.87'

341.30'

315.06'

367.59'

LEGEND:
POB = POINT OF BEGINNING
R.O.W. = RIGHT-OF-WAY
IRF = IRON ROD FOUND
IRFC = IRON ROD FOUND W/ CAP
CMF = TXDOT TYPE II CONCRETE

MONIMENT FOUND
OPRCCT = OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
                   CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

Scale Drawn by
1" = 1000'

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

San Antonio, Texas  78216
10101 Reunion Place, Suite 400 Tel. No. (210) 541-9166

www.kimley-horn.comFIRM # 10193973

0

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

500 1000

JS 2 OF 2

NORTH

NOTES:
1. THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE

TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH
CENTRAL ZONE (FIPS 4204) (NAD'83), AS DETERMINED
BY THE GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM (GPS). ALL
DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE ON THE GRID. THE
UNIT OF LINEAR MEASUREMENT IS U.S. SURVEY FEET.

2. THIS IS A LEGAL DESCRIPTION BASED ON A FIELD
SURVEY BY KIMLEY-HORN PERSONNEL. NO
IMPROVEMENTS ARE SHOWN. ALL EXISTING
EASEMENTS MAY NOT BE SHOWN. THIS IS NOT A LAND
TITLE SURVEY. SEE THE SEPARATE LAND TITLE
SURVEY UNDER JOB NUMBER 060027703 FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

APS FEB. 2026 060027703

EXHIBIT OF A
319.937 ACRE TRACT OF LAND

HECTOR McNEILL SURVEY,A-199
WILLIAM PETTUS SURVEY,A-21

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

161



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Information Only

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of
the Minutes for the January 22, 2026, regular meeting.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Teresa Rodriguez

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 13

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.1
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

162



C

D

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF'THE COMMISSIONERS COURT
oF CALDWELL COIINTY, TEXAS

Notice is hereby given thst sn open meeting of the Caldwell County Commissioners Court will be
held on Thursday. January 22,2026 st 9:00 AM in 110 S Main SL 2nd Floor, Lockhart, Texas at
which time the following subjects will be discussed, considered, passed or adopted, to wit:

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

B. INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. AND TEXAS FLAGS:
(Texas Pledge: Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.)

ANNOUNCEMENTS:
Items or comments from Court members or staff.

E. CITIZENSI COMMENTS:
At this time any person may speak to Commissioners Court if they have filled out a Caldwell County
Commissioners Court Participation Form. Comments will be limited to four (4) minutes per person. No action will
be taken on these items and no discussion will be had between the speaker(s) and members of the Court. The Court
does retain the right to correct factual inaccuracies made by the speakers. (If longer than 30 minutes, then the
balance of comments will continue as the last agenda ite m of the day.) Citizens' Comments may be submitted to the
Court by using the form found at: https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/CommissionersCourtForm

F CONSENT AGENDA:
(The following consent items may be acted upon in one motion.)

F.l To approve payment of County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $612,143.11

F.2 To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $533,855.63 (1211412025 through
12127t202s).

F.3 To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $ 162,082 .51 (1211412025 through
12127 t202s).

F.4 To accept the December 2025 Young Farmers Assessment Fee payment to the Texas Agricultural
Finance Authority totaling $265.00.

F.5

F.6

F.7

F.8

To accept December 2025 DMV payment to Caldwell County in the amount of $55,514.60

To accept December 2025 DMV Remittance in the amount of $203,583.84.

To accept December 2025 Comptroller payment in the amount of $323,754.83

To rati$ immediate check request to Audelia Salazar in the amount of $4,700.00 for Veterans
Services.

1

F.9 To ratifu payment to Century Construction Group, Inc. in the amount of $ 1 ,500,677 .73 for Pay App
#13.

163



F.10 To approve updated Per Diem reimbursement rates for 2026.

F.l I To accept the December 2025 Tax Collection Report from the Caldwell County Appraisal District.

F.12 To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. I December 2025 Report.

F.13 To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 4 December 2025 Report.

F.14 To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT.2 Racial Profile Report for 2025

G. DISCUSSION ONLY:

G.l To discuss the development agreement for Cozy Pecan Village RV Park located at 321 Mill Street
in Maxwell, Texas for up to 55 RV sites. Speaker: Commissioner TherioVMarshal Brewer/Celso
Brewer; Backup: l9; Cost: $0.00

H. DISCUSSION/ACTIONITEMS:

H.l To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of the Minutes for the January 8,2026,
regular meeting. Speaker: Judge Haden/Teresa Rodriguez; Backup: 8; Cost: $0.00

H.2 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Proclamation designating February 2026 as Dating
Violence Awareness and Prevention Month. Speaker: Judge Haden/Ashley Rios/Brianna
Buenrostro; Backup: l; Cost: $0.00

H.3 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Preliminary Plat for Amended Plat of Calvis
Estates Re-subdivision consisting of I 8 lots on approximately 20.92 acres located on Taylorsville
Road. Speaker: Commissioner Home/Kasi Miles; Backup: 4; Cost: $0.00

H.4 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Development Agreement for Chelle Holdings, Inc.
consisting of 85.000 acres of land out of the T. Maxwell Survey. Speaker: Commissioner
Theriot/Kasi Miles; Backup: 13; Cost: $0.00

H.5 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Amended and Restated Development Agreement
for Schulle Farm Partners, L.P consisting of 141 .626 acres of land out of the T. Maxwell Survey.

Speaker: Commissioner Theriot/Kasi Miles; Backup: 2l; Cost: $0.00

H.6 To discuss and take possible action designating Danie Teltow, Caldwell County Auditor, to obtain a

Local Govemment Project Procedures (LGPP) certification as issued by the Texas Department of
Transportation (TxDOT), on behalf of the County. Speaker: Commissioner Theriot/Steve
WidackiAVill Conley; Backup: l; Cost: TBD

H.7 To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution 1l-2026 supporting Hays County's
submission of a grant application to the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization
(CAMPO) 2028-2031Call for Projects for the Hays County FM 2001 East Project from Graef Road

to Existing FM 2001 Southeast of SH 21. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner Theriot/Maria
Castanon; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00

H.8 To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution 12-2026, authorizing support for, and a20oh
financial commitment toward the submission of an application to the Capital Area Metropolitan
Planning Organization (CAMPO) for the 2028-2031 Call for Projects funding program for the FM
2720 Widening Project. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner Theriot/Maria Castanon; Backup: 2;

Cost:TBD

H.9 To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution 13-2026, authorizing support for, and a20oh

financial commitment toward the submission of an application to the Capital Area Metropolitan
Planning Organization (CAMPO) for the 2028-2031 Call for Projects funding program for the US

2164



183 Tum Lane Addition (Magnolia Avenue to the Plum Creek Turnaround) project. Speaker: Judge

Haden/Commissioner Theriot/Maria Castanon; Backup: 2; Cost: TBD

H. 1 0 To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution 14-2026, authorizing support for, and a 20o/o

financial commitment toward the submission of an application to the Capital Area Metropolitan
Planning Organization (CAMPO) for the 2028-2031Call for Projects funding program for the SH
142 Widening (Windsor Boulevard to SH 80) project. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner
Theriot/Maria Castanon; Backup: 2; Cost: TBD

H.l 1 To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution 15-2026, authorizing support for, and a20o/o

financial commitment toward the submission of an application to the Capital Area Metropolitan
Planning Organization (CAMPO) for the 2028-2031CaIl for Projects funding program for the SH
142 Widening (Windsor Boulevard to Borchert Loop) project. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Commissioner Theriot/Maria Castanon; Backup: 2; Cost: TBD

H.12 To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution 16-2026, authorizing support for, and a20o/o

financial commitment toward the submission of an application to the Capital Area Metropolitan
Planning Organization (CAMPO) for the 2028-2031Call for Projects funding program for the North
Magnolia Avenue Widening (8. Austin Street (SH 80) to E. Pierce Street (US 183) project.
Speaker: Judge Hader/Commissioner TherioVMaria Castanon; Backup: 2; Cost: TBD

H.13 To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution 17-2026, authorizing support for, and a20o/o

financial commitment toward the submission of an application to the Capital Area Metropolitan
Planning Organization (CAMPO) for the 2028-2031Call for Projects funding program for the FM
20 Realignment (S. Medina Street to S. Commerce Street) project. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Commissioner Theriot/Maria Castanon; Backup: 2; Cost: TBD

H.l4 To discuss and take possible action regarding Resolution 18-2026, appointing Commissioner B.J

Westmoreland as the CAPCOG Clean Air Coalition representative for a period of two years.

Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner Westmoreland; Backup: l; Cost: $0.00

H.15 To discuss and take possible action regarding the reappoint of David Murdoch, Robert Moreno, and
Mark Junger to the Caldwell County ESD #3 Board of Directors for a two-year telrn, commencing
January 1,2026. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner Theriot; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00

H.16 To discuss and take possible action regarding the reappoint of Jerry Doyle, Andrew Reyes, and

Greg Pope to the Caldwell County ESD #4 Board of Directors for a two-year term, commencing
January 1,2026. Speaker: Commissioner Westmoreland/Commissioner Home,Martin Richey;
Backup: 1; Cost: 50.00

H.17 To discuss and take possible action regarding the reappoint of Sherilyn Adcock to the Caldwell
County ESD #5 Board of Directors for a two-year term, commencing January 1,2026. Speaker:

Judge Hader/Commissioner Theriot; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00

H.18 To approve the reappointment of Billy Ray Buckner to the Luling Foundation Farm Board as the

Caldwell County representative. Speaker: Judge Haden/Wayne Morse; Backup: 0; Cost: $0.00

H.19 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Caldwell County Burn Ban. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Hector Rangel; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00

H.20 To discuss and take possible action regarding Order 02-2026 afihorizing the sale of fireworks for
Texas Independence Day. Speaker: Judge Haden/Hector Rangel; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00

H.2l To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution 07 -2026 authorizing the submittal of a grant
application to the Office of the Governor (OOG), Public Safety Office (PSO) for the FY 2027

Body-Worn Camera Grant Program. Speaker: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley; Backup: 9; Cost: TBD

3165



H.22 To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution 08-2026 authorizing the submittal of a grant

application for Caldwell County Constable PCT.2 to the Office of the Governor (OOG), Public
Safety Office (PSO) for the FY 2027 Criminal Justice Grant Program. Speaker: Commissioner
Home/Amber Quinley/Constable Easterling; Backup: 16; Cost: $0.00

H.23 To discuss and take possible action regarding Resolution 09-2026 designating an altemate location
for the Main Early Voting Polling Place. Speaker: Devante Coe; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00

H.24 To discuss and take possible action regarding Resolution 10-2026 designating early voting polling
locations, including the Main Early Voting Polling Place and branch locations, and to establish

early voting days and hours for the upcoming primary election, as presented by the Elections
Administrator. Speaker: Judge Haden/Devante Coe; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00

H.25 To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on Project Bumble Bee economic
development negotiations. Commissioners Court may provide further instruction or take necessary

action as appropriate. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 0; Cost: TBD

H.26 To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on 2021 Infrastructure Investment and Jobs

Act Grant funding Project economic development negotiations. Commissioners Court may provide
further instruction or take necessary action as appropriate. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 0; Cost:

TBD

I. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

I.l Pursuant to Texas Govemment Code Section 551.087, the discussion of deliberation regarding
economic development negotiations associated with Project Bumble Bee. Possible action may
follow in open court.

I.2 Pursuant to Texas Govemment Code Section 551.087, the discussion of deliberation regarding
economic development negotiations with respectto 2021Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act
Grant funding Project.

J. ADJOURNMENT:

As authorized by Chapter 55t ofthe Texas Government Code, the Commissioners Court ofCaldwell County, Texas, reserves the right to adjoum into
Executive Session at any time during the course ofthis meeting to discuss any ofthe matters listed above. The Court may adjourn for matters that may

relate to: Texas Govemment Code Section 551.071(l) (Consultation with Attomey about Pending or Contemplated Litigation or Settlement Offers);
Texas Government Code Section 551.071(2) (Consultation with Attomey when the Attorney's Obligations Under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of
Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas Conflicts with Chapter 55 I of the Texas Government Code); Texas Govemment Code Section 55 I .072
(Deliberations about Real Property); Texas Govemment Code Section 551.073 (Deliberations about Prospective Gift Donations); Texas Govemment
Code Section 551.074 (Deliberations about Personnel Matters); Texas Government Code Section 551.0745 (Deliberations about a County Advisory
Body); Texas Govemment Code Section 55 i.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices or Security Audits); Texas Government Code Section 55 1 .084

(Exclusion of Wtness from Hearing); Texas Govemment Code Section 55 I .087 (Deliberations about Economic Development Negotiations); and Texas

Government Code Section 551.089 (Deliberations about Security Devices or Security Audits). In the event that the Court adjoums into Executive
Session, the Court will announce the section of the Govemment Code the Commissioners Court is using as its authority to enter into an Executive

Session. The meeting facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services

must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the County Judge's Office at 5 12-398-1 808 for further information.

\qg!q: Any documents linked to an item listed in this Agenda are subject to change both after posting and after discussion and vote during the Commissioners

Court meeting. A copy of this Notice has been posted on the outdoor bulletin board located at the Caldwell County Courthouse, I 
'l 0 S. Main Street, Lockhart,

Texas 78644. Said place is readily accessible to the general public at all times, and will remain posted continuously for three business days preceding the

scheduled time ofthe meeting. A copy ofthis Notice has also been posted online at the County's website at

https://wwu'.co.cald$'cll.tx.us/pagelcalclwell.CommissionersCourtAgendaMinutcsandVideo.

4166



COMMISSIONERS COURT MINUTES 110 S Main St.2nd Floor, Lockhart, Texas

Commissioners Court Janu ary 22,2026,9:00 AM

Hoppy Haden
Teresa Rodriguez

County Judge
County Clerk

B.J. Westmoreland
Rusty Horne
Ed Theriot
Dyral Thomas

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Judge Haden called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

B. IITVOCATION

Commissioner Thomas opens the meeting in prayer.

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. AIID TEXAS FLAGS:
(Texas Pledge: Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.)

Judge Haden leads all present in the pledge to both flags.

Commissioner Horne announced that the Luling and Lockhart 4-H and FFA $oups will be showing on

Friday and Saturday and encouraged the public to come out and support them.

Judge Haden also encouraged everyone to brave the cold and come out to support the 4-H and FFA show

Hector Rangel, EMC Chiel provided weather updates, shared the locations of local warming stations,

and offered information to help citizens prepare for severe weather. He noted that additional
information is available through the Warn Central Texas app.

CITIZENS' COMMENTS:
At this time any person may speak to Cominissioners Court if they have filled out a Caldwell County Commissioners
Court Participation Form. Comments will be limited to four (4) minutes per person. No action will be taken on these

items and no discussion will be had between the speaker(s) and members of the Court. The Court does retain the

right to correct factual inaccuracies made by the speakers. (lf longer than 30 minutes, then the balance of comments
will continue as the last agenda item of the day.) Citizens'Comments may be submitted to the Court by using the
form found at: https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/CommissionersCourtForm

No Citizens' Comments.

F. CONSENT AGENDA:
(The following consent items may be acted upon in one motion.)

F.1.To approve payment of County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $612,143.11.
F.2.To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $533,855.63 (1211412025 through 12/2712025).

E

1

Commissioner, Pct. I
Commissioner, Pct.2
Commissioner, Pct.3
Commissioner, Pct. 4

D. AI{NOUNCEMENTS:
Items or comments from Court members or staff.

167



F.3.To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $162,082.51(1211412025 through 1212712025).

F.4.To accept the December 2025 Young Farmers Assessment Fee payment to the Texas Agricultural Finance
Authority totaling $265.00.

F.S.To accept December 2025 DMV payment to Caldwell County in the amount of $55,514.60.
F.6.To accept December 2025 DMV Remittance in the amount of $203,583.84.
F.7.To accept December 2025 Comptroller payment in the amount of $323,754.83.
F.8.To rati$ immediate check request to Audelia Salazar in the amount of $4,700.00 for Veterans Services.
F.9.To rati$ payment to Century Construction Group, Inc. in the amount of $1,500,677.73 for Pay App #13.
F.10To. approve updated Per Diem reimbursement rates for 2026.
F.llTo. accept the December 2025 Tax Collection Report from the Caldwell County Appraisal District.
F.l2To. accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. I December 2025 Report.
F.13To. accept Caldwell County Constable PCT.4 December 2025 Report.
F.14To. accept Caldwell County Constable PCT.Z Racial Profile Report for 2025.

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

F. I To approve payment of County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $61 2,1 43. 1 1

I 22 2026 AP Expense Approval Register.pdf
1 22 2026 AP Payment Register.pdf

F .2 To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $533,8 55.63 (1211412025

through 1212712025).

Payroll l2l 42025 thru 12272025.pdf

F.3 To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $162,082 .51 (1211412025

through 1212712025).

Payroll T ax 121 42025 thru 1227 2025 .pdf

F.4 To accept the December 2025 Young Farmers Assessment Fee payment to the Texas

Agricultural F inance Authority total ing $265.00.
Young Farmers Dec. 2025.pdf

F.5 To accept December 2025 DMV payment to Caldwell County in the amount of
$55,514.60. County Dec 2025.pdf

F.6 To accept December 2025 DMV Remittance in the amount of $203,583.84
DMV Dec 2025.pdf

F.7 To accept December 2025 Comptroller payment in the amount of $323,754.83
Comptroller Dec. 2025 .pdf

F.8 To ratifu immediate check request to Audelia Salazar in the amount of $4,700.00 for
Veterans Services.
1 82026 AUDSAL Immediate Check Backup - Redacted.pdf

F.9 To ratifl payment to Century Construction Group, Inc. in the amount of $ 1,500,677 .73 for Pay
App #13.
I 13 2026 CENCNST Immediate Check Backup.pdf

2

F.10 To approve updated Per Diem reimbursement rates for 2026.
Per Diem Rates 2026.pdf
2025 Employee Travel Expense fbrm - Fillable.pdf

168



F.l I To accept the December 2025 Tax Collection Report from the Caldwell County Appraisal
District. CCAD Dec 2025 Report.pdf

F.12 To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. I December 2025 Report.
Constable PCT. I Dec 2025 Report.docx

F.l3 To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 4 December 2025 Report.
Monthly Report December 2025.pdf

F.14 To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT.2 Racial Profile Report for2025
PCT 2 Constable Racial Profiling Report Comm Court 2025.pdf

G. DISCUSSION ONLY:

G.l To discuss the development agreement for Cozy Pecan Village RV Park located at 321 Mill
Street in Maxwell, Texas for up to 55 RV sites. Speaker: Commissioner Theriot/Marshal
Brewer/Celso Brewer; Backup: l9; Cost: $0.00

Marshal Brewer addressed court on development agreement and states a layout of project is provided
in packet.
Cozy Pecan Village RV Park- Development Agreement

H. DISCUSSION/ACTIONITEMS:

H.l To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of the Minutes for the January 8,

2026,regriar meeting. Speaker: Judge Hader/Teresa Rodriguez; Backup: 8; Cost: $0.00
01_08 20206 Agenda.pdf
Commissioner Court Minutes 0l 08 2026.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Theriot, seconded by Commissioner Horne to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.2 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Proclamation designating February 2026 as

Dating Violence Awareness and Prevention Month. Speaker: Judge Haden/Ashley Rios/Brianna
Buenrostro; Backup: l; Cost: $0.00

Proclamation is read.

Ashley Rios Program Director and Brianna Buenrostro with Hays Caldwell Women Center state

they appreciate Caldwell County support.

Picture is taken.

1.22.26 Proclamation - Dating Violence Awareness Prevention Month 2026.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.3 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Preliminary Plat for Amended Plat of Calvis
Estates Re-subdivision consisting of l8 lots on approximately 20.92 acres located on
Taylorsville Road. Speaker: Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles; Backup: 4; Cost: $0.00
Preliminary Plat for Amended Plat Calvis Estates Re-subdivision

Motion made by Commissioner Home, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED. 3
169



H.4 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Development Agreement for Chelle Holdings,
Inc. consisting of 85.000 acres of land out of the T. Maxwell Survey. Speaker: Commissioner
Theriot/Kasi Miles; Backup: l3;Cost: $0.00
DA- Chelle Holdings, Inc.

Motion made by Commissioner Theriot, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve.
Allvoting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.5 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Amended and Restated Development
Agreement for Schulle Farm Partners, L.P consisting of 141 .626 acres of land out of the T
Maxwell Survey. Speaker: Commissioner TherioVKasi Miles; Backup: 2l; Cost: $0.00
Amended and Restated Development Agreement- Schulle Farms

Motion made by Commissioner Theriot, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve
All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.6 To discuss and take possible action designating Danie Teltow, Caldwell County Auditor, to obtain
a Local Government Project Procedures (LGPP) certification as issued by the Texas Department of
Transportation (TxDOT), on behalf of the County. Speaker: Commissioner TherioVSteve WidackiAVill
Conley; Backup: 1; Cost: TBD

LGPP Training Information.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Theriot, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve . Allvoting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.7 To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution 11-2026 supporting Hays County's
submission of a grant application to the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization
(CAMPO) 2028-2031 Call for Projects for the Hays County FM 2001 East Project from Graef
Road to Existing FM 200 I Southeast of SH 2 I . Speaker: Judge Haden/Comm issioner
Theriot/Maria Castanon; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00
FM 2001 East One-Pager.pdf
Resolution ll-2026 FM 2001 East.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Theriot, seconded by Commissioner Horne to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.8 To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution 12-2026, authorizing support for, and a

20Yo financial commitment toward the submission of an application to the Capital Area
Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) for the 2028-2031 Call for Projects funding
program for the FN42720 Widening Project. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner Theriot/Maria
Castanon; Backup: 2; Cost: TBD
Resolution 12-2026 FM 27 20 Widening.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Theriot, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve
All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.9 To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution 13-2026, authorizing support for, and a20o/o

4

170



financial commitment toward the submission of an application to the Capital Area Metropolitan
Planning Organization (CAMPO) for the 2028 -2031 Call for Projects funding program for the
US 183 Turn Lane Addition (Magnolia Avenue to the Plum Creek Turnaround) project. Speaker:
Judge Haden/Commissioner Theriot/Maria Castanon; Backup: 2; Cost: TBD Resolution 13-2026
US 183 Turn Lane Addition.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.l0 To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution 14-2026, authorizing support for, and a

20Yo financial commitment toward the submission of an application to the Capital Area
Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) for the 2028-2031 Call for Projects funding
program for the SH 142 Widening (Windsor Boulevard to SH 80) project. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Commissioner Theriot/Maria Castanon; Backup: 2; Cost: TBD
Resolution 14-2026 SH 142 Widening Windsor to SH 80.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Home to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.11 To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution 15-2026, authorizing support for, and a
20Yo financial commitment toward the submission of an application to the Capital Area
Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) for the 2028- 2031 Call for Projects funding
program for the SH 142 Widening (Windsor Boulevard to Borchert Loop) project. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Commissioner Theriot/Maria Castanon; Backup: 2; Cost: TBD

Steve Widacki Senior Program Manager American Stmcture Point explains the alternative project
from Borchert Loop to Windsor Boulevard.

Resolution 15-2026 SH 142 Widening Windsor to Borchert.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Home to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.l2 To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution 16-2026, authorizing support for, and a
20Yo financial commitment toward the submission of an application to the Capital Area
Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) for the 2028-2031 Call for Projects funding
program for the North Magnolia Avenue Widening (E. Austin Street (SH 80) to E. Pierce Street
(US 183) project. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner Theriot/Maria Castanon; Backup: 2; Cost:
TBD Resolution 16-2026 N Magnolia Ave Widening.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.l3 To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution 11-2026, authorizing support for, and a

20Yo financial commitment toward the submission of an application to the Capital Area
Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) for the 2028-2031 Call for Projects funding
program for the FM 20 Realignment (S. Medina Street to S. Commerce Street) project. Speaker:
Judge Haden/Commissioner Theriot/Maria Castanon; Backup: 2; Cost: TBD
Resolution 17-2026 FM 20 Realignment.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Home to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

5 171



H.14 To discuss and take possible action regarding Resolution 18-2026, appointing Commissioner
B.J. Westmoreland as the CAPCOG Clean Air Coalition representative for a period of two
years. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner Westmoreland; Backup: l; Cost: $0.00
Sample Clean Air Coalition Appointment Resolution.docx
Resolution 18-2026 Clean Air Coalition Nominee.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Theriot to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.15 To discuss and take possible action regarding the reappoint of David Murdoch, Robert Moreno, and

Mark Junger to the Caldwell County ESD #3 Board of Directors for a two-year term, commencing
January 1,2026. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner Theriot; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00
ESD3 reappointments.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Theriot, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.16 To discuss and take possible action regarding the reappoint of Jerry Doyle, Andrew Reyes,
and Greg Pope to the Caldwell County ESD #4 Board of Directors for a two -year term,
commencing January 1,2026. Speaker: Commissioner Westmoreland/Commissioner
Horne/Martin Richey; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00
ESD 4 Reappointm ents 2026.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Home to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVBD.

H.17 To discuss and take possible action regarding the reappoint of Sherilyn Adcock to the
Caldwell County ESD #5 Board of Directors for a two-year term, commencing January l,
2026. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner Theriot; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00
ES D5 reappointment_Adock.pdf
Order_04-2024 _appointing_Board_of Commissioners.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Theriot, seconded by Commissioner Horne to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.l8 To approve the reappointment of Billy Ray Buckner to the Luling Foundation Farm Board as the
Caldwell County representative. Speaker: Judge Haden/Wayne Morse; Backup: 0; Cost: $0.00

Wayne Morse, Luling Foundation Board requested the re- appointment of Billy Ray Buckner to
the Luling Foundation Farm Board.

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.19 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Caldwell County Burn Ban. Speaker: Judge

Haden/Hector Rangel; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00

Hector Rangel, Chief EMC, recommends keeping the burn ban on.
Burn Ban Order 1 .22.26.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Thomas, seconded by Commissioner Horne to Approve . Allvoting "Aye."

6 172



MOTION APPROVED.

H.20 To discuss and take possible action regarding Cr.der 02-2026 authorizing the sale of fireworks
for Texas Independence Day. Speaker: Judge Haden/flector Rangel; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00

Order 02-2026 is read.

2026TAC Template - Texas Independence Day Fireworks Order.pdf
02-2026 Order Texas Independence Day Fireworks.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.21 To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution0T-2026 authorizing the submittal of a grant

application to the Office of the Govemor (OOG), Public Safety Offrce (PSO) for the FY 2027 Body-
Wom Camera Grant Program. Speaker: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley; Backup: 9; Cost: TBD

Amber Quinley Grants Administrator asks to Table item H.21 due to pending quotes, also states there
is a25Yo match and will have update at next Commissioners Court meeting.

Body-Worn Camera Grant Program,FY2}27 _ eGrants.pdf
OOG PSO- CEO-Law Enforcement Certifications and Assurances

Form.pdf Resolution 07 -2026, draft .pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Postpone . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.22 To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution 08-2026 authorizing the submittal of a
grant application for Caldwell County Constable PCT.2 to the Office of the Governor (OOG),
Public Safety Office (PSO) for the FY 2027 Criminal Justice Grant Program. Speaker:
Commissioner Horne/Amber QuinleyiConstable Easterling; Backup: 16; Cost: $0.00

Constable Easterling requested approval to apply for federal grant funding through the Edward Burn
Memorial Justice Assistance grant program to support traffic safety within Precinct 2, specifically along
Highway 86 and Highway 80.

CJGP-JAG REQUEST- CONST. PCT 2.pdf
Criminal Justice Grant Program,FY2027 _ eGrants.pdf
py 27 _CJ-timeline.pdf
OOG PSO- CEO-Law Enforcement Certifications and Assurances

Form.pdf Resolution 08-2026, draft.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Thomas, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve.
All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.23 To discuss and take possible action regarding Resolution 09-2026 designating an alternate
location for the Main Early Voting Polling Place. Speaker: Devante Coe; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00

Devonte Coe, Elections Administrator, informed the Court of new election location requirements
and requested approval to relocate early voting to the Lockhart ISD gym.

Moving Main Early Voting ComCourtl 22 26.docx
Re so lution_ 09 -202 6 _Main_Vot in g_Loc ation. pdf

7 173



Motion made by Commissioner Thomas, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve.
All voting "Aye.

MOTION APPROVED.

H.24 To discuss and take possible action regarding Resolution 10-2026 designating early voting
polling locations, including the Main Early Voting Polling Place and branch locations, and to
establish early voting days and hours for the upcoming primary election, as presented by the

Elections Administrator. Speaker: Judge Haden/Devante Coe; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00

Devonte Coe, Elections Administrator, recommended the Lockhart ISD gym as the main early
voting location, with the Luling Civic Center and Three Rivers Community Church as branch
locations, and proposed adjusting voting hours to 9:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m. to accommodate citizens.
Resolution 10-2026 Early Voting Dates Times and Polling Places.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Home to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

I. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Executive Session opens at 9:48 a.m. and closed at 10:43 a.m.

I.1 Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551 .087, the discussion of deliberation regarding

economic development negotiations associated with Project Bumble Bee. Possible action

may follow in open court.

No action to follow in court.

L2 Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 55 I .087, the discussion of deliberation regarding

economic development negotiations with respect to 2021 Infrastructure Investment and Jobs

Act Grant funding Project.

No action to follow in court.

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Theriot to Adjourn. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.25 To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on Project Bumble Bee economic
development negotiations. Commissioners Court may provide further instruction or take

necessary action as appropriate. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 0; Cost: TBD

Request to Table item H.25.

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Theriot to Postpone. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.26 To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on 2021 Infrastructure Investment and

Jobs Act Grant funding Project economic development negotiations. Commissioners Court may
provide further instruction or take necessary action as appropriate. Speaker: Judge Haden;

Backup:0; Cost: TBD

Request to Table item H.26.

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Theriot to Postpone. All voting "Aye."
8

174



MOTION APPROVED.

J. ADJOURI\IMENT:

Judge Haden stated that a correction is needed for Item H.24; the polling location address should read St.

Mark's Methodist Church, 602Live Oak St., not206 Live Oak St.

Court adjourns at 10:44 a.m.

Motion made by Commissioner Thomas, seconded by Commissioner Theriot to Adjourn. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED

I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK AND EX-OFFICIO CLERK OF TIIE COMMISSIONERS'
COURT do hereby certiff that the foregoing contains a true and accurate record of the proceedings held by the
Caldwell County Commissioners'Court on January 22,2026.

TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK AND EX-
OFFICIO CLERK OF THE COMMISSIONERS'COURT OF
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

9 175



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Order

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding Order 03-2026
designating by ordinance an area as the Caldwell 142
Reinvestment Zone #1, located within the following area -
North Corner: W 97° 49' 19.16"; N 29° 51' 34.36"; East
Corner: W 97° 48' 09.03"; N 29° 51' 13.37"; South Corner: W
97° 48' 40.09"; N 29° 50' 55.37"; West Corner: W 97° 48'
48.38"; N 29° 51' 56.86"

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Richard Sitton

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 5

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.2
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

176



177



  Page 1 of 2 

 
 

 

ORDER 03-2026 

 

DESIGNATING CALDWELL 142 REINVESTMENT ZONE #1 

 

 

WHEREAS, Chapter 312, Texas Tax Code, allows counties to designate areas as 

“reinvestment zones” in order to encourage development of underutilized real property and to 

expand economic development generally within the county through tax abatement. 

 

WHEREAS, Caldwell County, Texas (the “County”) acting through its Commissioners Court 

(the “Court”) has, in Resolution 20-24, indicated its election to be eligible to participate in tax 

abatement under Chapter 312, Texas Tax Code, and establish guidelines and criteria 

governing tax abatement agreements; 

 

WHEREAS, Caldwell 142 (“Caldwell 142”) seeks to construct a two-building data center 

campus with related power generation facilities within the County that will provide housing 

for organizations’ and businesses’ critical applications and data; 

 

WHEREAS, Caldwell 142 has approached the County and requested an area (the “Proposed 

Zone”) be designated as the Caldwell 142 Reinvestment Zone #1, more accurately described 

in Exhibit A attached hereto; 

 

WHEREAS, Caldwell 142 has indicated in its application that the two-building data center 

campus will be located within the Proposed Zone; 

 

WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing on the Proposed Zone set on February 12, 2026, was 

published in a newspaper having general circulation in the County for a period not less than 

seven days before the date of such hearing; 

 

WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing on the Proposed Zone set on February 12, 2026, was 

delivered in writing via USPS by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested to 

the presiding officer of the governing body of each taxing unit that includes in its boundaries 

the area described in Exhibit A; and 

 

WHEREAS, on February 12, 2026, a public hearing was held regarding the Proposed Zone 

and interested parties were permitted to speak and present evidence for or against the 

designation of the Proposed Zone as a reinvestment zone. 

 

 

 

 

 

178



  Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

COURT THAT: 

 

1. The Court finds that designation of the Proposed Zone would attract major investment 

in the Proposed Zone that would be a benefit to the property to be included in the 

Proposed Zone and would contribute to the economic development of the County; 

2. The Proposed Zone is eligible for commercial-industrial tax abatement; 

3. The boundaries of the Proposed Zone are described in Exhibit A; 

4. The Proposed Zone is hereby designated as the Caldwell 142 Reinvestment Zone #1; and 

5. As required by Section 312.401, Texas Tax Code, this designation expires five years from 

the date of this Order. 

 

PROCLAIMED this the 12th day of February, 2026. 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Hoppy Haden 

Caldwell County Judge 

  

  

________________________________ ________________________________ 

B.J. Westmoreland Rusty Horne 

Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 

  

  

________________________________ ________________________________ 

Ed Theriot Dyral Thomas 

Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 

  

ATTEST:  

  

  

________________________________  

Teresa Rodriguez  

County Clerk 

 
 

 

179



Scale Drawn by
N/A

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

San Antonio, Texas  78216
10101 Reunion Place, Suite 400 Tel. No. (210) 541-9166

www.kimley-horn.comFIRM # 10193973

1 OF 2

A METES & BOUNDS
DESCRIPTION OF A
319.937 ACRE TRACT OF LAND

BEING a 319.937 acre tract of land situated in the William Pettus Survey, Abstract No. 21, and the Hector McNeill Survey, Abstract No. 199,
Caldwell County, Texas; being a portion of a called 2,717.14 acre tract of land described as Tract 1 in instrument to Capital Land Investments I, LP
recorded in Document No. 2020-003860 of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County, Texas; and being more particularly described as
follows:

BEGINNING at a fence post found marking the north corner of a called 297.008 acre tract of land described in instrument to Sigman Grafted, LLC
recorded in Document No. 2024-000017 of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County, Texas, same being a southwest corner of said Tract 1;
from which, a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “CHAPARRAL” found marking the southeast corner of a called 126.322 acre tract of
land described in instrument to Lonely Live Oak, LLC recorded in Document No. 2017-001147 of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County,
Texas, bears South 48°32'33" West, 313.59 feet;

THENCE departing the north corner of said 297.008 acre tract and crossing said Tract 1, the following seven (7) courses and distances:
1. North 49°17'01" East, 153.33 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
2. North 40°42'59" West, 467.04 feet to a /2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
3. South 48°52'00" West, 416.94 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
4. North 40°43'16" West, 369.76 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
5. North 48°30'08" East, 1539.97 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
6. North 03°03'52" East, 390.55 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
7. North 41°56'08" West, 1946.73 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set on the southeasterly right-of-way line of State

Highway No. 142 (variable width);

THENCE North 49°40'53" East, 763.84 feet along the southeasterly right-of-way line of said State Highway No. 142 to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a
plastic cap stamped “KHA” set; from which, a concrete Type II TXDOT monument found bears North 49°40'53” East, 1153.00 feet;

THENCE departing the southeasterly right-of-way line of said State Highway No. 142 and crossing said Tract 1, the following nine (9) courses and
distances:

1. South 41°56'08" East, 548.50 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
2. South 86°42'59" East, 714.87 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
3. South 46°46'43" East, 341.30 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
4. North 53°03'55" East, 345.06 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
5. North 83°53'36” East, 367.59 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
6. South 41°56'08" East, 2132.03 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set at the beginning of a curve to the right;
7. in a southeasterly direction, with said curve to the right, having a radius of 1000.00 feet, a central angle of 07°50'22", a chord bearing and

distance of South 38°00'57" East, 136.72 feet, and an arc length of 136.82 to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
8. South 34°05'46" East, 1732.40 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA” set;
9. South 55°35'50" West, 1194.95 feet to a wood fence post found marking the north corner of a called 41.85 acre tract of land described in

instrument to Donald L. Nelle recorded in Volume 307, Page 546 of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County; Texas;

THENCE South 55°54'45" West, along the northeast line of said 41.85 acre tract, at a distance of 2,052.04 feet passing a 1/2-inch iron rod found
on line marking the west corner of said 41.85 acre tract, same being the northernmost northeast corner of a called 168.275 acre tract of land
described in instrument to Sigman Grafted, LLC recorded in Document No. 2022-008738 of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County, Texas,
continuing along the north line of said 168.275 acre tract, a total distance of 2,089.09 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “KHA”
set marking an interior “ell” corner on the north line of said 168.275 acre tract;

THENCE North 41°21'23" West, at a distance of 57.61 feet passing a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “CHAPARRAL” found marking
the northwest corner of said 168.275 acre tract, same being the northeast corner of aforesaid 297.008 acre tract, continuing along the northeast
line of said 297.008 acre tract, a total distance of 2,152.73 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 319.937 acres of land in Caldwell
County, Texas.

EXHIBIT OF A
319.937 ACRE TRACT OF LAND

HECTOR McNEILL SURVEY,A-199
WILLIAM PETTUS SURVEY,A-21

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

JSAPS FEB. 2026 060027703

180



TRACT 1
CALLED 2717.59 ACRES

CAPITAL LAND
INVESTMENTS I, LP
DOC. #2020-003860

OPRCCT
(REMAINDER)

CALLED 126.322 ACRES

LONELY LIVE OAK, LLC

DOC. #2017-001147

OPRCCT

CALLED
297.008 ACRES

SIGMAN GRAFTED, LLC
DOC. #2024-000017

OPRCCT

CALLED 41.85 ACRES

DONALD L. N
ELLE

VOL. 307, P
G. 546

OPRCCT

CALLED 51.21 ACRES

ARLENE E. C
ARTER

VOL. 313, P
G. 532

OPRCCT

TRACT 1
CALLED 2717.59 ACRES

CAPITAL LAND
INVESTMENTS I, LP
DOC. #2020-003860

OPRCCT
(REMAINDER)

STATE HIGHWAY NO. 1
42

(VARIABLE W
IDTH R.O

.W
.)

CALLED 168.275 ACRES
SIGMAN GRAFTED, LLC

DOC. #2022-008738
OPRCCT

THOMAS M
AXWELL

 SURVEY

ABSTRACT NO. 1
88

HECTOR M
cN

EILL
 SURVEY

ABSTRACT NO. 1
99

THOMAS MAXW
ELL SURVEY

ABSTRACT NO. 188

W
ILLIAM PETTUS SURVEY

ABSTRACT NO. 21

FENCE POST
FND.

IRFC (CHAPARRAL)
ON LINE

CMF

319.937 ACRES
13,936,440 SQ. FT.

P.O.B.
FENCE POST
FND.

IRFC
(CHAPARRAL)

∆=7°50'22"
R=1000.00'
L=136.82'
CB=S38°00'57"E
C=136.72'

S34°05'46"E
1732.40'

S55°35'50"W
1194.95'

S55°54'45"W
2089.09'

N41°21'23"W
2152.73'

L1

L2

L3

L4

N48
°30

'08
"E

1539.97'

L5

N41°56'08"W
1946.73'

L6

L7

L8 L9
L10

L11

S41°56'08"E
2132.03'

N49°40'53"E

1153.00'

1/2" IRF ON
LINE

LINE TABLE

NO.

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

BEARING

N49°17'01"E

N40°42'59"W

S48°52'00"W

N40°43'16"W

N03°03'52"E

N49°40'53"E

S41°56'08"E

S86°42'59"E

S46°46'43"E

N53°03'55"E

N83°53'36"E

LENGTH

153.33'

467.04'

416.94'

369.76'

390.55'

763.84'

548.50'

714.87'

341.30'

315.06'

367.59'

LEGEND:
POB = POINT OF BEGINNING
R.O.W. = RIGHT-OF-WAY
IRF = IRON ROD FOUND
IRFC = IRON ROD FOUND W/ CAP
CMF = TXDOT TYPE II CONCRETE

MONIMENT FOUND
OPRCCT = OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
                   CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

Scale Drawn by
1" = 1000'

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

San Antonio, Texas  78216
10101 Reunion Place, Suite 400 Tel. No. (210) 541-9166

www.kimley-horn.comFIRM # 10193973

0

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

500 1000

JS 2 OF 2

NORTH

NOTES:
1. THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE

TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH
CENTRAL ZONE (FIPS 4204) (NAD'83), AS DETERMINED
BY THE GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM (GPS). ALL
DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE ON THE GRID. THE
UNIT OF LINEAR MEASUREMENT IS U.S. SURVEY FEET.

2. THIS IS A LEGAL DESCRIPTION BASED ON A FIELD
SURVEY BY KIMLEY-HORN PERSONNEL. NO
IMPROVEMENTS ARE SHOWN. ALL EXISTING
EASEMENTS MAY NOT BE SHOWN. THIS IS NOT A LAND
TITLE SURVEY. SEE THE SEPARATE LAND TITLE
SURVEY UNDER JOB NUMBER 060027703 FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

APS FEB. 2026 060027703

EXHIBIT OF A
319.937 ACRE TRACT OF LAND

HECTOR McNEILL SURVEY,A-199
WILLIAM PETTUS SURVEY,A-21

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

181



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Development Agreement

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of a
Second Amendment to Development Agreement for Juniper
Springs, Phau-Lockhart 450, LLC pertaining to approximately
22.42 acre tract of land situated in the J.B. Gray Survey,
Abstract 116, and W. House Survey, Abstract 15, Caldwell
County, Texas.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Westmoreland/Tracy Bratton

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 10

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.3
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

182



  
1  

  

SECOND AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT  

(Juniper Springs)  

  

This Second Amendment Development Agreement (the “Amendment”) is by and between 
CALDWELL COUNTY, a political subdivision of the state of Texas (“County”), and PHAU 
– LOCKHART 450, LLC, a Texas limited liability company (“Declarant”). This Amendment 
shall be effective on the date set forth in Section 17.  The County and Declarant are 
collectively referred to herein as the “Parties”.  

RECITALS  

WHEREAS, the Parties previously entered into that certain Development 
Agreement dated July 26, 2022 (as amended by that certain First Amendment dated as of 
August 9, 2022, the “Initial Development Agreement” and as amended by this Second 
Amendment, the Development Agreement”) for development of that certain Project (as  
defined therein) on the Property (as defined therein);  

WHEREAS, Declarant now desires to revise the Project to include a multi-family 
residential project to be located on that portion of the Property to be platted as one lot and 
developed as Phase 8, as identified on the land use plan attached hereto as Exhibit A (the 
“Phase 8 Lands”); and  

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend the Initial Development Agreement in 
order to: (i) exempt the Phase 8 Lands from all restrictions, terms and conditions of the 
Development Agreement, which were established for single family residential development 
of the Property with public roads and not the private driveways that will serve development 
of the Phase 8 Lands for multifamily residential use; and (ii) to establish certain alternative 
development standards that shall only be applicable to development of the Phase 8 Lands.  

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the promises and mutual 
agreements set forth herein, the County and Developer agree to add an additional and 
separate Annex A to the Initial Development Agreement which reads as follows:  

1. Definitions and Exhibit.   Capitalized words, phrases, and terms used in this 
Amendment that are not otherwise defined shall have the defined meaning as set 
forth in the Development Agreement.  The following terms shall have the defined 
meaning as set forth below.  

i. Lot:  Shall mean a unit of land that is intended for development and established 
by an approved and recorded subdivision plat.  

ii. Pad Site: Shall mean a designated building area depicted on Exhibit A within a 
platted lot, intended for the construction and occupancy of a single residential 
structure, and which is separated from other building spaces by improvements  

or features, including but not limited to fences, landscaping, driveways, 
pathways, and patios.  

183



  
2  

  

iii. Exhibit A to this Amendment is hereby made a part of the Development 
Agreement with respect to the Phase 8 Lands.  

2. Development Standards.   For the purposes of establishing minimum development 
standards within the Phase 8 Lands shall consist of MF-1, Multiple Family Dwelling 
District standards expressly set forth in Appendix I – Specific Requirements for 
Residential Development Types of Chapter 64 of the City of Lockhart Code, as in 
effect on February 1, 2026 as referenced in Exhibit B. Except for the standards 
contained in Appendix I, no other provisions of Chapter 64, including any other MF-
1 standards or requirements, shall apply, unless expressly modified by this Agreement 
or a subsequent amendment.  

Furthermore, the development shall consist of a maximum of 130 dwelling units, at 
least eighty-five percent (85%) of which shall be single-family dwellings, with the 
balance comprised of one- and two-bedroom multifamily units.   

3. Construction Type and Quality  

i. All construction within the Phase 8 Lands will consist of site-built 
structures, specifically excluding mobile homes, manufactured homes, and 
recreational vehicles. ii. Building Codes —Structures within the Phase 8 Lands 
shall be subject to the following building codes:  

• Pad Sites with structures being developed with 3 or more 
dwelling units shall be subject to the 2021 International 
Building Code (IBC).    

• All single dwelling unit shall be subject to the  2021 
International Residential Code, (IRC)   

iii. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Declarant may, in its sole discretion, apply more 
recent versions of the IBC or IRC, as applicable.  

4. Dark Sky Provision  

i. Any light fixture used for exterior illumination within the Phase 8 Lands 
must be fully shielded, pointed downward and placed in a manner 
so that the light source is not directly visible from any other 
properties or public roadways. In order to reduce glare and light 
trespass into neighboring lands and to reduce negative impacts to 
wildlife, exterior illumination shall be restricted to light sources with 
a Correlated Color Temperature of 2,700K or less. As used herein, 
"Fully Shielded" means no direct uptight (i.e., no light emitted above 
the horizontal plane running through the lowest point on the fixture 
where light is emitted). The use of streetlights should be held to a 
minimum. The use of reflective surfaces should always be 
considered as an alternative to streetlights.  

184



  
3  

  

5. Parks, Open Space, and Amenities.   

i. Amenities: The Phase 8 Lands shall include a Community Activity 
Center for the use of the Phase 8 Lands’ residents. The amenity center 
shall include, at a minimum, a pool, outdoor or indoor playground, 
resident lounge, and fitness center. The amenity center will be 
maintained by Declarant, its successors or assigns, or a contractor 
retained by any such entity for such purposes (“Designee”).  

ii. This Phase 8 Lands will include a combination of a public park, private 
parks, open space, and private amenities.  

iii. Any and all open space, sidewalks, street lighting, storm sewers, and 
detention facilities constructed by Declarant shall be dedicated and 
maintained by Declarant and/or its Designee.  

iv. Private Parks: In addition to the Amenities, the Phase 8 Lands shall 
include private pocket parks that total at least 0.5 acres.  These pocket 
parks shall be constructed and improved with sidewalks and canopy 
trees provided at a rate of fifteen (15) trees per acre (minimum 3-inch 
caliper at the time of planting).  Pocket Parks shall be owned and 
maintained by the Declarant or its Designee.   

6. Fire Code Standards.  Declarant shall design and construct all site improvements 
within the Phase 8 Lands in accordance with the current International Fire Code 
(IFC) in effect as of February 1, 2026. However, if any emergency services district 
(ESD) having jurisdiction over the Phase 8 Lands should adopt a fire code more 
stringent than the foregoing prior to Declarant’s submission of a final plat to the 
County, Declarant shall comply with the fire code requirements of such ESD. 
Declarant may, but shall not be required, to develop the Phase 8 Lands in accordance 
with any amendments to the IFC adopted after the effective date of this Amendment.  
Declarant agrees that development of the Phase 8 Lands shall be subject to the 
following specific fire code standards:  

 i.  Fire Apparatus Access Routes  

(a) Fire lanes and access routes within the Phase 8 Lands shall meet IFC 
standards, including minimum clear width, vertical clearance, turning radius, 
grade, and surface requirements.  

(b) All construction activities shall be undertaken to ensure fire apparatus 
turning movements are not impeded.  

 ii.  Drive Aisle Dimensions  

(a) All drive aisles within the Phase 8 Lands serving as fire apparatus access 
routes shall comply with IFC standards for minimum width, clear height, and 
unobstructed pathway.  

185



  
4  

  

(b) Dead-end aisles within the Phase 8 Lands shall be designed and 
constructed to meet minimum IFC compliant turnaround standards.  

7. Exemption of Phase 8 Property.  The Parties agree that the Phase 8 Lands shall not 
be subject to any of the terms of the Development Agreement, except as provided 
below in this Amendment.  The remainder of the Property shall remain subject to the 
terms of the Development Agreement for all intents and purposes.  

8. Fire Hydrant Location and Spacing.  

(a) Fire hydrants shall be installed and spaced within the Phase 8 Lands in 
accordance with IFC requirements.  

(b) All fire hydrants within the Phase 8 Lands shall be located to allow for 
unobstructed access and adequate coverage for all structures and lots within the 
Phase 8 Lands.  

9.  Fire Flow Requirements  

(a) General.  Fire flow levels of water service must be demonstrated through 
engineering analyses and verified testing, meeting or exceeding current 
IFC requirements, based on building type, size, and construction 
classification, in accordance with the methodology and requirements set 
forth below.  

(b) Calculation Methodology:   

(i) Fire flow calculations shall be based on the most hydraulically 
remote hydrant serving the Phase 8 Lands.  

(ii) Hydraulic modeling must demonstrate required flow and pressure 
(minimum 20 psi residual pressure) at all critical points in the public water 
system under peak domestic plus fire flow conditions.  

(c) Verification Testing:  Field flow testing of existing and/or proposed 
water mains must be conducted by a licensed professional engineer or 
qualified utility representative and documented in accordance with NFPA  

291 (Recommended Practice for Fire Flow Testing and Marking of Hydrants).  

10.  Points of Access  

(a) The Phase 8 Lands shall be platted as one lot to include not less than two 
separate and approved fire apparatus access roads.  

(b) Secondary and emergency access routes for the Phase 8 Lands must meet 
IFC load-bearing and width standards.  

(c) Exceptions-    

186



  
5  

  

(i) Where there are more than 30 dwelling units accessed from a 
single public or private fire apparatus access road and all dwelling units 
are equipped throughout with an approved automatic sprinkler system, 
access from two directions shall not be required.  

(ii) The number of dwelling units accessed from a single fire 
apparatus access road shall not be increased unless fire apparatus access 
roads will connect with future development, as determined by the 
County, in consultation with the Fire Marshal.  

(iii) Developments of more than 30 dwelling units but less than 126 
dwelling units shall not require a separate and remote fire apparatus 
access road where:  

(A) a divided entrance with a minimum of 24 feet per side is 
provided; and  

(B) the divided entrance is connected to a minimum 30 foot wide, 
with no parking on either side, fire apparatus access road of 
no greater than 450 feet in length; and  

(C) is connected to a looped street configuration as approved by 
the County, in consultation with the Fire Marshal.  

(iv) Developments of more than 30 dwelling units but less than 126 
dwelling units having a secondary, all weather, gated access, that is utilized 
by emergency vehicles only shall be deemed to meet access road 
requirements.  

11. IFC Compliance Verification  

(a) Compliance with the IFC fire protection requirements shall be subject to the 
review and approval of the County Engineer, in consultation with the Fire Marshal.  
The County acknowledges and agrees that it shall not impose or require any fire 
protection requirements other than those set forth in the IFC.  

12. Minimum Parking Ratios.   

(a) Development of the Phase 8 Lands shall comply with the following minimum 
parking space ratios:  

Use  Minimum Parking Ratio  

Residential- Efficiency  1.5 per unit  

Residential- 1 Bedroom  1.5 per unit  

Residential- 2 Bedroom or 1 Bedroom 
plus den  

2 per unit  

187



  
6  

  

Residential- 2+ bedroom  2 per unit  

Residential- SDF, SFA  2 per unit  
(b) Driveway parking spaces, in addition to garage spaces, shall be counted for 
purposes of determining compliance with minimum parking ratios.   

13. Minimum Parking Space Standards.  Development of the Phase 8 Lands shall 
comply with the following minimum parking space standards:  

i. Parking spaces with a 90-degree parking angle shall have minimum dimensions 
of nine feet (9’) in width by eighteen feet (18’) in length.  

ii. Parking shall include curb stops as necessary so as to not impede any 

pedestrian walkways. iii.  Parallel parking spaces shall not be less than 

eight and one-half feet in width and 22 feet in length.  

14. Capitalized Terms.  Any capitalized terms in this Amendment that are not otherwise 
defined shall have the meanings set forth in the Development Agreement.  

15. Effect on Development Agreement.  Except as specifically provided herein with 
respect to the Phase 8 Lands, the Development Agreement shall remain in full force 
and effect for the remainder of the Property.  

16. Assignability.  Declarant’s obligations under this Development Agreement may not be 
assigned to any future owner of the Phase 8 Lands without the written consent of the 
Caldwell County Commissioners Court, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld; 
provided, however, that Declarant's obligations and interests under this Agreement may 
be partially assigned (as pertaining to the Phase 8 Lands) to Upward Communities, LLC 
or a wholly-owned subsidiary thereof, without the written consent of the Caldwell 
County Commissioners Court.  

17. Effectiveness. Notwithstanding anything in this Amendment to the contrary, this 
Amendment shall not become effective unless and until Declarant shall have satisfied 
the following conditions:   

i. Declarant shall have entered into a Roadway Donation Agreement with the 
County regarding Declarant’s cash donation to the County for improvements 
to Borchert Loop and the Borchert Loop intersection with State Highway 142 
called for in the Declarant’s Traffic Impact Assessment; and  

ii. Declarant shall have contributed its cash donation to the County as agreed in 
the Roadway Donation Agreement, being Declarant's proportionate share of 
costs for the expansion of Borchert Loop Road.  

  Upon Declarant's satisfaction of the foregoing conditions, the Parties agree to 
execute and deliver a notice or other instrument acknowledging their satisfaction and 
the effectiveness of this Agreement.   

188



  
7  

  

  
[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.]  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Amendment be effective as of the 
last date of execution below.  
  

DECLARANT:  

  

PHAU – LOCKHART 450, LLC, a Texas  
limited liability company  

  

 By:              

 Name:             

Title:            Date:    

         

  

  

  

COUNTY:  

  

CALDWELL COUNTY  

  

 By:              

 Name:             

Title:            Date:    

         

189



 

  
8  

  
Exhibit A  

  
Land Plan Depicting Phase 8  

  
  

[appears on immediately following page]  

190



 

  
Exhibit A  

Exhibit B  
  

Development Standards  
  
  

Appendix I – Specific Requirements for Residential Development Types  

Development  
Type 

Max.  
Dwelling  
Units Per 
Structure 

Min. Lot 
Area (sq.  
ft.) 

Max.  Min. Lot  
Dwelling  Dimension 
Units per  s (ft.)  
Gross  Width  
Acre (Note Depth  
4) (Note 1) 

Max.  
Percent  
Lot  
Coverage  
With  
Buildings 

Min. Building Setback From Property Line (ft.) 
Max.  
Height  
Stories  
Feet 

Min. Off- 
Street  
Parking  
Spaces  
Per  

Remarks 
Dwelling  
Unit  
Excluding  
Garages  
(Note 3) 

            Street (Note 10) Side (Note 2) Rear 
      

When height exceeds 2.5 
stories the side building  

setback and the rear building  
setback shall be increased 10 

Ō. for each addiƟonal story when adjoining any other R 15 or 20 if abuƫng   MF-1 12 15,000 12 120/125 40 15 25 3.5/35' 2 district. A minimum 6-Ō. high  
other R district 

opaque fence or screen is 
required along any line  

common to any other R  
district. When a corner lot, 
the street setback shall be a 
15 Ō. minimum on each 
street. 

Note 2: Roof eaves or any other portion of a building closest to the property line must be a minimum of five feet from the property line, except for patio home and townhouse residential 
development types, and except for the PI and commercial zoning districts, where certain building walls are allowed to be along the property line in accordance with the applicable building 
and fire codes. Exterior building walls allowed along a property line, and not abutting another exterior building wall on the adjacent lot, shall require the dedication of a minimum five-foot 
wide private access easement on the adjacent lot along and contiguous to the length of the building wall for the purpose of constructing and maintaining the wall, except where said 
property line is also a street right-of-way line. 
Note 10: On a lot that is not a corner lot where there are existing dwellings on at least three separate lots on the same side of the street in the same block, and where the average setback 
of all dwellings on the same side of the street in the same block is less than the minimum specified, the street setback may be reduced to that average for the construction or alteration of 
additional dwellings. 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

191



 

  
  
  

  

  
Exhibit B  

192



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding the Preliminary
Plat for Tenney Creek Estates consisting of seven lots on
approximately 13.083 acres located at FM 86 and Tenney
Creek Road. 

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.4
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

193



POPE FAMILY TRUST
CALLED 115.87 ACRES

"TRACT ONE"
C.F. NO. 136466

O.P.R.C.C.T.

TENNEY CREEK ACRES
CAB. E, SLIDE 3, P.R.C.C.T.

NOW OR FORMERLY
REMAINDER OF

LINCOLN RANDLE, JR.
CALLED 6.80 ACRES

VOL. 414, PG. 218
O.P.R.C.C.T.

N 89°06'19" W   596.19'

N 36
°2

1'5
2"

 E
   1

08
8.7

1'

FA
RM T

O M
ARKET

 R
OAD 86

10
0' 

R.O
.W

.

(V
OLU

ME 
19

3, 
PA

GE 
41

4 D
.R

.C
.C

.T
.)

FND 12" I.R.
W/TPS CAP

FND FENCE
CORNER POST

FND FENCE
CORNER POST

FND FENCE
CORNER POST

S 89°10'43" E  99.44'

FND 12" I.R.
W/CAP

S 
36

°2
7'3

3"
 W

23
5.6

4'

FND 12" I.R.
W/CAP

JONES WILEY JAMES
AND ELSIE JONES
CALLED 29 ACRES

"TRACT 1"
VOL. 98, PG. 773

O.P.R.C.C.T.

THE RICHARD & DONNA
PFROMM TRUST

CALLED 17.41 ACRES
C.F. NO. 2018002872

O.P.R.C.C.T.

DAVID O.  MARQUEZ
& DENISE T. MARQUEZ
 CALLED 10.236 ACRES

C.F. NO. 144017
O.P.R.C.C.T.

RAYMOND JOSEPH GIROUARD
CALLED 9.73 ACRES

VOL. 393, PG. 540
O.P.R.C.C.T.

RAYMOND J. GIROUARD JR.
AND CYNTHIA R GIROUARD

CALLED 10.01 ACRES
VOL. 14, PG. 34

O.P.R.C.C.T.

LOT 1
3.006 ACRES

LOT 4
1.302 ACRES

LOT 3
1.329 ACRES

46
8.4

7'

42
0.2

4'

S48°19'36"E - 441.34' S88°20'14"W - 362.35'

16
0.

30
'

16
0.

34
'

16
1.

27
'

15
2.

74
'

TE
N

N
EY

 C
R

EE
K

 R
O

A
D

C
O

U
N

TY
 M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED
 R

O
A

D

0.
11

7 
A

C
R

E 
D

ED
IC

A
TE

D
 T

O
 P

U
B

LI
C

S 
01

°1
9'

17
" E

 7
99

.8
3'

NOW OR FORMERLY
LINCOLN RANDLE, JR.
CALLED 0.852 ACRES

VOL. 414, PG. 218
O.P.R.C.C.T.

S0
1°

37
'1

9"
E 

- 1
66

.2
1'

L1

L2
L3

LOT 1LOT 2

30
' B

.L.

16
' U

.E
.

30
' B

.L
.

16
' U

.E
.

FND FENCE
CORNER POST

N: 13843641.10
E: 2424473.08

P.O.B.
FND FENCE

CORNER POST

FND 12" I.R.

25
' D

.E
.

25
' D

.E
.

N: 13843951.57
E: 2423520.64

FND 12" I.R.
W/TPS CAP

FND 12" I.R.
W/TPS CAP

WILEY JAMES JONES
AND ELSIE JONES

REMAINDER  29 ACRES "TRACT 1"
VOL. 98, PG. 773

O.P.R.C.C.T.

1

N
09

°0
0'

25
"E

52
6'

AP
PR

O
X.W I L L I A M  H O U S E  1 / 3  L E A G U E

A B S T R A C T  N O .  1 2 6
J O H N  J .  B O W M A N  1 / 2  L E A G U E

A B S T R A C T  N O .  3 5

85
.9

3'

C

S0
1°

35
'4

7"
E

14
8.

00
'

FND FENCE
CORNER POST

30.0'

S0
1°

43
'2

8"
E 

-
79

9.
77

'

C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E 
R

O
AD

W
AY

7.59'

2.03'

S81°44'56"W - 34.98'
(SEE BENCHMARK NOTE)

FND 12" I.R.
W/ HINKLE  CAP

FND 1" I.P.

LOT 7
1.594 ACRES

S88°20'14"W - 344.90'

L8

N33°19'13"W

182.68'

10
0.0

0'

99
.85

'

L4

L5

L6

L7
13

9.
78

'
17

3.
14

'
16

6.
21

'

LOT 2
2.770 ACRES

30
' D

RIV
EW

AY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

15
' E

IT
HER

 S
ID

E 
OF 

TH
E 

LIN
E

N
04

°2
9'

16
"E

 - 
31

4.
01

'

S 01°25'38" E
101.37'

30.0'

24.2'

49.5

50.5

100'

LINE TABLE

LINE #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

DIRECTION

S89° 36' 49"W

S03° 58' 07"W

S35° 53' 51"W

N88° 22' 35"E

N01° 37' 19"W

N88° 20' 15"E

S01° 37' 19"E

S40° 40' 57"E

LENGTH

381.01'

85.93'

9.12'

176.59'

148.00'

148.00'

148.00'

76.12'

46.1'

54.2'

10' B.L., U.E & D.E.

10' B.L., U.E & D.E.

10' B.L., U.E & D.E.

10' B.L., U.E & D.E.

10' B.L., U.E & D.E.

10' B.L., U.E & D.E.

10
' B

.L
., 

U
.E

 &
 D

.E
.

10' B.L., U.E & D.E.

10' B.L., U.E & D.E.

15
' B

.L
., 

U
.E

 &
 D

.E
.

LOT 6
1.652 ACRES

10' B.L.,

U.E & D.E.

LOT 5
1.315 ACRES

S88°20'14"W - 344.60'

BENCHMARK

23.4'

S88°40'55"W - 330.77'

15
' B

.L
., 

U
.E

 &
 D

.E
.

1

SHEET 1 OF 1

Scale: 1" = 100'

300'200'100'0'

T:\KOMPASS PROJECTS\40584\2 - DWG\2 - DRAFTING\40584 PLAT.DWG

TENNEY CREEK

estates
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 13.083 ACRES

SITUATED IN THE WILLIAM HOUSE 1/3 LEAGUE
ABSTRACT NO. 126,CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

7 LOTS, 1 BLOCK
JANUARY, 2026

OWNER
RYAN POPE

200 DEVINE RD
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78212

SURVEYOR

3032 N. Frazier, Conroe, Texas 77303
Ph: 936.756.7447  Fax: 936.756.7448

www.surveyingtexas.com
Firm No. 10083400

I, THOMAS A. MCINTYRE, AM  AUTHORIZED (OR REGISTERED) UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE
SUBDIVISION IS TRUE AND CORRECT; WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY
MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND; THAT THE ELEVATION BENCHMARK REFLECTED ON
THE FACE OF THE PLAT WAS ESTABLISHED AS REQUIRED BY REGULATION; THAT ALL CORNERS AND
ANGLE POINTS OF THE BOUNDARIES OF THE ORIGINAL TRACT TO BE SUBDIVIDED OF REFERENCE
HAVE BEEN MARKED WITH IRON (OR OTHER SUITABLE PERMANENT METAL) PIPE OR RODS HAVE A
DIAMETER OF NOT LESS THAN FIVE-EIGHTHS OF AN INCH (5/8") DIAMETER AND A LENGTH OF NOT
LESS THAN THREE FEET (3'), AND THAT THE PLAT BOUNDARY CORNERS HAVE BEEN TIED TO THE
NEAREST SURVEY CORNER.

______________________________________________
Date:

-BENCHMARK NOTE-
3" BRASS DISK SET IN 6" CONCRETE COLUMN

STAMPED: TCE
ELEVATION: 423.30', NAVD88, 2011 ADJUSTMENT

GEOID18 TEXAS SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE 4204

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

THE UNDERSIGNED, POPE FAMILY TRUST 13.083 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILLIAM HOUSE 1/3 LEAGUE, ABSTRACT
NUMBER 126, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ALL OF THAT SAME CALLED 12.58 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN INSTRUMENT TO
POPE FAMILY TRUST, RECORDED IN CLERK FILE NUMBER 136446, OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY,
TEXAS (O.P.R.C.C.T.), AND THE CALLED  0.50 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN INSTRUMENT TO POPE FAMILY TRUST, RECORDED IN
CLERK FILE NUMBER 136445, OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (HEREINAFTER “OWNER”),  OWNER
OF THE PROPERTY SUBDIVIDED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF THE TENNEY CREEK ESTATES, DOES HEREBY MAKE
SUBDIVISION OF SAID PROPERTY, ACCORDING TO LINES, STREETS, LOTS, ALLEYS, PARKS, BUILDING LINES, AND EASEMENTS
THEREIN SHOWN, AND DESIGNATE SAID SUBDIVISION AS TENNEY CREEK ESTATES  AND DEDICATES TO PUBLIC USE, AS SUCH, THE
STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, AND EASEMENTS SHOWN THEREON FOREVER; AND DO HEREBY WAIVE ANY CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES
OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHING OF GRADES AS APPROVED FOR THE STREETS AND ALLEYS DEDICATED, OR OCCASIONED BY
THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE OF ANY PORTION OF STREETS OR ALLEYS TO CONFORM TO SUCH GRADES; AND DO HEREBY
BIND  OURSELVES, OUR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND THE TITLE TO THE LAND SO DEDICATED.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT OWNER HAS COMPLIED WITH OR WILL COMPLY WITH ALL DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS AND/OR OTHER
REGULATIONS HERETOFORE ON FILE WITH THE CALDWELL COUNTY ENGINEER AND ADOPTED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

FURTHER, OWNER DOES HEREBY DEDICATE FOREVER TO THE PUBLIC A STRIP OF LAND A MINIMUM OF FIFTEEN (15) FEET WIDE ON
EACH SIDE OF THE CENTERLINE OF ALL GULLIES, RAVINES, DRAWS, SLOUGHS, OR OTHER NATURAL DRAINAGE COURSES LOCATED
IN THE SAID SUBDIVISION, AS EASEMENTS FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES, GIVING CALDWELL COUNTY AND/OR ANY OTHER PUBLIC
AGENCY THE RIGHT  (BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION) TO ENTER UPON SAID EASEMENTS AT ANY AND ALL TIMES FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSTRUCTING AND/OR MAINTAINING DRAINAGE WORK AND/OR STRUCTURES.

FURTHER, ALL OF THE PROPERTY SUBDIVIDED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP SHALL BE RESTRICTED IN ITS USE, WHICH
RESTRICTIONS SHALL RUN WITH THE TITLE TO THE PROPERTY, AND SHALL BE ENFORCEABLE, AT THE OPTION OF BY ANY CITIZEN
THEREOF.

FURTHER, OWNER DOES HEREBY DECLARE THAT ALL PARCELS OF LAND DESIGNATED AS LOTS ON THIS PLAT ARE ORIGINALLY
INTENDED FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF RESIDENTIAL DWELLING UNITS THEREON (OR THE PLACEMENT OF MOBILE HOME
SUBDIVISION) AND SHALL BE RESTRICTED FOR SAME UNDER THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH RESTRICTIONS FILED
SEPARATELY, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, OWNER, HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY RYAN POPE, OWNER, THIS ________ DAY OF

___________________________, 20            .

_____________________________
RYAN POPE, MEMBER
POPE FAMILY TRUST
200 DEVINE RD
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78212

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF                                           

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED RYAN POPE, MEMBER, KNOWN TO ME TO BE
THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME HE EXECUTED THE
SAME FOR PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN SET FORTH.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS      DAY OF   , 20___.

SIGNED: 

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR                                            COUNTY, TEXAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 

GENERAL NOTES:

1. NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY APPEARS TO LIE WITHIN THE 100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN PER CALDWELL COUNTY COMMUNITY
MAP NO. 480094, FEMA FIRM PANEL NO. 48055C0275E, HAVING AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF 06/19/2012.

2. ALL COORDINATES, BEARINGS, DISTANCES, AND AREAS SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID MEASUREMENTS BASED ON GPS
OBSERVATIONS AND REFERENCED TO THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 (NAD83), TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE
SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE, U.S. SURVEY FEET.

3. PROPERTY LINES SHOWN OUTSIDE THE BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SUBJECT TRACT MAY NOT HAVE BEEN SURVEYED ON THE
GROUND AND ARE SHOWN HEREON FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES AND GRAPHICAL DEPICTION.

4. ALL LOT CORNERS ARE SET 5/8-INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP STAMPED "TPS 100834-00" (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED).

5. RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT FROM R. M. MERCER, ET UX, TO INTRATEX GAS COMPANY DATED AUGUST 29, 1971, RECORDED IN
VOLUME 344, PAGE 329, DEED RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS. (DOES NOT AFFECT)

6. THIS PLAT DOES NOT LIE WITHIN ANY CITY LIMITS OR E.T.J.

7. EASEMENT - VOLUME 160, PAGE 51, DEED RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS. HUMBLE PIPE LINE COMPANY. (NO EVIDENCE
OF PIPELINE LOCATED ON THE PROPERTY)

8. EASEMENT - VOLUME 341, PAGE 305, DEED RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS. MCMAHAN WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION.
(BLANKET)

9. THERE IS A SHARED DRIVEWAY ACCESS EASEMENT BETWEEN LOTS 1 AND 2 FRONTING FM 86.

10. ACCESS TO LOTS 6 AND 7 FROM FM 86 IS PROHIBITED, AND ACCESS IS AVAILABLE ONLY FROM TENNEY CREEK ROAD.

11. ALL LOTS SHALL HAVE A 10' SIDE AND A 15' REAR BUILDING LINE, AND LOTS SHALL HAVE A 10' SIDE AND 15' REAR UTILITY AND
DRAINAGE EASEMENT AS SHOWN.

12. PLAT LOCATED WITHIN LOCKHART I.S.D., COUNTY PRECINCT 2, AND IN EMERGENCY SERVICE DISTRICT 4/5.

13. UTILITY PROVIDERS : ELECTRICAL - BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC COOP. OR AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER. NATURAL GAS - ATMOS
ENERGY AND TEXAS GAS SERVICE.

14. IN ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE CONDITIONS OF PUBLIC ROADWAYS NO DRIVEWAY
CONSTRUCTED ON ANY LOT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION SHALL BE PERMITTED ACCESS TO A PUBLICLY DEDICATED COUNTY
ROADWAY AND/OF STATE HIGHWAY UNLESS A DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN ISSUED BY THE APPROPRIATE COUNTY ROAD
AND BRIDGE DEPARTMENT AND/OR TXDOT.

15. ALL PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS SHOWN ARE DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.

16. NO LOTS ARE TO BE OCCUPIED UNTIL OSSF PERMITTED OR PUBLIC SEWER, WATER, AND ROADS HAVE BEEN PROVIDED AND
CONSTRUCTED ELECTRICITY  AND ROADS HAVE BEEN PROVIDED AND CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE AND APPROVED BY
CALDWELL COUNTY SANITATION DEPARTMENT.

17. NO COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION OR CONSTRUCTION OF RESIDENTIAL HOMES (INCLUDING INSTALLATION OF MOBILE HOMES
MAY BEGIN UNTIL THE APPLICABLE RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT PERMIT IS OBTAINED FROM THE
APPLICABLE JURISDICTION.

18. RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION THERE IS A 0.117 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND DEDICATED TO PUBLIC FOR RIGHT-OF-WAY ALONG THE
WEST LINE IF EXISTING TENNEY CREEK ROAD.

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION
13.083 ACRES
IN THE WILLIAM HOUSE 1/3 LEAGUE, ABSTRACT NUMBER 126
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

BEING A 13.083 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILLIAM HOUSE 1/3 LEAGUE, ABSTRACT NUMBER 126, CALDWELL COUNTY,
TEXAS, BEING ALL OF THAT SAME CALLED 12.58 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN INSTRUMENT TO POPE FAMILY TRUST, RECORDED IN
CLERK FILE NUMBER 136446, OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.C.C.T.), AND THE CALLED
0.50 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN INSTRUMENT TO POPE FAMILY TRUST, RECORDED IN CLERK FILE NUMBER 136445, OF THE
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS SAID 13.083 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY
METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A FENCE CORNER POST FOUND IN THE WESTERLY MARGIN OF TENNEY CREEK ROAD FOR THE COMMON EASTERLY
CORNER OF THE 12.58 ACRE TRACT AND THAT CERTAIN CALLED 0.852 ACRE TRACT, NOW OR FORMERLY DESCRIBED IN
INSTRUMENT TO LINCOLN RANDLE, JR., RECORDED IN VOLUME 414, PAGE 218, O.P.R.C.C.T., BEING THE EASTERLY SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED 13.083 ACRE TRACT, FROM WHICH A 1 INCH IRON PIPE FOUND FOR REFERENCE BEARS
SOUTH 01°25'38” EAST, 101.37 FEET, SAID POINT OF BEGINNING, HAVING A TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE VALUE OF N:
13,843,641.10 E: 2,424,473.08, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE, GRID MEASUREMENTS;

THENCE WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID 12.58 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 0.852 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING THREE (3)
COURSES AND DISTANCES:

1) SOUTH 89°36'49" WEST, 381.01 FEET, TO A FENCE CORNER POST FOUND FOR CORNER;
2) SOUTH 03°58'07" WEST, 85.93 FEET, TO A FENCE CORNER POST FOUND FOR CORNER;
3) SOUTH 35°53'51" WEST, 9.12 FEET, TO A FENCE CORNER POST FOUND IN THE NORTHERLY LINE OF THE REMAINDER OF

THAT CERTAIN CALLED 6.80 ACRE TRACT NOW OR FORMERLY DESCRIBED IN SAID INSTRUMENT TO LINCOLN RANDLE, JR.,
BEING THE SOUTHERLY SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED 13.083 ACRE TRACT;

THENCE NORTH 89°06'19" WEST, 596.19 FEET, WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID 12.58 ACRE TRACT AND SAID REMAINDER OF
6.80 ACRE TRACT, TO A FENCE CORNER POST FOUND IN THE SOUTHEASTERLY MARGIN OF FARM TO MARKET ROAD 86 (F.M. 86),
100' R.O.W., VOLUME 193 PAGE 414 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY TEXAS, FOR THE COMMON WESTERLY CORNER
OF SAID 12.58 ACRE TRACT AND SAID REMAINDER OF 6.80 ACRE TRACT, BEING THE SOUTHWESTERLY CORNER OF THE HEREIN
DESCRIBED 13.083 ACRE TRACT, FROM WHICH A ½ INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP FOUND FOR REFERENCE BEARS SOUTH 36°27'35”
WEST, 235.64 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 36°21'52" EAST, 1088.71 FEET, WITH THE SOUTHEASTERLY MARGIN OF SAID F.M. 86, THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF
SAID 12.58 ACRE TRACT, TO A FENCE CORNER POST FOUND FOR THE COMMON WESTERLY CORNER OF SAID 12.58 ACRE TRACT
AND THE REMAINDER OF THAT CERTAIN CALLED 29 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED AS “TRACT 1”, NOW OR FORMERLY IN INSTRUMENT
TO WILEY JAMES JONES AND ELSIE JONES, RECORDED IN VOLUME 98, PAGE 773, O.P.R.C.C.T., BEING THE WESTERLY NORTHWEST
CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED 13.083 ACRE TRACT;

THENCE NORTH 88°22'35" EAST, 176.59 FEET, WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID 12.58 ACRE TRACT AND SAID REMAINDER OF
29 ACRE TRACT, TO A ½ INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP STAMPED “TPS 100834-00” FOUND FOR THE COMMON SOUTHERLY CORNER OF
SAID ½ ACRE TRACT AND SAID REMAINDER OF 29 ACRE TRACT, BEING AN INTERIOR CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED 13.083
ACRE TRACT;

THENCE WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID ½ ACRE TRACT AND SAID REMAINDER OF 29 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING TWO
(2) COURSES AND DISTANCES:

1) NORTH 01°37'19" WEST, 148.00 FEET, TO A ½ INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP STAMPED “TPS 100834-00” FOUND FOR CORNER;
2) NORTH 88°20'15" EAST, 148.00 FEET, TO A ½ INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP STAMPED “TPS 100834-00” FOUND IN THE WESTERLY

MARGIN OF SAID TENNEY CREEK ROAD FOR THE COMMON EASTERLY CORNER OF SAID ½ ACRE TRACT AND SAID
REMAINDER OF 29 ACRE TRACT, BEING THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED 13.083 ACRE TRACT;

THENCE IN A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION WITH THE FENCED WESTERLY MARGIN OF SAID TENNEY CREEK ROAD, THE EASTERLY LINE
OF SAID ½ ACRE TRACT AND SAID 12.58 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) COURSES AND DISTANCES:

1) SOUTH 01°37'19" EAST, 148.00 FEET, TO A FENCE CORNER POST FOUND FOR THE COMMON EASTERLY CORNER OF SAID ½
ACRE TRACT AND SAID 12.58 ACRE TRACT;

2) SOUTH 01°19'17" EAST, 799.83 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING A COMPUTED AREA OF 13.083 ACRES OF
LAND WITHIN THIS FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION.

F.
M. 8

6

TE
N

N
EY

 C
R

EE
K 

R
D

.

F.M. 3158

SPARROW
TRAIL

CREEKSIDE DR.

F.M. 1322

F.M. 160

LULING TX.

TENNEY CREEK
ESTATES

 

Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 6921 
Thomas A. McIntyre

PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED FOR
ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED OR

RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT.

CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTE WATER PROGRAM NOTES:

NO STRUCTURES IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A
PRIVATE ON-SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER
PROGRAM.

NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A POTABLE WATER SUPPLY FROM AN
APPROVED PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM.

NO ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM MAYBE INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN
ON-SITE WASTEWATER SYSTEM MAYBE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A PUBLIC WATER WELL.

NO CONSTRUCTION MAY BEGIN ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE
WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY WASTEWATER
PROGRAM .

THESE RESTRICTIONS ARE ENFORCEABLE BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  WASTEWATER PROGRAM AND/OR LOT
OWNERS.

__________ _________________ ________________________
KASI MILES DATE
DIRECTOR OF SANITATION

WOOD RAIL FENCE

 LEGEND

FOUND SURVEY MONUMENT (DESCRIBED)
SET 5 8" IRON ROD W/CAP "TPS 100834-00"

IRON ROD
WITH CAP

CABINET / SLIDE
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

I.R.
W/CAP

CAB./SLD.
O.P.R.C.C.T.

C.C.A.D. CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
C.F. NO. CLERK'S FILE NUMBER
R.O.W. RIGHT-OF-WAY

VOLUME / PAGEVOL. / PG.

APPROXIMATE 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN
APPROXIMATE SURVEY LINE

EASEMENT
BUILDING LINE

3-INCH BRASS DISK IN 6-INCH CONCRETE COLUMN

REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXASR.P.R.C.C.T.
DEED RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXASD.R.C.C.T.

M.R.C.C.T. MAP RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

CONCRETE MONUMENTCON MON

UTILITY EASEMENT / PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
BUILDING LINE

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

B.L.
U.E. / P.U.E.

D.E.
FOUNDFND
BLOCK NUMBER1

ADJOINER PROPERTY
WIRE FENCE (BARBED)
CENTERLINE ROADWAY
BOUNDARY LINE (SUBDIVISION)
LOT LINE

AREA DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC

CLOSURE REPORT:

· BOUNDARY 1;2,925,903,120.000
· LOT 1 1;1,989,096.250 LOT 5 1; 2,553,607.500
· LOT 2 1;3,048,956.000 LOT 6 1; 4,023,526.667
· LOT 3 1;2,634,410.000 LOT 7 1; 1,399,430.000
· LOT 4 1;2,569,627.500

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF CALDWELL

I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK IN AND FOR CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS DO

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT HAS BEEN FULLY PRESENTED AND

APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE

____ DAY OF _____________, 20____, TO BE RECORDED IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

TERESA RODRIGUEZ, CLERK, 

         CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXASSTATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF CALDWELL

I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK IN AND FOR CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS DO

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WITH ITS CERTIFICATES OF

AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE THE ____ DAY OF

_____________, 20____, AT _____ O'CLOCK __ M. AND DULY RECORDED ON THE ____

DAY OF ______________, 20 ____ , IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY,

TEXAS IN PLAT CABINET _____ AT SLIDE ______ .

_____________________________

TERESA RODRIGUEZ

CALDWELL COUNTY CLERK

THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S) OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON HEREBY DEDICATE
TO THE PUBLIC USE ALL RIGHTS-OF-WAY, STREETS, ALLEYS, AND EASEMENTS SHOWN
ON THIS PLAT FOR THE PURPOSES DESIGNATED, AND DO HEREBY BIND THEMSELVES,
THEIR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS, AND ASSIGNS FOREVER IN FEE SIMPLE TO THE USE OF
SAID RIGHTS-OF-WAY, STREETS, ALLEYS, AND EASEMENTS FOR PUBLIC PURPOSES.

ALL RIGHTS-OF-WAY SHOWN HEREON WHICH ABUT LOTS CREATED BY THIS
SUBDIVISION ARE DEDICATED FOR MAINTENANCE BY THE APPROPRIATE
GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY UPON ACCEPTANCE.

WITNESS MY/OUR HAND THIS _____ DAY OF _____________________________, 2026.

_______________________________ (OWNER)

__________ ____________________ (NOTARY PUBLIC)

BUILDING SETBACK LINES.

MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK LINES SHOWN BY DASHED LINES ON THIS PLAT INDICATE
THE MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE THAT ANY STRUCTURE MAY BE LOCATED FROM
RIGHTS-OF-WAY OR PROPERTY LINES, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PERMITTED BY
APPLICABLE ZONING OR BUILDING CODES.

NO BUILDING, STRUCTURE, OR PORTION THEREOF (EXCEPT PERMITTED FENCES,
WALLS, DRIVEWAYS, SIDEWALKS, OR AS OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LOCAL
ORDINANCES) SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED, ERECTED, OR PLACED BETWEEN THE
BUILDING SETBACK LINE AND ANY STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY OR ADJOINING PROPERTY
LINE.

SETBACKS ARE ESTABLISHED AS FOLLOWS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THIS PLAT:
• FRONT: SHOWN
• SIDE: 5 FEET
• REAR: 15 FEET

194



 

7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160 
 Austin, TX 78735 

Office: 512.583.2600 
Fax: 800.587.2817 

 
Doucetengineers.com 

 

COMMITMENT YOU EXPECT. 
EXPERIENCE YOU NEED. 

PEOPLE YOU TRUST. 
https://kleinfelder1-my.sharepoint.com/personal/kjohnsonhopkins_kleinfelder_com/Documents/Desktop/2024/Stuff/Templates and Examples/Tenney Creek 
Eastes Preliminary Plat.docx 

February 2, 2026 
 

Kasi Miles 
Caldwell County 
1700 FM 2720 
Lockhart, Texas 78644 

 
Re: Tenney Creek Eastes Preliminary Plat 
 Project No. 01911459.010R 
 
Dear Ms. Miles,  
 
Doucet has completed our review of the preliminary plat application for Tenney Creek Estates Subdivision, a 7-lot 
subdivision of a +/-13.083-acres located on Farm to Market 86 and Tenney Creek Road.  The subdivision will be served 
by Groundwater and OSSF for Wastewater in the Tenney Creek Estates Subdivision. 
The preliminary plat appears to be in general conformance with the rules and regulations of Caldwell County.  
Therefore, we recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration. 
 
It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project. 
 
 
 
Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins 
Planner, Land Development 
 

TBPE Firm # 3937  

State of Texas Surveying Firm Certification # 10105800  

195



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding a variance
request concerning an 80.072-acre tract located on FM 713,
which was denied an exemption approval due to adjacent flags
which are not allowed under the requirements outlined in the
Caldwell County's Development Ordinance section A.6 (C). 

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Horne/James Garon/Ben Williams/Tracy
Bratton

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 13

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.5
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

196



 

7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160 
 Austin, TX 78735 

Office: 512.583.2600 
Fax: 8000.587.2817 

 
Doucetengineers.com 

 

 

 

COMMITMENT YOU EXPECT. 
EXPERIENCE YOU NEED. 

PEOPLE YOU TRUST. 
https://kleinfelder1-my.sharepoint.com/personal/kjohnsonhopkins_kleinfelder_com/Documents/Desktop/2024/Stuff/Templates and Examples/Gavin Boyd – 
Subdivision Exemption.docx 

December 30, 2025 
 

Gavin Boyd 
9054 FM 713  
Dale, Texas 78616 
 
Re:  Gavin Boyd – Subdivision Exemption 
 
To Gavin Boyd, 
 
In our role as consulting engineer to Caldwell County for review of subdivision plats and construction plans, Doucet has prepared 
this letter as provided under §3.3.1(B) of Caldwell County’s Development Ordinance. The intent of this letter is to facilitate the 
application for permits and approvals by the County or other jurisdictions that are required for the development of or 
construction of improvements on the land. 
 
The attached exhibit shows a division of your property +/-80.072-acre property (PID 13583) located at 9054 FM 713 Dale, Texas 
78616. The exemption will be for eight (8) +/- 10.00-acre lots along FM 713.  Upon review, the proposed division includes adjacent 
flag lots, which are not permitted under Caldwell County’s Development Ordinance section A.6 (C).  
 
While TxDOT approved the layout, the approval does not override Caldwell County’s subdivision and development requirements. 
As proposed, the exemption application does not comply with the applicable standards and therefore cannot be approved. 
 
Please note that all development and division of land (including exempt subdivisions) must comply with §3.3.1(C) which states: 
 

C) Even if a particular division of land is not subject to the requirement of platting, aspects of the development 
and sale of the land will be subject to the following: 

1) The applicable portions of the County’s current ordinances and development permit procedures including but 
not limited to rules for driveway permits, OSSF, floodplain hazard management, and 9-1-1 addressing. 

2) All tracts must have fifty (50) feet frontage on a public or private roadway approved by Caldwell County. 
3) Restrictive Covenants imposed on the land if imposed by the Owners. 

 
If any aspects of the proposed plan change, including changes to the size / shape of the proposed tracts or resubdivision of the 
tracts, a new review of the development plan will be required, and subdivision platting may be required. Be advised that under 
Caldwell County Resolution 42-2021, tracts measuring 20 acres or less are presumed to be used or intended to be used as a 
residence.  A copy of this resolution is enclosed for your reference. 
 
 
Regards,  
 
 
Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins 
Doucet  

 

TBPE Firm # 3937 

State of Texas Surveying Firm Certification # 10105800  

 

 

 

197



 

 

 

PAGE | 2    COMMITMENT YOU EXPECT. 
EXPERIENCE YOU NEED. 

PEOPLE YOU TRUST. 
 

 

cc:  Kasi Miles 

 Attachments:  Survey Map 

   Caldwell County Resolution 42-2021 

 

198



199



OF 4

Z
:\S

ha
re

d\
P

ar
ad

is
e\

P
ar

ad
is

e 
E

ng
in

ee
rs

\P
ro

je
ct

s\
20

25
11

2 
- 

90
54

 D
al

e 
S

ub
di

vi
si

on
\C

A
D

\T
xD

O
T

\C
O

V
E

R
.d

w
g,

 C
O

V
E

R
,  

O
ct

ob
er

 1
5,

 2
02

5,
 3

:0
7 

P
M

, s
de

ha
_q

3x
lje

6

SITE LOCATION
SCALE: 1" = 250'

ENGINEER:

PARADISE ENGINEERS LLC
SAM DEHAYBI, P.E.
Phone: 520.461.7085

Email: sdehaybi@paradise-engineers.com

OWNER:

ARC INVESTING
GAVIN BOYD

Phone: 512.939.5973
Email: gboyd@arcinvesting.com

SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL BY:

SAM DEHAYBI, P.E. DATE

PROJECT ADDRESS:
THE PROJECT IS LOCATED AT 9054 FM 713 DALE TX 78616.  LATITUDE: 29.854769 & LONGITUDE: -97.475290.

FLOODPLAIN:
THIS PROPERTY DOES NOT FALL WITHIN THE 100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN AS SHOWN ON THE CALDWELL COUNTY FEMA FIRM MAPS
48055C0300E EFFECTIVE AS OF JUNE 19, 2012.

AQUIFER NOTE:
THIS PROJECT IS NOT WITHIN THE EDWARDS AQUIFER ZONE.

1

9054 DALE SUBDIVISION
TXDOT DRIVEWAY PLANS

9054 FM 713
DALE, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

VICINITY MAP

SITE

GENERAL NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL (512) 549-9262 FOR ALL TXDOT INSPECTIONS.

2. RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ADEQUACY OF THESE PLANS REMAINS WITH THE ENGINEER WHO PREPARED THEM.  IN
ACCEPTING THESE PLANS, CALDWELL COUNTY MUST RELY UPON THE ADEQUACY OF THE WORK OF THE DESIGN
ENGINEER.

3. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHOULD COMPLY WITH THE LATEST TXDOT & CALDWELL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION
SPECIFICATIONS, DETAILS AND CONSTRUCTION NOTES FOR MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION GUIDELINES.

FM 713

TBPE FIRM NO. F-23417

SCALE: 1" = 5,000'

SURVEYORS:

JAMES E GARRON & ASSOCIATES
JAMES GARRON

Phone: 512.303.4185
Email:jgarron@austin.rr.com

FM 713

SHEET LIST TABLE
SHEET NUMBER SHEET TITLE

1 COVER

2 SITE PLAN

3 CULVERT DRAINAGE AREA MAP & CALCULATIONS

4 DETAILS

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

R E V I S I O N S

DATE

TYPICAL CALLOUT LEGEND:

NOTE: ALL CALLOUT BUBBLES ARE HYPERLINKED.
CLICK ON ANY BUBBLE CALLOUT TO EASILY NAVIGATE
THROUGH THE DRAWINGS.

X
XX

DETAIL #

SHEET LOCATION OF DETAIL

FM
 8

6

PETTYTOWN RD

TAYLORSVILLE RD

SANDHILL RD

F
M

 3158

10/15/2025

10/15/2025

SITE LOCATION
SCALE: 1" = 250'

FM 713

20
0



SI
TE

 P
LA

N

2Z:
\S

ha
re

d\
Pa

ra
di

se
\P

ar
ad

is
e 

En
gi

ne
er

s\
Pr

oj
ec

ts
\2

02
51

12
 - 

90
54

 D
al

e 
Su

bd
iv

is
io

n\
C

AD
\T

xD
O

T\
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

.d
w

g,
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

,  
O

ct
ob

er
 1

5,
 2

02
5,

 3
:0

7 
PM

, s
de

ha
_q

3x
lje

6

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

O
C

T 
15

, 2
5

1S
T 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L 
TO

 T
XD

O
T

1

90
54

 D
A

LE
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
90

54
 F

M
 7

13
D

A
LE

, T
X

 7
86

16

P R E L I M I N A R Y  N O T   F O R   C O N S T R U C T I O N

OF 4

SS SS MSD

2025112

T
B

P
E

 F
IR

M
 N

O
. F

-2
34

17
W

W
W

.P
A

R
A

D
IS

E
-E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S
.C

O
M

IN
F

O
@

P
A

R
A

D
IS

E
-E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S
.C

O
M

10/15/2025

201



CULVERT 1 DA
1.44 ACRES

CULVERT 2 DA
0.57 ACRES

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

AR
EA

 M
AP

3Z:
\S

ha
re

d\
Pa

ra
di

se
\P

ar
ad

is
e 

En
gi

ne
er

s\
Pr

oj
ec

ts
\2

02
51

12
 - 

90
54

 D
al

e 
Su

bd
iv

is
io

n\
C

AD
\T

xD
O

T\
D

AM
.d

w
g,

 D
AM

,  
O

ct
ob

er
 1

5,
 2

02
5,

 3
:0

8 
PM

, s
de

ha
_q

3x
lje

6

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

O
C

T 
15

, 2
5

1S
T 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L 
TO

 T
XD

O
T

1

90
54

 D
A

LE
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
90

54
 F

M
 7

13
D

A
LE

, T
X

 7
86

16

P R E L I M I N A R Y  N O T   F O R   C O N S T R U C T I O N

OF 4

SS SS MSD

2025112

T
B

P
E

 F
IR

M
 N

O
. F

-2
34

17
W

W
W

.P
A

R
A

D
IS

E
-E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S
.C

O
M

IN
F

O
@

P
A

R
A

D
IS

E
-E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S
.C

O
M

10/15/2025

202



Z:
\S

ha
re

d\
Pa

ra
di

se
\P

ar
ad

is
e 

En
gi

ne
er

s\
Pr

oj
ec

ts
\2

02
51

12
 - 

90
54

 D
al

e 
Su

bd
iv

is
io

n\
C

AD
\T

xD
O

T\
D

ET
AI

LS
.d

w
g,

 D
TL

,  
O

ct
ob

er
 1

5,
 2

02
5,

 3
:0

8 
PM

, s
de

ha
_q

3x
lje

6

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

O
C

T 
15

, 2
5

1S
T 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L 
TO

 T
XD

O
T

1

90
54

 D
A

LE
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
90

54
 F

M
 7

13
D

A
LE

, T
X

 7
86

16

P R E L I M I N A R Y  N O T   F O R   C O N S T R U C T I O N

OF 4

SS SS MSD

2025112

T
B

P
E

 F
IR

M
 N

O
. F

-2
34

17
W

W
W

.P
A

R
A

D
IS

E
-E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S
.C

O
M

IN
F

O
@

P
A

R
A

D
IS

E
-E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S
.C

O
M

D
ET

AI
LS

4

TRAFFIC CONTROL DETAIL

TXDOT DRIVEWAY DETAIL

TXDOT SAFETY END TREATMENT
TYPE II - PARALLE DRAIANGE (SETP-PD)

10/15/2025

203



Ja n u a ry  8 ,  2 0 26 

 
 

Tra cy  B ra t t o n ,  P .E .  
Do u ce t  
7 4 0 1 B  H ig h wa y  7 1  W e s t ,  Su i t e  1 6 0 
Au s t in ,  TX  7 8 7 3 5  
 
 
Re :  Ga vin  B oy d –  Subd iv is ion  Ex e mpt ion  
 
 
 

Tra cy ,  
 
W e a re  in  re ce ip t  o f  l e t t e r  f ro m Do u ce t  d a te d  De ce mb e r  3 0 ,  2 0 2 5 ,  
d e n y in g  o u r  re q u e s t  f o r  t he  p la t t i n g  e xe mp t io n  o f  8 0 .07 2  a c re s  
lo ca te d  a t  9 05 4  FM 7 1 3  in  Da le ,  Te xa s .  Th is  i s  a  d iv i s io n  o f  
p ro p e r t y  in to  t ra c t s ,  g re a te r  t h a n  1 0  ac re s  a n d  e xe mp t  f ro m p la t t i n g  
u n d e r  t h e  Te xa s  Lo ca l  Go ve rn me n t  Cod e ,  Ch a p te r  2 32 .0 0 15 :  
 

Se c .  2 32 .0 0 15 .   EXCEPT IONS T O PL AT  REQUIRE ME NT .      
 
( f )   A  co u n ty  ma y  n o t  re q u i re  t h e  o wner  o f  a  t ra c t  o f  l a n d  

lo ca te d  o u t s id e  t he  l im i t s  o f  a  mu n ic ip a l i t y  wh o  d iv id e s  t h e  t ra c t  
i n to  two  o r  mo re  p a r t s  t o  h a ve  a  p la t  o f  t he  su b d iv i s io n  p re p a re d  i f :  

(1 )   a l l  o f  t h e  lo t s  o f  t h e  sub d iv i s io n  a r e  mo re  t h a n  1 0  
a c re s  in  a re a ;   a n d 

(2 )   t h e  o wn e r  d o e s  n o t  l a y  o u t  a  p a r t  o f  th e  t ra c t  
d e sc r ib e d  b y  Se c t io n  2 3 2 .0 0 1 (a ) (3 ) .  

 
Se c .  2 32 .0 0 1 .   PL AT  REQ UIRED.   (a )   Th e  o wn e r  o f  a  t ra c t  

o f  l a nd  lo ca te d  ou t s id e  t h e  l im i t s  o f  a  mu n ic ip a l i t y  mu s t  h a ve  a  p la t  
o f  th e  su bd iv i s io n  p re p a re d  i f  t h e  o wne r  d iv id e s  t h e  t ra c t  i n to  two  o r  
mo re  p a r t s  t o  la y  o u t :  

 (3 )   s t re e t s ,  a l l e ys ,  sq u a re s ,  p a rks ,  o r  o th e r  p a r t s  o f  
t h e  t ra c t  i n te n d e d  b y  t h e  o wne r  o f  th e  t ra c t  t o  b e  d e d ica ted  t o  
p u b l i c  u se .  

 
 
 

  

JAMES E. GARON 
& ASSOCIATES, INC. 
P R O F E S S I O N A L  L A N D  S U R V E Y O R S  

1 8 5  M c A l l i s t e r  R o a d  
B a s t r o p ,  T e xa s  7 8 6 0 2  
5 1 2 - 3 0 3 - 4 1 8 5  
F i r m  # 1 0 0 5 8 4 0 0  
j g a r o n @ a u s t i n . r r . c om  

204



  Page 2  January 8, 2026 

 
 
W e d o  n o t  se e  in  t he  Te xa s  L o ca l  Go ve rn me n t  Co d e  wh e re  Co u n t ie s  
a re  g ive n  t h e  a u th o r i t y  t o  ma ke  a d d i t i o n a l  re q u i re me n ts  f o r  
e xe mp t io n s  t o  p la t t i n g  a s  s ta ted  in  3 .3 .1 (C)  o f  t h e  Ca ld we l l  Co u n ty  
De ve lo p me n t  O rd in a n ce .  Th is  t ra c t  a b u t s  a  S ta te  H ig h wa y ,  n o t  a  
Co u n ty  Ro a d ,  t h e re f o re  d r i ve wa y  p e rmi t s  mu s t  co me  f ro m TxDOT.  
Th e  la yo u t  o f  t h e  t ra c t s  i s  p r ima r i l y  b a se d  o n  t h e  l im i t e d  a mo u n t  o f  
d r i ve wa y  p e rm i t s  a va i la b le  f ro m TxDO T a cce ss in g  F M 7 1 3 .  Th e se  
p e rmi t s  h a ve  b e e n  a pp l ie d  f o r  a n d  a ppro ve d .  
 
A d d i t i o n a l l y  A .6 . (F )  o f  t h e  Ca ld we l l  Co u n ty  De ve lo p me n t  O rd in a n ce  
d o e s  a l l o w  f o r  a bu t t i n g  f l a g  s t r i p s ,  3 0 ’  i n  w id th ,  n o t  t o  e xce e d  a  su m 
o f  1 2 0 ’ .  
 
On  Se p te mb e r  23 ,  2 0 25  I  se n t  t h e  co nce p tu a l  p la n  t o  Ka s i  M i le s  f o r  
re v ie w a n d  co n f i rma t io n  t h a t  a  Re qu e st  f o r  P la t t i n g  Exe mp t io n  wa s  
re q u i re d .  Th e re  we re  n o  n e g a t i ve  co mme n ts  g ive n  a t  t h a t  t ime .  On  
No ve mb e r  1 3 ,  2 0 2 5  Ga v in  Bo yd  su b mi t t e d  t h e  Exe mp t io n  
A p p l i ca t io n  w i t h  a l l  re q u i re d  d o cu me n ta t io n  t o  Ka s i  Mi le s .  I t  i s  my  
u n d e rs ta n d in g  th a t  t h e  Cou n ty  h a s  30  d a ys  t o  a c t  o n  an  a pp l i ca t io n  
o r  b e co me s  a p p ro ve d .  
 

Se c .  2 32 .0 0 25 .   APPROV AL PROCED URE:  T IMEL Y 
APPROV AL  OF PL AT S.    

 
(d )   Exce p t  a s  p ro v id e d  b y  Su b se c t io n  ( f ) ,  t h e  co mmiss io n e rs  

co u r t  o r  t h e  co u n ty  a u th o r i t y  re sp o n s ib le  f o r  a p p ro v in g  p la t s  sh a l l  
a p p ro ve ,  a p p ro ve  w i t h  co nd i t i o n s ,  o r  d i sa p p ro ve  a  p la t  a p p l i ca t io n  
n o t  l a t e r  t h a n  t he  3 0 th  d a y  a f t e r  t h e  da te  t h e  co mp le te d  a p p l i ca t io n  
i s  re ce ive d  b y  t h e  co mmis s io n e rs  co u r t  o r  t h e  co u n ty  a u th o r i t y .  A n  
a p p l i ca t io n  i s  a p p ro ve d  b y  t h e  co mmiss io n e rs  co u r t  o r  t h e  co u n ty  
a u th o r i t y  u n le ss  t h e  a p p l i ca t io n  i s  d i sa p p ro ve d  w i t h in  t h a t  p e r io d  
a n d  in  a cco rd a n ce  w i t h  Se c t io n  23 2 .002 6 .  
 
W e wo u ld  a pp re c ia te  i f  t h i s  a p p l i ca t io n  ca n  b e  re v ie we d  a g a in  an d  
a p p ro ve d  u nd e r  t h e  Te xa s  Lo ca l  Go ve rn me n t  Co d e  ch ap te rs  
re f e re n ce d  in  th i s  l e t t e r .  I t  i s  o u r  b e l ie f  t ha t  we  a re  e xe mp t ,  u nd e r  
S ta te  L a w an d  t h a t  we  h a d  su b mi t t e d  a  co mp le te  a p p l i ca t io n  f o r  
e xe mp t io n  t h a t  wa s  n o t  re v ie we d  w i t h in  t h e  3 0  d a y  t ime  f ra me  
re q u i re d .  
 
 

 
J am es E .  G a r on  
Reg i s t e r ed  P r o f e s s i on a l  Lan d  S u r v ey o r  
c o \ Ca l d we l l \ su r v ey s \ M o s e s G age  A 8 \ de n i a l  r es po n se  l e t t e r  

 

205



Form 1058  Permit to Construct Access Driveway Facilities 
on Highway Right of Way Page 1 of 2

(Rev. 09/23)

PERMIT NUMBER: 

REQUESTOR
29.855736,-97.475706

0805

GPS*
LATITUDE, LONGITUDE

NAME
MAILING ADDRESS

ROADWAY
HWY NAME

03SECTION

FM 0713

CONTROL
FOR TxDOT'S USE

Paradise Engineers
5900 Balcones Drive Suite 100

PHONE NUMBER
*GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM COORDINATES AT INTERSECTION OF DRIVEWAY CENTERLINE WITH ABUTTING ROADWAY

5204617085
CITY, STATE, ZIP Austin, TX, 78731

25-46607

.County, located 
instore, retail mall, farm, etc.) access driveway on the highway right of way abutting highway number
 (residential, convenience  reconstruct a  construct / hereinafter called the Permittee, to 

,The Texas Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the State, hereby authorizes Paradise Engineers
Minor Commercial

FM0713 CALDWELL

USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NEEDED
TRM 552+1.116

10.  The Permittee will contact the State’s representative
telephone, ( )  , at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to beginning the work authorized by this permit.5499262512

Keith Foote

11.  The requesting Permittee will be provided instructions on the appeal process if this permit request is denied by the State.

Is this parcel in current litigation with the State of Texas?  

Is the Permittee or a family member of Permittee an employee or official of the Texas Department of Transportation?  

Does an employee or official of the Texas Department of Transportation serve as an employee or officer of Permittee or own a controlling 
interest in Permittee?

This permit is subject to the Access Driveway Policy described on page 2 and the following: 

1.    The undersigned hereby agrees to comply with the terms and conditions set forth in this permit for construction and maintenance of an 
access driveway on the state highway right of way. 

2.    The Permittee represents that the design of the facilities, as shown in the attached sketch, is in accordance with the Roadway Design Manual, 
Hydraulic Design Manual and the access management standards set forth in the Access Management Manual (except as otherwise 
permitted by an approved variance).  

3.    Construction of the driveway shall be in accordance with the attached design sketch, and is subject to inspection and approval by the State. 

4.    Maintenance of facilities constructed hereunder shall be the responsibility of the Permittee, and the State reserves the right to require any 
changes, maintenance or repairs as may be necessary to provide protection of life or property on or adjacent to the highway.  Changes in 
design will be made only with prior written approval of the State. 

5.    The Permittee shall hold harmless the State and its duly appointed agents and employees against any action for personal injury or property 
damage related to the driveway permitted hereunder.  

6.    Except for regulatory and guide signs at county roads and city streets, the Permittee shall not erect any sign on or extending over any 
portion of the highway right of way.  The Permittee shall ensure that any vehicle service fixtures such as fuel pumps, vendor stands, or tanks 
shall be located at least 12 feet from the right of way line to ensure that any vehicle services from these fixtures will be off the highway right 
of way.  

7.    The State reserves the right to require a new access driveway permit in the event of: (i) a material change in land use, driveway traffic volume 
or vehicle types using the driveway, or (ii) reconstruction or other modification of the highway facility by the State.   

8.    The State may revoke this permit upon violation of any provision of this permit by the Permittee.  

9.    This permit will become null and void if the above-referenced driveway facilities are not constructed within six (6) months from the issuance 
date of this permit.

YES NO

YES NO

YES NO

206



Form 1058  (Rev. 09/23)
Page 2 of 2

The undersigned hereby agrees to comply with the terms and conditions set forth in this permit for construction and maintenance of an access 
driveway on the highway right of way.

Date:
(Property owner or owner's representative)

Date of Issuance
November 14, 2025

Date of Issuance as per Variance to AMM

Date of Denial

District Engineer, or designee Approval

District Engineer, or designee Approval

                  District Engineer Denial (No Delegation)

Signed:

Access Driveway Policy 
Title 43 Texas Administrative Code (Transportation), Chapter 11 (Design), Subchapter C (Access Connections To State Highways) and the "Access 
Management Manual" establish policy for the granting of access and the design, materials, and construction of driveways connecting to state 
highways. All driveway facilities must follow this policy. To the extent there is any conflict between this permit and the policy, the policy shall 
control.  If a proposed driveway does not comply with the access management standards, the owner may seek a variance to a requirement 
contained in the access management standards by contacting the local TxDOT office.  

 TxDOT Driveway Permit Request Contact  

For a local contact for your TxDOT Driveway Permit Request or variance request, visit: http://www.txdot.gov/inside-txdot/district.html. You can 
click on the section of the map closest to your location to find the local TxDOT office. You can also click on the drop down box below the map to 
find the district for your county. 

Other Conditions  

In addition to Items 1 thru 11 on page 1 of this permit, the facility shall also be in accordance with the attached sketch and subject to the 
following additional conditions stated below:

This is the final driveway permit for 1 of 2 shared use driveways. This asphalt driveway will be 28' wide with a radii of 25' with 18" 
CMP/RCP culvert with 6:1 SETs. This will also inlude a 200' tapered asphalt approach. TxDOT reserves the right to re-evaluate all 
access points and driveways if the property it serves is further developed beyond that discussed or approved at the time of this 
permit or when any changes in land use occur on the property.

Variance Documentation Justification 
For a Variance request, please indicate which of the below are applicable, as required by TAC §11.52(e):

a significant negative impact to the owner's real property or its use will likely result from the denial of its request for the variance, 
including the loss of reasonable access to the property or undue hardship on a business located on the property.
an unusual condition affecting the property exists that was not caused by the property owner and justifies the request for the variance.

For the conditions selected above, provide written justification below.  (Attach additional sheets, if needed)

For TXDOT use below: 
– – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – 
For Variance denials, please indicate which of the below conditions, as provided in TAC §11.52(e), were determined: 

adversely affect the safety, design, construction, mobility, efficient operation, or maintenance of the highway; or
likely impair the ability of the state or the department to receive funds for highway construction or maintenance from the federal 
government.

Attachments: 
Sketch of Installation 
All Variance Documentation

11/14/2025

207



Form 1058  Permit to Construct Access Driveway Facilities 
on Highway Right of Way Page 1 of 2

(Rev. 09/23)

PERMIT NUMBER: 

REQUESTOR
29.855389,-97.473428

0805

GPS*
LATITUDE, LONGITUDE

NAME
MAILING ADDRESS

ROADWAY
HWY NAME

03SECTION

FM 0713

CONTROL
FOR TxDOT'S USE

Paradise Engineers
5900 Balcones Drive Suite 100

PHONE NUMBER
*GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM COORDINATES AT INTERSECTION OF DRIVEWAY CENTERLINE WITH ABUTTING ROADWAY

5204617085
CITY, STATE, ZIP Austin, TX, 78731

25-46608

.County, located 
instore, retail mall, farm, etc.) access driveway on the highway right of way abutting highway number
 (residential, convenience  reconstruct a  construct / hereinafter called the Permittee, to 

,The Texas Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the State, hereby authorizes Paradise Engineers
Minor Commercial

FM0713 CALDWELL

USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NEEDED
TRM 552+1.254

10.  The Permittee will contact the State’s representative
telephone, ( )  , at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to beginning the work authorized by this permit.5499262512

Keith Foote

11.  The requesting Permittee will be provided instructions on the appeal process if this permit request is denied by the State.

Is this parcel in current litigation with the State of Texas?  

Is the Permittee or a family member of Permittee an employee or official of the Texas Department of Transportation?  

Does an employee or official of the Texas Department of Transportation serve as an employee or officer of Permittee or own a controlling 
interest in Permittee?

This permit is subject to the Access Driveway Policy described on page 2 and the following: 

1.    The undersigned hereby agrees to comply with the terms and conditions set forth in this permit for construction and maintenance of an 
access driveway on the state highway right of way. 

2.    The Permittee represents that the design of the facilities, as shown in the attached sketch, is in accordance with the Roadway Design Manual, 
Hydraulic Design Manual and the access management standards set forth in the Access Management Manual (except as otherwise 
permitted by an approved variance).  

3.    Construction of the driveway shall be in accordance with the attached design sketch, and is subject to inspection and approval by the State. 

4.    Maintenance of facilities constructed hereunder shall be the responsibility of the Permittee, and the State reserves the right to require any 
changes, maintenance or repairs as may be necessary to provide protection of life or property on or adjacent to the highway.  Changes in 
design will be made only with prior written approval of the State. 

5.    The Permittee shall hold harmless the State and its duly appointed agents and employees against any action for personal injury or property 
damage related to the driveway permitted hereunder.  

6.    Except for regulatory and guide signs at county roads and city streets, the Permittee shall not erect any sign on or extending over any 
portion of the highway right of way.  The Permittee shall ensure that any vehicle service fixtures such as fuel pumps, vendor stands, or tanks 
shall be located at least 12 feet from the right of way line to ensure that any vehicle services from these fixtures will be off the highway right 
of way.  

7.    The State reserves the right to require a new access driveway permit in the event of: (i) a material change in land use, driveway traffic volume 
or vehicle types using the driveway, or (ii) reconstruction or other modification of the highway facility by the State.   

8.    The State may revoke this permit upon violation of any provision of this permit by the Permittee.  

9.    This permit will become null and void if the above-referenced driveway facilities are not constructed within six (6) months from the issuance 
date of this permit.

YES NO

YES NO

YES NO

208



Form 1058  (Rev. 09/23)
Page 2 of 2

The undersigned hereby agrees to comply with the terms and conditions set forth in this permit for construction and maintenance of an access 
driveway on the highway right of way.

Date:
(Property owner or owner's representative)

Date of Issuance
November 14, 2025

Date of Issuance as per Variance to AMM

Date of Denial

District Engineer, or designee Approval

District Engineer, or designee Approval

                  District Engineer Denial (No Delegation)

Signed:

Access Driveway Policy 
Title 43 Texas Administrative Code (Transportation), Chapter 11 (Design), Subchapter C (Access Connections To State Highways) and the "Access 
Management Manual" establish policy for the granting of access and the design, materials, and construction of driveways connecting to state 
highways. All driveway facilities must follow this policy. To the extent there is any conflict between this permit and the policy, the policy shall 
control.  If a proposed driveway does not comply with the access management standards, the owner may seek a variance to a requirement 
contained in the access management standards by contacting the local TxDOT office.  

 TxDOT Driveway Permit Request Contact  

For a local contact for your TxDOT Driveway Permit Request or variance request, visit: http://www.txdot.gov/inside-txdot/district.html. You can 
click on the section of the map closest to your location to find the local TxDOT office. You can also click on the drop down box below the map to 
find the district for your county. 

Other Conditions  

In addition to Items 1 thru 11 on page 1 of this permit, the facility shall also be in accordance with the attached sketch and subject to the 
following additional conditions stated below:

This is the final driveway permit for 2 of 2 shared use driveways. This asphalt driveway will be 28' wide with a radii of 25' with 18" 
CMP/RCP culvert with 6:1 SETs. This will also inlude a 200' tapered asphalt approach. TxDOT reserves the right to re-evaluate all 
access points and driveways if the property it serves is further developed beyond that discussed or approved at the time of this 
permit or when any changes in land use occur on the property.

Variance Documentation Justification 
For a Variance request, please indicate which of the below are applicable, as required by TAC §11.52(e):

a significant negative impact to the owner's real property or its use will likely result from the denial of its request for the variance, 
including the loss of reasonable access to the property or undue hardship on a business located on the property.
an unusual condition affecting the property exists that was not caused by the property owner and justifies the request for the variance.

For the conditions selected above, provide written justification below.  (Attach additional sheets, if needed)

For TXDOT use below: 
– – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – 
For Variance denials, please indicate which of the below conditions, as provided in TAC §11.52(e), were determined: 

adversely affect the safety, design, construction, mobility, efficient operation, or maintenance of the highway; or
likely impair the ability of the state or the department to receive funds for highway construction or maintenance from the federal 
government.

Attachments: 
Sketch of Installation 
All Variance Documentation

11/14/2025

209



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding the Final Plat for
Sunset Acres consisting of six lots on approximately 11.507
acres located on Sunset Trail and Union Hill Road. 

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.6
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

210



S41°21'37"E

100.00'

KAYLEIGH HARREL
CALLED 10.492 ACRES

INSTRUMENT No. 2016-000287
O.P.R.C.C.T.

DON MELVIN BAIN, ET AL.
CALLED 17.190 ACRES

"PARCEL #2"
INSTRUMENT No. 2024-004323

O.P.R.C.C.T.

ION HAZAPARIU AND
AURELIA HAZAPARIU

CALLED 11.355 ACRES
VOL. 213, PG. 617

O.P.R.C.C.T.

POB

FND 12" I.R.

FND 12" I.R.

FND 3/8" I.R.

FND 12" I.R.

FND 12" I.R.

FND 12" I.R.
W/TPS CAP

L3

S 48°36'54" W
   5

64.42'

L1

L2

MILES G. DICKES SURVEY

ABSTRACT NO. 

92

S 41°23'55" E 371.10'

S 41°06'32" E 362.69'

S 45°07'32" E 166.68'

KENT AND KATHRYN GOERDEL REVOCABLE TRUST
CALLED 10.259 ACRES

INSTRUMENT No. 2025-003194
O.P.R.C.C.T.

MIA & JAMIE BUNKER
CALLED 3.000 ACRES

INSTRUMENT No. 2012-1302698
O.P.R.C.C.T.

120 SUNSET

CALLED 3.004 ACRES

INSTRUMENT No. 2
023-002702

O.P.R.C.C.T.

JO
SHUA M

cR
EA

CALLED 3.252ACRES

INSTRUMENT No. 2
016-006441

O.P.R.C.C.T.

MARCO BOLANOS
CALLED 3.000 ACRES

INSTRUMENT No. 2018-005625
O.P.R.C.C.T.

LAURA FORD
CALLED 76.669 ACRES

INSTRUMENT No. 2023-001813
O.P.R.C.C.T.

LOT 1
1.878 ACRES

LOT 3
1.867 ACRES

LOT 5
1.872 ACRES

LOT 6
1.868 ACRES

LOT 4
1.869 ACRES

150.00'

150.36'

149.34'

54
3.6

8'

16.30'

133.73'

S48
°28

'51
"W

 - 5
42

.17
'

43.14'

262.43'

L6

L5

150.29'

255.63'

S80°02'08"W - 262.43'

S48
°13

'57
"W

 - 2
82

.97
'

150.00'

S48
°29

'14
"W

 - 5
42

.93
'

150.06'

150.00'

S48
°18

'13
"W

 - 5
44

.43
'

148.92'

S48
°25

'02
"W

 - 5
43

.68
'

S15°03'53"E

938' (APPR
O

X.)

JAMES BERRY 1/3 LEAGUE

ABSTRACT NO. 38

ADOLPHIN
 F

LOYD S
URVEY

ABSTRACT N
O. 

102

25' B.L. & P.U.E.

N:13819344.08
E:2386897.14
LAT:N029°44'27.74"
LONG:W097°40'53.46"

N:13818970.94
E:2386473.66
LAT:N029°44'24.09"
LONG:W097°40'58.31"

SUNSET TRAIL  A.K.A. COUNTY RD. 124

(NO DEED OF RECORD FOUND)

99
.83

'

68
.04

'

0.286 ACRES
(TO BE DEDICATED FOR ROAD PURPOSES)

14.22'

L4

550.20'

150.00'
L7

14.22'

LINE TABLE

LINE #

L4

L5

L6

L7

DIRECTION

S44° 38' 52"E

S44° 52' 28"W

S00° 07' 32"E

S41° 21' 55"E

LENGTH

166.59'

12.06'

36.36'

733.73'

30.0

CENTERLINE 

ROADW
AY

N41°39'13"W
 - 897.45'

N48
°20

'30
"E - 5

59
.42

'

54
5.1

9'

20' P.U.E. (EXISTING OVERHEAD)

(SEE NOTE 12)

LOT 2
1.867 ACRES

N72°53'15"E - 199.84'

N72
°53

'15
"E

 - 1
00

.07
'

30.0

30.0

N41°39'13"W
 - 897.45'

N41°39'13"W
 - 897.45'

S44°48'42"E - 451.57'

N40°47'44"W
 - 541.53'

FND 12" I.R.
W/CAP

 LINE TABLE

LINE #

L1

L2

L3

DIRECTION LENGTH

VARIABLE W
IDTH

SANITARY

CONTROL EASEMENT

(50' FROM W
ATER W

ELLS)

S49°58'07"E - 250.79'

S41°21'37"E

397.62'

13
5.5

7'

107.63'

SEE DETAIL 

S48
°38

'23
"W

 - 6
6.7

4'

N48
°38

'23
"E

 - 6
6.7

4'

S41°21'37"E - 171.91'

S41°48'26"W6.39'

W

S41°48'26"W
6.39'

SUNSET ACRES

SHEET 1 OF 1

 LEGEND

FOUND SURVEY MONUMENT (DESCRIBED)
SET 5 8" IRON ROD W/CAP "TPS 100834-00"

IRON ROD
WITH CAP

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

I.R.
W/CAP

O.P.R.C.C.T.

C.C.A.D. CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
C.F. NO. CLERK'S FILE NUMBER
R.O.W. RIGHT-OF-WAY

VOLUME / PAGEVOL. / PG.

APPROXIMATE 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN
APPROXIMATE SURVEY LINE

EASEMENT
BUILDING LINE

3-INCH BRASS DISK IN 6-INCH CONCRETE COLUMN

REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXASR.P.R.C.C.T.
DEED RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXASD.R.C.C.T.

M.R.C.C.T. MAP RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

CONCRETE MONUMENTCON MON

UTILITY EASEMENT / PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
BUILDING LINE

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

B.L.
U.E. / P.U.E.

D.E.

Scale: 1" = 100'

300'200'100'0'

-BENCHMARK DETAIL-
3" BRASS DISK SET IN 6" CONCRETE COLUMN

STAMPED: SA1
ELEVATION: 477.12', NAVD88, 2011 ADJUSTMENT

GEOID18 TEXAS SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE 4203

T:\KOMPASS PROJECTS\40395\2 - DWG\2 - DRAFTING\40395 PLAT.DWG

SUNSET ACRES

FINAL PLAT
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 11.507 ACRES

SITUATED IN THE JAMES BERRY 1/3 LEAGUE, ABSTRACT NO. 38,
 CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

6 LOTS, 1 BLOCK
JANUARY, 2026

OWNER
RYAN POPE

200 DEVINE RD
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78212

SURVEYOR

3032 N. Frazier, Conroe, Texas 77303
Ph: 936.756.7447  Fax: 936.756.7448

www.surveyingtexas.com
Firm No. 10083400

FOUNDFND
BLOCK NUMBER1

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF CALDWELL §

THE UNDERSIGNED, RYAN POPE BEING THE OWNER OF 11.507 ACRES IN THE JAMES BERRY 1/3
LEAGUE, ABSTRACT NUMBER 38, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ALL OF A CALLED 11.496 ACRE
TRACT CONVEYED IN A WARRANTY DEED TO RYAN POPE, RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER
2025-005392 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (HEREINAFTER “OWNER”),
OWNER OF THE PROPERTY SUBDIVIDED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF THE SUNSET ACRES,
DOES HEREBY MAKE SUBDIVISION OF SAID PROPERTY, ACCORDING TO LINES, STREETS, LOTS, ALLEYS,
PARKS, BUILDING LINES, AND EASEMENTS THEREIN SHOWN, AND DESIGNATE SAID SUBDIVISION AS
SUNSET ACRES AND DEDICATES TO PUBLIC USE, AS SUCH, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, AND
EASEMENTS SHOWN THEREON FOREVER; AND DO HEREBY WAIVE ANY CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES
OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHING OF GRADES AS APPROVED FOR THE STREETS AND ALLEYS
DEDICATED, OR OCCASIONED BY THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE OF ANY PORTION OF STREETS OR
ALLEYS TO CONFORM TO SUCH GRADES; AND DO HEREBY BIND  OURSELVES, OUR SUCCESSORS AND
ASSIGNS TO WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND THE TITLE TO THE LAND SO DEDICATED.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT OWNER HAS COMPLIED WITH OR WILL COMPLY WITH ALL
DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS AND/OR OTHER REGULATIONS HERETOFORE ON FILE WITH THE
CALDWELL COUNTY ENGINEER AND ADOPTED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF CALDWELL COUNTY,
TEXAS

FURTHER, ALL OF THE PROPERTY SUBDIVIDED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP SHALL BE
RESTRICTED IN ITS USE, WHICH RESTRICTIONS SHALL RUN WITH THE TITLE TO THE PROPERTY, AND
SHALL BE ENFORCEABLE, AT THE OPTION OF ANY CITIZEN THEREOF, BY INJUNCTION, AS FOLLOWS:

FURTHER, OWNER DOES HEREBY DECLARE THAT ALL PARCELS OF LAND DESIGNATED AS LOTS
ON THIS PLAT ARE ORIGINALLY INTENDED FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF RESIDENTIAL DWELLING UNITS
THEREON (OR THE PLACEMENT OF MOBILE HOME SUBDIVISION) AND SHALL BE RESTRICTED FOR SAME
UNDER THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH RESTRICTIONS FILED SEPARATELY, UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, OWNER, HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY RYAN POPE, OWNER,
THIS           DAY OF                                            , 20            .

__________ __________________
RYAN POPE, OWNER
200 DEVINE RD
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78212

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF                                           

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED RYAN POPE, OWNER,
KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND
ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN SET
FORTH.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS      DAY OF   , 20___.

SIGNED: 

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR                                            COUNTY, TEXAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF CALDWELL

I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK IN AND FOR CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT

THIS MAP OR PLAT HAS BEEN FULLY PRESENTED AND APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE ____ DAY OF _____________, 20____, TO BE RECORDED IN THE PLAT

RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

TERESA RODRIGUEZ, CLERK, 

          CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

I, THOMAS A. McINTYRE, AM  AUTHORIZED (OR REGISTERED) UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS
TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE SUBDIVISION IS
TRUE AND CORRECT; WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY
SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND; THAT THE ELEVATION BENCHMARK REFLECTED ON THE FACE OF THE
PLAT WAS ESTABLISHED AS REQUIRED BY REGULATION; THAT ALL CORNERS AND ANGLE POINTS OF THE
BOUNDARIES OF THE ORIGINAL TRACT TO BE SUBDIVIDED OF REFERENCE HAVE BEEN MARKED WITH IRON
(OR OTHER SUITABLE PERMANENT METAL) PIPE OR RODS HAVE A DIAMETER OF NOT LESS THAN
FIVE-EIGHTHS OF AN INCH (5/8") DIAMETER AND A LENGTH OF NOT LESS THAN THREE FEET (3'), AND THAT
THE PLAT BOUNDARY CORNERS HAVE BEEN TIED TO THE NEAREST SURVEY CORNER.

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION
11.507 ACRES

IN THE JAMES BERRY 1/3 LEAGUE, ABSTRACT NUMBER 38
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

BEING AN 11.507 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE JAMES BERRY 1/3 LEAGUE, ABSTRACT NUMBER
38, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ALL OF THAT SAME CALLED 11.496 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN
INSTRUMENT TO RYAN POPE, RECORDED UNDER INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2025-005392, OF THE OFFICIAL
PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.C.C.T.), SAID 11.507 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND IN THE SOUTHWESTERLY MARGIN OF SUNSET TRAIL FOR THE
COMMON EASTERLY CORNER OF SAID 11.496 ACRE TRACT AND THAT CERTAIN CALLED 10.492 ACRE TRACT
DESCRIBED IN INSTRUMENT TO KAY LEIGH HARREL, RECORDED UNDER INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2016-000287,
O.P.R.C.C.T., BEING THE EASTERLY CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED 11.507 ACRE TRACT, FROM WHICH
A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR REFERENCE BEARS, SOUTH 44°48'42” EAST, 451.57 FEET, SAID POINT OF
BEGINNING HAVING A TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE VALUE OF N: 13,819,344.08, E: 2,386,891.14, SOUTH
CENTRAL ZONE, GRID MEASUREMENTS;

THENCE SOUTH 48°36'54" WEST, 564.42 FEET, WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID 11.496 ACRE TRACT
AND SAID 10.492 ACRE TRACT, TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND IN THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF THAT
CERTAIN CALLED 17.190 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED AS “PARCEL #2” IN INSTRUMENT TO DON MELVIN BAIN, ET
AL, RECORDED UNDER INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2024-004328, O.P.R.C.C.T., FOR THE COMMON WESTERLY
CORNER OF SAID 11.505 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 10.492 ACRE TRACT, BEING THE SOUTHERLY CORNER OF
THE HEREIN DESCRIBED 11.507 ACRE TRACT;

THENCE NORTH 41°39'13" WEST, 897.45 FEET, WITH THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID 17.190 ACRE TRACT
AND A NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF THAT CERTAIN CALLED 11.355 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN INSTRUMENT
TO ION HAZAPARIU AND AURELIA HAZAPARIU, RECORDED IN VOLUME 213, PAGE 617, O.P.R.C.C.T., COMMON
TO THE SOUTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID 11.505 ACRE TRACT, TO A 3/8 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR A
COMMON CORNER OF SAID 11.496 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 11.355 ACRE TRACT, BEING THE WESTERLY
CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED 11.507 ACRE TRACT;

THENCE NORTH 48°20'30" EAST, 559.42 FEET, CONTINUING, WITH THE COMMON LINE BETWEEN SAID 11.496
ACRE TRACT AND SAID 11.355 ACRE TRACT, TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND IN THE SOUTHWESTERLY
MARGIN OF SAID SUNSET TRAIL, FOR THE COMMON EASTERLY CORNER OF SAID 11.496 ACRE TRACT AND
SAID 11.355 ACRE TRACT, BEING THE NORTHERLY CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED 11.507 ACRE
TRACT, FROM WHICH A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP FOUND FOR REFERENCE BEARS, NORTH 40°47'44”
WEST, 541.53 FEET;

THENCE WITH THE SOUTHWESTERLY MARGIN OF SAID SUNSET TRAIL, THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID
11.496 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING THREE (3) COURSES AND DISTANCES:

1. SOUTH 41°23'55" EAST, 371.10 FEET, TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR CORNER;
2. SOUTH 41°06'32" EAST, 362.69 FEET, TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP STAMPED “TPS 100834-00” SET

FOR CORNER;
3. SOUTH 45°07'32" EAST, 166.68 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING A COMPUTED

AREA OF 11.507 ACRES OF LAND WITHIN THIS FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION.

LULING TEXAS

1.

1. SUNSET TRAIL
2. UNION HILL
3. BURNS ROAD

2. F.M. 2984

WASHBURN ROAD

H
IG

H
W

AY
 1

83

ST
AT

E 
HI

G
HW

AY
 8

6

STATE HIGHWAY 80

3.

LOT 4

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF CALDWELL

I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK IN AND FOR CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WITH ITS CERTIFICATES OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN

MY OFFICE THE ____ DAY OF _____________, 20____, AT _____ O'CLOCK __ M. AND DULY RECORDED ON THE

____ DAY OF ______________, 20 ____ , IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS IN PLAT

CABINET _____ AT SLIDE ______ .

_____________________________

TERESA RODRIGUEZ

CALDWELL COUNTY CLERK

1

LOT 5

Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 6921 
Thomas A. McIntyre

PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED FOR
ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED OR

RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT.

ADJOINER PROPERTY
WIRE FENCE (BARBED)
CENTERLINE ROADWAY

GENERAL NOTES:

1. NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY APPEARS TO LIE WITHIN THE 100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN PER CALDWELL
COUNTY COMMUNITY MAP NO. 480094, FEMA FIRM PANEL NO. 48055CO360F, HAVING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE OF 12/30/2020.

2. ALL COORDINATES, BEARINGS, DISTANCES, AND AREAS SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID MEASUREMENTS
BASED ON GPS OBSERVATIONS AND REFERENCED TO THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 (NAD83),
TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE, U.S. SURVEY FEET.

3. PROPERTY LINES SHOWN OUTSIDE THE BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SUBJECT TRACT MAY NOT HAVE
BEEN SURVEYED ON THE GROUND AND ARE SHOWN HEREON FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES AND
GRAPHICAL DEPICTION.

4. ALL LOT CORNERS ARE SET 5/8-INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP STAMPED "TPS 100834-00" (UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED).

5. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A MUNICIPAL WATER
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM OR AN APPROVED ONSITE WATER WELL.

6. LOTS WILL BE SERVED BY OSSF, A CERTIFICATION BY THE ENGINEER OR LICENSED SANITARIAN THAT
LOT(S) OR SITES SERVICED BY INDIVIDUAL SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM(S) SATISFY STATE AND
COUNTY REQUIREMENTS FOR SEPTIC SYSTEMS.

7. RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT FROM R. M. MERCER, ET UX, TO INTRATEX GAS COMPANY DATED AUGUST
29, 1971, RECORDED IN VOLUME 344, PAGE 329, DEED RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS. (DOES
NOT APPLY)

8. THIS PLAT DOES NOT LIE WITHIN ANY CITY LIMITS OR E.T.J.

9. PLAT LOCATED WITHIN LULING I.S.D., COUNTY PRECINCT 2, AND IN EMERGENCY SERVICE DISTRICT 4/5.

10. UTILITY PROVIDERS : ELECTRICAL - BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC COOP. OR AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER.
NATURAL GAS - ATMOS ENERGY AND TEXAS GAS SERVICE.

11. IN ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE CONDITIONS OF PUBLIC
ROADWAYS NO DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY LOT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION SHALL BE
PERMITTED ACCESS TO A PUBLICLY DEDICATED COUNTY ROADWAY AND/OF STATE HIGHWAY UNLESS
A DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN ISSUED BY THE APPROPRIATE COUNTY ROAD AND BRIDGE
DEPARTMENT AND/OR TXDOT.

12. ALL PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS SHOWN ARE DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.

13. NO LOTS ARE TO BE OCCUPIED UNTIL OSSF PERMITTED OR PUBLIC SEWER, WATER, AND ROADS HAVE
BEEN PROVIDED AND CONSTRUCTED ELECTRICITY  AND ROADS HAVE BEEN PROVIDED AND
CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE AND APPROVED BY CALDWELL COUNTY SANITATION DEPARTMENT.

14. NO COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION OR CONSTRUCTION OF RESIDENTIAL HOMES (INCLUDING
INSTALLATION OF MOBILE HOMES MAY BEGIN UNTIL THE APPLICABLE RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAL
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT IS OBTAINED FROM THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTION.

THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S) OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC USE
ALL RIGHTS-OF-WAY, STREETS, ALLEYS, AND EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT FOR THE PURPOSES
DESIGNATED, AND DO HEREBY BIND THEMSELVES, THEIR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS, AND ASSIGNS FOREVER IN
FEE SIMPLE TO THE USE OF SAID RIGHTS-OF-WAY, STREETS, ALLEYS, AND EASEMENTS FOR PUBLIC
PURPOSES.

ALL RIGHTS-OF-WAY SHOWN HEREON WHICH ABUT LOTS CREATED BY THIS SUBDIVISION ARE DEDICATED
FOR MAINTENANCE BY THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY UPON ACCEPTANCE.

WITNESS MY/OUR HAND THIS _____ DAY OF _____________________________, 2026.

_______________________________ (OWNER)

_______________________________ (NOTARY PUBLIC)

BUILDING SETBACK LINES.

MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK LINES SHOWN BY DASHED LINES ON THIS PLAT INDICATE THE MINIMUM
HORIZONTAL DISTANCE THAT ANY STRUCTURE MAY BE LOCATED FROM RIGHTS-OF-WAY OR PROPERTY
LINES, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE ZONING OR BUILDING CODES.

NO BUILDING, STRUCTURE, OR PORTION THEREOF (EXCEPT PERMITTED FENCES, WALLS, DRIVEWAYS,
SIDEWALKS, OR AS OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LOCAL ORDINANCES) SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED, ERECTED,
OR PLACED BETWEEN THE BUILDING SETBACK LINE AND ANY STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY OR ADJOINING
PROPERTY LINE.

SETBACKS ARE ESTABLISHED AS FOLLOWS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THIS PLAT:
• FRONT: SHOWN
• SIDE: 5 FEET
• REAR: 15 FEET

CLOSURE REPORT:

· BOUNDARY 1;2,919,972,000.000
· LOT 1 1;3,541,850.000 LOT 4 1;3,531,675.000
· LOT 2 1;2,022,511.429 LOT 5 1;2,711,916.000
· LOT 3 1;3,536,097.500 LOT 6 1;3,153,618.000

BOUNDARY LINE (SUBDIVISION)
LOT LINE

CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTE WATER PROGRAM NOTES:

NO STRUCTURES IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER
SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON-SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY
ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM.

NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A POTABLE WATER
SUPPLY FROM AN APPROVED PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM.

NO ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM MAYBE INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER
WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER SYSTEM MAYBE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A PUBLIC WATER
WELL.

NO CONSTRUCTION MAY BEGIN ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE
WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY
WASTEWATER PROGRAM .

THESE RESTRICTIONS ARE ENFORCEABLE BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  WASTEWATER PROGRAM AND/OR
LOT OWNERS.

__________ ____________________________ ________________________
KASI MILES DATE
DIRECTOR OF SANITATION

WELL LOCATION:

LOT 1 N:13819905.43 E:2386292.78 LOT 4 N:13819581.76 E:2386613.78
LOT 2 N:13819797.78 E:2386420.93 LOT 5 N:13819428.39 E:2386656.64
LOT 3 N:13819689.78 E:2386519.12 LOT 6 N:13819354.64 E:2386811.06

WATER WELL

SUNSET TRAIL

21
1



 

 

TBPELS Surveying Firm No. 10194551  
 TBPELS Firm No. F-3937  

https://kleinfelder1-my.sharepoint.com/personal/kjohnsonhopkins_kleinfelder_com/Documents/Desktop/2024/Stuff/Templates and Examples/Sunset Acres 
Final Plat.docx 

7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160 
 Austin, TX 78735 

Office: 512.583.2600 
 
 DoucetEngineers.com 
 

 

January 26, 2026 
 

Kasi Miles 
Caldwell County 
1700 FM 2720 
Lockhart, Texas 78644 

 
Re: Sunset Acres Final Plat 
 Project No. 01911451.020R 
 
Dear Ms. Miles,  
 
Doucet has completed our review of the final plat application for Sunset Acres, a 6-lot subdivision of a 11.507-acres 
located Sunset Trail and Union Hill.  The subdivision will be served by Individual Wells for Water and OSSF for 
Wastewater. 
 
The final plat appears to be in general conformance with the rules and regulations of Caldwell County.  Therefore, we 
recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration. 
 
It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project. 
 
 
 
Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins 
Planner, Land Development 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

212



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding the Short Form
Plat for Bob White Subdivision consisting of two lots on
approximately 93.3479 acres located at 1026 Bob White Road
in Lockhart, Texas.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Theriot/Kasi Miles

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 3

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.7
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

213



N 78°46'03" E - 4630.44'

N 41°21'08" W
 - 618.01'

N 79°01'41" E - 448.50'

S 41°21'08" E - 450.00'

N 41°21'08" W
 - 450.00'

L3

L8

L1

L2

L7

L4

L5

L6

L9

L10

L11

L13

S 79°01'41" W - 448.50'

S 79°01'41" W - 3643.83'

501.328.3316 t    501.328.3325 f

Conway, Arkansas 72034
1000 Ledgelawn Dr.

DR
AW

IN
G

: G
:\

25
20

02
40

_T
XO

M
AR

BO
BW

HI
TE

\E
NE

RG
Y\

25
20

02
40

 V
2.D

W
G

LA
YO

UT
: 24

X3
6 R

EV  
    

    
LA

ST
 SA

VE
D:

 
BR

11
69,

 1/
28

/2
02

6 1
0:3

8 A
M

PL
O

TTE
D 

BY
: BR

AD
 R

US
SE

LL, 1
/2

8/
20

26
 10

:44
 A

M ("
PL

O
TTE

D 
BY

:" 
O

NL
Y 

VA
LID

 O
N 

HA
RD

 C
O

PY
)

www.craftontull.com

© 2026 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

RECORD INFORMATION

PROJECT NO:
ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

SHEET NO.:

DELTA DESCRIPTION DATE

SEAL

MM/DD/YYYY

FIRST INITIAL. LAST NAME

1 OF 2

BO
B 

W
HI

TE
 S

UB
DI

VI
SI

O
N

O
F 

A
N

 9
3.

34
79

 A
C

RE
S 

BO
B 

W
HI

TE
 R

A
N

C
H

PA
RT

N
ER

S,
 L

P 
TR

A
C

T
IR

A
 B

IS
BE

E 
SU

RV
EY

, A
-5

3 
&

 W
IL

LI
A

M
 M

O
RR

IS
O

N
SU

RV
EY

, A
-1

87
C

A
LD

W
EL

L 
C

O
UN

TY
, T

EX
A

S

M
A

TC
H 

SH
EE

T 2

60' SHARED DRIVEWAY EASEMENT
INST# 2026-000192 C.C.T.O.P.R.

LOT 1
4.00 ACRES

LOT 2
89.35 ACRES

1/2" REBAR
NAD83(2011) TX-SC GRID

X) 2363102.4
Y) 13885783.1

GPS BENCHMARK ELEVATION: 601.3'

COUNTY LINE SPECIAL UTILITY DIST.
2025-008207 C.C.T.O.P.R., 20' WIDE

BOBWHITE ROAD
60' REQ. R/W

I. BISBEE, A-53

C. CRENSHAW, A-68

I. BISBEE, A-53

E. HINES, A-123

FM
 2720

80' R/W
 (292/176, 292/200, 292/208 C

.C
.T.D.R.)

80'

40'

40'

BOB WHITE SUBDIVISION
OF 93.3479 ACRES BOB WHITE RANCH PARTNERS, LP TRACT

IRA BISBEE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 53, & WILLIAM MORRISON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 187
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

0100' 50' 100'

1" = 100'

PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED
FOR ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED

OR RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT

OWNER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

BOB WHITE RANCH PARTNERS, LP
2301 S CAPITAL OF TEXAS HIGHWAY, BLDG J-101
AUSTIN, TX 78746
469-644-8814

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

WHEREAS, I/WE, BOB WHITE RANCH PARTNERS, LP, ARE THE OWNER(S) OF 93.3479 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, IN THE IRA
BISBEE SURVEY, A-53, AND THE WILLIAM MORRISON SURVEY, A-187 CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED TO ME (US) BY DEED
RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2020-005485, OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS;

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: THAT I (WE) THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS
PLAT, AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE SHORT FORM PLAT OF 4.00 ACRES OUT OF 93.3479 ACRES BOB WHITE RANCH PARTNERS,
LP TRACT, DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS,
PUBLIC EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED. SAID
4.00 ACRES BEING 3.99 ACRES OUT OF THE IRA BISBEE SURVEY, A-53, AND 0.01 ACRES OUT OF THE WILLIAM MORRISON SURVEY,
A-187.

WITNESS MY HAND THIS _____ DAY OF _______________, 20 _____.

__________ _________________________ DATE:________________
PARTY

__________ _________________________ DATE:________________
PARTY

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED

___________________________________________________, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND

CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS _____ DAY OF _______________, 20 _____.

__________________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (STAMP)
· MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: __________________

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS,
HEREBY DO CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND WAS PREPARED FROM THE
ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND ON OR
ABOUT APRIL 27, 2025.

__________________________________________
BRADLEY G RUSSELL
RPLS #6349
1000 LEDGELAWN DR
CONWAY, AR 72034
(501) 328-3316

NOT FOR FILING

PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED
FOR ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED

OR RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION

I, KYLE C. QUICK, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED ON THIS PLAT
SATISFIES THE ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

__________________________________________
KYLE C. QUICK      DATE
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF TEXAS NO. 135951
9501 B MENCHACA ROAD, SUITE #220
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78748

1/2" REBAR WITH CAP

ABSTRACT LINE

TXDOT MARKER

TXDOT MARKER

44.7'

TXLCO CALDWELL COUNTY LLC
INST# 2025-002652 C.C.T.O.P.R.

CAPITAL LAND INVESTMENTS 5 LP
INST# 2022-003340 C.C.T.O.P.R.

CALDWELL CO INDUSTRIAL LLC
INST# 2024-005975 C.C.T.O.P.R.

LOCKHART PROPERTY LLC
INST# 2025-000452 C.C.T.O.P.R.

LEGEND
PROPERTY BOUNDARY
EASEMENT / RIGHT-OF-WAY
ABSTRACT / SURVEY LINE
CENTERLINE
MONUMENT FOUND (NOTED)
CALCULATED POINT
SET 5/8" REBAR W/ CAP #6349
(RECORD DIMENSION)

0100' 50' 100'

1" = 100'

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Bradley G. Russell

Crafton Tull (10193715)
1000 Ledgelawn Dr.
Conway, AR 72034

I. 
BI

SB
EE

, A
-5

3

W
. M

O
RR

IS
O

N
, A

-1
87

COUNTY CLERK

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, CLERK OF THE COUNTY COURT OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS
MAP OR HAS BEEN FULLY PRESENTED AND APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONER'S COURT OF CALDWELL COUNTY,
TEXAS ON THE __________ DAY OF ____________, 2026, TO BE RECORDED IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL
COUNTY, TEXAS

__________________________________________
TERESA RODRIGUEZ
CALDWELL COUNTY CLERK

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK IN AND FOR CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WITH ITS CERTIFICATES OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED IN MY OFFICE THE __________ DAY
OF __________________, 20 __________,  AT __________ O’CLOCK __________ .M. AND DULY RECORDED ON THE
__________DAY OF __________, 20 __________, IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, IN PLAT
CABINET ______ AT SLIDE ______.

__________________________________________
TERESA RODRIGUEZ
CALDWELL COUNTY, CLERK

CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM NOTES:

1. NO STRUCTURES IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR
A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER
PROGRAM.

2. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A POTABLE WATER SUPPLY
FROM AN APPROVED PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM.

3. NO ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM MAY BE INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL
NO AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A PUBLIC WATER WELL.

4. NO CONSTRUCTION MAY BEGIN ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE
WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE
WASTEWATER PROGRAM.

5. THESE RESTRICTIONS ARE ENFORCEABLE BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM
AND/OR LOT OWNERS.

___________________________________________ _______________________
KASI MILES DATE
DIRECTOR OF SANITATION
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

40'

40'

1.204 ACRE
R/W RESERVATION

30' UTILITY EASEM
ENT PER THIS PLAT

45' R/W RESERVATION
48072 SQFT

BOB WHITE ROAD R/W
RESERVATION

93
.34

79
 A

CRES

BO
B W

HITE
 RANCH PARTN

ER
S, 

LP

IN
ST#

 20
20

-00
54

85
 C

.C
.T.

O.P.R.

40.9'

CALCULATED SWC I. BISBEE SURVEY, A-53

60' SHARED DRIVEWAY EASEMENT
INST# 2026-000192 C.C.T.O.P.R.

3" PIPE POST

5/8" REBAR

1/2" REBAR
W/ CAP

1/2" REBAR

1/2" REBAR W/
CAP (CHAPPAREL)

60
'

Line Table

NUMBER

L1

L2

L3

L4

BEARING

N 78°46'12" E

S 41°21'08" E

S 79°01'41" W

N 41°21'08" W

DISTANCE

34.69'

1068.30'

34.78'

1068.12'

Line Table

NUMBER

L8

L5

L6

L7

BEARING

N 41°21'08" W

N 78°46'12" E

S 41°21'08" E

S 79°01'41" W

DISTANCE

1068.12'

52.04'

1068.39'

52.17'

FM 2720 R/W RESERVATION

30' WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT

CAPITAL LAND INVESTMENTS 5 LP

INST# 2022-003340 C.C.T.O
.P.R.

55
.2

' 27
.6

'
27

.6
'

30' BUILDING
 SETBAC

K LINE

25' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

Line Table

NUMBER

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

BEARING

N 41°21'08" W

N 48°39'45" E

N 79°01'41" E

S 10°51'17" E

S 79°01'41" W

DISTANCE

10.26'

12.18'

3489.86'

15.00'

3495.13'

BOB WHITE RD

FM
 2720

JO
LLY

 RD

CR 230
COUNTY VIEW

FM
 2001

VICINITY MAP
(1" = 1 MILE)

21
4



N 78°46'03" E - 4630.44'

S 
11

°0
5'

51
" E

 - 
94

2.
41

'

L11

L1
2

L13 S 79°01'41" W - 3643.83'

501.328.3316 t    501.328.3325 f

Conway, Arkansas 72034
1000 Ledgelawn Dr.

DR
AW

IN
G

: G
:\

25
20

02
40

_T
XO

M
AR

BO
BW

HI
TE

\E
NE

RG
Y\

25
20

02
40

 V
2.D

W
G

LA
YO

UT
: 24

X3
6 R

EV
 (2

)    
    

  L
AS

T S
AV

ED
: 

BR
11

69, 
1/

28
/2

02
6 1

0:3
8 A

M
PL

O
TTE

D 
BY

: BR
AD

 R
US

SE
LL, 1

/2
8/

20
26

 10
:44

 A
M ("
PL

O
TTE

D 
BY

:" 
O

NL
Y 

VA
LID

 O
N 

HA
RD

 C
O

PY
)

www.craftontull.com

© 2026 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

RECORD INFORMATION

PROJECT NO:
ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

SHEET NO.:

DELTA DESCRIPTION DATE

SEAL

MM/DD/YYYY

FIRST INITIAL. LAST NAME

2 OF 2

BO
B 

W
HI

TE
 S

UB
DI

VI
SI

O
N

O
F 

A
N

 9
3.

34
79

 A
C

RE
S 

BO
B 

W
HI

TE
 R

A
N

C
H

PA
RT

N
ER

S,
 L

P 
TR

A
C

T
IR

A
 B

IS
BE

E 
SU

RV
EY

, A
-5

3 
&

 W
IL

LI
A

M
 M

O
RR

IS
O

N
SU

RV
EY

, A
-1

87
C

A
LD

W
EL

L 
C

O
UN

TY
, T

EX
A

S

M
A

TC
H 

SH
EE

T 1

LOT 2
89.35 ACRES

COUNTY LINE SPECIAL UTILITY DIST.
2025-008207 C.C.T.O.P.R., 20' WIDE

I. BISBEE, A-53
C. CRENSHAW, A-68

BOB WHITE SUBDIVISION
OF 93.3479 ACRES BOB WHITE RANCH PARTNERS, LP TRACT

IRA BISBEE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 53, & WILLIAM MORRISON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 187
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

LEGEND
PROPERTY BOUNDARY
EASEMENT / RIGHT-OF-WAY
ABSTRACT / SURVEY LINE
CENTERLINE
MONUMENT FOUND (NOTED)
CALCULATED POINT
SET 5/8" REBAR W/ CAP #6349
(RECORD DIMENSION)

0100' 50' 100'

1" = 100'

1/2" REBAR
ABSTRACT LINE

BOBWHITE ROAD
60' REQ. R/W

1/2" REBAR @
FENCE CORNER POST

CALDWELL CO INDUSTRIAL LLC
INST# 2024-005975 C.C.T.O.P.R.

LOCKHART PROPERTY LLC
INST# 2025-000452 C.C.T.O.P.R.

COUNTY LINE SPECIAL UTIL. DIST.
INST# 2024-001644 C.C.T.O.P.R.

BROWN, HIRAM M
455/513 C.C.T.D.R.

HOHERTZ, JACOB K
INST# 2015-004255 C.C.T.O.P.R.

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Bradley G. Russell

Crafton Tull (10193715)
1000 Ledgelawn Dr.
Conway, AR 72034

PLAT NOTES:

· DATE OF PLAT: 1/28/2026
· TOTAL NUMBER OF LOT: 2
· THIS PROPERTY DOES NOT REQUIRE THE DEDICATION OF NEW STREETS.
· LOTS SHOWN HEREON CLOSE MATHEMATICALLY.
· THIS PLAT DOES NOT REQUIRE DETENTION FACILITIES OR REQUIRES DETENTION FACILITIES

BUT THE DETENTION FACILITIES ARE APPROPRIATE TO BE CONSTRUCTED AT THE TIME OF
SUBSEQUENT COMMERCIAL SITE DEVELOPMENT. IN SUCH AN EVENT, DETENTION WILL BE
PROVIDED AT THE TIME OF SITE DEVELOPMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE
ORDINANCES IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF DEVELOPMENT.

· THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED OUTSIDE OF THE ETJS (EXTRA-TERRITORIAL JURISDITION) OF
LOCKHART AND UHLAND, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAPS OF SAID ETJ BOUNDARIES
AVAILABLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY.

· THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON MEETS ALL THE REQUIREMENTS OF SHORT FORM PLATS,
AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 3.7 OF THE CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS SUBDIVISION
REGULATIONS.

· REFERENCE TITLE COMMITMENT BY CORRIDOR TITLE LLC, GF#25-1577-C
·· THE FOLLOWING EASEMENTS AFFECT THIS TRACT:
·· TEXAS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY, VOL. 171, PAGE 177
·· POLONIA WATER SUPPLY CORP, VOL. 346, PAGE 17 & VOL. 352, PAGE 406

· BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY, THE DEPICTED LANDS ARE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" (AREAS
LOCATED OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN), AS SHOWN ON THE
FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NUMBER 48055C0100E, EFFECTIVE JUNE 19, 2012.

· THE DEPICTED PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN 300 FEET OF A FLOODPLAIN.
· THE COUNTY IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE OF PARKS, OPEN SPACE, OR

DRAINAGE EASEMENTS UNLESS OTHERWISE AGREED TO BY THE COMMISSIONER'S
COURT.

· NO COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION OR CONSTRUCTION OF RESIDENTIAL HOMES
(INCLUDING INSTALLATION OF MOBILE HOMES MAY BEGIN UNTIL THE APPLICABLE
RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT PERMIT IS OBTAINED FROM THE
APPLICABLE JURISDICTION.

· IN ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE CONDITIONS OF
PUBLIC ROADWAYS, NO DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY LOT WITHIN THIS
SUBDIVISION SHALL BE PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A PUBLICLY DEDICATED ROADWAY
UNLESS A DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN ISSUED BY THE APPROPRIATE ENTITY HAVING
JURISDICTION OVER THE ROADWAY.

· BEARINGS BASED ON THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83(2011),
SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, AS DETERMINED BY GPS OBSERVATION. ALL
DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON HAVE BEEN SCALED TO GROUND USING A COMBINED
ADJUSTMENT FACTOR OF 1.0001085949. COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID,
AND HAVE NOT BEEN SCALED.

· SCHOOL DISTRICT: HAYS ISD
· COMMISSIONER COURT PRECINCT: 3
· ESD #: CALDWELL COUNTY ESD #5, CALDWELL-HAYS ESD 1
· WATER PROVIDER: COUNTY LINE SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT
· ELECTRIC PROVIDER: BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC COOP
· SANITARY SEWER PROVIDER: COUNTY LINE SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT
· NATURAL GAS: TEXAS GAS SERVICE

FLOYD NEIMANN, ET AL
SURFACE SITE AGREEMENT

INST# 2024-006667 C.C.T.O.P.R.

LCRA TRANSMISSION

SERVICES CORP

ELECTRIC EASEMENT

584/767 C.C.T.D.R.

DRAINAGE EASEMENTS

1. NO STRUCTURES SHALL BE PERMITTED WITHIN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS EXCEPT:
1.a. STORM CONTROL STRUCTURES SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED AND APPROVED BY THE

REGULATING BODY(IES) OR
1.b. FENCES OF OPEN DESIGN TO ALLOW THE FREE FLOW OF WATER.

2. EACH OWNER OF ANY PORTION OF THE PROPERTY OVER WHICH A DRAINAGE
EASEMENT IS LOCATED SHALL HAVE THE OBLIGATION AND LIABILITY TO CONTINUOUSLY
MAINTAIN THE FACILITIES LOCATED ON THAT OWNER'S PROPERTY IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE COUNTY AND IN A GOOD AND FUNCTIONING
CONDITION, AT THAT OWNERS COST AND EXPENSE. RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTAINING
IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN HERON IS LOT OWNER.
BLOCKING, FILLING, OBSTRUCTING FLOW, OR ALTERING OF A DRAINAGE EASEMENT IS
PROHIBITED WITHOUT EXPRESS APPROVAL OF CALDWELL COUNTY. THE COUNTY AND
OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITIES SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO, AND ARE HEREBY
GRANTED AN EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF ENTRY TO, INSPECT, MONITOR, AND
OTHERWISE ACCESS IN, UPON AND ACROSS ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS DEDICATED BY
THIS PLAT. IN THE EVENT OF THE FAILURE OF LOT OWNER  TO MEET ITS OBLIGATIONS
UNDER THE PRECEDING PARAGRAPH, THE COUNTY OR OTHER GOVERNMENTAL
AUTHORITY SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO PERFORM THE OBLIGATIONS OF SUCH OWNER
AND THE OWNER DEFAULTING IN SUCH OBLIGATION SHALL BE LIABLE AND OBLIGATED
FOR THE COSTS AND EXPENSES INCURRED BY THE COUNTY OR OTHER GOVERNMENTAL
AUTHORITY.

SHORT FORM PLAT NOTE

12) ACCORDING TO THE CALDWELL COUNTY DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE SECTION 3.7(A)
A SHORT FORM PLAT I S A FINAL PLAT THAT: (1) CONSISTS OF FOUR OR FEWER LOTS; (2)
DOES NOT REQUIRE THE DEDICATION OF NEW STREETS; (3) INCLUDES AN ENTER LEGAL
TRACT; AND (4) DOES NOT REQUIRE STORMWATER DETENTION FACILITIES AT TEH TIME OF
PLATTING. SITUATIONS THAT DO NOT REQUIRE STORMWATER DETENTION FACILITIES AT THE
TIME A SHORT FORM PLAT IS APPROVED: (A) PLATS OF 4 LOTS OR LESS THAT ARE A MINIMUM
OF ONE-ACRE IN SIZE, RESTRICTED TO ONE SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCES, SUCH LOTS SHALL BE
RESTRICTED BY PLAT NOTE FROM INSTALLATION OF GREATER THAN 20% IMPERVIOUS COVER
AND FROM FURTHER SUBDIVISION, OR (B) PLATS OF 4 LOTS OR LESS THAT ARE DESIGNATED
BY PLAT NOTE FOR COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT PERMIT INCLUDING STORMWATER
DETENTION WILL BE PROVIDED PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT OR CLEARING OF THE LOT.

60
'

30
'

30
'

93
.34

79
 A

CRES

BO
B W

HITE
 RANCH PARTN

ER
S, 

LP

INST#
 20

20
-00

54
85

 C
.C

.T.
O.P.R.

1/2" REBAR W/
CAP (SPOT ON)

6IN CORNER POST

1/2" REBAR

64
.7

'

73
.5

'

32
.3

'
32

.3
'

36
.8

'
36

.8
'

25' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

25' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED
FOR ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED

OR RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT

1.204 ACRE
R/W RESERVATION

21
5



 

7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160 
 Austin, TX 78735 

Office: 512.583.2600 
Fax: 800.587.2817 

 
Doucetengineers.com 

 

COMMITMENT YOU EXPECT. 
EXPERIENCE YOU NEED. 

PEOPLE YOU TRUST. 
https://kleinfelder1-my.sharepoint.com/personal/kjohnsonhopkins_kleinfelder_com/Documents/Desktop/2024/Stuff/Templates and Examples/Bob White 
Subdivision – Short Form Plat  Letter.docx 

January 28, 2026 
 

Kasi Miles 
Caldwell County 
1700 FM 2720 
Lockhart, Texas 78644 

 
Re: Bob White Subdivision – Short Form Plat  
 Project No. 01911448.010R   
 
Dear Ms. Miles,  
 
Doucet has completed our review of the short form plat application for Bob White Subdivision, a 2-lot subdivision of 
a +/-93.3479-acres located at 1026 Bobwhite Road Lockhart, Texas 78644.  The subdivision will be served by County 
Line Special Utility District for Water and Wastewater.  
 
The plat appears to be in general conformance with the rules and regulations of Caldwell County.  Therefore, we 
recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration. 
 
It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project. 
 
 
 
 
 
Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins  
Planner, Land Development 
 

  

216



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Proclamation

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding a Proclamation
designating February 2026 as Black History Month in
Caldwell County.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Commissioner Thomas

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.8
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

217



 

 

 

 

PROCLAMATION 

AUTHORIZING RECOGNITION OF FEBRUARY 2026 

 AS BLACK HISTORY MONTH  

 

WHEREAS: Black History Month, observed each February, stands as a time of reflection and celebration, 

honoring the legacy, achievements, and contributions of Black Americans to the history and future of 

the United States; and 

WHEREAS: The Black communities have played an essential role in shaping the character, culture, and economic 

stability of Caldwell County, through their leadership, labor, service, faith, and creativity to the 

strength of our intersecting values; and 

WHEREAS:  The observance of Black History Month provides a meaningful opportunity to honor those who came 

before us, to recognize the efforts of today, and to inspire future generations through education, 

remembrance, and shared understanding; and 

WHEREAS: Caldwell County affirms that embracing diversity and honoring our shared history strengthens the 

bonds of our central Texas county, and reflects our commitment to dignity, respect, and unity for all 

residents. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT THAT, all 

residents are encouraged to observe this month by participating in educational programs, community events, and 

acts of reflection and service that celebrate African American history, honor its lasting impact, and promote unity, 

tolerance and acceptance of one’s own neighbor throughout Caldwell County. 

PROCLAIMED this 12th day of February, 2026. 

 
__________________________________ 

Hoppy Haden 
Caldwell County Judge 

 
__________________________________       __________________________________ 
B.J. Westmoreland         Rusty Horne 
Commissioner, Precinct 1        Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
__________________________________       __________________________________ 
Ed Theriot          Dyral Thomas  
Commissioner, Precinct 3       Commissioner, Precinct 4  
 
 
ATTEST: 
  
__________________________________ 
Teresa Rodriguez 
Caldwell County Clerk 

218



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Proclamation

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding a Proclamation
for the Caldwell County Progressive Club.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Commissioner Thomas

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.9
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

219



 

 

 

 

PROCLAMATION 

 

Caldwell County Progressive Club 

 
The Caldwell County Commissioners Court observes Black History Month as an opportunity to reflect on Black history in Texas, 

and to commemorate the contributions of our African Americans organizations and non-profits to our Caldwell County African 

American Community.  

 

WHEREAS contributions and achievements of our African American citizens are an essential part of our Texas history throughout the 

year. February, Black History Month, provides a designated opportunity to highlight the unique contributions to Lockhart High School 

African American  graduates collegiate educational growth by the Caldwell County Progressive Club; and  

 

WHEREAS in 1974, four African American Construction workers — Ammie Carter, Jr., Hiawatha Franks, Sr., Nathaniel “Bubba” 

Bennett Jr., and Homer Williams, Sr. learned that there were disparities in the opportunities to collegiate scholarship for African 

American students graduating from Lockhart High School.  

 

THEREFORE, in answer to this scholarship challenge, a nonprofit, The Caldwell County Progressive Club was organized as a 

nonprofit. The Progressive Club provides (5) scholarships to Lockhart High School graduates who apply and meet all the qualifications 

of the scholarship criteria. This club held its first scholarship banquet at Lockhart Intermediate School, now Navarro Elementary in 

February 1975. That May, Steve Manning and Johnnie Winn Jr. received the first Caldwell County Progressive Club scholarships; and 

 

WHEREAS In February 1978, During the Progressive Club third annual banquet, Marshall Hill, a graduate of Lockhart High School, 

and who is a current member to the Progressive Club, and who is the President of the St. John 19 th Body, St. John Colony, Texas, was 

the recipient of one of the fourth rounds of yearly Caldwell County Progressive Club scholarships. 

 

THEREFORE, in an alignment with a realized vision to improve African American student educational scholarship equity, the 

Commissioners Court of Caldwell County observes, and honors initiatives of The Caldwell County Progressive Club whose ongoing 

simplistic goal, for fifty-two [52] continuous years has been to provide scholarships to African American graduates from Lockhart High 

School that has total over 200 scholarship rewards. 

 

THEREFORE, During the Black History Month of February, the Caldwell County Commissioners Court encourages educators, 

students, and citizens to learn about the heritage and achievements of African Americans and encourage community support to the 

educational initiatives of organizational works such as the Caldwell County Progressive Club scholastic scholarships. 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Caldwell County Commissioners Court does hereby adopt this resolution to 

acknowledge and honor 52 years of continuous scholastic scholarship support by the Caldwell County Progressive Club for the African 

American graduates of Lockhart High School, Caldwell County, Texas and that his initiatives will continue until infinity. 

  

PROCLAIMED this 12th day of February, 2026. 

 

____________________________________ 

Hoppy Haden 

Caldwell County Judge 

 

  

____________________________________    ____________________________________ 

B.J. Westmoreland       Rusty Horne 

Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 

 

 

____________________________________    ____________________________________ 

Ed Theriot        Dyral Thomas 

Commissioner, Precinct 3       Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Teresa Rodriguez 

Caldwell County Clerk 220



 

 

 

 

PROCLAMATION 

RECOGNIZING FEBRUARY 15, 2026 AS VESSIE DAVIS TUTT DAY 
IN CALDWELL COUNTY 

 
WHEREAS: Vessie Davis Tutt was born in rural St. John Colony, Caldwell County, Texas, in 1926; and 

WHEREAS: Vessie Davis Tutt is a direct descendant of Andrew and Laura Davis, among the original trailblazers who settled 

St. John Colony in Caldwell County in 1870; and 

WHEREAS:  Vessie Davis Tutt was the last child delivered by her grandmother, Laura Davis, who served as a midwife in the 

community prior to her passing; and 

WHEREAS: Vessie Davis Tutt was born to Reverend S. L. Davis and his wife, Willie (also known as Willia) Cora Thompson 

Davis, both of whom were born and raised in the St. John (also known as John’s) Colony near Dale in Caldwell 

County; and 

WHEREAS: Reverend S. L. Davis and Willie Cora Davis were married in 1916, shared seventy-two (72) years of marriage, 

and together reared eleven (11) children; and 

WHEREAS: Vessie Davis Tutt was the fifth child of Reverend S. L. and Willie Cora Davis, “of those that lived,” and spent her 

formative years in St. John Colony, Caldwell County; and 

WHEREAS: Vessie Davis Tutt attended schools supported by the local church community and was raised with a strong 

foundation of faith, service, and responsibility to care for neighbors and uplift the broader community; and 

WHEREAS: Vessie Davis Tutt traveled extensively, developed meaningful career paths, raised successful children, and 

provided aid and service to communities wherever she resided; and 

WHEREAS: Vessie Davis Tutt has lived through pivotal historical events and challenging eras that shaped her into a 

respected example of resilience, perseverance, and inspiration within her community. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, THAT February 

15, 2026, is hereby recognized as: VESSIE DAVIS TUTT DAY in Caldwell County. 

PROCLAIMED this 12th day of February, 2026. 

 

__________________________________ 

Hoppy Haden 
Caldwell County Judge 

 
__________________________________       __________________________________ 
B.J. Westmoreland         Rusty Horne 
Commissioner, Precinct 1        Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
__________________________________       __________________________________ 
Ed Theriot          Dyral Thomas  
Commissioner, Precinct 3       Commissioner, Precinct 4  
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Teresa Rodriguez 
Caldwell County Clerk 

221



Vessie Davis Tutt

CERTIFICATE       ACKNOWLEDGMENTOf

In honor of her 100  Birthday and in recognition of a life well lived and the many years of memories and contributions shared with
family, friends, and the community. The Caldwell County Commissioners Court hereby extends its sincere congratulations on the
occasion of this remarkable milestone.

th

P R E S E N T E D  T O  :

Presented this 12  day of February, 2026.th

Hoppy Haden, Caldwell County Judge

B.J. Westmoreland, Commissioner PCT. 1

Ed Theriot, Commissioner PCT. 3

Rusty Horne, Commissioner PCT. 2

Dyral Thomas, Commissioner PCT. 4

Teresa Rodriguez, County Clerk

222



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Resolution

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding Resolution 21-
2026 supporting legislation to exempt Texas counties from the
State of Texas Hotel Occupancy Tax.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Richard Sitton

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.11
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

223



Resolution 21-2026  Page 1 of 2 

 
 

 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION 21-2026 

COMMISSIONERS COURT OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS 

EXPRESSING SUPPORT FOR LEGISLATION TO EXEMPT TEXAS COUNTIES FROM 

THE STATE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX 
 

 

WHEREAS, Texas Counties are the functional arm of state government and are responsible for the 

operation and management of numerous state programs as required or authorized by state law; and 

WHEREAS, Texas Counties provide essential state services to constituents at the local level, many of 

which are fully or partially supported with funds disbursed by the State of Texas through the state 

appropriations process; and 

WHEREAS, Texas Counties are required by state law to provide for the continuing education and 

professional development of county officials and employees, often requiring travel and overnight stays 

that are subject to the State of Texas Hotel Occupancy Tax; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Texas currently exempts from the Hotel Occupancy Tax several entities, 

including federal agencies, state government officials and employees, and certain charitable, 

educational, and religious organizations, but does not exempt county governments, their officials, or 

employees; and 

WHEREAS, when counties, as political subdivisions of the State, pay the State Hotel Occupancy Tax 

from revenues generated through local property taxes, it results in an inefficient practice known as “tax 

churn,” in which one taxing entity collects taxes from another taxing entity, ultimately increasing the 

financial burden on local property taxpayers; and 

WHEREAS, exempting Texas Counties from the State Hotel Occupancy Tax would reduce this 

inefficiency, improve governmental accountability, and help alleviate the impact of rising local property 

taxes on Texas citizens; and 

WHEREAS, the exemption would further align counties with other government and nonprofit entities 

already recognized under state law as exempt from this tax, ensuring consistent and equitable tax 

treatment across all public entities. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE CALDWELL COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS COURT does hereby find that it is in the best interest of Texas counties and their 

taxpayers to support and favor the passage of legislation that exempts counties, their officials, and 

employees from paying the State of Texas Hotel Occupancy Tax when traveling on official county 

business. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the members of the 

Texas Legislature representing this county and to the Texas Association of Counties for distribution and 

advocacy in support of this legislation. 

 

224



Resolution 21-2026  Page 2 of 2 

 
 

 

 

SIGNED this the 12th day of February, 2026. 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Hoppy Haden, Caldwell County Judge 

 

 
 

  

__________________________________ __________________________________ 

B.J. Westmoreland, Commissioner, PCT. 1 Rusty Horne, Commissioner, PCT. 2 

  

  

__________________________________ ___________________________________ 

Ed Theriot, Commissioner, PCT. 3 Dyral Thomas, Commissioner, PCT. 4 

  

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

  

__________________________________  

Teresa Rodriguez, County Clerk  

 

225



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Local Form/Application

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding authorizing the
Caldwell County Constable Office, PCT. 2 to impose and
collect a fee, as permitted by law for FORM VTR-68-A
vehicle inspections pursuant to Texas Transportation Code
§501.0321(d), and to establish parameters for implementation.

Costs: TBD

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Paul Easterling

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 6

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.12
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

226



227



228



229



230



231



232



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Order

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding a Caldwell
County Burn Ban.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Hector Rangel

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.13
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

233



 
 

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS 

DECLARATION OF LOCAL DISASTER 

PROHIBITION OF OUTDOOR BURNING 

 

 
WHEREAS, Section §418. l 08 of the Local Government Code provides that the County Judge 

can declare a slate of Local Disaster within the county) and order, may prohibit outdoor burning 

in the unincorporated area of the county when he finds that circumstances present in all or part 

of the unincorporated area of the county create a public safety hazard that would be exacerbated 

by outdoor burning and, 

 
WHEREAS, the County Judge does find that circumstances present in all of the unincorporated 

area of the county create a public safety hazard that could be exacerbated by outdoor burning; 

 

BE IT THEREFORE ORDERED, that the following emergency regulations are hereby 

established for all unincorporated areas of Caldwell County, Texas that are not subject to public 

ownership or stewardship for the duration of the above mentioned declaration: 

 

I. Action Prohibited: 

(a) A person violates this order if he/she burns a combustible material outside 

of an enclosure, which serves to contain all flame and/or sparks, or orders 

such burning by others. 

(b) A person violates this order if he /she engages in any activity outdoors 

which could allow flames or sparks that could result in a fire, unless done 

in an enclosure designed to protect the spread of fire, or orders such 

activities by others. 

 

2. Enforcement: 

(a) Upon notification of suspected outdoor burning the tire department assigned 

shall respond to the scene and take immediate measures to contain or 

extinguish the fire. 

(b) If requested by a fire official, a duly commissioned peace officer, when 

available, shall be notified and sent to the scene to investigate the nature of 

the fire. 

(c) If, in the opinion of the officer investigating and the fire official, the goal of 

this order can be obtained by informing the responsible party about the 

prohibitions established by this order the officer may at his discretion notify 

the party about the provisions of this order and request compliance with it, or 

issue a citation for: Violation of Burn Ban Order. 

Therefore it is in accordance with Local Government Code 352.08 I, a 

violation of this order is a class C Misdemeanor, punishable by a fine not to 

exceed $500.00. 

3. This Order does not prohibit prescribed fire(s) conducted in compliance  with guidelines 

set forth  by  federal  or state  natural  resource agencies and conducted  by a prescribed 

burn manager certified  under  Section  153.048  Natural  Resources Code, and meets 

the standards  of  Section  153.047,  Natural  Resources  Code, burned under a burn plan 

approved by such agencies, or outdoor burning activities related to public health and 234



safety that arc authorized by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality for: 

 

(a) Firefighter training 

(b) Public utility, natural gas pipeline or mining operations 

(c) Planting or harvesting of agricultural crops 

 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an exemption be hereby  granted  for a  bona  fide commercial 

land clearing business, allowing said business to burn as long as all other provisions  of the Order  

and applicable laws and ordinances are adhered to as set forth herein, and contact is made and the 

burning approved by the Caldwell  County  Emergency  Management  Coordinator  at  1403 

Blackjack St. Lockhart, TX at phone Number  512-398-1822,  and  receiving  permission,  prior to 

any outdoor burning. 

 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an exemption be hereby granted to those businesses where 

welding is an essential function of the business, allowing welding operations to proceed as long 

as the area of welding operations has been cleared of vegetation for a distance of no less than ten 

( 10 ) feet in all directions, that there be a second capable person acting as a fire spotter with a 

sufficient water source available to extinguish fires which may be ignited from stray sparks, and 

only when all other provisions of the Order and applicable laws and ordinances are adhered to as 

set forth herein. 

 

BE IT ALSO ORDERED, that the purpose of this order is the mitigation of the hazard posed by 

wildfire during the term of the dry, weather by curtailing outdoor burning; which purpose is to be 

taken into account in any enforcement action based upon this order. 

 
This order will remain in effect until further notice. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I AFFIX MY SIGNATURE this, the 12th of February 2026. 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                   

       Hoppy Haden, County Judge 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

                                                      

Teresa Rodriguez 

County Clerk 

235



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Information Only

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding Budget
Amendment 04-2026 moving $5,739.25 from 001-6510-4860
Contingency to 001-6510-4850 Miscellaneous.

Costs: $5,739.25

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.14
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

236



DATE:

DEPARTMENT:

A B C D E

ORIGINAL CURRENT REVISED
BUDGET BUDGET REQUESTED BUDGET 

FUND/DEPARTMENT/LINE Account AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGE AMOUNT
(EX.001-xxxx-xxxx) Description (Total budgeted amount) (add/subtract) (NEW budgeted amount)

001-6510-4860 Contingency $500,000.00 $472,828.07 (5,739.25)$         467,088.82$                

001-6510-4850 Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 $5,739.25 $5,739.25

TOTALS 500,000.00$            472,828.07$                  - 472,828.07$                

EXPLAIN SPECIFICALLY WHY MONIES ARE BEING TRANSFERRED INTO EACH LINE:

Passed and approved in Commissioners Court by a vote of _________ aye and __________nay on this 
__________day of ______________________________, 20___.

______________________________ ______________________________
Recorded By Attested By
Caldwell County Judge Caldwell County Clerk

Moving monies to pay outstanding card services balance.

CALDWELL COUNTY
BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

FY 2025-2026

February 12,2026

Non Departmental

237



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Information Only

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding the immediate
payment of outstanding Card Service balance in the amount of
$5,739.25.

Costs: $5,739.25

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Dominique Esquivel

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.15
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

238



D PAGE I o, 2 t 0 6797 0000 TI{EI oraJ5014

cardholder Name and Account Numbor
DANIE TELTOW
CALDWELL COUNTY
xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-0

994960f,4 0001 l-vG

fl

t 7 l7 260126 0

-

Pag€ 1 of 2

Card
Service
Center

Account lnformatlon

mortarcord.

Accgunt Summary

Statemont Closing Date
Credit Limit
Availablo Credit
Cash Credil Limit
Availabl6 Cash
Past Dus Amount
Amount Over Crodit Limit

01t2612026
$1s,000.00

$7,060.00
$1,500.00
$1,500.00

$168.67
$0.00

Previous Balanc6
- Paymenls and Crodits
+/. Flnanco Charge(net)
+ Purchases
+ Cash Advances
+ ot!9l ch4ges
= Now Balanco

$5,622.06
$0 00

$92.19
$2,1S9 98

$0.00
$25.0o

E7,939.23

234567

Payment Due Dato: 0220/2026

Paym€nt lntormalion

Minimum Paymont Due: $406.85

./ Romlt Payme to: E, .ll lnqulti$ To:
" cmo sehvrcr cexren - cARD sERVlcE cEI'ITER. Po 8ox 5691m. DAILAS,

PO BOX 569100 DALLAS, TX 75356-9,00 Tx 7s356

Refer to Credit Card lnformation page for important details
Ootact th€ botdn ponron and retu.n paymEnt using .nd6€d env€lope no lat€r than 5 days belo.6lhe due dete. PIGaBe uEo blus o. blac* ink

New Balancer $7,939.23

Paym€nt Ou€ Date

a Quostion6?
CallCustomea S€rvice:
Losl or Slol€n Card:

800,367 7576
800 367-7s76

I

Please includo your account
oumber on your check.

N€w addr6ss, phons number or s-mail?
chsck rh6 box lo rh6 l€t and pnnl ch€nlas on back

AccountNumber XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-0

New Balance $7,939.23

Irinrmum Payment Due $406.85

s
1

6

15 16 17 18 1

22232425262728

910 11 1

CARD SERVICE CENTER
PO BOX 569100
DALLAS, TX 75356-9100

Amount
Enclosed $

llrlllrllll;lll1llhyrlll'tlllh"llllllllllllll'lt'tltll't'l'l

DANIE TELTOW
CALDWELL COUNTY
PO BOX 98
LOCKHART TX 78644-0038

1I|||IIrII;Irr,IIrrI1rrIIrIIIIIIL,rlrrr,||''LIIhIrIIr||rIIII',

Transactions
AmountDoscriptionTran6 Date ReferencePost Date

O23O537D1HEYSLKMK TRACTOR SUPPLY #1281 LOCKHART TX

527071sD1OgFLKRFE HOMEDEPOT,COM 80G43G3376 GA

LATE FEE
.FINANCECHARGE' PURCHASES$92.19

TOTAL FEES FOR THIS PERIOD

TOTAL INTEREST FOR THIS PERIOD
IHE MINIMUM PAYMENT HAS NOT BEEN RECEIVED

SO THE ACCOUNT IS IN A PASI DUE STATUS. PLEASE
DISREGARD IHIS IF A PAYMENI HAS SEEN MADE,

$34S.SS

$1,84S.9S

$2s.00

$s2.19

01116

01/16

01t26

01t26

Finance Charge Calculation

Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account

Type of Balance APR
%

't7.74o/o (V\
17.14% \V)
(V) = Variable Rate

Averago Daily
Balanco

$6,2s3.71
$0.00

Finance Chargs

Purchases
Cash Advances

Days in Billing Cycle: 31

$92.19
$0.00

01/18

01/18

01t26
01126

Remaining I

Belehce I

$7,939 23

$0.00

SOUTHSTAR BANK. SSB
1550 N BROWN RD 150
LAWRENCEVILLE GA 30043

Paid
Paid

$7,939.23
-349.99
1849.99
--------------
$5,739.25 total due

239

gbalboa
Highlight



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Information Only

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding Final Draft for
RFB 26CCP01B Restroom/Lavatory Remodel.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Dominique Esquivel

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 34

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.16
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

240



1 
 

Request for Sealed Bids  

Caldwell County, Texas, RFB 26CCP01B  

BIDS MUST BE RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE  

3:00 P.M. CST ON March 25th, 2026.  

Addressed to:  

Caldwell County Purchasing Dept. 

Attn: Dominique Esquivel 

110 S. Main St. Room 203 
Lockhart, Texas 78644 

Bids received after the date and time specified will not be considered.  

The Commissioners Court (the “Court”) of Caldwell County, Texas (the “County”) has delegated to 

the Caldwell County Purchasing Department the authority to issue a Request for Bids (“RFB”) for 

the selection of a qualified general contractor or contractors (“Contractor” and/or “Bidder”) with 

respect to RFB 26CCP01B (the “Project”) for Caldwell County, Texas.  

INSTRUCTIONS FOR BIDS  

1. GENERAL INFORMATION 

1.1. Description of Project – The Project includes the remodel and renovation of existing 

restroom facilities located at 405 E. Market Street, Lockhart, TX 78644 utilizing the 

specifications contained in Attachment 1.  

1.2. The Contractor will be responsible for providing all materials, equipment, machinery, 

and labor necessary to perform the Projected as specified in Section 1.1 and 

Attachment 1. If any materials testing, inspection, or verification services are required 

for the County’s acceptance of the Project, the County will obtain these services under 

a separate contract with an independent provider, as required by law.  

1.3. Insurance. The Contractor must provide the insurance required in Attachment 2 within 

ten (10) days of executing the Construction Contract. The Contractor and all 

subcontractors must maintain Workers’ Compensation Insurance for all 

employees, following all regulations outlined in this RFB, the Construction Contract, 

and Title 5, Subtitle A of the Texas Labor Code. 

1.4. Prevailing Wage Rates. The Contractor and all subcontractors must pay laborers 

performing work on the Project not less than the prevailing wage rates established by 

the U. S. Dept. of Labor for Caldwell County, Texas. Copies of the applicable rate 

schedules to be used for this Project are attached to these Instructions as Attachment 

3 and incorporated herein.   

241



2 
 

1.5. Required Texas Ethics Commission Forms.  

a. Chapter 176 Form. As part of its bid, the Bidder will submit to the County the 

completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire (“Chapter 176 Form”) which is 

attached as Attachment 4 to these Instructions. 

b. 1295 Form. The selected Contractor will be required to provide a Form 1295 

Certificate of Interested Parties to the County at the time the Contractor signs 

the Construction Contract. Information on obtaining the Certificate can be found 

at the Texas Ethics Commission website: 

https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/tec/1295-Info.htm 

 

1.6.  Additional Required Form: A signed statement in the form attached hereto as 

Attachment 5 is required pursuant Title 10, Subtitle F of the Texas Government Code, that 

Bidder does not, among other things, conduct business with foreign terrorist 

organizations, boycott Israel or energy companies, or discriminate against firearm 

entities, now or during the term of any awarded contract.  

1.7.    Construction Contract. The construction contract to be used will be on a contract form 

provided by the County (the “Construction Contract”), substantially in the form 

attached hereto as Attachment 8. Any comments or changes to the Construction 

Contract shall be included in the Bidder’s response to this RFB. No comments or 

changes will be made to the Construction Contract after award. 

1.8.    Liquidated Damages. The County will have the right to assess liquidated damages in the 

amount of $100 per day for each day beyond the substantial completion date provided 

in the Construction Contract in which substantial completion is not achieved due to the 

Contractor’s unexcused delay. 

1.9.    Warranty. Bidder will warranty the workmanship for no less than one year.  

1.10.  Public Information. All information, documentation, and other materials requested to 

be submitted in response to this RFB are subject to public disclosure in accordance with 

the provisions of the Texas Public Information Act (TEX. GOV’T CODE, Chapter 

552.001, et seq.). If the Bidder believes that any of the information provided in 

connection with this RFB is confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under the 

Texas Public Information Act, the Bidder must write the word “Confidential” 

conspicuously at the top of each page which Bidder believes contains confidential 

information and next to the information on the page that is confidential if only a portion 

of the page contains confidential information. If a request is made under the Texas 

Public Information Act for information provided by the Bidder, the County will 

endeavor to notify the Bidder of the request, and, if required submit a request to the 

Texas Attorney General for a ruling on the disclosure of the requested information, 

notifying Bidder of their right to file additional responses in support of non-disclosure. 

It will be the obligation of the Bidder, however, at the Bidder’s sole cost and expense, 

to pursue the request for a determination and to provide the Texas Attorney General 

with information to support the Bidder’s assertion that the information is exempt from 

disclosure. The County will comply with the decision of the Texas Attorney General 

with respect to the disclosure of public information.  

242

https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/tec/1295-Info.htm


3 
 

 

2.   BID PROCESS 

 

2.1.   Point of Contact. The County’s designated Point of Contact for the Project is:  

   Dominique Esquivel  Email: dominique.esquivel@co.caldwell.tx.us  

2.2.   All questions and communication regarding this Project must be sent BY EMAIL to the                                                                 

    Point of Contact no later than 5:00 p.m. CST on Wednesday, March 18th, 2026. If the 

    County determines that a response is required, the County will respond through an 

    Addendum to this RFB posted on the County’s website and BidNet Direct website. 

a. Prospective Bidders are prohibited from contacting the County Judge, County 

Commissioners, and other County officials or employees, other than the 

designated Point of Contact, either directly or through representatives, regarding 

this RFB or the Project. Failure to comply with this requirement may be grounds 

for rejection of a bid. 

2.3. Pre-Bid Meeting. There will be two optional pre-bid walkthrough meetings on: 

Monday, February 23rd, 2026, at 10am CST. OR Monday, March 2nd, 2026, at 10am CST. 

2.4. Addenda. All Addenda to this RFB will be posted on the County’s website and BidNet 

Direct website. Bidders are responsible for determining that they have reviewed all posted 

Addenda and will be bound by the terms of this RFB as amended by all Addenda.  

2.5. Bids must comply with the requirements set forth in Section 3 of these Instructions to 

Bidders.  

2.6. Bid Guaranty; Selection of Contractor.  

a. The County requires that each Bidder submit with its response to this RFB (its “Bid”), 

a Bid guaranty (the “Bid Guaranty”) in the amount of fifteen percent of the Bidder’s 

total Bid for the contract amount for the work in the form of either (i) a bid bond issued 

by a treasury-listed surety licensed to issue bonds in the State of Texas; or (ii) a certified 

check made payable to Caldwell County, Texas, issued by a solvent financial institution 

with an office or branch in the State of Texas. 

b. The Bid Guaranty will secure the obligations of the selected Bidder to (i) execute and 

deliver to the County an acceptable Construction Contract provided or approved by the 

County within ten (10) days after the Construction Contract has been provided to the 

Bidder for execution, and (ii) provide to the County within ten (10) days after execution 

of the Construction Contract: 

I. a Certificate of Insurance showing that the Bidder has obtained all of the 

insurance required in these instructions; and 

II. 100% Payment and Performance bonds meeting the requirements set out in 

these Instructions. 

III. The Bid Guaranties submitted by Bidders who are not selected will be 

returned to them within thirty (30) days after the earlier of the date (A) the County 

has executed a Construction Contract with a Bidder who has executed the 

243

mailto:dominique.esquivel@co.caldwell.tx.us


4 
 

Construction Contract and provided insurance and bonds as required herein or (B) 

the County has rejected all Bids. 

c. In the event that the selected Bidder fails to perform the obligations described in 

this Section 2.6 for the timely execution and delivery to the County of the 

Construction Contract and required insurance and bonds, the County will have the 

right to (i)  negate and cancel the award to that Bidder, and to award the contract to 

the next-ranked Bidder, subject to that Bidder’s obligations for timely execution and 

delivery of the Construction Contract, bonds and insurance, or (ii) reject any or all 

Bids. 

2.7.   Place for Submitting Bids. Bids must be submitted by mail or hand delivery (including   

courier service) to:  

Caldwell County Purchasing Department 

110 S Main St., Room 203, Lockhart, TX  78644 

Electronic bids must be submitted to: www.bidnetdirect.com//caldwellcounty 

BIDS SENT BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED 

 

2.8.   Deadline for Receiving Bids. Bids must be received in office or online as described in Section 

2.7 above, no later than 3:00 p.m. CST on March 25th, 2026 (the “Bid Deadline”). The 

clock used by the County at the place for submitting Bids shall conclusively determine the 

time that Bids are received.  

a. THE COUNTY WILL NOT CONSIDER BIDS RECEIVED AFTER THE 

BID DEADLINE. 

b. The Bid Deadline may be extended by the County by Addendum to this RFB. 

2.9. Time and Place of Opening of Bids. Bids will be opened, and the names of the Bidders 

and the contract amounts will be read aloud in an open meeting to be held at 3:00pm CST 

on March 25th, 2026, 110 S. Main St, Room 203, Lockhart, Texas.  

 

2.10. Method of Selecting Contractor  

a. The Contractor that submits the lowest Bid that incorporates all the required services 

as listed in Section 1.1 and provides evidence that it can and will comply with all listed 

requirements herein will be awarded the contract if the Commissioners Court 

determines the Contractor’s Bid is in the best interest of Caldwell County and its 

taxpayers. 

b. The County reserves the right to: 

i. Reschedule, extend, or cancel this RFB at any time; 

ii. Waive formalities or irregularities in the Bids or in the bidding process; 

iii. Consider, at its discretion, submissions not made in compliance with this RFB, 

to the extent permitted by law; and/or 

244

file:///C:/Users/dhughes/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Olk/Attachments/ooa-c242ce5a-3e75-40a7-aac7-4acdb8c4f27c/707779e6a29b0a6408c67f8c46b1a3a8b6e4d1699d15e999891e7ca487992ef2/www.bidnetdirect.com/caldwellcounty


5 
 

iv. Reject any and all Bids. 

3.   FORMAT AND REQUIREMENTS FOR BIDS  

 

3.1       Sealed Envelope. Bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope that states on the outside:  

a. “Bid for RFB 26CCP01B Restroom/Lavatory Remodel”, AND 

b. The name and address of the Bidder 

3.2 Form of Bid for the Work. Bids for the Work should be submitted on the BID FORM 

attached hereto as Attachment 7. Bids should itemize:  

a. The total cost of the project; 

b. Estimated time for substantial completion; AND 

c. BE SIGNED BY BIDDER. 

3.3 Bid Information Form. The Bid must contain the completed BIDDER 

INFORMATION FORM set out in Attachment 6 to these Instructions.  

3.4 Additional Submissions. Bids should include:  

a. The Bid Guaranty described in Section 2.6 above. 

b. A letter of bondability from a U.S. Treasury-listed surety authorized to do 

business in the State of Texas. The letter should state the single-project and 

aggregate bonding limit of the Bidder. 

 

c. A specimen certificate of insurance showing the insurance coverage that the 

Bidder CURRENTLY maintains. 

d. The completed Chapter 176 Form in Attachment 4 to these Instructions. AND 

e. The completed Texas Government Code Verification Form in Attachment 5, as 

described in Section 1.6 above. 

3.5 Page size. Bids should be on the form mentioned in 3.2 on 8.5 x 11 paper.  

3.6 Number of Copies. The bidder should submit ONE ORIGINAL BID AND ONE 

COPY. Copy can be on a flash drive. An original is a document containing the Bidder's 

signature.  

 

3.7 Bidders are requested to include with their Bids a separate sheet of paper in an envelope 

containing:  

a. the name of the Bidder; and 

b. the proposed project cost. 

This will assist the County in aloud reading the pertinent information at the opening of the 

bids. 

4.   DOCUMENTS  

245



6 
 

       4.1        Online procurement and contracting documents may be obtained by contacting the  

        County Auditor or the Purchasing Department. 

 

      4.2        Viewing procurement and contracting documents may be examined at the following: 

  

         a.        The Purchasing Bid Requests page on the County website:  

 https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/BidRequests 

                   b.        Online at:  www.bidnetdirect.com//caldwellcounty 

 

5.   EFFECT OF SUBMISSION  

 

 5.1  Agreement. By submitting a Bid, each Bidder agrees:  

a. To promptly furnish any additional information requested by the County to 

facilitate evaluation of the Bid. 

b. That if selected, the Bidder will sign the Construction Contract within 10 days after 

notification of the selection by the County and will provide the required bonds and 

insurance in accordance with the provisions of the Construction Contract, and 

c. That it is bound by the Waiver of Claims set forth in Section 7, below. 

6.   TIME OF COMPLETION   

 

The successful bidder shall begin the work on receipt of the Notice to Proceed and shall 

complete the work within the contract time.  

7.   WAIVER OF CLAIMS  

 

EACH BIDDER, BY SUBMISSION OF A BID TO THIS RFB, WAIVES ANY 

CLAIMS IT HAS OR MAY HAVE AGAINST THE COUNTY, THE 

COUNTY’S EMPLOYEES, OFFICERS, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, 

AND THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY’S GOVERNING BODY IN 

CONNECTION WITH OR ARISING OUT OF THIS RFB, INCLUDING, 

THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE RFB, THE EVALUATIONS OF THE 

BIDS, THE SELECTION OF THE BIDDER AND ANY DISCLOSURE OF 

INFORMATION REGARDING THE BIDS OR EVALUATIONS. THE 

SUBMISSION OF A BID CONSTITUTES THE BIDDER’S ACCEPTANCE 

OF THE EVALUATION TECHNIQUE DESCRIBED IN THIS REQUEST 

FOR BIDS, INCLUDING THE SUBJECTIVE NATURE OF THE 

PROCESS, AND THE BIDDER’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT THAT THE 

EVALUATIONS ARE REQUIRED TO BE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE 

PUBLIC.  

 

 

 

 

 

246

https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/BidRequests
file:///C:/Users/dhughes/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Olk/Attachments/ooa-c242ce5a-3e75-40a7-aac7-4acdb8c4f27c/707779e6a29b0a6408c67f8c46b1a3a8b6e4d1699d15e999891e7ca487992ef2/www.bidnetdirect.com/caldwellcounty


7 
 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

  

 Attachment 1  Bid Specifications 

 Attachment 2  Insurance Requirements 

 Attachment 3  Schedule of Prevailing Wage Rates 

 Attachment 4  Chapter 176 Form 

 Attachment 5  Texas Government Code Verification    

 Attachment 6  Bidder Information Form 

 Attachment 7  Bid Form 

 Attachment 8  Construction Contract Form 

 

 

    End of Instructions 

 

 

(REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK) 

  

 

 

 

  

247



8 
 

ATTACHMENT 1 BID SPECIFICATIONS  

 

Demolition 

 

   -Removal of existing fixtures, partitions, flooring, lighting, and associated components. 

   -Proper disposal in compliance with Texas environmental and waste-handling regulations. 

 

Construction & Installation 

 

   -Installation of ADA-compliant fixtures and accessories per Texas Accessibility Standards (TAS). 

   -Installation of new flooring, wall finishes, lighting, plumbing fixtures, partitions, mirrors, and cabinetry. 

   -Installation of new bathroom stalls prefab, mirrors, paper towel dispensers, handicap bars 

   -Installation of men’s and women’s bathroom doors (wood, solid core slab and jams) 

   -Demo old door, install new door and hardware 

   -Installation of insulation, sheetrock walls and ceiling and vinyl baseboards 

              -Paint wall, ceilings and trim; walls 1 color, ceilings 1 color 

 -Compliance with IBC, NEC, plumbing codes, and all Texas amendments. 

 

Plumbing & Electrical 

 

-Re-routing or replacement of plumbing and electrical systems where necessary. 

-Demo concrete to locate main drain for tie in; bathroom fixtures, toilets 

-Women’s bathroom; 4 toilets, 3 wall mounted sinks and 4-inch faucets, 1 floor drain with primer trap 

-Men’s bathroom; 2 toilets, 2 urinals, 2 wall mounted sinks and faucets, 1 floor drain with primer trap 

-Family bathroom; 1 toilet 

-Compliance with Texas Health and Safety Code and local ordinances. 

 

Inspections & Permits 

 

-Contractor must obtain all permits and pass all inspections. 

-Compliance with local building codes and the Texas Administrative Code. 

 

Final Cleanup & Turnover 

 

-Complete cleaning, debris removal, and disposal. 

-Delivery of O&M manuals, warranty documentation, and final inspection records 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

248



9 
 

 

ATTACHMENT 2 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

  

A. General Requirements. 

1. Contractor shall carry insurance in the types and amounts indicated below for the 

duration of the Contract, or for such longer periods as may be specified. 

2. Contractor must complete and forward the Certificate of Insurance to the County 

before the Contract is executed as verification of coverage required below. Contractor 

shall not commence work until the required insurance is obtained and until such 

insurance has been reviewed by the County. Approval of insurance by the County shall 

not relieve or decrease the liability of the Contractor hereunder and shall not be 

construed to be a limitation of liability on the part of Contractor. Contractor must also 

complete and forward the Certificate of Insurance to the County whenever a 

previously Identified policy period has expired, or there has been a change in insurers 

or coverage, as verification of continuing coverage, 

3. Contractor's insurance coverage is to be written by companies licensed to do business 

in the State of Texas at the time the policies are issued. It shall be written by companies 

with A.M., Best ratings of A-VII, or better. 

4. The "other" insurance clause shall not apply when the County is an additional insured 

shown on any policy. It is intended that policies required in the Contract, covering 

both the County and Contractor, shall be considered primary coverage as applicable. 

5. If insurance policies are not written for amounts specified below, Contractor shall 

carry Umbrella or Excess Liability Insurance for any differences in amounts specified. 

If Excess Liability Insurance is provided, it shall follow the form of the primary 

coverage. 

6. The County shall be entitled, upon requests and without expense, to receive certified 

copies of policies and endorsements thereto and may make any reasonable requests 

for deletion, revision, or modification of particular policy terms, conditions, 

limitations, or exclusions except where policy provisions are established by law or 

regulations binding upon either of the parties hereto or the underwriter of any such 

policies. 

7. The County reserves the right to review -the insurance requirements set forth during 

the effective period of this Contract and to make reasonable adjustments to insurance 

coverage, limits, and exclusions when deemed necessary and prudent by the County 

based upon changes in statutory law, court decisions, the claims history of the industry 

or financial condition of the insurance company as well as Contractor. However, in 

the event of any such adjustments by the County, the Contractor shall be entitled to a 

Change Order for any increased costs the Contractor incurs as a result of such 

adjustments. 

8. Contractor shall not cause any insurance to be canceled nor permit any insurance to 

lapse during the term of the Contract or during the required period of coverage if 

coverage is required to be maintained after the Contract terminates. 

249



10 
 

9. The Contractor shall be responsible for premiums, deductibles, and self-insured 

retentions, if any, stated in policies. All deductible or self-insured retentions shall be 

disclosed on the Certificate of Insurance. 

10. If the County-owned property is being transported or stored off-site by the Contractor, 

then the Builders Risk policy will be endorsed for transit and storage, at an amount 

sufficient to protect the County’s property. 

 

11. The insurance coverages required under this Contract are required minimums and are 

not intended to limit the responsibility or liability of Contractor. 

 

12. An Original Certificate of Insurance must be submitted to the County from the 

insurer/agent within 10 days after the Contract is signed, and prior to work or services 

being performed under the Contract to evidence that the required insurance coverage 

is in place. Builder’s Risk coverage is required to be in effect within 10 days after the 

Amendment establishing the Guaranteed Maximum Price for the Project has been 

approved by the County. The County shall be named as an additional insured on 

all liability policies. Waiver of Subrogation and notice of cancellation must be 

provided as set forth below. Contractor shall provide within sixty (60) days written 

notice of erosion of the aggregate limits below occurrence limits for all applicable 

coverages indicated within the Contract. 

All endorsements naming the County as additional insured, waivers, endorsements, 

and notices of cancellation endorsements, as well as the Certificate of Insurance and 

the Payment and Performance Bonds, shall state the following information for the 

County: 

Caldwell County, Texas  

Attn.: County Judge  

110 South Main Street,  

Lockhart, TX 78644 

 
B.    Required Coverage for Contractor. 

 

    1. General Liability Insurance covering all duties, services or work to be performed (under 

   the contract); insurance will provide limits of: 

 

• Policy aggregate $2,000,000 

• Each occurrence $1,000,000 

• Products/completed operations aggregate $1,000,000 

• Personal injury liability $1,000,000 

• Fire damage liability $50,000 

• Medical payments $5,000 

• Blanket contractual liability coverage for liability assumed under this Contract 

and all contracts relative to this Project. 

250



11 
 

• Independent Contractors coverage 

• Explosion, collapse, and underground property damage 

• Premises/operation 

• Personal and advertising injury 

Waiver of Transfer Right of Recovery Against Others in favor of the County. 

Continuous coverage must be maintained for the duration of this Contract and for not 

less than thirty-six (36) months following substantial completion of the Project.   

  2. Builder’s Risk. All construction projects will require Builder’s Risk insurance coverage for 

     the Contract Amount. 

 

  3. Automobile Liability Insurance covers all vehicles (owned, leased, and non-owned) with a 

     combined single limit of $1,000,000 or as required by law, if higher. 

 

(a) Waiver of Subrogation endorsement in favor of the County. 

(b) Additional insured endorsement is in favor of the County. 

  4. Workers Compensation insurance providing the statutory benefits for the State of Texas 

     and Employer's Liability Insurance for all contracts in the amount of: 

• Bodily Injury by accident: $500,000 

• Bodily injury by Disease – each person: $500,000 

• Bodily injury by Disease policy limit: $500,000 (a) Waiver of Subrogation in 

favor of the County. 

  5. Professional Liability Insurance to the extent required below with limits of $1,000,000 

     occurrence/aggregate to pay on behalf of the assured all sums which the assured shall 

     become legally obligated to pay as damages by reason of any negligent act, error, or omission 

     committed or alleged to have been committed with respect to plans, maps, drawings, 

     analyses, reports, surveys, change orders, designs or specifications prepared or alleged to 

     have been prepared by the assured. 

 

      Professional Liability Insurance is required for work or services that require professional 

     engineering or professional survey services, to meet the requirements of the Contract, 

     including but not limited to trench safety systems, traffic control plans, and construction 

     surveying, the Contractor or Subcontractors responsible for performing the professional 

     services shall provide Professional Liability Insurance as described above. If coverage is 

     underwritten on a claims-made basis, the retroactive date shall be coincident with or prior 

     to the date of this Contract and the certificate of insurance shall state that the coverage is 

     claims made and the retroactive date. The person providing the coverage is required to 

     maintain continuous coverage for the duration of this Contract and for not less than thirty-

     six (36) months following substantial completion of the Project. Coverage, including any 

     renewals, shall have the same retroactive date as the original policy applicable to the Project. 

     The Contractor shall, on at least an annual basis, provide the County with a certificate of 

     insurance as evidence of such insurance. 

 

251



12 
 

C.        Contractor Notice to County of Cancellation of Coverage  

 

The Contractor shall provide the County with notice of cancellation of coverage on any and 
all policies being cancelled at least 30 days prior to cancellation by providing written notice 
to:  

Caldwell County, Texas 

Attn.: County Judge 

110 S. Main Street 

Lockhart, TX 78644 

 

D.        Required Coverage for Subcontractors  

 

  Contractor shall require each Subcontractor to provide at a minimum, (i) Worker’s 

 Compensation Insurance coverage on its employees in the amounts and with the coverage 

 required above to be maintained by Contractor on its employees, and (ii) such other insurance 

 as Contractor determines to be adequate for the protection of the County and Contractor. 

 The contractor shall require waivers of subrogation from the insureds in favor of the County 

 and Contractor. 

 

 

 

 

(REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

252



13 
 

ATTACHMENT 3 PREVAILING WAGE RATES 

 

General Decision Number: TX20260286 01/02/2026 

 

Superseded General Decision Number: TX20260286 

 

State: Texas 

 

Construction Type: Building 

 

County: Caldwell County in Texas 

 

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS (does not include single family homes or 

apartments up to and including 4     stories). 

 

Modification Number     Publication Date 

            0                          01/02/2026 

 

                                        Rates              Fringes 

ASBE0087-014 06/03/2024 

ASBESTOS WORKER/HEAT & FROST 

INSULATOR (Duct, Pipe and Mechanical System Insulation……$ 29.50             $ 8.79  

 

BOIL0074-003 01/01/2025 

BOILERMAKER....................................................................................$ 33.17   $ 24.92 

 

CARP1266-002 06/01/2025 

CARPENTER (Excludes Acoustical Ceiling Installation, 

Drywall Hanging, Form Work & Metal Stud Installation)………..$ 31.80              $9.56             

 

ELEC0520-003 06/02/2025 

ELECTRICIAN 

Excludes Low Voltage Wiring………………………...…………..$ 36.50              13.25%+5.85 

Low Voltage Wiring Only………………………...…………….....$ 32.00              $ 9.29 

 

ELEV0133-002 01/01/2025 

ELEVATOR MECHANIC....................................................................$ 51.59               38.435+a+b 

 

Footnote: 

 

6% under 5 years based on regular hourly rate for all hours worked. 8% over 5 years based on 

regular hourly rate for all hours worked. 

 

Holidays: New Year's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, the 

Friday after Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day, and Veterans Day. 

253



14 
 

            Rates             Fringes 

 ENGI0450-002 04/01/2024 

POWER EQUIPMENT OPERATOR: Cranes…………………...$ 39.47           $ 10.39 

 

IRON0084-011 06/01/2024 

IRONWORKER, ORNAMENTAL......................................................$ 28.26 $ 8.13 

 

IRON0482-012 06/01/2025 

IRONWORKER, STRUCTURAL..........................................................$ 28.30 $ 8.23 

 

PLUM0286-010 09/01/2025 

PIPEFITTER (Including HVAC Pipe Installation)………….…….$ 37.15          $ 16.92 

 

SFTX0669-002 04/01/2025 

SPRINKLER FITTER (Fire Sprinklers)………………………..…$ 38.57          $24.47  

 

SHEE0067-007 07/01/2025 

SHEET METAL WORKER 

Excludes HVAC Duct Installation…………………...……………$ 34.01           $ 16.10 

HVAC Duct Installation Only……………………...…………..….$ 34.01           $ 16.10 

 

SUTX2014-066 07/21/2024  

BRICKLAYER………………………………………………....…$ 20.16           $ 0.00 

 

CARPENTER (Acoustical Ceiling Installation Only)…………...…$ 14.00  $ 0.00 

 

CARPENTER (Form Work Only)…………………….................…$ 15.62           $ 0.05 

 

CEMENT MASON/CONCRETE FINISHER…………….……..$ 15.71           $ 0.00 

 

DRYWALL FINISHER/TAPER…………………….……..…..…$ 16.96           $ 4.34 

 

DRYWALL HANGER & METAL STUD INSTALLER………….$ 17.41           $ 3.49  

 

ELECTRICAL INSTALLER 

(Sound and Communication Systems) (Excludes Wiring)…………...$ 12.50           $ 0.65 

 

FLOOR LAYER: Carpet…………………………..……........……..$ 21.88           $ 0.00 

 

GLAZIER………………………………………..………......……..$ 12.83           $ 0.00 

 

HVAC MECHANIC (HVAC Unit Installation Only)………..……..$ 24.46           $ 6.98 

 

IRONWORKER, REINFORCING………………………………..$ 12.27           $ 0.00 

 

254



15 
 

          Rates             Fringes 

 

LABORER: Common or General………………………………..$ 11.96           $ 0.53 

 

LABORER: Mason Tender – Brick………………………………$ 12.17           $ 0.00 

 

LABORER: Mason Tender – Cement/Concrete…………..……..$ 11.85           $ 0.00 

 

LABORER: Pipelayer…………………………………………….$ 12.45           $ 0.00 

 

LABORER: Roof Tearoff………………………….……………..$ 11.28           $ 0.00 

 

OPERATOR: Backhoe/Excavator/Trackhoe………………...…..$ 19.43           $ 3.49 

 

OPERATOR: Bobcat/Skid Steer/Skid Loader…………….……..$ 13.00           $ 0.00 

 

OPERATOR: Bulldozer………………………………………….$ 14.00           $ 0.00 

 

OPERATOR: Drill……………………………………………….$ 14.50           $ 0.00 

 

OPERATOR: Forklift……………………………………………$ 16.40           $ 0.00 

 

OPERATOR: Grader/Blade……………………………………..$ 19.30           $ 0.00 

 

OPERATOR: Loader……………………………………………$ 14.00           $ 0.00 

 

OPERATOR: Mechanic…………………………………………$ 18.75           $ 5.12 

 

OPERATOR: Paver (Asphalt Aggregate, and Concrete)…………$ 16.03           $ 0.00 

 

OPERATOR: Roller……………………………………………..$ 11.25           $ 0.00 

 

PAINTER (Brush, Roller and Spray)  

Excludes Drywall Finishing/Taping……………………………...$ 18.76           $ 6.35 

 

PLUMBER 

Excludes HVAC Pipe Installation……………………………......$ 21.67            $ 4.76 

 

ROOFER……………………………………………..………....$ 12.00            $ 0.00 

 

TILE FINISHER………………………………………….….....$ 11.32            $ 0.00 

 

TILE SETTER……………………………………………..…...$ 16.35            $ 0.00 

 

TRUCK DRIVER: Dump Truck……………………….…...…..$ 12.39            $ 1.18 

255



16 
 

                  Rates              Fringes 

 

TRUCK DRIVER: Flatbed Truck…………………….………..$ 19.65            $ 8.57 

 

TRUCK DRIVER: Semi-Trailer Truck……...………….………$ 12.50            $ 0.00 

 

TRUCK DRIVER: Water Truck……………………………….$ 12.00            $ 4.11 

 

WATERPROOFER…………………………...………….……$ 16.30            $ 0.06 

 
WELDERS - Receive rate prescribed for craft performing operation to which welding is incidental. 

 

=======================================================  

 
Note: Executive Order (EO) 13706, Establishing Paid Sick Leave for Federal Contractors applies to all 

contracts subject to the Davis-Bacon Act for which the contract is awarded (and any solicitation was issued) 

on or after January 1, 2017. If this contract is covered by the EO, the contractor must provide 

employees with 1 hour of paid sick leave for every 30 hours they work, up to 56 hours of paid sick leave 

each year. Employees must be permitted to use paid sick leave for their own illness, injury or other health-

related needs, including preventive care; to assist a family member (or person who is like  family to the 

employee) who is ill, injured, or has other health-related needs, including preventive care; or for reasons 

resulting from, or to assist a family member (or person who is like family to the employee) who is a victim 

of, domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking. Additional information on contractor requirements and 

worker protections under the EO is available at https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/government-

contracts. 

 

Note: Executive Order 13658 generally applies to contracts subject to the Davis-Bacon Act that were awarded 

on or between January 1, 2015 and January 29, 2022, and that have not been renewed or extended on or after 

January 30, 2022. Executive Order 13658 does not apply to contracts subject only to the Davis-Bacon Related 

Acts regardless of when they were awarded. If a contract is subject to Executive Order 13658, the contractor 

must pay all covered workers at least $13.30 per hour (or the applicable wage rate listed on this wage 

determination, if it is higher) for all hours spent performing on the contract in 2025. The applicable Executive 

Order minimum wage rate will be adjusted annually. Additional information on contractor requirements 

and worker protections under Executive Order 13658 is available at www.dol.gov/whd/govcontracts. 

 

Unlisted classifications needed for work not included within the scope of the classifications listed may be 

added after award only as provided in the labor standards contract clauses (29CFR 5.5 (a) (1) (iii)). 

 

The body of each wage determination lists the classifications and wage rates that have been found to be 

prevailing for the type(s) of construction and geographic area covered by the wage determination. The 

classifications are listed in alphabetical order under rate identifiers indicating whether the particular rate is a 

union rate (current union negotiated rate), a survey rate, a weighted union average rate, a state adopted rate, 

or a supplemental classification rate. 

 
Union Rate Identifiers 

 

A four-letter identifier beginning with characters other than ""SU"", ""UAVG"", ?SA?, or ?SC? denotes that 

a union rate was prevailing for that classification in the survey. Example: 

256

https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/government-contracts.
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/government-contracts.
http://www.dol.gov/whd/govcontracts


17 
 

PLUM0198-005 07/01/2024. PLUM is an identifier of the union whose collectively bargained rate 

prevailed in the survey for this classification, which in this example would be Plumbers. 0198 indicates the 

local union number or district council number where applicable, i.e., Plumbers Local 0198. The next 

number, 005 in the example, is an internal number used in processing the wage determination. The date, 

07/01/2024 in the example, is the effective date of the most current negotiated rate. 

 

Union prevailing wage rates are updated to reflect all changes over time that are reported to WHD in the 

rates 

in the collective bargaining agreement (CBA) governing the classification. 

 

Union Average Rate Identifiers 

 

The UAVG identifier indicates that no single rate prevailed for those classifications, but that 100% of the 

data reported for the classifications reflected union rates.  EXAMPLE: UAVG-OH-0010 01/01/2024. 

UAVG indicates that the rate is a weighted union average rate. OH indicates the State of Ohio. The next 

number, 0010 in the example, is an internal number used in producing the wage determination. The date, 

01/01/2024 in the example, indicates the date the wage determination was updated to reflect the most 

current union average rate. 

 

A UAVG rate will be updated once a year, usually in January, to reflect a weighted average of the current 

rates in the collective bargaining agreements on which the rate is based. 

 

Survey Rate Identifiers 

 

The ""SU"" identifier indicates that either a single non-union rate prevailed (as defined in 29 CFR 1.2) for 

this classification in the survey or that the rate was derived by computing a weighted average rate based 

on all the rates reported in the survey for that classification. As a weighted average rate includes all rates 

reported in the survey, it may include both union and non-union rates. Example: SUFL2022-007 

6/27/2024. SU indicates the rate is a single non-union prevailing rate or a weighted average of survey data 

for that classification. FL indicates the State of Florida. 2022 is the year of the survey on which these 

classifications and rates are based. The next number, 007 in the example, is an internal number used in 

producing the wage determination. The date, 6/27/2024 in the example, indicates the survey completion 

date for the classifications and rates under that identifier. 

 

?SU? wage rates typically remain in effect until a new survey is conducted. However, the Wage and Hour 

Division (WHD) has the discretion to update such rates under 29 CFR 1.6(c)(1). 

 

State Adopted Rate Identifiers 

 

The ""SA"" identifier indicates that the classifications and prevailing wage rates set by a state (or local) 

government were adopted under 29 C.F.R 1.3(g)-(h). Example: SAME2023-007 01/03/2024. SA 

reflects that the rates are state adopted. ME refers to the State of Maine. 2023 is the year during which the 

state completed the survey on which the listed classifications and rates are based. The next number, 007 in 

the example, is an internal number used in producing the wage determination. The date, 01/03/2024 in the 

example, reflects the date on which the classifications and rates under the ?SA? identifier took

effect under state law in the state from which the rates were adopted. 

 
WAGE DETERMINATION APPEALS PROCESS 

 

257



18 
 

1) Has there been an initial decision in the matter? This can be: 

 

  a) a survey underlying a wage determination 

  b) an existing published wage determination 

  c) an initial WHD letter setting forth a position on a wage determination matter 

  d) an initial conformance (additional classification and rate) determination 

 

On survey related matters, initial contact, including requests for summaries of surveys, should be directed to 

the WHD Branch of Wage Surveys. Requests can be submitted via email to davisbaconinfo@dol.gov or 

by mail to: 

   Branch of Wage Surveys  

   Wage and Hour  Division 

   U.S. Department of Labor 

   200 Constitution Avenue,  N.W.  

   Washington, DC 20210 

 

Regarding any other wage determination matter such as conformance decisions, requests for initial 

decisions should be directed to the WHD Branch of Construction Wage Determinations. Requests can be 

submitted via email to BCWD-Office@dol.gov or by mail to: 

 

   Branch of Construction Wage Determinations  

   Wage and Hour Division 

   U.S. Department of Labor 

   200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.                     

   Washington, DC 20210 

 

2) If an initial decision has been issued, then any interested party (those affected by the action) that disagrees 

with the decision can request review and reconsideration from the Wage and Hour Administrator (See 29 

CFR Part 1.8 and 29 CFR Part 7). Requests for review and reconsideration can be submitted via email to 

dba.reconsideration@dol.gov or by mail to: 

 

   Wage and Hour Administrator 

   U.S. Department of Labor 

   200 Constitution Avenue,  N.W.  

   Washington, DC 20210 

 

The request should be accompanied by a full statement of the interested party's position and any information 

(wage payment data, project description, area practice material, etc.) that the requestor considers relevant to 

the  issue. 

 

If the decision of the Administrator is not favorable, an interested party may appeal directly to the 

Administrative Review Board (formerly the Wage Appeals Board). Write to: 

 

   Administrative Review Board 

   U.S. Department of Labor 

   200 Constitution Avenue, N.W. 

   Washington, DC 20210. 

=======================================================  

 

258

mailto:davisbaconinfo@dol.gov
mailto:BCWD-Office@dol.gov
mailto:dba.reconsideration@dol.gov


19 
 

ATTACHMENT 4 CHAPTER 176 – CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 

  

 

259



20 
 

 

 

260



21 
 

ATTACHMENT 5 TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE VERIFICATIONS 

 
I, ___________________________________      __  (Person name), the authorized  representative of 

(Company or Business name)                              __________________________ (hereafter “Company”) 

being an adult over the age of eighteen (18), after being duly sworn by the undersigned notary, do hereby depose 

and verify under oath that the Company, currently complies1 with, and will continue to comply with, throughout 

the term of any awarded pursuant to the Request for Bids, the following provisions of Title 10, Subtitle F of 

the Texas Government Code:  

• Section 2252.152: Company does not engage in business with Iran, Sudan, or any Foreign 

Terrorist Organization;  

• Section 2252.153: Company does not engage in business with any entity listed by the Texas 

Comptroller of Public Accounts as a Foreign Terrorist Organization;  

• Section 2271.002: Company does not boycott Israel;  

• Section 2274.002: Company does not have a practice, policy, guidance, or directive that 

discriminates against a firearm entity or firearm trade association; and  

• Section 2276.002: Company does not boycott energy companies.  

I understand the obligations imposed by these sections and agree that Company will adhere to all applicable 

requirements as specified therein. I acknowledge that failure to comply with these provisions may result in 

penalties, including but not limited to, termination of the contract and legal action.  

I affirm that the information provided in this statement is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and 

belief.  

Signature: ________________________ ______     Date:________________________  

Name: _________________________________  

Company Name: _________________________  Title: ____________________  

  
On _____________________, this instrument was acknowledged before me by the above-named individual, 

an authorized individual of the Company.   

[Seal]     

Notary Public, State of _________  
My commission expires:  _________________  

 

PLEASE ENSURE THIS SWORN STATEMENT IS COMPLETED AND SIGNED 

AND SUBMIT YOUR BID. FAILURE TO INCLUDE A PROPERLY 

EXECUTEDSTATEMENT MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION FROM THE 

BIDDING PROCESS

 
1 Compliance means either adhering to or abstaining from an applicable activity as specifically defined by the enumerated 

sections. If no specific definition is provided therein, the term shall have the meaning assigned by the Texas 

Government Code.   

261



22 
 

 

ATTACHMENT 6 BIDDER INFORMATION FORM 

   

Each Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid. Use additional sheets if necessary. 

If additional sheets are used, clearly indicate the question number to which you are responding. 

Responses must be typed or legibly printed. Illegible responses will not be considered.  

   

1. General Information Regarding Bidder  

   

A. Name of Bidder: ______________________________  

   

B. Number of years in Business:  __________  

   

C. Type of Organization: Individual: ___ Partnership: ___ Corporation: ___       Limited 

Liability Company: ____; Other (Specify) ___________  

   

D. Number of Employees: ____________  

   

E. Annual Sales Volume: _____________  

   

F. Location of office from which Bidder will conduct work.  

   

G. Bidder’s Contact Person who is duly authorized to provide information and respond to 

questions regarding this RFB:  

   

Name: _________________________________________ 

 

Address: ________________________________________  

 

Phone:_____________________ 

 

Fax.:_______________________ 

 

Email: __________________________________________  

   

H. Does any relationship exist between the Bidder, its officers, principals, or employees and 

any of the County’s officers, or members of the commissioner’s court?  If yes, please 

explain.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

262



23 
 

2. Financial Information   

 

A. Is Bidder currently for sale or involved in any transaction to expand or to become acquired 

by another business entity? If yes, please explain the impact both in organizational and 

directional terms.   

 

 

 

 

B. State whether Bidder is currently in default on any loan agreements or financing 

agreements with any bank, financial institution, or other entity. If yes, specify date(s), 

details, circumstances, and prospects for resolution.   

 

 

 

 

 

C. State whether Bidder is currently contemplating or has pending a petition in bankruptcy 

for debt relief, or whether a creditor has threatened to file an involuntary petition against 

Bidder.  

 

 

 

 

 

(REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK) 

263



24 
 

 

ATTACHMENT 7 BID FORM CALDWELL COUNTY RFB 26CCP01B 

RESTROOM/LAVATORY REMODEL 

  

Submitted by:   (“Bidder”)  

  

Authorized Signature:                     

 

Name:______________________________     Title:_________________________ 

 

Date:              Phone No.:            

  

Email Address: ____________________________________  

The Bidder submits this Bid, together with:  

 

1.     Completed Bidder Information Form;   

2.     The financial and other information required to be submitted as described in the Bidder  

 Information Form 

3. A corporate resolution or other documentation, if Bidder is an entity, to show authorization 

 to make this Bid and the authority of the person signing the Bid;   

4. Bid Guaranty;   

5. Surety’s letter of bondability;  

6. A specimen certificate of insurance showing Bidder’s current  insurance coverage;  

 7. Completed Chapter 176 – Conflicts of Interest Questionnaire;  

8. Completed Texas Government Code Verification; and 

9. Any comments and/or requested changes to the Construction Contract. 

 

To facilitate the opening and reading of bids aloud in Commissioners’ Court, the Bidder has also 

included a separate sheet of paper in an envelope containing:  

  a)   Name of the Bidder.  

  b)   Total amount for the Project. 

 

Bidder’s Bid for the Caldwell County RFB 26CCP01B RESTROOM/LAVATORY REMODEL is 

as follows:  

 

    $________________________ TOTAL  

A. The Bidder acknowledges that it is Bidder’s obligation to obtain copies of all Addenda and 

that Bidder’s Bid will be interpreted in accordance with the provisions of the RFB and all issued 

Addenda, whether or not Bidder has reviewed them.  

 

264



25 
 

B. In submitting this Bid, the Bidder agrees to the terms set forth in the RFB and represents to 

the County that to the best of its knowledge and belief, the information contained in this Bid and 

the Bidder Information Form, and otherwise provided in connection with this RFB, is true, 

accurate and complete. 

C. BY SUBMITTING THIS BID, BIDDER IS WAIVING ANY CLAIMS IT HAS OR 

MAY HAVE AGAINST THE COUNTY, THE COUNTY’S EMPLOYEES, OFFICERS, 

AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, AND THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY’S 

GOVERNING BODY IN CONNECTION WITH OR ARISING OUT OF THIS RFB, 

INCLUDING, THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE RFB, THE EVALUATIONS OF 

THE BIDS, THE SELECTION OF A BIDDER AND ANY DISCLOSURE OF 

INFORMATION REGARDING THE BIDS OR EVALUATIONS. THE SUBMISSION 

OF A BID CONSTITUTES THE BIDDER’S ACCEPTANCE OF THE EVALUATION 

TECHNIQUE DESCRIBED IN THIS REQUEST FOR BIDS, INCLUDING THE 

SUBJECTIVE NATURE OF THE PROCESS, AND THE BIDDER’S 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT THAT THE EVALUATIONS ARE REQUIRED TO BE 

MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC.  

   

 

 

 

  

(REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK) 

  

265



26 
 

ATTACHMENT 8 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FORM  

  

Construction Agreement  

  

This Agreement (this “Agreement”), made as of _____________, 20_______ (the “Effective Date”), 

is by and between the County of Caldwell, Texas (“Owner”) and _________________________ 

(“Contractor”).  In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein stated, and other 

good and valuable consideration, the sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree 

as follows:  

  

1. The Work and Project Schedule.  

  

a. Contractor hereby agrees to provide all materials, supplies and labor necessary to 

construct the Project (collectively, the “Work”) in accordance with the Plans and 

Specifications (as hereinafter defined) and within the time period required by this 

Agreement. The Plans and Specifications are contained in (i) the Owner’s Request for 

Bids, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A. Exhibit A is referred to herein as 

the “RFB”. The RFB contains, in addition to plans and specifications, specific terms, 

conditions and requirements for the Work and for the performance of the Work by 

Contractor, and these terms are incorporated herein as part of this Agreement. Contractor 

agrees to perform all Work in a good and workmanlike manner, in accordance with the 

terms of this Agreement and all applicable laws.  The term “Project” has the meaning 

assigned to such term in the RFB. 

  

b. The Contractor shall be responsible for the acts and omissions of all subcontractors and 

suppliers performing Work pursuant to this Agreement and shall supervise and direct the 

Work using the Contractor’s best skill and attention. Contractor agrees that it has 

familiarized itself with the site for the Work and the adjoining areas and the prevailing 

weather conditions for the site for the time period for the performance of the Work, and 

that the Work can reasonably be performed within the Contract Time (as defined below).   

  

c. The Work will commence on ______________, 20_______(Date) and Contractor will 

cause Substantial Completion (as defined herein) of the Work to occur on or before 

_____________, 20______, (the “Contract Time”) subject to any extensions established 

by Change Order as provided herein. The term “Change Order” means a written 

agreement signed by the Owner and Contractor that modifies the provisions of this 

Agreement by describing a change (i) in the scope of the Work, including an increase or 

decrease in materials used, the change in the Contract Sum and the Contract Time, if 

applicable, or (ii) a change in the Contract Time. “Substantial Completion” or 

“substantially complete” means the stage in the progress of the Work when the Work is 

sufficiently complete in accordance with this Agreement so that Owner can occupy and 

utilize the Work for its intended use. “Final Completion” shall mean the stage in the 

progress of the Work when all of the Work, other than punch-list items consisting of 

minor or cosmetic repairs and final clean up, has been completed in accordance with the 

Plans and Specifications and the terms of this Agreement. Contractor will promptly notify 

266



27 
 

the Owner when Contractor believes the Work to be substantially complete, and Owner 

or Owner’s agent will review the Work. If Owner agrees that the Work is substantially 

complete, the date on which Owner approves the Work as being substantially complete 

will be the date on which Substantial Completion has been achieved. The Owner will 

similarly determine the date on which Final Completion occurs, including the provision 

of all warranties, training and the satisfaction of all requirements for the Work. Unless the 

parties agree to a different date in writing, Final Completion must occur no later than 30 

days after the date of Substantial Completion.  

  

d. If Contractor is delayed at any time in the commencement or progress of the Work by (1) 

changes ordered in the Work by Owner due to reasons other than Contractor fault; (2) 

Owner’s actions which interfere with Contractor’s performance of the Work; (3) a 

suspension by Owner  due to reasons other than Contractor fault; (4) concealed or 

unknown conditions which differ materially from the conditions indicated by the RFB, or 

if no conditions are indicated by the RFB, then from conditions which could reasonably 

have been expected to exist at the site of the Work by a person who had inspected the 

site and familiarized himself with location conditions; (4) an event of Force Majeure (as 

defined below); or (5) by other causes that Contractor asserts, and the Owner  agrees, 

justify delay, then the Contract Time shall be extended for such reasonable time as Owner 

and Contractor may agree upon by Change Order. Contractor must notify Owner in 

writing as soon as Contractor first becomes aware of a condition causing a delay and must 

submit a claim for the delay to Owner promptly after Contractor becomes aware of the 

delay. Any provision in this Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding, an extension of 

the Contract Time is the only remedy to which the Contractor is entitled in the event of 

a delay, unless the delay was caused by acts of the Owner constituting intentional 

interference with Contractor’s performance of the Work, and then only to the extent that 

such interference continued after Contractor’s written notice to the Owner providing 

details of the interference. In the event that the parties are not able to agree on a time 

extension either party may pursue dispute resolution. The exercise by Owner of any rights 

provided by this Agreement or applicable law will not constitute interference.  

  

e. Within 10 days after the Effective Date, the Contractor will provide a construction 

schedule to Owner for its review and approval. Contractor will thereafter periodically 

provide the Owner with updated schedules, provided that the schedules cannot show a 

date for Substantial Completion or Final Completion that is later than the dates provided 

in this Agreement.  

  

f. Throughout the term of this Agreement, Contractor will keep Owner’s property free from 

debris resulting from Contractor’s activities, and in a reasonably clean condition.  

  

2. Pricing and Payment.   

  

a. The cost of the Work is $_____________ (“Contract Sum”) which is based upon the 

Schedule of Values set forth on Exhibit B which amounts were proposed by Contractor 

as lump sum amounts for the Work as provided in the Contractor’s Bid to the RFB. The 

Contract Sum is subject to increase or decrease by Change Order for changes in the Scope 

267



28 
 

of Work. No increase in the Contract Sum will be permitted unless a description of the 

change in the Work and the amount of the increase in the Contract Sum are established 

in a Change Order in advance of the change in the Work being performed. Contractor 

has not included sales tax in the Contract Sum because the Owner is exempt from the 

payment of sale and use taxes. If any other tax on the Work is determined to be applicable 

at a later date, for which Owner is not exempt, then Owner shall be responsible for the 

cost of such tax.   

  

b. Subject to the terms and provisions of this Agreement, if Contractor submits a monthly 

invoice to Owner not later than the 15th day of a month, Owner shall make payment of 

amounts for Work properly performed to Contractor not later than the 15th day of the 

following month. If an invoice is submitted by Contractor after the 15th day of a month, 

payment shall be made by the Owner not later than the last day of the following month. 

If Owner fails to pay any undisputed invoice when due hereunder for Work performed 

in accordance with this Agreement, Contractor may, without prejudice to any other 

available remedies, provide written notice to Owner that payment has not been received, 

and that Contractor intends to suspend work for nonpayment pursuant to the provisions 

of Section 2251.051 of the Texas Government Code.  Thereafter the Contractor may 

suspend performance of the Work ten days after the notice is given, or such other date as 

may be prescribed by statute, until payment of the amount owing has been received 

together with the amount of the Contractor's costs of demobilization, and remobilization, 

if applicable.  

  

c. Retainage in the amount of ten percent (10%) of each progress payment may be withheld 

by Owner from each progress payment. Owner shall release the retainage payable to 

Contractor with payment of Contractor’s invoice upon Final Completion of the Work. 

  

d. Owner may withhold, in good faith, any payment or any amount to be paid to Contractor 

for the Work, as Owner determines to be necessary to protect itself from loss or damages 

due to (a) nonconforming or defective work or materials which Contractor has not cured 

within ten (10) days after receiving written notice from Owner (or such longer period if 

mutually agreed upon); (b) a claim being asserted for personal injury or property damage 

arising from Contractor’s activities; (c) a claim for unpaid amounts asserted by a 

subcontractor or supplier; (d) the failure of the Contractor to perform one or more of its 

obligations under this Agreement;  (e) the cost of completing the remaining Work being 

more than the unexpended portion of the Contract Sum; or (f) any  material default by 

Contractor under the terms of this Agreement.  

  

When the above matters are rectified, such amounts as may then be due and owing to the 

Contractor shall be paid or credited to Contractor. The Owner shall have the right to set 

off any amounts owed to Contractor against amounts which Contractor owes to Owner.  

  

e. No payment made under this Agreement by Owner, and no review, assessment or 

inspection of the Work made by Owner or by a person acting for or on behalf of Owner, 

shall constitute an acceptance of incomplete, non-conforming or defective Work or 

materials.  

268



29 
 

  

f. As a condition to payment, Contractor shall provide such bills paid affidavits, and 

conditional and unconditional lien waivers and release of claims as Owner may require 

covering the Work of Contractor and any subcontractor or supplier of any tier.   

  

3. Insurance, Bonds, and Indemnification.  

  

a. The Contractor will provide, at a minimum, the insurance as set forth in Exhibit C and 

will obtain renewals thereof through the expiration of the one-year warranty period 

following Substantial Completion as described in the RFB. Contractor will provide Owner 

with a Certificate of Insurance showing that the required coverage is in place no later than 

ten (10) days after this Agreement is signed and before the Work commences, and 

thereafter promptly after each renewal or change in insurer or coverage. No lapse in 

coverage is permitted. Contractor shall purchase and maintain the insurance required by 

this Agreement from an insurance company or insurance companies lawfully authorized 

to issue insurance in the jurisdiction where the project is located at the time the insurance 

is issued, with an AM Best rating of AVII or better.   

  

Contractor will require its subcontractors to maintain worker’s compensation insurance 

on all of their employees in accordance with the provisions of Section 406.096 of the 

Texas Labor Code, from an insurer authorized to issue such insurance in the State of 

Texas.  

    

b. Contractor shall furnish performance and payment bonds in the form for public works 

projects under Section 2253 of the Texas Government Code in the full amount of the 

Contract Sum no later than ten (10) days after execution of this Agreement and prior to 

the commencement of any Work.  

  

c. Owner shall be responsible for purchasing and maintaining Owner’s usual liability 

insurance, if any. The Contractor shall be responsible for the safety and protection of 

materials and equipment incorporated into the Work until Substantial Completion. 

Contractor shall be responsible for the safety and protection of material, tools, supplies 

and equipment stored on the site which are not incorporated into the Work, until the time 

that such property is removed, which shall occur no later than the date of Final 

Completion.     

  

d. In addition to the other rights and remedies of Owner, Owner has the right to terminate 

Contractor’s right to perform the Work without terminating this Agreement in the event 

of Contractor’s default, after giving Contractor ten day’s written notice and opportunity 

to cure, whereupon Owner or the surety will have the right to perform the Work or to 

cause it to be performed by another contractor. Owner and the surety will have the right 

but not the obligation to use Contractor’s subcontractors and suppliers in the 

performance of the Work, and Contractor hereby assigns the subcontracts and supply 

agreements to Owner and/or the surety, contingent on the termination of Owner’s right 

269



30 
 

to perform the Work and the written agreement of the Owner and surety to accept the 

assignment.   

  

TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, 
CONTRACTOR AGREES TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD 
HARMLESS OWNER, AND ITS MANAGERS, OFFICERS, AGENTS, 
REPRESENTATIVES  MEMBERS OF ITS GOVERNING BODY AND 
EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST ALL CLAIMS, COSTS, EXPENSES, 
SUITS, ACTIONS, PROCEEDINGS, DAMAGES, LOSSES, OR LIABILITY 
(INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEY’S FEES) ATTRIBUTABLE TO 
BODILY INJURY, SICKNESS, DISEASE OR DEATH, OR TO DAMAGE TO 
OR DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY, ARISING OUT OF, RESULTING 
FROM, OR OCCURRING IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE 
OF THE WORK, TO THE EXTENT CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OR 
INTENTIONAL MISCONDUCT OF CONTRACTOR, ITS 
SUBCONTRACTORS, SUPPLIERS, SUB-SUBCONTRACTORS OF ANY 
TIER, OR ANYONE DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY EMPLOYED BY THEM 
OR  FOR WHOSE ACTS THEY MAY BE LIABLE. THE CONTRACTOR’S 
OBLIGATION UNDER THIS PARAGRAPH SHALL NOT BE LIMITED BY 
THE PROVISIONS OF ANY WORKER’S COMPENSATION OR SIMILAR 
ACT, OR OF ANY INSURANCE POLICY. THE CONTRACTOR’S 
OBLIGATIONS SHALL SURVIVE TERMINATION OR COMPLETION OF 
THIS AGREEMENT, AND TERMINATION OF THE CONTRACTOR’S 
RIGHT TO PERFORM THE WORK.  

  

 It is the intent of the parties to this Agreement not to violate the provisions of chapter 151 of the Texas 

Insurance Code. In the event the provisions of this Agreement violate the provisions of chapter 151 of the 

Texas Insurance Code, this Agreement is revised to limit this Contract to comply with chapter 151 of the 

Texas Insurance Code.  

  

4. Contractor’s Warranty.  

  

a. Contractor warrants to Owner that materials and equipment furnished under this 

Agreement will be of good quality, free from damage and defects, and new. Contractor 

further warrants that the Work will be performed in a good and workmanlike manner, in 

accordance with the terms of this Agreement and will be free from defects. Work, 

materials, or equipment not conforming to these requirements will be considered 

defective. Contractor’s warranty excludes remedy for damage or defect caused by abuse, 

alterations to the Work not executed by Contractor (except in the event of a default by 

Contractor in repairing or replacing defective Work), or improper operation.   

  

b. Contractor will provide the warranties described in Section 1.9 and elsewhere in the RFB 

and shall warrant, or require its supplier to warrant in writing, the terms set out in Section 

1.9 of the RFB.  

  

270



31 
 

c. Contractor hereby assigns to Owner, effective as of the time of Substantial Completion 

of the Work, any and all manufacturer’s and or seller’s, subcontractor’s and supplier’s 

warranties relating to materials and labor used in the Work and further agrees to perform 

the Work in such manner so as to preserve all such warranties. The warranties will meet 

the requirements in Exhibit A.  

  

5. As required by Chapter 2258 of the Texas Government Code, Contractor shall pay, and shall 

require its subcontractors to pay, all persons performing labor in connection with the Work, 

not less than the prevailing wage rates set out in Exhibit D to this Agreement.   

  

[Contractor or a subcontractor who violates these provisions is required by law to pay to 

Owner $60 for each worker employed for each calendar day or part of the day that such 

worker is paid less than the wage rates stipulated herein.] 

  

   The Contractor and each subcontractor shall keep a record showing:  

  

(1) the name and occupation of each worker employed by the Contractor or 

subcontractor in the construction of the Work; and  

  

(2) the actual per diem wages paid to each worker.  

  

The records shall be open at all reasonable hours to inspection by officers and agents of the 

Owner.  

  

 In the event of a complaint of a breach of these requirements by Contractor or a 

subcontractor, Owner shall have the right to make a determination as provided by law, and 

to retain any amount due under the Contract pending a final determination of the violation.   

 

6. Owner has the right to terminate this Agreement for Owner’s convenience by giving 

Contractor thirty (30) days written notice of termination. Upon a termination by Owner for 

convenience, Owner will pay the Contractor for all Work properly performed to the date of 

termination, and the reasonable cost incurred by Contractor in returning materials which have 

not been used and which Owner does not want, including transportation and restocking fees. 

The Owner shall not have any further payment obligations with regard to a termination for 

convenience.  

  

7. In addition to all other rights and remedies available to the Owner, the Owner has the right 

to terminate this Agreement for Contractor’s default, after providing Contractor with 10 days’ 

written notice and opportunity to cure.   

  

8. If Contractor fails to perform the Work in accordance with the terms of this Agreement or 

fail to perform any provision of this Agreement, Owner, after five (5) days' written notice to 

Contractor may, without prejudice to any other remedy it may have, make good such 

deficiencies or contract with another contractor to perform such Work, and may deduct the 

cost thereof from the payment then or thereafter due Contractor. If the cost to perform or 

271



32 
 

complete the Work is more than the remaining amount of the Contract Sum, Contractor will 

be liable to Owner for the amount paid by Owner, and Contractor must pay the amount 

within thirty (30) days after demand.  

  

9. Contractor is solely responsible for implementing and administering such safety programs 

and procedures as are necessary to protect persons performing labor and persons using the 

property from being injured during or as a result of the construction activities, including, but 

not limited to, installing safety fencing, warning signs, and enforcing OSHA requirements. 

Contractor is solely responsible for providing all security measures to protect materials, 

equipment, tools, and supplies stored on the property, and the Work, from theft, vandalism, 

loss and damage until Substantial Completion.  

  

10. Exhibits. The following Exhibits are a part of this Agreement:  

  

a. Exhibit A Owner’s Request for Bids  

b. Exhibit B Schedule of Values  

c. Exhibit C Insurance Requirements  

d. Exhibit D Prevailing Wage Rates    

  

11. Miscellaneous.  

  

a. The Agreement shall be governed by the law of the State of Texas excluding its choice of 

law rules. The venue shall be in courts of competent jurisdiction in Caldwell County, 

Texas. If a suit cannot be brought or maintained in a state court, then the parties agree 

that venue shall lie in the federal district courts of the Western District of Texas- Austin 

Division.  

  

b. In the event that litigation is brought to enforce any term, covenant or condition of this 

Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorneys’ fees, 

court costs and related expenses from the non-prevailing party.  

  

c. Neither Contractor nor Owner shall be liable for failure to perform its respective 

obligations under this Agreement when such failure is caused by fire, explosion, flood, act 

of God, civil disorder or disturbance, strikes, vandalism, war, riot, sabotage, weather and 

energy related closings, governmental rules or regulations, severe and unusual weather 

conditions, or like causes beyond the reasonable control of such party which could not 

have been reasonably anticipated and avoided through the exercise of reasonable care 

(each a “Force Majeure”).  

  

d. This Agreement may not be assigned by the Contractor without the written consent of 

the Owner. 

 

e. This Agreement may be executed by the parties in any number of counterparts, each of 

which will be deemed an original instrument, but all of which together will constitute but 

one and the same agreement. A signed counterpart, or the signed Agreement, when 

272



33 
 

transmitted electronically, will have the same force and effect as the delivery of an original 

document.   

  

f. All covenants, agreements, indemnities, guarantees, and warranties made by the 

Contractor shall survive the completion or termination of this Agreement or termination 

of the Contractor’s right to perform the Work.  

  

g. If any portion of this Agreement is adjudged illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, such 

illegality, invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect any other portion of this 

Agreement. In addition, the remaining portion of the Agreement shall be reformed, to 

the greatest extent possible, to achieve as closely as possible the intent of the parties in 

the original Agreement, but in a manner which is not illegal, invalid or unenforceable.   

  

h. This Agreement, including the Exhibits, which are incorporated into this Agreement, 

constitutes the entire agreement between the parties as to the subject matter hereof and 

supersedes all prior oral or written agreements. This Agreement can only be modified by 

a written modification signed by the parties, including a Change Order.   

  

i. Contractor acknowledges that the failure of the Contractor to achieve Substantial 

Completion by the date required by this Agreement will result in damages to Owner which 

are difficult to determine, and that the amount specified in Section 1.8 of the RFB is a 

reasonable estimate of the damages that Owner will sustain as a result of Contractor’s 

failure to achieve Substantial Completion by the date provided in this Agreement due to 

Contractor’s unexcused delay. Owner will have the right to withhold the liquidated 

damages from amounts payable to Contractor under this Agreement. Owner has the right, 

but not the obligation, to reduce the amount of liquidated damages assessed against 

Contractor. The liquidated damages are the Owner’s sole remedy for delay damages 

resulting from Contractor’s unexcused delay.  

  

j. Any notice to be given hereunder by either party to the other shall be in writing, and may 

be delivered by courier, regular mail, certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt 

requested, or by email to the addresses set forth below. Notice sent by certified mail, 

return receipt requested will be deemed delivered, whether or not actually received, three 

days after the notice is deposited in a U.S. Post Office drop box. Notice given in any other 

matter will be deemed delivered when and if actually received.  

  

 If to Owner:    

  

Caldwell County  

 

 Attn.:   County Judge  

101 South Main Street 

Lockhart, Texas 78644 

Phone:  512-398-1808 

 

273



34 
 

Email: hoppy.haden@co.caldwell.tx.us  

  

If to Contractor:  

  

Contractor Name: ______________________________________ 

             

 Attn:            

 

Address:_________________________________________________________ 

 

Phone:______________________________ 

     

 Email:        ______________  

  

j. If the parties are not able to resolve a dispute through negotiation, the parties agree to 

mediate the dispute in good faith before filing a suit for damages.  

  

  k.   Pursuant to Section 2270.002 of the Texas Government Code, Contractor represents and 

       confirms with Owner that Contractor does not boycott Israel and that it will not boycott 

       Israel during the term of this Agreement. 

 

 

In witness whereof the parties have  executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date: 

 

 

    OWNER: 

 

    County of Caldwell, Texas 

 

    By:__________________________________________ 

          

          County Judge_____ 

 

    CONTRACTOR: 

 

    _____________________________________________

  

                                                By:__________________________________________

         

    __________________________________________

274



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Grant

Subject: To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution 07-
2026 authorizing the submittal of a grant application to the
Office of the Governor (OOG), Public Safety Office (PSO) for
the FY 2027 Body-Worn Camera Grant Program.

Costs: $24,836.60

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 10

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.17
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

275



Name:

Body-Worn Camera
Grant Program, FY2027

Available
12/15/2025

Due Date
02/12/2026

Purpose:

The purpose of this announcement is to solicit applications from law enforcement agencies to
equip peace officers with body-worn cameras.

Available Funding:

State funds for these projects are authorized under the Texas General Appropriations Act, Article I,
Rider 32 for Trusteed Programs within the Office of the Governor. All awards are subject to the
availability of appropriated funds and any modifications or additional requirements that may be
imposed by law. The Public Safety Office (PSO) expects to make available $10M for FY2027.

Eligible Organizations:

Applications may be submitted by the Texas Department of Public Safety, municipalities, and
counties that operate law enforcement agencies employing peace officers under Article 2.12,
Texas Code of Criminal Procedure.

All applications submitted by local law enforcement agencies/offices must be submitted by a unit
of government affiliated with the agency, including an authorizing resolution from that unit of
government. For example, police departments must apply under their municipal government, and
community supervision and corrections departments, district attorneys, and judicial districts must
apply through their affiliated county government (or one of the counties, in the case of agencies
that serve more than one county).

Application Process:

Applicants must access the PSO’s eGrants grant management website at
https://eGrants.gov.texas.gov to register and apply for funding.

***NEW APPLICATION SUBMISSION REQUIREMENT***

The following documents must be submitted with the application for the application to be
considered complete and eligible for funding. See the Eligibility Requirements and/or Program-
Specific Requirements Sections of this Funding Announcement for more details on the
requirements for each attachment/certification:

276

https://egrants.gov.texas.gov/
https://egrants.gov.texas.gov/
https://egrants.gov.texas.gov/


Resolution from Governing Body - Applications from nonprofit corporations, local units of
governments, and other political subdivisions must submit a fully executed resolution.
CEO/Law Enforcement Certifications and Assurances Form - Each local unit of
government, and institution of higher education that operates a law enforcement agency,
must certify compliance with federal and state immigration enforcement requirements.

Failure to submit the fully executed required attachment(s) by the application deadline may result
in the application being deemed ineligible.

Key Dates:

Action Date
Funding Anouncemtent Release 12/15/2025
Online System Opening Date 12/15/2025
Final Date to Submit and Certify an
Application

02/12/2026 at 5:00PM CST

Earliest Project Start Date 09/01/2026

Project Period:

Projects must begin on or after 09/01/2026 and may not exceed a 12 month project period.

Funding Levels

Minimum: None

Maximum: None

Match Requirement: 25%

Standards

Grantees must comply with standards applicable to this fund source cited in the Texas Grant
Management Standards (TxGMS),Federal Uniform Grant Guidance, and all statutes, requirements,
and guidelines applicable to this funding.

Eligible Activities and Costs

Funds may be used for obtaining body-worn cameras, digital video storage, and retrieval systems
or cloud-based services. Subscriptions and/or leasing services that fall within the 12-month
performance period are eligible.

Program-Specific Requirements

277

https://egrants.gov.texas.gov/uploads/egrants_files/PSO_Sample_Resolution_Revised.docx
https://egrants.gov.texas.gov/uploads/egrants_files/PSO_Sample_Resolution_Revised.docx
https://egrants.gov.texas.gov/uploads/egrants_files/2027_CEO-LE_Cert-Assurances_Form-Blank.pdf
https://egrants.gov.texas.gov/uploads/egrants_files/2027_CEO-LE_Cert-Assurances_Form-Blank.pdf
https://egrants.gov.texas.gov/uploads/egrants_files/2027_CEO-LE_Cert-Assurances_Form-Blank.pdf
https://egrants.gov.texas.gov/uploads/egrants_files/2027_CEO-LE_Cert-Assurances_Form-Blank.pdf
https://egrants.gov.texas.gov/uploads/egrants_files/2027_CEO-LE_Cert-Assurances_Form-Blank.pdf
https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/docs/grant-management-reader.pdf
https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/docs/grant-management-reader.pdf
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200_main_02.tpl
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200_main_02.tpl
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200_main_02.tpl


Eligible officers. Pursuant to Sec. 1701.652, Occupations Code, grant funds may only be used to
equip peace officers (as defined by Article 2.12, Texas Code of Criminal Procedure) who:

1. Engage in traffic or highway patrol or otherwise regularly detain or stop motor vehicles; or
2. Primary responders who respond directly to calls for assistance from the public.

Policy. Pursuant to Sec. 1701.655, Occupations Code, a law enforcement agency that receives a
grant to provide body worn cameras to its peace officers or that otherwise operates a body worn
camera program shall adopt a policy for the use of body worn cameras. The policy must ensure
that a body worn camera is activated only for a law enforcement purpose and must include:

1. Guidelines for when a peace officer should activate a camera or discontinue a recording
currently in progress, considering the need for privacy in certain situations and at certain
locations.

2. Provisions relating to data retention, including a provision requiring the retention of video for
a minimum period of 90 days.

3. Provisions relating to storage of video and audio, creation of backup copies of the video and
audio, maintenance of data security, and the collection of a body worn camera, including the
application video and audio recorded by the camera, as evidence.

4. Guidelines for public access, through open records requests, to recordings that are public
information.

5. Provisions entitling an officer to access any recording of an incident involving the officer
before the officer is required to make a statement about the incident.

6. Procedures for supervisory or internal review.
7. The handling and documenting of equipment and malfunctions of equipment.
8. Consistent with the Federal Rules of Evidence and Texas Rules of Evidence.

The policy may not require a peace officer to keep a body worn camera activated for the entire
period of the officer's shift.

Training. Pursuant to Sec. 1701.656, Occupations Code, a law enforcement agency must provide
training to:

1. Peace officers who will wear the body worn cameras.
2. Any other personnel who will come into contact with video and audio data obtained from the

use of body worn cameras.

Reporting. Pursuant to Sec. 1701.653, Occupations Code, a law enforcement agency shall
annually report to the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement (TCOLE) regarding the costs of
implementing a body worn camera program, including all known equipment costs and costs for
data storage.

Eligibility Requirements

278



1. Applications from nonprofit corporations, local units of governments, and other political
subdivisions must submit a fully executed resolution with the application to be considered eligible
for funding. The resolution must contain the following elements (see Sample Resolution):

Authorization by your governing body for the submission of the application to the Public
Safety Office (PSO) that clearly identifies the name of the project for which funding is
requested;
A commitment to provide all applicable matching funds;
A designation of the name and/or title of an authorized official who is given the authority to
apply for, accept, reject, alter, or terminate a grant;
A designation of the name and/or title of a financial officer who is given the authority to
submit financial and/or performance reports or alter a grant; and
A written assurance that, in the event of loss or misuse of grant funds, the governing body
will return all funds to PSO

2. Local units of governments must comply with the Cybersecurity Training requirements
described in Section 772.012 and Section 2054.5191 of the Texas Government Code. Local
governments determined to not be in compliance with the cybersecurity requirements required by
Section 2054.5191 of the Texas Government Code are ineligible for OOG grant funds until the
second anniversary of the date the local government is determined ineligible. Government entities
must annually certify their compliance with the training requirements using the Cybersecurity
Training Certification for State and Local Governments. A copy of the Training Certification must
be uploaded to your eGrants application. For more information or to access available training
programs, visit the Texas Department of Information Resources Statewide Cybersecurity
Awareness Training page.

3. Entities receiving funds from PSO must be located in a county that has an average of 90% or
above on both adult and juvenile dispositions entered into the computerized criminal history
database maintained by the Texas Department of Public Safety (DPS) as directed in the Texas Code
of Criminal Procedure, Chapter 66. The disposition completeness percentage is defined as the
percentage of arrest charges a county reports to DPS for which a disposition has been
subsequently reported and entered into the computerized criminal history system.

Counties applying for grant awards from the Office of the Governor must commit that the county
will report at least 90% of convictions within five business days to the Criminal Justice Information
System at the Department of Public Safety.

4. Eligible applicants operating a law enforcement agency must be current on reporting complete
UCR data and the Texas specific reporting mandated by 411.042 TGC, to the Texas Department of
Public Safety (DPS) for inclusion in the annual Crime in Texas (CIT) publication. To be considered
eligible for funding, applicants must have submitted a full twelve months of accurate data to DPS
for the most recent calendar year by the deadline(s) established by DPS. Due to the importance of

279

https://egrants.gov.texas.gov/uploads/egrants_files/PSO_Sample_Resolution_Revised.docx
https://dir.my.site.com/SecurityTrainingVerification/s/CybersecurityTrainingCertification
https://dir.my.site.com/SecurityTrainingVerification/s/CybersecurityTrainingCertification
https://dir.texas.gov/information-security/statewide-cybersecurity-awareness-training
https://dir.texas.gov/information-security/statewide-cybersecurity-awareness-training


timely reporting, applicants are required to submit complete and accurate UCR data, as well as the
Texas-mandated reporting, on a no less than monthly basis and respond promptly to requests
from DPS related to the data submitted.

5. In accordance with Texas Government Code, Section 420.034, any facility or entity that collects
evidence for sexual assault or other sex offenses or investigates or prosecutes a sexual assault or
other sex offense for which evidence has been collected, must participate in the statewide
electronic tracking system developed and implemented by the Texas Department of Public Safety.
Visit DPS’s Sexual Assault Evidence Tracking Program website for more information or to set up an
account to begin participating. Additionally, per Section 420.042 "A law enforcement agency that
receives evidence of a sexual assault or other sex offense...shall submit that evidence to a public
accredited crime laboratory for analysis no later than the 30th day after the date on which that
evidence was received." A law enforcement agency in possession of a significant number of Sexual
Assault Evidence Kits (SAEK) where the 30-day window has passed may be considered
noncompliant.

6. Local units of government, including cities, counties and other general purpose political
subdivisions, as appropriate, and institutions of higher education that operate a law enforcement
agency, must comply with all aspects of the programs and procedures utilized by the U.S.
Department of Homeland Security (“DHS”) to: (1) notify DHS of all information requested by DHS
related to illegal aliens in Agency’s custody; and (2) detain such illegal aliens in accordance with
requests by DHS. Additionally, counties and municipalities may NOT have in effect, purport to
have in effect, or make themselves subject to or bound by, any law, rule, policy, or practice
(written or unwritten) that would: (1) require or authorize the public disclosure of federal law
enforcement information in order to conceal, harbor, or shield from detection fugitives from
justice or aliens illegally in the United States, 8 U.S.C. § 1324(a)(1)(A)(iii); (2) impede federal officers
from exercising authority under 8 U.S.C. § 1226(a), § 1226(c), § 1231(a), § 1357(a), § 1366(1), or §
1366(3); (3) encourage or induce an alien to come to, enter, or reside in the United States in
violation of law, 8 U.S.C. § 1324(a)(1)(A)(iv); (4) result in the illegal transport or movement of aliens
within the United States, 8 U.S.C. § 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii) . Lastly, eligible applicants must comply with all
provisions, policies, and penalties found in Chapter 752, Subchapter C of the Texas Government
Code.

Each local unit of government, and institution of higher education that operates a law
enforcement agency, must download, complete and then upload into eGrants the CEO/Law
Enforcement Certifications and Assurances Form certifying compliance with federal and state
immigration enforcement requirements. This Form is required for each application submitted to
OOG and is active until August 31, 2027 or the end of the grant period, whichever is later.

7. Eligible applicants must be registered in the federal System for Award Management (SAM)
database and have an UEI (Unique Entity ID) number assigned to its agency (to get registered in
the SAM database and request an UEI number, go to https://sam.gov/).

280

https://www.dps.texas.gov/section/crime-laboratory/sexual-assault-evidence-tracking-program
https://egrants.gov.texas.gov/uploads/egrants_files/2027_CEO-LE_Cert-Assurances_Form-Blank.pdf
https://egrants.gov.texas.gov/uploads/egrants_files/2027_CEO-LE_Cert-Assurances_Form-Blank.pdf
https://sam.gov/


Failure to comply with program eligibility requirements may cause funds to be withheld and/or
suspension or termination of grant funds.

Prohibitions

Grant funds may not be used to support the unallowable costs listed in the Guide to Grants or
any of the following unallowable costs:

1. Any costs ancillary to the purchase of body-worn cameras, video storage, and retrieval
systems or cloud-based services such as policy development, training costs, and staff;

2. Any in-car cameras and/or service agreements for in-car camera software; 
3. Any costs related to equipment replacement plans that are not standard warranties; and
4. Any other prohibition imposed by federal, state or local law or regulation.

Selection Process

PSO will screen all applications to ensure that they meet the requirements included in the funding
announcement.

Applications will then be reviewed by PSO staff members or a review group selected by the
executive director. PSO will make all final funding decisions based on eligibility, reasonableness,
availability of funding, geographic distribution, cost effectiveness, or other relevant factors.

The Office of the Governor may not fund all applications or may only award part of the amount
requested. In the event that funding requests exceed available funds, the Office of the Governor
may revise projects to address a more limited focus.

Contact Information

For more information, contact the eGrants help desk at eGrants@gov.texas.gov or (512) 463-1919.

Total Funds
$10 Million

281

https://egrants.gov.texas.gov/guides/guide-to-grants
mailto:eGrants@gov.texas.gov


Resolution 07-2026  Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 07-2026 
AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A GRANT APPLICATION TO 

THE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR, PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICE FOR THE FY2027 BODY-WORN 
CAMERA GRANT PROGRAM 

 
 
WHEREAS, state funds have been authorized for the Body-Worn Camera Grant Program, FY2027 under the 
provisions of the Texas General Appropriations Act, Article I, Rider 32 for Trusteed Programs within the Office 
of the Governor (OOG). All awards are subject to the availability of appropriated funds and any modifications or 
additional requirements that may be imposed by law. The Public Safety Office (PSO) expects to make available 
$10M for FY2027; and 
 
 
WHEREAS, the OOG-PSO is requesting applications for funding under the Body-Worn Camera Grant Program, 
for which Caldwell County is eligible to apply; and  
 
 
WHEREAS, the Caldwell County Commissioners Court finds that the proposed project will benefit the citizens 
of Caldwell County by enhancing transparency and accountability, strengthening public trust, improving the 
collection and preservation of evidence, and supporting officer and community safety; and 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Caldwell County Commissioners Court designates the County Judge as the County’s 
Authorized Official for this application and any resulting grant contract, with the authority to apply for, accept, 
reject, alter, terminate and to sign all related documents on behalf of Caldwell County; and 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Caldwell County Commissioners Court designates the County Auditor as the County’s 
Financial Officer for this application and any resulting grant contract, with the authority to oversee all fiscal 
duties related to the grant, including budget oversight, financial reporting, and reimbursement requests; and 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Caldwell County Commissioners Court designates the county’s Grants Administrator, to serve 
as the County’s primary point of contact for grant application preparation, reporting, record-keeping, and day-
to-day administration of the grant; and 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Caldwell County Commissioners Court agrees that if awarded, Caldwell County will comply 
with all grant requirements, including matching funds, reporting, and program guidelines. In the event of loss 
or misuse of funds, Caldwell County assures that the grant funds will be returned in full to the OOG-PSO. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

282



Resolution 07-2026  Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT THAT: 
 
 

1. The Caldwell County Commissioners Court hereby approves and authorizes the submission of the FY2027 
Body-Worn Camera Grant Program application to the OOG-PSO. 

 
2. The County Judge is designated as the County’s Authorized Official, with the authority to apply for, accept, 

reject, alter, terminate, and sign all related documents and contracts for this grant. 
 

3. The County Auditor is designated as the County’s Financial Officer, with the authority to oversee all fiscal 
duties, including budget oversight, financial reporting, and reimbursement requests. 
 

4. The county’s Grants Administrator is designated as the primary point of contact, with the authority to oversee 
the day-to-day administration of the grant, including application preparation, reporting, and record-keeping. 

 
5. Caldwell County shall comply with all grant requirements, including matching funds, reporting, financial 

requirements, and program guidelines. Caldwell County further assures that any loss or misuse of funds will 
be returned in full to the OOG-PSO. 

 
 
 

RESOLVED this the ____ day of __________________________, 20____. 
 
 

________________________________ 
Hoppy Haden 

Caldwell County Judge 
 

________________________________ ________________________________ 
B.J. Westmoreland Rusty Horne 

Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 
  
  

________________________________ ________________________________ 
Ed Theriot Dyral Thomas 

Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
  

ATTEST:  
________________________________  

Teresa Rodriguez  
County Clerk  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

283



284



REQUEST              
QTY

QUOTE 25% MATCH     
(COUNTY)

GRANT FUNDS 
(OOG-PSO)

ANNUAL 
RECURRING

PCT 1 CONSTABLE 5 13,133.70$           3,283.43$              9,850.28$              6,999.80$              
PCT 2 CONSTABLE 4 10,934.74$           2,733.69$              8,201.06$              5,699.84$              
PCT 3 CONSTABLE 5 13,133.70$           3,283.43$              9,850.28$              6,999.80$              
PCT 4 CONSTABLE 3 8,865.86$              2,216.47$              6,649.40$              4,529.96$              
SHERIFF'S OFFICE 0 -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          

17 46,068.00$           11,517.00$           34,551.00$           24,229.40$           

REQUEST              
QTY

QUOTE 25% MATCH     
(COUNTY)

GRANT FUNDS 
(OOG-PSO)

ANNUAL 
RECURRING

PCT 1 CONSTABLE 0 -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          
PCT 2 CONSTABLE 0 -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          
PCT 3 CONSTABLE 0 -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          
PCT 4 CONSTABLE 18 34,250.40$           8,562.60$              25,687.80$           12,510.00$           
SHERIFF'S OFFICE 10 19,028.00$           4,757.00$              14,271.00$           6,950.00$              

28 53,278.40$           13,319.60$           39,958.80$           19,460.00$           

REQUEST              
QTY

QUOTE 25% MATCH     
(COUNTY)

GRANT FUNDS 
(OOG-PSO)

ANNUAL 
RECURRING

PCT 1 CONSTABLE 5 13,133.70$           3,283.43$              9,850.28$              6,999.80$              
PCT 2 CONSTABLE 4 10,934.74$           2,733.69$              8,201.06$              5,699.84$              
PCT 3 CONSTABLE 5 13,133.70$           3,283.43$              9,850.28$              6,999.80$              
PCT 4 CONSTABLE 21 43,116.26$           10,779.07$           32,337.20$           17,039.96$           
SHERIFF'S OFFICE 10 19,028.00$           4,757.00$              14,271.00$           6,950.00$              

45 99,346.40$           24,836.60$           74,509.80$           43,689.40$           

AXON

MOTOROLA

TOTAL

285



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Resolution

Subject: To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution 19-
2026 authorizing participation in the Guadalupe County
Drainage Plan under the Texas Water Development Board
Flood Infrastructure Fund (FIF), Flood Management
Evaluation (FME) Program.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.18
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

286



Resolution 19-2026  Page 1 of 1 

 
 

RESOLUTION 19-2026 
AUTHORIZING CALDWELL COUNTY PARTICIPATION IN THE GUADALUPE COUNTY MASTER 

DRAINAGE PLAN UNDER THE TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD FLOOD 
INFRASTRUCTURE FUND (FIF), FLOOD MANAGEMENT EVALUATION (FME) PROGRAM 

 
WHEREAS, Guadalupe County is preparing an application to the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) 
under the Flood Infrastructure Fund (FIF), Flood Management Evaluation (FME) category, for the development 
of a Countywide Master Drainage Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, TWDB rules (31 TAC §361.10) and the State Fiscal Year 2024–2025 FIF Intended Use Plan require 
applicants to coordinate with all eligible political subdivisions within the watershed area and allow those entities 
the opportunity to participate in the planning process; and 
 
WHEREAS, Caldwell County recognizes that a coordinated, countywide drainage and flood mitigation plan is 
essential for protecting public safety, reducing flood risk, improving infrastructure resilience, and supporting long-
term community planning; and 
 
WHEREAS, participation in this planning effort does not obligate Caldwell County to provide funding, but ensures 
that its drainage concerns, data, and priorities are incorporated into the County-led evaluation. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT THAT: 
 

1. The Caldwell County Commissioners Court hereby expresses its support for, and formal participation in, the 
Guadalupe County Master Drainage Plan to be funded through the TWDB FIF-FME program. 

 
2. The County Judge is authorized to coordinate with Guadalupe County and its consultants, provide relevant 

drainage data, and participate in meetings associated with the development of the Master Drainage Plan. 
 

3. A copy of this resolution shall be provided to Guadalupe County for inclusion in its official project file and 
TWDB-required documentation. 
 

RESOLVED this the ____ day of __________________________, 20____. 
 
 

________________________________ 
Hoppy Haden 

Caldwell County Judge 
________________________________ ________________________________ 

B.J. Westmoreland Rusty Horne 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 

  
  

________________________________ ________________________________ 
Ed Theriot Dyral Thomas 

Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
  

ATTEST:  
________________________________  

Teresa Rodriguez  
County Clerk  

 

287



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Grant

Subject: To discuss and take possible action to adopt Resolution 20-
2026 authorizing the submittal of a grant application to the
Office of the Governor (OOG), Public Safety Office (PSO) for
the FY 2027 Rifle-Resistant Body Armor Grant Program. 

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 15

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.19
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

288



289



290



291



292



293



294



Resolution 20-2026  Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION 20-2026 
AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A GRANT APPLICATION TO 

THE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR, PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICE FOR THE FY2027 RIFLE-
RESISTANT BODY ARMOR GRANT PROGRAM 

 
 
WHEREAS, state funds have been authorized for the Rifle-Resistant Body Armor Grant Program, FY2027 
under the Texas General Appropriations Act, Article I, Rider 25 for Trusteed Programs within the Office of the 
Governor. All awards are subject to the availability of appropriated funds and any modifications or additional 
requirements that may be imposed by law. The Office of the Governor (OOG), Public Safety Office (PSO) expects 
to make available $3M for FY2027; and  
 
 
WHEREAS, the OOG-PSO is requesting applications for funding under the Rifle-Resistant Body Armor Grant 
Program, for which Caldwell County is eligible to apply; and  
 
 
WHEREAS, the Caldwell County Commissioners Court finds that the proposed project will benefit the citizens 
of Caldwell County by enhancing the safety of Caldwell County peace officers, allowing for improved ability to 
respond safely and effectively to violent incidents, reducing risk to both the officers and the public and promoting 
the overall safety and security of the county’s residents; and 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Caldwell County Commissioners Court designates the County Judge as the County’s 
Authorized Official for this application and any resulting grant contract, with the authority to apply for, accept, 
reject, alter, terminate and to sign all related documents on behalf of Caldwell County; and 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Caldwell County Commissioners Court designates the County Auditor as the County’s 
Financial Officer for this application and any resulting grant contract, with the authority to oversee all fiscal 
duties related to the grant, including budget oversight, financial reporting, and reimbursement requests; and 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Caldwell County Commissioners Court designates the county’s Grants Administrator, to serve 
as the County’s primary point of contact for grant application preparation, reporting, record-keeping, and day-
to-day administration of the grant; and 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Caldwell County Commissioners Court agrees that if awarded, Caldwell County will comply 
with all grant requirements, including matching funds, reporting, and program guidelines. In the event of loss 
or misuse of funds, Caldwell County assures that the grant funds will be returned in full to the OOG-PSO. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT THAT: 

295



Resolution 20-2026  Page 2 of 2 

 
 

1. The Caldwell County Commissioners Court hereby approves and authorizes the submission of the FY2027 
Rifle-Resistant Body Armor Grant Program application to the OOG-PSO. 

 
2. The County Judge is designated as the County’s Authorized Official, with the authority to apply for, accept, 

reject, alter, terminate, and sign all related documents and contracts for this grant. 
 

3. The County Auditor is designated as the County’s Financial Officer, with the authority to oversee all fiscal 
duties, including budget oversight, financial reporting, and reimbursement requests. 
 

4. The county’s Grants Administrator is designated as the primary point of contact, with the authority to oversee 
the day-to-day administration of the grant, including application preparation, reporting, and record-keeping. 

 
5. Caldwell County shall comply with all grant requirements, including matching funds, reporting, financial 

requirements, and program guidelines. Caldwell County further assures that any loss or misuse of funds will 
be returned in full to the OOG-PSO. 

 
 
 

RESOLVED this the ____ day of __________________________, 20____. 
 
 

________________________________ 
Hoppy Haden 

Caldwell County Judge 
 

________________________________ ________________________________ 
B.J. Westmoreland Rusty Horne 

Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 
  
  

________________________________ ________________________________ 
Ed Theriot Dyral Thomas 

Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
  

ATTEST:  
________________________________  

Teresa Rodriguez  
County Clerk  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

296



297



REQUEST              
QTY

APPROX UNIT 
PRICE

QUOTE        
(INCLUDES SHIPPING)

PCT 1 CONSTABLE 10 3,030.00$              30,374.65$             
PCT 2 CONSTABLE 11 3,030.00$              33,726.35$             
PCT 3 CONSTABLE 2 3,030.00$              6,156.85$                
PCT 4 CONSTABLE 18 3,030.00$              55,321.78$             
SHERIFF'S OFFICE 11 3,030.00$              33,726.35$             

52 15,150.00$           159,305.98$          

ANGEL ARMOR

298



Customer Quote

Date 1/27/2026

Quote # QUO86598

Bill To
Constable Richard Sanders
Caldwell County Constable PCT 1
405 E. Market St., Suite A
Lockhart TX 78644
United States

Ship To
Constable Richard Sanders
Caldwell County Constable PCT 1
405 E. Market St., Suite A
Lockhart TX 78644
United States

I authorize the purchase above and  acknowledge that I have read and accepted the Angel Armor, LLC Terms and Conditions of Sale
and the Angel Armor, LLC Product Sample Disclaimer located at angelarmor.com/terms-and-conditions/

Signature:__________________________ Date:_______________________

Accounts Payable

Email:________________________________

Phone Number:_________________________

Shipping Co...

CDF - Cliff Foster
Expires: 2/26/2026

Quote Date 1/27/2026

SB 12 Grant

Part Number

01-23040-05

01-00550-ICW UP ...

01-00549-ICW UP ...

Description

RISE, Tactical Carrier, Wolf Gray, 2XL & Larger, Quick Release, Ultra

Premium IIIA

*Anything smaller than 2XL will be $50 les*

**Slick Back**

TRUTH, 308 Ultra (AAU301), ICW, RISE, Ultra Premium, Male IIIA,

10x12 SC

TRUTH, 308 Ultra (AAU301), ICW, RISE, Ultra Premium, Male

IIIA,10“x12”, FC

Qty

10

10

10

Unit Price

1,530.00

750.00

750.00

Amount

15,300.00

7,500.00

7,500.00

Subtotal
Shipping Cost (UPS® Ground)
Total

30,300.00
74.65

$30,374.65

299



Customer Quote

Date 1/27/2026

Quote # QUO86597

Bill To
Tony Jones
Caldwell County PCT.2
505 E Fannin St
Luling TX 78648
United States

Ship To
Tony Jones
Caldwell County PCT.2
505 E Fannin St
Luling TX 78648
United States

I authorize the purchase above and  acknowledge that I have read and accepted the Angel Armor, LLC Terms and Conditions of Sale
and the Angel Armor, LLC Product Sample Disclaimer located at angelarmor.com/terms-and-conditions/

Signature:__________________________ Date:_______________________

Accounts Payable

Email:________________________________

Phone Number:_________________________

Shipping Co...

CDF - Cliff Foster
Expires: 2/26/2026

Quote Date 1/27/2026

SB 12 Grant

Part Number

01-23040-05

01-00550-ICW UP ...

01-00549-ICW UP ...

Description

RISE, Tactical Carrier, Wolf Gray, 2XL & Larger, Quick Release, Ultra

Premium IIIA

*Anything smaller than 2XL will be $50 less*

**Slick Back**

TRUTH, 308 Ultra (AAU301), ICW, RISE, Ultra Premium, Male IIIA,

10x12 SC

TRUTH, 308 Ultra (AAU301), ICW, RISE, Ultra Premium, Male

IIIA,10“x12”, FC

Qty

11

11

11

Unit Price

1,530.00

750.00

750.00

Amount

16,830.00

8,250.00

8,250.00

Subtotal
Shipping Cost (UPS® Ground)
Total

33,330.00
396.35

$33,726.35

300



Customer Quote

Date 1/27/2026

Quote # QUO86596

Bill To
Caldwell County Constable Precinct 3
C/O Michael Bell
9675 HWY 142
Maxwell TX 78656
United States

Ship To
Caldwell County Constable Precinct 3
C/O Michael Bell
9675 HWY 142
Maxwell TX 78656
United States

I authorize the purchase above and  acknowledge that I have read and accepted the Angel Armor, LLC Terms and Conditions of Sale
and the Angel Armor, LLC Product Sample Disclaimer located at angelarmor.com/terms-and-conditions/

Signature:__________________________ Date:_______________________

Accounts Payable

Email:________________________________

Phone Number:_________________________

Shipping Co...

CDF - Cliff Foster
Expires: 2/26/2026

Quote Date 1/27/2026

SB 12 Grant

Part Number

01-23040-05

01-00550-ICW UP ...

01-00549-ICW UP ...

Description

RISE, Tactical Carrier, Wolf Gray, 2XL & Larger, Quick Release, Ultra

Premium IIIA

*Anything smaller than 2XL will be $50 less*

**Slick Back**

TRUTH, 308 Ultra (AAU301), ICW, RISE, Ultra Premium, Male IIIA,

10x12 SC

TRUTH, 308 Ultra (AAU301), ICW, RISE, Ultra Premium, Male

IIIA,10“x12”, FC

Qty

2

2

2

Unit Price

1,530.00

750.00

750.00

Amount

3,060.00

1,500.00

1,500.00

Subtotal
Shipping Cost (UPS® Ground)
Total

6,060.00
96.85

$6,156.85

301



Customer Quote

Date 1/20/2026

Quote # QUO86452

Bill To
Constable Art Villarreal
Caldwell County Constable PCT 4
2990 FM-1185
Lockhart TX 78644
United States

Ship To
Constable Art Villarreal
Caldwell County Constable PCT 4
2990 FM-1185
Lockhart TX 78644
United States

I authorize the purchase above and  acknowledge that I have read and accepted the Angel Armor, LLC Terms and Conditions of Sale
and the Angel Armor, LLC Product Sample Disclaimer located at angelarmor.com/terms-and-conditions/

Signature:__________________________ Date:_______________________

Accounts Payable

Email:________________________________

Phone Number:_________________________

Shipping Co...

MV - Matt Varga
Expires: 2/19/2026

Quote Date 1/20/2026

SB12-Grant

Part Number

01-23040-05

01-00550-ICW UP ...

01-00549-ICW UP ...

Description

RISE, Tactical Carrier, Wolf Gray, 2XL & Larger, Quick Release, Ultra

Premium IIIA

*Slick Back*

TRUTH, 308 Ultra (AAU301), ICW, RISE, Ultra Premium, Male IIIA,

10x12 SC

TRUTH, 308 Ultra (AAU301), ICW, RISE, Ultra Premium, Male

IIIA,10“x12”, FC

Qty

18

18

18

Unit Price

1,530.00

750.00

750.00

Amount

27,540.00

13,500.00

13,500.00

Subtotal
Shipping Cost (UPS® Ground)
Total

54,540.00
781.78

$55,321.78

302



Customer Quote

Date 1/27/2026

Quote # QUO86595

Bill To
CALDWELL COUNTY
P.O. Box 98
Lockhart TX 78644
United States

Ship To
Caldwell County Sheriff’s Office
1204 Reed Drive
Lockhart TX 78644
United States

I authorize the purchase above and  acknowledge that I have read and accepted the Angel Armor, LLC Terms and Conditions of Sale
and the Angel Armor, LLC Product Sample Disclaimer located at angelarmor.com/terms-and-conditions/

Signature:__________________________ Date:_______________________

Accounts Payable

Email:________________________________

Phone Number:_________________________

Shipping Co...

CDF - Cliff Foster
Expires: 2/26/2026

Quote Date 1/27/2026

SB 12 Grant

Part Number

01-23040-05

01-00550-ICW UP ...

01-00549-ICW UP ...

Description

RISE, Tactical Carrier, Wolf Gray, 2XL & Larger, Quick Release, Ultra

Premium IIIA

*Anything smaller than 2XL will be $50 less*

**Slick Back**

TRUTH, 308 Ultra (AAU301), ICW, RISE, Ultra Premium, Male IIIA,

10x12 SC

TRUTH, 308 Ultra (AAU301), ICW, RISE, Ultra Premium, Male

IIIA,10“x12”, FC

Qty

11

11

11

Unit Price

1,530.00

750.00

750.00

Amount

16,830.00

8,250.00

8,250.00

Subtotal
Shipping Cost (UPS® Ground)
Total

33,330.00
396.35

$33,726.35

303



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Grant

Subject: To discuss and take possible action to ratify the submission of
a grant application to the Texas Comptroller of Public
Accounts for the HB 3000 Rural Ambulance Service Grant
Program and the execution of a Letter of Agreement with
Caldwell County ESD No. 5.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley/Cean Charles

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 9

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.20
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



Hoppl Haden
County Judge
512 3gg-lg0g

Gloria Garcia
County Treasurer
512 3gg-1900

Danie Teltow
County Auditor
512 3gg-1901

Caldwell County Courtho use
110 South Main Street
Lockhart, TX 78644

f,'ax: 512398-1828

B. f. Westmoreland
Commissioner Precinct I

Rusty Horne
Com missioner Precinct 2

Edward uEd" Theriot
Commissioner Precinct 3

Dyral Thomas
Com nnissioner Preciuct 4

January 29,2026

Caldwell County ESD No. 5
P.O. Box 478
Lockhart, fi 78644

RE: letter of Agreement - HB 30(D Rural Amhulance service Grant program

This letter of Agreement is entered into by and between Caldwetl County and Caldwell County
ESD No. 5 for the purpose of supporting Caldwell Countt's dpplicatlon to the HB 3000 Rural
Ambulance Service Grant Program administered by the Texas Comptroller of public Accounts.

Caldwell County intends to apply for grant funding under the HB 3000 Rurat Ambulance Service
Grant Program to enhance and support emergency medlcat services within caldwel! County.
Caldwell County ESD No. 5 is a qualified ambulance service provider curently serving the
resldents of Caldwell County and is ldentlfled as the intended service provider for grant-funded
actlvities.

By this a8reement, Caldwell County ESD No. 5 afftrms its willingness and ablllty to collaborate
wlth Caldwell County ln the implementation of grant-funded services, if awarded. Caldwelt
County ESD No. 5 agrees to utilize grant funds solety for eligible purposes as defined by the
Srant program guidelines and to comply with all applicable federal, state, and local taws, rules,
and reportlng requirements associated with the grant.

Caldwell county agrees to serue as the grant applicant and fiscal agent, as required by the
proEram, and to coordinate with Caldwell County ESD No. 5 regardtng grant administration,
documentation, and reporting obtigations.

312



ln the event Caldwell County is awarded funding, Caldwell County and Caldwell County ESD No.
5 agree that a subsequent, more formal written agreement or contract will be developed and
executed. Such agreement shall define the specific terms and conditions governing the use of
grant f unds, scope of services, performance requirements, reporting obligations, and
compliance responsibilities in accordance with grant requirements.

This Letter of Agreement is contingent upon the award of
either party to expend funds or provide services unless and
accepted by Caldwell County.

grant funds and does not obligate

until grant funding is awarded and

This agreement is executed for the sole purpose of demonstrating collaboration and eligibility
for the HB 3000 Rural Ambulance Service Grant Program and shall remain effective for the
durations of the grant period, if awarded.

lf you agree with the terms outlined above, please sign below.

Hoppy Haden

Caldwell County
County Judge

Cean Charles
Caldwell Counry ESD No. 5
Chief

Date

2"7 -zotL
Date
/-

313



AGENDA DATE: February 12, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: 381 Agreement

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on
Project Bumble Bee economic development negotiations.
Commissioners Court may provide further instruction or take
necessary action as appropriate.

Costs: TBD

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden

Backup Materials: None

Total # of Pages: 0

AGENDA ITEM NO. I.21
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

314


	Commissioners Court Agenda
	Item F.1 - Cover Page
	Item F.1 - 2 12 2026 AP Expense Approval Register.pdf
	Item F.1 - 2 12 2026 AP Payment Register.pdf
	Item F.2 - Payroll  12.28.2025 thru 01.10.2026.pdf
	Item F.3 - Cover Page
	Item F.3 - Payroll Tax 12.28.2025 thru 01.10.2026.pdf
	Item F.4 - Payroll 01.11.2026 thru 01.24.2026.pdf
	Item F.5 - Cover Page
	Item F.5 - Payroll Tax 01.11.2026 thru 01.24.2026.pdf
	Item F.6 - August 2025 Amendment Comptroller.pdf
	Item F.7 - Cover Page
	Item F.7 - September 2025 Amendment Comptroller.pdf
	Item F.8 - Cover Page
	Item F.8 - October 2025 Amendment.pdf
	Item F.9 - Cover Page
	Item F.9 - November 2025 Amendment Comptroller.pdf
	Item F.10 - Cover Page
	Item F.10 - Dec 2025 Amendment Comptroller.pdf
	Item F.11 - Cover Page
	Item F.11 - 1 22 2026 Home Renovations Immediate Check Request REQ04289.pdf
	Item F.12 - Cover Page
	Item F.12 - Jan 2026 Indigent Burial Report.pdf
	Item F.13 - Cover Page
	Item F.13 - Constable PCT. 1 January 2026 Report.pdf
	Item F.14 - Cover Page
	Item F.14 - Constable PCT. 4 Monthly Report January 2026.pdf
	Item F.15 - Cover Page
	Item F.15 - CCSO_Racial Profiling Report 2025.pdf
	Item F.16 - Cover Page
	Item F.16 - 2025 Caldwell Co Pct #3 Racial Profiling Report.pdf
	Item G.1 - Cover Page
	Item G.1 - DA Workshop- Wild Roots Getaway and Gathering
	Item H.1 - Cover Page
	Item H.1 - 2.5.26 PH Notice - Reinvestment Zone #1 - Caldwell 142.jpg
	Item H.1 - Ordinance Designating Caldwell 142 Reinvestment Zone 1.pdf
	Item I.1 - Cover Page
	Item I.1 - 01_22_2026 Agenda.pdf
	Item I.1 - 01_22_2026 Commissioner Court Minutes.pdf
	Item I.2 - Cover Page
	Item I.2 - 2.5.26 PH Notice - Reinvestment Zone #1 - Caldwell 142.jpg
	Item I.2 - Ordinance Designating Caldwell 142 Reinvestment Zone 1.pdf
	Item I.3 - Cover Page
	Item I.3 - Development Agreement- Second Amendment for Juniper Springs
	Item I.4 - Cover Page
	Item I.4 - Preliminary Plat- Tenney Creek Estates
	Item I.5 - Cover Page
	Item I.5 - Variance Request- Gavin Boyd- FM 713
	Item I.6 - Cover Page
	Item I.6 - Final Plat: Sunset Acres 
	Item I.7 - Cover Page
	Item I.7 - Short Form Plat- Bob White Subdivision
	Item I.8 - Cover Page
	Item I.8 - 2.12.26 Proclamation - Black History Month FEB 2026.pdf
	Item I.9 - Cover Page
	Item I.9 - 2.12.26 Progressive Club Proclamation.pdf
	Item I.10 - 2.12.26 Proclamation - Legacy Proclamation for Vessie Davis Tutt Day.pdf
	Item I.10 - Certificate of Acknowledgment - V. Tutt.pdf
	Item I.11 - Cover Page
	Item I.11 - Resolution 21-2026 Supporting HOT Exemption for TX Counties.pdf
	Item I.12 - Cover Page
	Item I.12 - Prosecutor Agreement Caldwell PCT 2.pdf
	Item I.13 - Cover Page
	Item I.13 - Burn Ban Order 2.12.26.pdf
	Item I.14 - Cover Page
	Item I.14 - BA 04-2026 Contingency to Misc $5,739.25.pdf
	Item I.15 - Cover Page
	Item I.15 - Card Service Center Pay Off.pdf
	Item I.16 - Cover Page
	Item I.16 - RFB 26CCP01B Restroom Lavatory Remodel Final.pdf
	Item I.17 - Cover Page
	Item I.17 - Body-Worn Camera Grant Program, FY2027 _ eGrants.pdf
	Item I.17 - Resolution 07-2026, draft.pdf
	Item I.17 - OOG PSO- CEO-Law Enforcement Certifications and Assurances Form.pdf
	Item I.17 - QUOTE-MATCH BREAKDOWN.pdf
	Item I.18 - Cover Page
	Item I.18 - Resolution 19-2026.pdf
	Item I.19 - Cover Page
	Item I.19 - FY27 RIFLE-RESISTANT BODY ARMOR GRANT PROGRAM RFA.pdf
	Item I.19 - Resolution 20-2026, draft.pdf
	Item I.19 - OOG PSO- CEO-Law Enforcement Certifications and Assurances Form.pdf
	Item I.19 - ANGEL ARMOR QUOTE PACKAGE.pdf
	Item I.20 - Cover Page
	Item I.20 - RURAL AMBULANCE SERVICE GRANTS HB3000.pdf
	Item I.20 - RURAL AMBULANCE SERVICE GRANT PROGRAM.pdf
	Item I.20 - 2026.01.29 APPLICATION CONF..pdf
	Item I.20 - Letter of Agreement- ESD No. 5, fully executed.pdf
	Item I.21 - Cover Page



